
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon, Tennessee 
Monday, June 1, 2020 

Courthouse Annex 
6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the June 1, 2020 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the April 6, 2020 Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Boards & Committees 

1. TCCA Legislative Committee 

B. Election Travel Trailer/ Susan Harrison - Election Commission 

C. Employee Health Insurance Benefits 

7. Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls 

A. Loudon County 2020 delegation resolution to Loudon County IDB Project Strength 

8. Purchasing Director - Susan Huskey 

A. Multi-Year Copier Contracts 
1. Lenoir City Library 

2. Employee Benefits 

3. Loudon County Mayors Office 
B. Multi-Year Mail Machine Lease 

1. General Sessions 

1 



9. Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A. Consideration of Extension of 90- day moratorium on multi-family construction 
B. Consideration of codes zoning enforcement 

10. Director of Accounts & Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Budget Recommendations 
1. Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution accept donations in the 

amount of$ 18,697 and two gift cards in the amounts of$ 25 and$ 500 for the 
Animal Shelter 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution accepting a monetary 
Bequest for the Benefit of the Loudon County Animal Shelter 

3. Consideration of recommendation to acknowledge new TCRS employer 
contribution rate effective July 1, 2020 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve application I acceptance of the 
following grants, no matching funds: 1 

A. $ 1500 Juvenile Justice Grant {FY 2021) 
B. $ 16,000 DOE Grant {FY 2021} 
C. $ 444,200 DGA Grant for wages & benefits of Health Dept employees {FY 

2021) 
D. Public Assistance FEMA Grant for reimbursement of expenses related to 

COVID mitigation 
E. $ 54, 265 CARES Act for direct purchase or reimbursement of expenses for 

August & November elections because of Coronavirus (Division of Elections) 
F. Up to$ 20,000 each CARES Act for Public Libraries (TN State Library & 

Archives) 
5. Consideration of recommendation to approve statutory bond for Director of 

Accounts and Budget in the amount of$ 100,000 
6. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolution to Revise the Agreement 

between Loudon County and the city of Loudon for the Provision of Planning 
Support Services 

7. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolution to Revise Loudon County's 
Allocation of Expenses as Indicated in the lnterlocal Governmental Agreement 
supporting the Loudon County Economic Development Agency 

8. Consideration of approval of Work from Home Policy for department heads 
reporting directly to the Mayor 3 

9. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 
A. County General Fund 101 
B. Highway Department Fund 131 
C. General Purpose School Fund 141 
D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
E. Central Cafeterias Fund 143 
F. Education Capital Projects Fund 177-AFAT {BOE request to utilize$ 800,000 
for capital improvements) 

2 



10. Consideration of approval of application/ acceptance of a$ 49,100 FY 20-21 
Litter and Trash Collection Grant from TOOT, no matching funds 

11. Consideration of approval of application/ acceptance of a Technology Grant for 
Loudon Library; required 50% matching funds provided from Loudon Library 
Subfund 

12. Distribution of monthly reports 

11. Commissioner- David Meers 

A. Bonds & Notaries 
Carolyn Marie Alexander, Amy Bennett, Joseph Allen Cash, Susan Simpson Clendenen, 
Michelle Coffman, Cynthia C. Duggan, Cara Ford, Jacqueline Hampton, Shari Lynn 
Hitson, Brandi J. Johnson, John R. Newman Jr., Matthew D. Olako, Rene Pena, 
Deborah Sanes, Angela Marie Spence, Timmy L. Tallent, Kimberly Gayle Thomas, 
Jacqueline E. Trice, Kimberly Anne Turner, Melissa Walden, Nikki Nicole Watkins 

3 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

County Commission Minutes 
April 6, 2020 

(Draft Copy For Approval) 



(1) Public Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 

Adoption 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Monday, April 6, 2020 

Courthouse Annex Building 
6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

The March 16, 2020 County Commission workshop was re-schedule to be 
held prior to the April 6, 2020 County Commission Meeting. The workshop 
was adjourned and the County Commission Meeting began immediately 

following. This format was due to COVID-19 outbreak. Commission 
Chairman Henry Cullen asked that the meeting move swiftly to cover the 

issues and business presented due to the circumstances that 
we are operating under. 

A Resolution Amending the Zoning Mao of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursant to 

chapter seven,§ 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated , to rezone approximately 26.0 

acres from R-1, suburban residential district to C-2 general commercial district, Loudon County 

tax map 007, Parcels 002.02,002.03,04.00,002.05 Located at Hickory Creek Road., Loudon 

County, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative District 

A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursant to 

chapter seven,§ 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated . to rezone approximately 4.7 
acres from R-1, Suburban residential district to C-2 general commercial district, Loudon County 
tax map 007, Parcel 109.01 Located at 12272 Hwy. 70 East, Loudon County, TN, situated in the 
5th Legislative District 

A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursant to 

chapter seven,§ 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 17.3 
acres from A-1/C-2, Agricu lture - Forestry district/general commercial district to M-1, General 
Industrial District Loudon County Tax Map 004, Parcel 004.00 Located at 14542 El Camino Ln., 
Loudon County, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative district 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in regular 

session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of April 2020. 

Commission Chairman, Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 5:55 pm. 

Commissioner David Meers opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge of 

Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, Julia 

Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van 

Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

Thereupon Chairman Cullen announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy Clerk Tammie 

Wampler. Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair was absent. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the April 06, 2020 Agenda be adopted. Commissioner Shaver 

made the motion to adopt the agenda with the following items removed: Mayor Bradshaw I 
Boards & Committees - Equalization Board & Planning Commission _5th District. Purchasing 

Director- Susan Huskey/ Multi-Year Copier Contracts for Lenoir City Library, Employee 



(5) Minutes 

Approved 

(6) General Public 

Comments 

(7) Boards & 

Committees 

(8) Re-Zone 

Hickory Creek 

Road 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 06, 2020, Page 2 

Benefits and Loudon County Mayors Office. Commissioner Shaver/ Discussion of Planning & 

Codes Office. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED 10-1. Commissioner Brewster was opposed. 

Commissioner Brewster stated that she requested that Public Hearing item A regarding Avalon · 

be removed to a later date. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the March 2, 2020 Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted 

Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments that were not heard at the 

workshop or for additional comments at this time . The following people spoke at the workshop 

due to the way meetings were held due to COVID-19: 

1. Bill Bass - Re-zoning Hickory Creek Road 

2. Lynn Greer- Re-Zoning issue 

3. Darrell Cavin - Re-zoning@ 12272 Hwy 70 East 

The additional Public Comments were made at the Commission Meeting 

' 
4. Darrell Cavin - Re-Zoning@ 12272 Hwy 70 East 

5. Pat Hunter - Avalon 

Chairman Cullen closed the floor for the General Public Comments. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented to commission the following regarding Boards & 

Committees: Recommendation was made by Mayor Bradshaw that Commission Chairman 

Henry Cullen be the replacement to the TRDA board in Mr. Gene Lamberts place as he is 

stepping off the board. TRDA Board will prepare at a later date a proclamation for Mr. Gene 

Lambert for his service to the board. As noted in the adoption of the agenda items 6A (1) 

Equalization Board and item 6A {3) Planning Commission 5th district were removed at this time. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. Commissioner Waller 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 040620-A 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to commission a 

resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursant to chapter 

seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 26.0 acres from 

R-1, suburban residential district to C-2 general commercial district, Loudon County tax map 

007, Parcels 002.02,002.03,04.00,002.05 Located at Hickory Creek Road., Loudon County, TN, 

situated in the 5th Legislative District. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to not approve the Planning Commission's 

recommendation to re-zone any of these requested properties. Commissioner Duff seconded 

the motion. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to deny the Planning Commission meeting 

looking for Aye votes. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED 7 / 3 Zoning Request FAILS 

Opposed were Commissioner Meers, Commissioner Hurley and Commissioner Tinker 

RESOLUTION 040620-B 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes , Monday, April 06, 2020, Page 3 

191 Re-Zone 
12272 Hwy 70 East 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director- Jim Jenkins presented to commission a 

resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursant to chapter 
seven,§ 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 4.7 acres from 
R-1, Suburban residential district to C-2 general commercial district, Loudon County tax map 
007, Parcel 109.01 Located at 12272 Hwy. 70 East, Loudon County, TN, situated in the 5th 
Legislative District. 

1101 Re-Zone 
14542 El Camino 

lane 

111) Pilot CNC 

Fabrication I 
Manufacturing 

(12) Budget 
Recommendations 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion that the resolution be approved contingent on the 
entrance being from Kevin Lane. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 040620-C 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director- Jim Jenkins presented to commission a 

resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, Pursant to chapter 

seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 17.3 acres from 
A-l/C-2, Agriculture - Forestry district/general commercial district to M-1, General Industrial 
District Loudon County Tax Map 004, Parcel 004.00 Located at 14542 El Camino Ln., Loudon 
County, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative district. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion that the resolution be approved. Commissioner Duff 
seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 040620-D 

Economic Development Director- Jack Qualls request was presented by Mayor Buddy 
Bradshaw for the PILOT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes)- CNC Fabrication/ Manufacturing. 
Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the PILOT. Commissioner Hurley seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 
Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff, Waller, Brewster (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Cullen, Shaver (2) 

The motion PASSED 8/2 EXHIBIT 040620-E 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair's budget recommendations were presented by 
Mayor Buddy Bradshaw in her absence. The motion was made by Commissioner Shaver to 
approve the following recommendations made by the budget committee: 

1 Libraries Consideration of recommendation to approve a resolution accepting a monetary bequest for 

(13) Budget 
Recommendations 
- DelConca Pilot 

114) Budget 
Recommendations 
Funds 101, 
131,171 

the benefit of Loudon County Library Board for Lenoir City Library 

1 
Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following 

Pettway Grants; no matching funds required : 

A. Lenoir City Library - $ 3,000 

B. Loudon Library - $ 2,500 

C. Greenback Library - $ 3,300 RESOLUTION 040620-F 

Consideration of distribution of revenue from DelConca PILOT 

Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 RESOLUTION 040620-G 

B. Highway Department Fund 131 RESOLUTION 040620-H 

C. General Capital Projects Fund 171 RESOLUTION 040620-1 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion . 



(lS) Monthly 
Reports 

(16) Bonds & 
Notaries 

(17) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, April 06, 2020, Page 4 

Upon Roll Call Vote the following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers 

NOTE: Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker both gave their conflict of 

interest statements before voting. 

The recommendations PASSED. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw also requested on the behalf of Director of Accounts and Budgets, 
Tracy Blair that the record reflect that the distribution of the following reports: 

A. Summary Financial Report - March 2020 
B. Budget Committee Minutes - February 2020 

EXHIBITS 040620-J 
EXHIBITS 040620-K 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller to approve 
the following notaries and bonds: 

Deborah R. Baker, Yurisan Cornejo, Callie Davis, Sharon A. Dustin, Romania Hensley, 

Jackie Sue Macdonald, Heather Manning, Danyelle L. Mclain, M'Recia Oody, 

Harvey Sproul, Nancy Carol Willett, Mark W Williams 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBITS 040620-L 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 

seconded by Commissioner Brewster the March 2, 2020 County Commission Meeting 
stand adjourned at 6:24 pm. 

NOTE: Mayor Bradshaw made an announcement that the next workshop meeting may be 

electronic thru the Go to Meeting App. Commission Chairman Henry Cullen stated that we 

were meeting under difficult circumstance . He also stated that he appreciated everyone's 

comments and concerns and reiterated what Mayor Bradshaw said about the May workshop 

possibly being held electronically. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Election Travel Trailer 



Outlaw Trailers, Inc 

1383 E. Lee Hwy 

Loudon, TN 37774 US 

(865) 660-3096 

dustin.martin@outlawtrailer.net 

ADDRESS 

City Of Loudon , Tn 

Sales 8.5' x 20' WHITE OUTLAW 
ENCLOSED TRAILER 
7' interior height 
UPGRADED .030 metal 
6" tubular main frame , tubular 
side walls, tubular roof bows, 
16" OC, one piece aluminum 
roof 
Black wheel upgrade with 
radial tires 
LED lights 
Side door/ spring assisted 
rear ramp door 
(2) 3500# Lippert MADE IN 
USA EZ lube axles with dual 
brakes 
V-Nose 
(4) DRings in floor 
Thermoply ceiling liner 
Barlock on side door with 
latch back 
(1) 12V LED interior light 
(2)E-track full length of trailer 
on each side of the trailer 
centered top to bottom 

1 6,174.80 6,174.80 

IT IS THE CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE TRAILER IS CONNECTED PROPERLY PRIOR TO LEAVING OUR FACILITY! 

Must allow 200 miles for new brakes to seat in on any trailer! 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 060120-

Loudon County 2020 
Delegation Resolution 
to Loudon County IDB 

Project Strength 



A RESOLUTION DELEGATING TO THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
BOARD OF LOUDON COUNTY THE AUTHORITY TO NEGOTIATE, ACCEPT 
AND/OR WAIVE PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES, AND FINDING THAT 
SUCH PAYMENTS OR THE W AIYER THEREOF ARE DEEMED TO BE IN 
FURTHERANCE OF THE PUBLIC PURPOSES OF THE BOARD AS DEFINED 
IN TENN. CODE ANN. § 7-53-305 

WHEREAS, the County Commission (the "Governing Body") of Loudon County, Tennessee (the 
"County") has met pursuant to proper notice; and 

WHEREAS, the Industrial Development Board of Loudon County (the "Board") is as an 
industrial development board duly organized and existing under the provisions of Title 53 of Chapter 7, 
Tennessee Code Annotated; and 

WHEREAS, the County has been informed that a company referred to as Project Strength (the 
"Company") intends to cause the acquisition, construction and equipping of a fabrication and 
manufacturing facility (collectively, the "Project") to be generally located at 14542 El Camino Lane, 
Lenoir City, Tennessee (the " Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Company expects, over a three year period, to incur approximately $16,000,000 
in capital expenditures and create 50 jobs with an average salary of $46,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has requested the Board to hold ownership of the Property and ce1tain 
related personal prope1ty located thereon; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has furthermore requested the Board to lease such Property and related 
personal property to the Company and to permit the Company to make payments in lieu of ad valorem 
taxes; and 

WHEREAS, Tenn . Code Ann.§ 7-53-305(b) authorizes the municipality that formed the Board to 
delegate to the Board the authority to negotiate, accept and/or waive from the lessees of the Board 
payments in lieu of ad valorem tax upon the finding that such payments are deemed to be in furtherance 
of the public purposes of the Board as defined in said Code section. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Commission of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as follows: 

I. The Governing Body hereby finds that the negotiation and acceptance by the Board of 
payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes consistent with this resolution are deemed to be in furtherance of the 
public purposes of the Board as defined in Tennessee Code Annotated Section 7-53-305, and the 
Governing Body hereby consents and delegates to the Board the right to negotiate and accept such 
payments from the Company. 

2. The terms of the agreement between the Board and the Company concerning payments in 
lieu of ad valorem taxes shall be determined by the Board; provided, however (i) the agreement is 
contingent on the purchase of the Prope1ty by the Company, (ii) the term of such agreement shall not 
exceed five (5) years, plus a reasonable construction period, (iii) the annual payment in lieu of taxes shall 
be $39,608 to the County, prorated for any partial years and (iv) if the Company fails to meet its job 
projections for any year, the annual payment in lieu of taxes for such year shall be increased in 
accordance with a methodology determined by the Board. 



3. The Board's agreements concerning payments in lieu of ad valorem taxes relating to the 
Prope1ty and related personal property may contain such administrative provisions not inconsistent with 
this resolution as the Board deems appropriate. 

4. All other resolutions and orders, or pa1ts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this 
resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed, and this resolution shall be in immediate 
effect from and after its adoption. 

Adopted this the_ day of _______ , 2020. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

28077192.2 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Multi-Year Copier Contracts 

Lenoir City Library 

Employee Benefits 

Loudon County Mayors Office 



-u.· 

I MAGEw 
SOLUT I O N S 

February 25, 2020 

.Jc Lenoir City Library 
Matt Kleinschmidt 
Quote Number 02252020CS-01 

M4132idn - 32 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

1 - PF - 470 - 1 x 500 Sheet Feeder 

Copier Cabinet Stand 

AEPA Price (Without Stapler Finisher) - $2481.00 or $48.88 I month 60 months 

'l' 
~- · . ··-·-· 

~!.;.-;:~~ ,:.-.... 

Image Shown is with the Stapler Finisher Attachment 



MAGE 
SOLUT ONS 

April 24, 2019 

¥ Employee Benefits 
Matt Kleinschmidt 
Quote Number 02252020CS-01 

CS-4003i / TA-4003i -40 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

Fax System 12 - Fax Board 

Copier Cabinet Stand 

AEPA Price (Without Stapler Finisher) - $4173.00 or $82 .21 /month 60 months 
AEPA Price (With Stapler Finisher) - $4820.00 or $94.95 /month for 60 months 



I MAGE~ 
SOLUT _~ ONS 

February 25, 2020 

~ Loudon County Mayors Office 
Quote Number 022252020-CSTA 

Printer 

Copystar ECOSYS P6235- 37 ppm A4 Color Printer 

AEPA Price - $1131.00 or $22.28 I month 60 months 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Multi-Year Mail Machine 
Lease 

General Sessions 



Customer 
. Organization 
·---- ··---·-·-- r------- ------·--- -----

DBA I General Sessions Court 

: Address 1-100 River Rd, Ste 110 

:-~~~:-i~r~:~::~::5_3 ___ -__ -_-___ -_-1_-F--;;--x +~N --~=:~.-=--·-! 

Vendor 
I-Company Name j MailFi~;;;:;Ze;:;;:;~~- -- FEDERAUD#94".:29845~-
1,~Attention I Government Sales - - ·------DUNS# 150836872 

Address --~:~=-~! 478 Wheelers Farms _Rd 
City State Zip i Milford ·--- jc-f-'06461 _______ _ 

Ph-;;;;-e ----,(~0045 Fax j (203) 301-2600 _J 

Ship To 

Purchase Order - Lease 
NASPO/ValuePoint Contract#: ADS PO 16-169901 

and I or 

State Participating Addendum (PA)#: 57416 (TN) 

I Organization I Loudon Cty. General Session Cts. ··- ------------ ··1 
[ Attention I Laura Standridge 
Add~~~5-======i-11_0_0_R_i-ve_r_R_d_.-S-te- 1-10 _ _________ _ 

City State Zip ,~oudon I TN ]37774·--·-I 
Phone (865) 986-3505 1 Email [ 1aura.standridge@loudoncounty-t j 

F.O.B~P~-1 ·------ Terms 

Destination [ Quart~r~~-t-~~-~=::~-~~~-+ Requisitioner -~j sh~~-ia __ r 
L=~---~- M~~t~~----r~-----·-·-- L:a::c~i:::~nt __ __/---u-;_1i-~-~--~-;-e _ __,,_ ______ $_9~;t~.14a·=~------.. _-j 
Lease payment speci fied above for products listed below includes. as applicable, reduced price equipment maintenance to reflect first year free. meter rental, meter 
resets, postal rate changes. software license/support/subscription fees, delivery, installation, and operator training. 

Products 
! QTY - -P-r_o_duct ID Description 

i 1N600AFSH i IN Series.600 Base w/ Autofeeder, Sealer & Catch Tray 

; INWPS IN Series 5 lb Weighing Platform 

1) Order is governed under lhe terms and condilions of the NASPONaluePoint Master Price Agreemenl Conlract Number ADSP016-169901 . Enter this order in accordance with the 
prices, terms, delivery method, and specifications listed above. 

2) Payments will be sent to : 
MailFinance Inc. 
Dept 3682 
PO Box 123682 
Dallas TX 75312-3682 

3) Send all correspondence lo; 
MallFinance Inc. 
478 Wheelers Farms Rd 
Milford CT 06461 

Authorized by Date 

Print Name Title 



l>~J 
i\IEOPOST 

Postal Composition Summary 
Send. Receive .Connect. 

Account Information 

Customer Number: 60759185 

Account Address : General Sessions Court 

LENOIR CITY TN 37771 

Mailing Machine : IN-600AF 

r ~ast Year Jan/18 - Dec/18 

Mail Type ; )' f :.l :-( ::..;< .~· ; ~ :-

Postcards 364 

Letters 7,153 

Flat (Large Envelopes) 497 

Parcels (all types*) 34 

International Mail 1 

Manual Entry 1,488 

Unknown I Other 0 

Total 9,537 

Letters- Oct/18- Sept/19 

Mail Class • 1r~ ~ · ;.! .· ;: 

First-Class Mail® Single 7,736 

First-Class Mail® Presort 0 

First-Class Mail® Auto 0 

USPS Marketing Mail™ 0 

Report Date : 2/24/2020 

Last Data Upload: 10/2/2019 

Data Status: Actual Activity (365 Days) • 

Meter Serial#: 112~1294 , , -·-J 
~,~~· . -, 

Rolling Year Oct/18- Sept/19 

·1· '-" ·"w· .... "I(~( ~l' 'i 

$127.28 429 $150.15 

$6,238 .23 7,736 $4,921.66 

$1,050.44 382 $806.82 

$288.35 28 $238.65 

$1.15 0 $0.00 

$763.42 1,054 $548.35 

$0.00 0 $0.00 

$8,468.87 9,629 $6,665.63 

Flats- Oct/18- Sept/19 

,,. ,, ,.,,v:.. ~· • t ; fc /;.. : ; ; ., < _., ~ht:• : 

$4,921.66 382 $806.82 

$0.00 0 $0.00 

$0.00 0 $0.00 

$0.00 0 $0.00 

This document contains confidential and proprietary information of Neopost USA Inc. Any copying, dissemination, 
distribution or use of this document is strictly prohibited without the express written prior consent of Neopost USA Inc. 



N 
NEOPOST 

Postal Composition Summary 
Send. Receive .Connect . 

Accountable Mail - Rolling Year 

Certified Mail™ without Return Receipt 

Certified Mail™ with Return Receipt 

Electronic Return Receipt Savings Estimate** 

2 

111 

$8.00 

$999.13 

$133.20 

Envelopes Oct/18- Sept/19 Boxes Oct/18- Sept/19 

Shipping Class 'tf:_, c./ :.•.· J~ 

First-Class Mail® Parcel 

Priority Mail® 

Priority Mail® Flat Rate 0 $0.00 

Priority Mail® Express 

Priority Mail® Exp. Flat Rt. 1 $25 .50 

Retail Ground™ 

' Other 

CBP Eligible * ** 
1 $25.50 

CBP Savings Est imate $2 .80 

*Total of all USPS shipped Envelopes and Boxes. (detailed breakdown included on page 2) 

** Does not include substantial process improvements and time savings 

'" ··r-J"" 

0 $0.00 

27 $213.15 

0 $0.00 

0 $0 .00 

0 $0.00 

0 $0.00 

27 $213 .15 

$14.40 

* * *Number of Priority Mail®, Priority Mail® Express and First-Class Mail® Parcel items that qualify for USPS<P 
Commercial Base Pricing discounts but were mailed at retail rates. 

Note: 

This Postal Composition Summary is based upon your actual mailing system usage. Rolling Year activity represents an 
annual snapshot for the period indicated. The completeness and accuracy of this report depends upon the availability of 
data for the full snapshot period . If your system was placed into service during this period or did not upload usage data 
by the close of the snapshot period, an annual usage estimate was calculated from the available data indicated by the 
number of days in the parentheses. You can view your most current mailing system activity on line at MyNeopost.com. 

This document contains confidential and proprietary information of Neopost USA Inc. Any copying, dissemination, 
distribution or use of this document is strictly prohibited without the express written prior consent of Neopost USA Inc. 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 060120-

Accept Donations 

$ 18,697 

$ 25 & $ 500 gift cards 

For Animal Shelter 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT GIFT CARDS IN THE AMOUNTS OF $25 AND $500 

AND $18,697 IN MONETARY DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive 
gifts and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered 
subject to conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the 
county legislative body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions 
or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose 
is to ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by 
responsibly and respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate 
care for abused, stray, unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in 
loving homes; by promoting responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of 
unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the 
Animal Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative 
Body of Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts a $25.00 VISA gift card from a donor who 
states it's for the employees to "order some take-out or delivery"; a $500 gift card to Tractor 
Supply; and $18,697 for animal food and supplies in donations from several citizens. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms 
as expressed by the citizens, specifically, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "ASHLT" has been established in the County 

General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related 
to Loudon County Animal Shelter, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread 
upon the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 1st day of June 
2020. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 060120-

Monetary Bequest for the 
Loudon County Animal Shelter 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A MONETARY BEQUEST FOR THE 
BENEFIT OF THE LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, Loudon County (the "County") is generally authorized to accept and receive 

gifts and donations of money, intangible personal property, tangible personal property, and real 

property pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §5-8-lOl(b), and is specifically authorized to accept 

conditional or restrictive gifts by a majority vote of the County Board of Commissioners as long 

as the gift is used by the County subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, the Jerry L. Biggers Irrevocable Trust has made a bequest of Five Thousand 

Dollars ($5,000.00) to the Loudon County Animal Shelter, a public facility managed and operated 

by the County (see Exhibit A); and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the acceptance of 

said bequest is in the best interest of the County. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this ___ day of June, 2020, that the above-

described bequest is hereby accepted by the County. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 



LOUDON COUNTY GOVERf1JMEf\J T 

TRACY BLAIR, BUDGET DIRECTOf\ 

100 RIVER ROAD, STE 109 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

RE: BEQUEST TO LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

TO WHOM IT IVlAY CONCERN: 

My Uncle Jerry L. Biggers (Deceased) has left a bequest for the eenr::ral benefit of the Loudon 

County Animal Shelter in the amount of $5,000 {enclosed) . I would appreciate if you could 

direct these funds for that specific purpose. ThanJ.: you for your assistance! 

jL0C~ 
Kelly C, Smith, Trustee Jerry L. Biggers Irrevocable Trust 
28 Algonquin CoL1rt 

Wayne, PA 19087 

610 ·804-3130 

12.!:Q.f~ .Q.Jii_@_5iQJ.,_c:.Qill 

JERRY L BIGGER IRRV TRUST 
f<ELL Y C SMITH TTEE 
28 ALGONQUIN COURT 
VIAYNE r1\ ·19087 

For f1AJ;µfr?. 6l-lez-Jl? L 
\~.itiH~if\&@ ·~~ ,oo ~ 

'1007 

,,, 1~ ~----~i.a Dn1 .1 

/ / / // V'~'--
~-:/v&?'c 6 D "'' ... ....... .r---.. -·--·-·,-·-·-.. .,_ .. _ .. ,, ....... -......... _ .. ___ , ___ ,_ 

o 'wo 7 

EXHIBIT A 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Bond for Budget Director 



,,,......, I 

Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a ccitpbration organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Ccilorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One J3udget Di rector County of I.011don 

forTra Blair 
as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: _$1 o o o o o o o 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of. Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force; to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in .the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice President with the corporate seal affixed this 13th day of January 

2020 

ATTEST 

A. Vietor, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA} 
SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

Paul T. B at, Vice President 
~\~\\~tHiH;1:1g 

r..,.._ .. \ \.}RE Tr'"'"",.~ ~ ~ .......... ....... ,, 
~~ ··" " · · ."'o~ S'q;: ." n ~ \ :.-iZ::

i:~/ fl'.i(V) 1.KJ 1!,,.\-P~ .:::: e.;:. : """-~' ,,-,; ~ "''hll -
- :i.,, : .,'3 ~ : );l'::; 
; ~" : Y : '""17"'~ 
..... ~ · • &"°' 
~ ~-;. & / -<§ 
~'*- \ ~Jtj>.~ / iu: 
~ ~a··... . ... 4..v-,.f 

,..,A!; r# •,, 1• ~"° ~,,. 
~ y~· ....... · ~~"1,j).;:. 
~ ........ .,, ''f-J ro~· """ ......... 

1111111111.o'~i\ 
On this 13th day of January 2 o 2 o , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Paul T Bruflat and A Vietor 
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged. said instrum.ent to be . the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. · 
+ ..... ..,.,..,.,.,....,..,..,.......,...,..,...,.,.....,..,.,.~+ 

J 
P. DAHL 

~ NOT~ PUIUC ~ 
~ SOOTH DAKOTA ~ 

Form F1975-12-2019 

My Commission Expires June 18, 2025 
Notary Public 



SURETY'S BOND NO. 69871793 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF~L=o~u=d=o=n~------

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF Budget Director 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

~~~~~-------------- (City or Town), County of~L~o~u~d~o~n~---------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thousand and OO/J DD Dollars ($100. 000 00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly ___ elected __1L__appointed to the office of Budget Director 

of and for~L~o~u~d~o~n~-------------- County for the ___ l ___ year term beginning on the 9th day of 
March 2 0 2 0 and ending on the 9th day of March ~2~0~2~1~--

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said Trac Blair 
L Faithfully perform the duties of the office of Budget Di rPC'.t'or 

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 

, Principal, shall: 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
remo~~~ellilo~ce, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 
t~~,~~~fi~~~h&~.'!e null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
~~ ··"" ···· .. o-::,. 

WI~§~~ hl.n"t!a a
0

rl~~s this 13th day of January 
~~ :· () • ~ .,,.'/~~~ :: 

2020 

;:: l)fol.J f?' .. ,. .. : 'P':: 
:t ~ fffiESS - E n;:-
:; ~ ~. @.. ""'(~ 
-:; ~ ·, ~ !l~ :::-
~ 1'~ ·, ~ -

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF ~ov~o~ 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

PRINCIPAL: 

SURETY: 

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T. Bruf lat 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corpqration duly licensed 
to do business in tJ:ie State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such-individual being.authorized so to do, ·executed the foregoing bond 

.·on behalf of the Surety, by signing.the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such indivi 1. 
· WITNESS my hand and seal this 13th c:ift,~· 'tl'b~!e!·!e>!~~~~~~"""*----1-

My Commission Expires: I . p DAHL . 
---------~J~u=n=e~l=8- 2025 • 

~ NOTARY PUILIC ~ Notary Public 

~ SOOTH DAKOTA ~ 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by ~v l>t>'=( ~ S..H.J;..W , County Executive/Mayor 
of l..Ouit)Qt.J. County, on this \ > day of l'i'-~R:.. Cl:-l "Lo?.O 

Signed:. <;;f', .... .;:2~\ 
/-'<..~ \ ~.-.-· -

count; Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the ----~---
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Sig~~d: 

County Clerk 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 
This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 
FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the __________ Court of and for said County on 
this _____ day of _________ ,---· 

Filed with the Office of the CountYCletk, County of_·-------· this ____ day of _____________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
101 s. Reid St .• Ste. 300 
Sioux Falls, SD 57103-7046 
800-331-6053 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 060120-

Revising Agreement for 
Loudon County and the City of 

Loudon for the Provision of 
Planning Support Services 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COlv!ISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN LOUDON 
COUNTY AND THE CITY OF LOUDON TO PROVJDE PLANNING SUPPORT 

SERVICES TO THE LOUDON COUNTY REGIONAL PLANN!NG COivflvf!SSfON, 
LOUDON COUNTY BOARD OF ZON!NG APPEALS, AND LOUDON COUNTY 1-IfSTOR IC 

ZONING COiv!i'vl!SSTON PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED§ 5-1-113 

vVHEREAS, Loudon County, a political subcli vi:> ion of the State of Tennessee. and the City 

of Loudon. a municipal corporation located within Loudon County. Tennessee . are parties to an 

Jnterlocal Agreement ("Agreement"), which became effective July 1, 2009, to provide planning 

support services to the Loudon County Regional Pla1111ing Commission, Loudon Co unty Board of 

Zoning Appeals , and Loudon Cou nty Historic Zoning Comm ission pursuanr to Tenn. Code Ann. 

§ 5- I - ! 13 ; and 

WHEREAS. Paragraph 7 of the A.greement provides it nrny be amenclecl al any ti me by 

written agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Loudo n County and rhe City of Loudon have amended sa id Agreemen l, 

pursuant to Paragraph J of the Agreement, by extending the duration and/or effective dale of the 

Agreement on an annual basis since the effective date of the Ag1·eernenl; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Board of Commissioners has determined that the 

compensation provision in Paragraph 4 of the Agreement should be amended to req uire the City 

of Loudon to pay Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000 .00) for planning services effective Jul y 1. 2020 

for fiscal year 2021 and that the termination prnvision in Paragrnph 5 should be invoked to provide 

that the Agreement will terminate and expire effective .lune 30, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, said proposed amendment to the Agreement is memorialized in the written 

Amendment to Ag ree ment attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 



WHEREAS. the Loudon County Board of Commissioners direct the County Mayor and/or 

his dcsigncc to submit Exhibit A to the City of Louclon for consiclerntion by ils legislative body 

for approval. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. by the Loudon County Bonrd of Commissioners 

that this resolution is duly passed and approved this ·--- clay of June, 2020 and shnll take 

effect immediately after its passage. 

This resolution is adopted this ___ clay or June, 2020. 

i\TTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Carrie !VlcKehTy. Count y Clerk 

----.. -.. ----·--·· ·- - ----- - --.. --------
Henry Cullen, Clrnirmnn, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board ol'Cornrn issioncrs 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 060120-

Revise Loudon County's 
Allocation Expenses as 

indicated in the Interlocal 
Governmental Agreement 

supporting the Loudon County 
Economic Development 

Agency 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE INTERLOCAL GOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN LOUDON COUNTY, CITY OF LENOIR CITY, AND THE CITY OF LOUDON 

SUPPORTING STHE LOUDON COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee, the City of 

Lenoir City and the City of Loudon, municipal corporations located within Loudon County, 

Tennessee, (collectively the "Parties") entered into an Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement"), which 

became effective February 4, 2008, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, the Parties provide resources to the Loudon 

County Economic Development Agency ("Agency") for it to provide services relative to, but not 

limited to, industrial and commercial marketing and recruitment, downtown redevelopment, grant 

preparation and administration, and public infrastructure planning and project management; and 

WHEREAS, Paragraph 11 of the Agreement provides that it "may be altered or amended 

at any time by the unanimous agreement of all the parties hereto, which agreement shall not 

become effective until reduced to writing"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Board of Commissioners has determined that the Funding 

of Budget provision in Paragraph 6 of the Agreement should be amended to provide that Loudon 

County's annual contribution to the Agency's budget shallbe capped at $150,000 for the Agency 

during fiscal year 2021 (July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021) with the "Allocation of Expense to 

Governments" percentages adjusted accordingly based on fiscal year 2021 contributions allocated 

by the City of Loudon, City of Lenoir City, and Lenoir City Committee of 100; and 

WHEREAS, said proposed amendment to the Agreement is memorialized in a proposed 

form Amendment to the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 



WHEREAS, the Loudon County Board of Commissioners direct the County Mayor and/or 

his designee to submit Exhibit A to the City of Lenoir City and the City of Loudon for 

consideration by their legislative bodies for approval; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of Commissioners 

that this resolution is duly passed and approved this ___ day of June, 2020 and shall take 

effective immediately from and after its passage. 

This resolution is adopted this_ day of June, 2020. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Carrie McKelvey, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



EXHIBIT A 

AMENDMENT TO THE FEBRUARY 4, 2008 INTERLOCAL GOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN LOUDON COUNTY, CITY OF LENOIR CITY, 

AND THE CITY OF LOUDON TO SUPPORTING THE 
LOUDON COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

This amendment to the Agreement referenced above is made and entered into by and 

between Loudon County, Tennessee, a political subdivision of the State of Tennessee, the City of 

Lenoir City, and the City of Loudon, municipal corporations located within Loudon County, 

Tennessee. It is mutually understood and agreed by and between said undersigned contracting 

parties that the Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

1. The Funding of Budget provision for the Loudon County Economic Development 

Agency ("Agency") in Paragraph 6 of the Agreement shall be amended to provide that Loudon 

County's annual contribution shall be capped as follows: 

An appropriation of $150,000 for the Agency during fiscal year 
2021 (July 1, 2020 to June 30, 20201) with the "Allocation of 
Expense to Governments" percentage adjusted accordingly based on 
fiscal year 2021 contributions allocated by the City of Loudon, City 
of Lenoir City, and Lenoir City Committee of I 00 to be as follows : 

City of Loudon 
City of Lenoir City 
Lenoir City Commission 100 

$ % ---- ---
$ % ---
$ % ---

All other terms and conditions in the Agreement not expressly amended herein shall 

remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

By: __________ _ 
Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: 

Page 1of2 

Carrie McKelvey 
County Clerk 



City of Lenoir City, Tennessee 

Tony Aiken 
Mayor 

City of Loudon, Tennessee 

By: _________ _ 
Jeff Harris 
Mayor 

By: _________ _ 
James W. Wilburn, III 
City Recorder 

By: _________ _ 

Page 2 of 2 

Stephanie Putkonen 
City Recorder 



Loudon County Commission 

Resolution 060120-

Work from Home Policy for 
Department Heads Reporting 

Directly To The Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION ---

RESOLUTION ADOPTING A TELECOMMUNING POLICY FOR 
EMPLOYEES OF THE OFFICE OF LOUDON COUNTY rvlA YOR 

WHEREAS, all Elected and Appointed Offices and Departments of Loudon County ("the 

County") are cunently subject to the Policy and Procedure Handbook for Loudon County 

Government (the "Handbook"), which contains certain written personnel policies meant to assist 

in maintaining compliance with applicable state and federal Jaws and to facilitate accurate 

recordkeeping; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Comptroller of the Treasury has advised the Loudon County 

Director of Accounts and Budgets that the Office of County Mayor must adopt a telecommuning 

policy in the fonn attached as Exhibit 1. 

WHEREAS, the County Attorney, as directed by the Mayor, has reviewed, made, and 

approved certain revisions to the policy; and 

WHEREAS, once approved, the policy shall be included in the minutes of this meeting 

and filed in the office of the County Clerk, where they will become effective as to all employees 

of the Office of County Mayor. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this __ day of June. 2020, that the 

Telecommuning Policy for Employees of the Office of Loudon County Mayor attached hereto as 

Exhibit 1 is approved and adopted. 

1 



ATTEST: 

Canie McKelvey 
County Clerk 

2 

APPROVED: 

Henry Cullens 
Chairman of Loudon County Commission 

Rollen Bradshaw 
Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Mayor 
Telecommuting Policy 

In the event of an emergency such as a weather disaster or pandemic, Loudon County Government may 
allow or require certain employees to temporarily work remotely from home for all or part of their 
workweek. The purpose of this arrangement is to ensure government continuity and employee safety. 
Telecommuting may be appropriate for some employees but not for others. Telecommuting is not an 
entitlement, it is not a county wide benefit, and it in no way changes the terms and conditions of 
employment with Loudon County Government. 

Department heads will assess the needs and requirements of his or her respective department, and 
request approval of the County Mayor prior to initiating a temporary telecommuting arrangement with 
any employee. 

The department head and employee will discuss the job responsibilities and determ ine if the job is 
appropriate for a telecommuting arrangement. Loudon County Government will determine the 
equipment needs for each employee on a case-by-case basis. Equipment supplied by Loudon County is 
to be used for county business purposes only. The employee will establish an appropriate work 
environment within his or her home for work purposes. Loudon County Government will not be 
responsible for costs associated with the setup of the employee's home office, such as remodeling, 
furniture or lighting, nor for repairs or mod ification to the home office space. 

Employees who are temporarily working from home will review and adhere to all requirements of 
Loudon County Policy and Procedure Handbook. A telecommuting arrangement does not negate nor 
replace the Policy and Procedure Handbook. Consistent with the County's expectations of information 
security for employees working at the office, telecommuting employees will be expected to ensure the 
protection of County, vendor, and employee information accessible from their home office. 

Employees should not assume any specified period of time for emergency telework arrangements, and 
Loudon County Government may require employees to return to regular, in-office work at any time. 

EXHIBIT 1 



Telecommuting Policy 

Eligibility 

o Employee suitability: The department head and employee will assess the needs and work habits 
of the employee, compared to traits customarily recognized as appropriate for successful 
telecommuters. 

o Job responsibilities: The department head and employee will discuss the job responsibilities and 
determine ifthe job is appropriate for a telecommuting arrangement. 

o Equipment needs and scheduling: The department head and employee will review equipment 
needs as well as an appropriate schedule. 

o Tax and other legal implications: The employee must determine any tax or legal implications 
under IRS, state and local government laws, and/or restrictions of working out of his/her home. 
Responsibility for fulfilling all obligations in this area rests solely with the employee. 

If the department head and employee agree, and the County Mayor approves, this policy will be signed 
by all parties, and a two-week trial perio.d will commence. If, after the two-week trial period, the 
telecommuting employee is performing satisfactorily, the work from home arrangement will continue 
for the duration of the project or required time period. If, after the two-week trial period, the 
telecommuting employee is not performing satisfactorily, the employee will return to an in-office work 
environment if circumstances that initiated the telecommuting arrangement permit. Since a 
telecommuting employee is still required to adhere to all aspects of the Loudon County Employee Policy 
and Procedure Handbook, failure to do so could result in discipline, up to and including termination. 

Availability 

Employees who are permitted to telecommute must be available for phone consultations, email 
responses, or teleconferences during his or her regularly scheduled workday. Additionally, employees 
working from home must be available to report to the office within one hour if required by the 
department head or County Mayor. 

Compensation and Work Hours 

The employee's compensation, benefits, work status, and work responsibilities will not change due to 
participation in a teleworking program. The amount of t ime the employee is expected to work per day 
or pay period will not change as a result of participation in the teleworking program. 

Telecommuting employees who are not exempt from the overtime requirements of the Fair Labor 
Standards Act will be required to accurately record all hours worked. Hours worked in excess of those 
scheduled per day and per workweek require the advance approval of the telecommuter's supervisor. 
Failure to comply with this requirement may result in the immediate termination of the telecommuting 

agreement. 



Equipment 

On a case-by-case basis, Loudon County Government will determine the appropriate equipment needs 
for each telecommuting arrangement. While equipment supplied by the County will be maintained by 
the County, county equipment that is damaged by the employee must be replaced at the expense of the 
employee . Equipment supplied by the County is to be used for business purposes only. (See Loudon 
County Policy and Procedure Handbook.) Upon termination of employment, all County property will be 
returned to the County. 

Loudon County Government will supply the telecommuting employee with appropriate office supplies as 
deemed necessary. 

Security 

Consistent with the County's expectations of information security for employees working at the office, 
telecommuting employees will be expected to ensure the protection of County, vendor, and employee 
information accessible from their home office. 

Employees are expected to maintain their home workspace in a safe manner, free from safety hazards. 
Injuries sustained by the employee in a home office location and in conjunction with his or her regular 
work duties are normally covered by Loudon County Government's workers' compensation policy. 
Telecommuting employees are responsible for notifying the employer of such injuries as soon as 
practical. The employee is liable for any injuries sustained by visitors to his or her home worksite. 

Execution 

Signatures of the County Mayor, Department Head, and employee below indicate agreement with the 
foregoing. Employees' employment remains "at will" pursuant to the Loudon County Policy and 
Procedures Handbook. 

Reason for this Telecommuting Arrangement: ------------

Policy Revision 

Revisions to this policy will require re-execution by all parties. 

EMPLOYEE 

LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

DEPARTMENT HEAD'S NAME 
TITLE 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Budget Recommendation -

County General Fund 101 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

2._ ________ ____ _ _j_+- General Fund 101 -- ---4---- I L i 
2 !!- 5/18/2020 13:49 I 2019-2020 J 2019-2020 I Approved Proposed Proposed - Account Number >-- - ------·-+----- ------,-
3 i I I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~ I l --· ---+----· I I ·-

i 1----------------·-t---------J- I I I 
iQ.O.QQ ________ ._i

1
l_!.,ocal Taxes ___ ~------ J .. -+-----1 I 

Revenue 

1 I I I 1 

9 ~-100- ·-=-==~Tko~ty Property Taxes ------==r-- I .~1--· · ---i------
10 _____ __iQ!_IOI Current Pro e Tax ----------l-_!..Q,538,579 __ L ___ -=+---10,538,579 I 10,538,579 
11 --·--·---~9 Trustee'sCollectionsPriorYear -------+--- 130,000 I ______ !__ 130,000 (55,000)j 75,000 
12 ----···- 4012l_ !Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy --··--- 1 4,200 I _ 4,200 _ 4,468 I ___ 8,~ 
13 __________ ".Q.~30 Clerk and Master's Collections Pri?r Year ·- ·---i- 73,000 I 73,000 J 52,00q=O ! 125,000 
14 -------·-- 40140 j . Interest and Penal!Y.___ _________ ---+- 33,000 I 33,000 I (8,000) 25,000 
15 _ _____ _______ .±_O_!.?_Q.i_ l_!'ick-Up Taxes __ I __ I _I _ 0 I ______ O 
16 -·---~0163__:_9_~1:::<;:~~ment in LieuofTax (DelConca) __ _____ _ j ____ I 17,2Ql_ I ___ ~ 117,205 I 117,205 

17 --~OJ.§.~QUPO_'!:.l_,Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) -·------·-----+-------1 _______ I 0 I 0 
18 ____ __ '!Q_!§~.99.Q!?_SJ Pal'!_TlentinLieuofTax(GoodsonCoffe&_ ___ _ -J--_._~.395 i l 21,395 i 21 ,395 
19 •. 401_!?_3_:..9.9.Ql?~f .!.2]ffa¥ment in Lieu ofTax (Goodson .9oft:ee FY 19) _ __ _l_ __ ·----~-----· I 0 

1 

20,336 ! 20,336 
20 . .. --~Q.~_~Q~fl~+~ment in Lieu ofTax (~?!gan Olson) ____ ~---· 75,215 . ·-----1----75,2_12_ +- 75,215 
21 40163 - OVRLK j jPayment m Lieu of Tax (Overlook) j 1,000 \ : 1,000 . 1,000 
22 ~=-=~4"til~fj~-~TE. i Payment in Lieu ofTax (Tate & !:.¥.I~)-- ·----~-~ i ·-293jQ7il· ·--.--··r· 293,207 -·---,---·-293,"207-

23 - --~~?}.:.~~L\ !Payment in Lieu ofTax ~~ingplaci:L_ ____ _:_ __ '.._ _______ _Q ·- ---------- I____ 0 I?_RQQJ_ 15,000 
24 __ __ _±0_!_~3_:-__'{_A_~l:_l~ment in Lieu ofTax (Y.~~Ho?_seCo) __ i 24,5451 1 24,545 I 24,545 

~: =~-=~~=~·=-=-~~--=- Total Coun~rtyTaxes ------r _ 11,311,346 ~--· ---~- 11,311,346 . 28,8041 ...!.!.2.'!.Q..~ 
27 ; I I t I ,_I -----

~: :i.~2QQ=-~~~--~~;0Tie::i1~~~~~1~:i~:0;a:a.~es . · -----=-~~~-- --~~~: L -~=~-~---- 265:100 ·-1---=---J_···--265,100-

30 =~=~~~-:-~:_:~02~!2)_-Wotel/M~tel Tax ---------~=~---- T=~ 44Q,OOO. j - -----·r--440R001---·=±-·-440,0o0 

31 ··- · --· .. 402}_0I..:!_2_Q_l~tel/Motel Tax ·-- --'---------i-- ------- ! 0 Ei _.9_ 
32 _ _ ________ __ ,;9~_5_0W¥.tigation Tax-General ---- -----... -- -·---~--- --l_Q0,00.Q-J _______ -J.. 100,000 __ _!.Q.9,000 
33 _ ___ _______ '!Q~_§Q.' Li!!_~on Tax - Special Purpose_·--------+---·-~90,000 I _____ I___ 290,0Q.Q_ _____ 290,0Q_O_ 
34 ___ ____ ___ _i0.?_?0 1 IBu~_nessTax ·-----~ ----~}§,4001=- ----·--J ___ 536,400 I __ _ 536,,.QQ_ 
35 40275! !Mixed Drink Tax i 29,000 ! ! 29,000 I i 29,000 

!~ ~ ---~~~~~~~~~-=~=n-=-- Tot~~Lo~:~-~~;o~I~!~;-- - -t.~-- I.~~~oot--=--o+ 1,660,500 1' o i 1,660,50~ 
38 ! l ' I 1 I :: ~~~~~~~~~~*-~=~~--~~~-+ : ___ ~~t---·~ I-------

:~ 40300··---- I Stacuto Loca/Taxes ____________ _j_ ____ -+--------r I I 
44 ===-==-~40320 B~ExciseTax _ · _________ +-=--21,0nt· _ i 21,0221 ~0,900 I __ 81,922 
45 403301 !WholesaleBeerTax ! 95,000 ! 95,000 ---r 95,000 

:~ ~=-~-------~-----!-- Total Statu:~~-:-oc-al Taxes i ____ ll6,02J_~-=---·o_ i 116,0221 60,900 i 
~ I I 
:~ Total Local Ta~~-T - ----~=---------~;--13-,-08-7-,-8~-8-+---_-_-_-0 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

13,087&68 

~E._ 

89,704 13,177,572 

Page 1 



2 

3 

A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

C I D I E I F 

I ' I 

G H 

I I Gen_t:!_a_!__Fund_J_!!_! _______ -i ________ i _____ -!-- I ------
~---- 5/18/2020 13 :42 J 2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 I Approved j Proposed Proposed 

Account Number ~----·-=-- Org Bgt I Am_ds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I' 

~:;-~:.=~---1~=&~:~~:==-_:: ____ =+-==~----=t=- ------=--t~ 
s4 l 41110 Mamage Licenses l 0 l 0 O -----· ·1 y 

________ '!_I 120IAnimal Registration 55 

56 

57 

58 

59 
--

41120-TEST 
41120-SNAP 

41140 

_______________ I ___ 5_1.000 i-- 51,000 I 51,000 
:!"_____ I 6,500 j 6,500 ! 6,500 
Test Kit --Y-- ; I 0 i O 

Animal Registration-TES 
Animal Registratic;>_!!~ 
Cable TV Franchise 

lble TV Franchise -==-~=-==--=F~~--- ~ -~~---~-==-~- : 33-~ 
:~ --~=--=-·----±t= _____ :rota~Lic;~=---==--=~-=-- j - 3?5:Soof-= ___ o t 395,500 I- -==-~_.!t ___ ~2~.soo __ 
:~ -iffoo___ I !Permits _____________ __ j_ ________ T-------~ --·-- --+-

- --·-- - . _________ ___j ______ -·-·---, -·-·---- ---1--------·--
64 41510 Beer Penmts ! 3,500 : 3,500 ! 3,500 
65 ==-~~=-~-1520! Building Permits _____ _ =_--=:-.=_-===i- ~ill,rnr--=--~ _ 415,330 ___ (35,330~=-)_so,ooo 
66 415901 IOtherPermits 35,430 i I 35,430 (5,430)1 30,000 

67 =~==--=-- i -----=---==-~~-=--=-__:_-=~-=-I _______ i ________ ! t _____ _ 

:: ~=--===-=~-- 11 Total uc~:~:_:: Per~~-:~-·-·- L---~l- o 454,260 I ~6oJr::--=-··-4n,~oo .. 
70 To~-~-i-~!:!1~~s __ and Permits -----------·-·------· -L~_1_6_~_l_ ____ . 0 849,760 L_J'!!J,760}; ---~Q.~1Q_!J_!__ 
11 I I i i I 1 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
r.ounty Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 2 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 

m F GeneralFundiOI I I _J ____ I _______ _ 
- - - 5/18/2020 13:42 : 2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 I A. ppro. ved j Proposed Proposed 

Account Number ·-·--- ---·--- - I ---· 
I 01-g Bgt Amds _ Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~------___u_----------··-- I I ______ , 
12 ___ _l i ___ I _____ J_ 1 I ___J 
73 42000 Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties __J_ i 
74 -------- ,--------- i --- I I ! -------

~~ ====:11:1~ g;:~- ~-= -- --- I - ~ 1------F --i-1 3~==~~i 
~: ~~===--=--.~~ ~~:~ Fer::er F~~--~ ----~-=--:.-±=----25~ +-- ---- 25~-I (2io>J--- - · . _ - ~ _ 

oo 42180 DUI Tc"lm'"l F;o~ __ ' 2"00 ! f 2,600 I (l_,597)! l,Qlll_ 
81 42190 DataEn i l ,200 j 1,200 (762)i _____ ~ 
82 ------~! Courtroom Securi ~------------ j 5,000 i 5,000 (l ,140)i 3,860 
83 I I I ! ! 
84 ~~-· I Total Ci~;u_r_~--==---i-~_.2,050.J_.. ':t== 9,0~----· (3,74')!____ -;;JOI 
85 I ! i 

ll :!Q'=~~ __:~PE;~~= --~~---4 ::~~~-t::::i,-~~~f~ 
:~ ==-=~~:=-~~- :~~:~ ~~~}~~n1ro1 Fines-- -----==~=-=~--t------t~~~ ~-·- __ ! ____ ~:~~n- .~-- <~~~)!=-~.~=-~~~~ 

----·-··--·· - -------- -----·- ··-- -------------------·------ --1----------

:~ =~-=-=---·-1}~~~ 1 ~~r:t~m;en:~f~~l_G_ourt- ---~.~===-~~-~-=t~=·--i,600 i _.... I --l,OQH ____ ___ ]_!_9~- -- -~ 1,31~ 
94 422921 Victims Assistance Assessments ! 3,450 : ! 3,450-T 36 I 3,486 

:: =~-=-:_:~~~ ---tr- ~- --T~~~~;_;_;~'1:_~;;i:::-:: ~_:::+-:_:_}~+ ___ o t--- ___lg!!\ I_ 1<.026>: ·-34,134 

:~ --- -------+:------------- ------ -------+--------t l -+-~-----
- -- -- - - --- 'I ----------- - - --- ---r---- -- --~-- ~-------f---------

11 _ 1 ___ _,_ _ I i 99 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 3 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

General Fund 101 ! i _J_ -, ~ 
2 N b . s11s120;~1-;,;2-- ---------;-20i9-2020 t 2o-19=2020 11 Approved Proposed , -p;;pos~---·-

Account um er --·-·· --~----+-- --~--
3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

---- · - - ---··---- I --- --L---- -

~~~ 42305 ·--- --··! General Sessions Court-----------1 -+-- -----f-- ------t--------
102 ___ ___ -423 10 Fines --·-====--=~- ---·---- __ J_ __ _ _i5,ooJ - ---,- · 45,000 I (14,093)1 -30,907 
103 ----··--··--- 42320 Officers Costs --·--------·-+- 113,000 r I 113,000 I (40,691}[- ~2,309 
104 -·-- --- ·- 42330 Games and Fish Fin~ ___________ _l 500 [ I 500 (222)1 278 
105 ------· -·----~2340 DrugCont~~~~---------------j_ · 7,500 ! 7,5_00 (4,078) 1 _3,422 . 
106 - ··-··- ---~2}50 0 Jail Fe~---------------------+---~~--- I 5,200 (1 ,695)1 3,505 
107 42351 ! Interpreter Fees l i 1 0 ! 0 
108 ===--_±_~380 1 DUI Treatment Fines ·:=-=--==-=--===--r···-- 15,000i°----- · -~--l 15,000 (3 ,939) i -ll,061 

109 - - ·----· 42390j Data Entl)' Fee- Gen Sessions Court __ __ -+ 18,000 i J__ 18,000 804 ! ~~0..!_ 
110 ______________ _ 4239!_ _lcourtroomSecuri Fee ___ __ ___ _ ___ ____ J 100,000 I j 100,000 (1 ,435) 1 ___ __2~_,_~~ 
111 42392 Victims Assistance Assessments i 18,000! T 18,000 (5 ,293)1 12,707 

~~~ =~=~~~~ -~-=-~ -=General Sess~~~s~~.:=~~~--~ - 322,200 !=~=~-~ J_ . 322,200 Q0,642) 1 2_~1,558 
~~: ±}_4_00 ~=:·4-~+ 1~:~1i/e Coui:e.==~--- ----- -- -~t==--::~~- ~------·-·- - : 1,700 i==·-(-8·4~==--~-~~ 

::: ~-~~J:m1 lg~!FE£;::~~::~:,~~~;~ H~-f=-~~~~-====i=-- ;iF-;t-=~i 
~~~ =====~:· -~:-- I J - -----··Total Juvenil~-E~~!_t_-=-~==~-:~---=-~,3~3+-=.=. ___ 01= 2,373 1 (96~ _____ 1,406 _ 
122 42500--- - ------~WVCo;;i----------·--- -----·----f-··-------:------+ I --- -- -- -~--------· - ·· 

::: =:~ ~::_ ~- 11!iE::::~~L----~~-~=~=f =".4t- ---t- ~:f:rr l:lfi!f~-==~ 
~~~ =--~~=----==-+t--==---~Q-~!~'..~<!!:'.!:.t __ ~~~~~ _ .

1
: _________ 49,480 : __ = _ __Q__j_ 49,480 F--c3~~Qi31i _ --=-.-:=-~! ~±±I.., 

129 ! I ; 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 4 



A IB c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

1 D 1 E l F G 1 H 

_____ I G~neral Fund 101 ___ _J_ __ _ 

~ · 1 Account Number 11 511812020 
IJ :

42 I 2019-2020 
i l t--rr: 
l2oi9-2ozo-i Approved I Proposed ~~;;;;~d - -

Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 

----------- ---- 1 
130 :f26!J!! Other Courts in County ~ . ------l I I ~-~ 
131 ____ Fines _ ' 5,000 ~--- I 5,000 3,889 __ 8,8~2._ 
132 _ 42640 [!:>rug Control Fines _ _J__ ____ O_ j_ I _ 0 I 0 __ _Q_ 
133 ---- ------ 4262_0.]_ [DUI Treatment F!!i~----- -- ! 0 I I 0 I 0 

134 ·+t--- i 
1 

I __j i 

~~: ~:~ --· ~- ~=i-+;;;;-To~~=~'._"-~-O~E_: ______ ~-~t--==~l~r- 3,!!9+ _ -~,,.8~ 
137 42800 :Judicia/DistrictDru Pro ram _______ __)_ _____ I ____ ____ ---+--------

<;:~_r:troo~~ecurity Fee __________ ! I \ 0 I 0 

~:~ ---~=-~-#~~~-~~ Distri~~-~_11g Prog!:_!!m -~----t-~-=-=--ot=~~~==:f--- -ij===:J::~:==_o _ 
____ _ __ _____ ,J_ ______ ____________ , ______ __ ____ -;----------- -+-------------

~:~ 4290Q ____ 42910H~:;~:n;::~?:~:~:~~: ~:n~llies _____ ------+-------o+-------J_------=-J=----:--------_0_ 
144 ------- --4299oflOther Fines, Forfeitures & P~t~-------y--------0--:--· ------+ Qt-----1----- ----- 0 

~~ :--:---~==:-~=w~=-~:~::~~:.~;=~~t -_ J 1 -~ __ 1: _ ,+ -- ·t== ~~o: 
~:: Tota-CfineS, ~~~rie~and Penalties ---==~~~~=_-J_-=_-;ui;)13_L ______ o ~-=- 426,3t3 (l1_~2_!~)_1 __ .=_--3ii:1s;~ 
150 i i ' i ! ! I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 5 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1131 C I D I E I F I G 

~--- - · ·--------- -,r=----Ge:~1:~o:a~~~2 101 · -+-io-1-9-2020~/! 2019-2oiof--Approved ~1' Proposed 
Account Number - ---------

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

H 

Propos~-

Amded Budget 

I I 
151 -==~-==~--- I i -------------~-- ______ ~ _ -~- __ 1--~-1-=--=-~=-~ 

:~ '~'_"'~-=-~ c""'"' s"'~~:~;__:::- --=--~ ___ - 1 ~_:_:-_:__t---- -+--=:~-:-:: 
155 _4}.!_2!!__ ~al Service Chang!!!_ _______ _ ___ __ l-______ j__ ___ ! 1 _ 

156 --- ·----· 43140 1 Zoning Studies_______ _____________ I ______ Q_L _ ____ J ___ 0 I _ I ______ _Q 
157 _ _____ __ 43190 ! f Other General Services Char~--------=I---- _ ___ ! _ 35,00Q_f___ 35,000 _______ 1 ____ 35,00_Q _ 
158 _ ____ '!?_12..QI..Y_.!2. i. I Other General Services Charg~!!_ ____________ ! o:- 10,227: 10,227 I 10,227 

~:~ ~==--===::-.::::::-'-'H! 
1 

___ Total G~nera_l Se~ice~~~~=--==±-_-:=:-_:::::.:::.._- _O : -45~22~J_- 45,227 t-------ot=--45,227-
, I I I 

162 :4.I~~:::=.::...-==:::~#o~==~------ ------=--==--=~-=t:=:=~-=r=~=--i-----4-----:=__;_ -==~~~~= 
163 __________ Q3-50~-_f~Fees ___________ _ j _____ _Q_J.. _________ __;._ ~ 1 _ ___ 0_ 

~:: ~--=- ~~=-i~.Z!J.~1i~1~:::;~~:~~~:::~~:~~~~=--=--===~~t-: :·=-5.=·~: .. 1.:-=~:=:=: ____ -·t--:~==--*-· 9,974 i ----~~:~~~: 
~:~ ~=~-=-::~-~~3JI;~S ~::: ~~:::&!_ __ : ---~- - -- -- ·+-===l~1~~ - -i--.:::~==·---~f-==--~*-- -~O) l _=--=~!1~f 
169 -· _________ 4}}_~5.~-! Sex Offender Registration Fee - s~~rif!:__ ·---·-+- -----}_,9_9.Q...t- _______ ~---·- 3,000 I ------+-----1.,QQQ__ 
170 __ ·---___ ~-3-2..l?..!-.i.!2.~!Jrocessin_~e - CountxS.!.i:i:!:_ . ____ -------J .... _ ·---..... 3 ,O_Q_Q_ll ___ ------ ·-- . _L _ _ __ 3,000 I ____ (_2,QOO 2.L ___ _l_,.Q_9_9_ 
171 - -·- --------~~~++Y!!hic~e~istartion R~~t~~~e_ryt_!:.~e ____ ----- ; o; ! . 0 1,600 I 1,600 

~~! ·--------------1·+ To·t;l Fee~-------- --·-+----87~ooo~-----o1 87,000 l·--s;s~ 92,574 

174 ~:~~~=:===~==·=rt__ __:_-==-===-==·----~-~~==-=~--l-:~~:~~==: _ I _ -~~=~~=-= 
175 _I~~ Chargcs_fQ!_~p'.l'.nt §_crvicc~--- ----·-------------· ____ .)_ ___ !?,000 j ----~~,227 l_ 132,227 S,574_i _ _ _!!1.t~L 
176 i j i i ! I ! 

~~: ~-~~~=====~~u=~-======~~~==1~~~=~~=f~-=-==F==f-=~=+------------

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 6 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

~ 
General Fund 101 ! I t' 

2 I.-------·------ ----------·- -··--;-1 s12020.13 :42 ---------r_ -l0!9-202iJ!2019-202cJ App.roved J Proposed Proposed ... 
Account Number ·--· __ I · 

. __ ~ _Org_!l_g_t____i__ Amds Aruded B~ Amds Amded Budget 

Lf- i ----·---

~ill.QC:==--=+ Other Loca~~nues -=-=·=--=--==t=-==--=-+=.:__ ~-~-- --- ----·---~ 
183 ~-4f(_l_O_ I .!!!vestments _ _ - --=-+------ l ~-- ---=----
184 ___ 441 IOJ i!nvest111ent Income _____ =t 2~_ I 20,000 80,000 i -- ~00,000 
185 44120! jLease/Rentals _ _ __ _ 2,600 _ 2,600 _ _ 2,600 
186 __ ______ 4_'!.!)_~ale of Materials and Supplies ___ _ ___ _ _1,200 -t---- J ___ 2,200 I ___ 2-'-~Q.!?_ 
187 44131 1 JCommissarySales 16,000 ___ I ____ 16,000 7,000 J 23,QQQ_ 
188 ------~~1 SaleofMaps ________ ____ i_ ___ 500 i __ T 500 ! ___ 500 
189 -·-----~.!_~_)Sale of Recycled Materials I -~---- ______ __ O L__ ________ O_ 
190 _ 44160 1 Retirees'lnsurancePayments______________ ! ____ j__ ________ T _ 0 ! ____ O_ 

191 =-441~0-RET-Ll!:.J ,Retirees' Insurance Paymen~:!::!.~i:__ I 3,944 ! --· . i 3,9441 121 I ---~ 
192 ...... '!.~_60-RET-MEDI Retirees' Insurance Payments-Me_c!i~-------·L---- ~-~ • .Q?I[ _____ J _____ 42,053 24sT -~·298_ 
193 _____ 44160-RET-DENi . Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental L__ ... 15,553 ! I 15,553 

1 

1,342 I 16,895 
194 44161-COBRA-DEN I JCOBRAlnsurancePayments-Dental . l ! i 0 108 1 108 

~:: ~~~=COBRA~~~~~:a~~;u:~~me~ts-~~ical . ------=- ~---- ~~3· -----=-~--=I= ~:~~~+--==t--·= - -~:~~t 
~:: _____ 

44 
~~I ~~~gt1~::~ ~;~~~: - AFI_______ _ . :- .. ·----- --\ ___ 1 ··- ~ ~--~~t----l9~ 

199 ~~~=~- 44170 FLEETjJMi~c Refunds ·--=~ ! __ -=:_-=_ -· _L_ ___ __::-1-_· - -· 0 --r---·- --o:: 
~~~ =-~i~;~-~~1tml~;~~~:- rnmate -~dica1 c~~s _ _ -- -- +-~::::___ ' =:--=t=-- : I _____ L-=--=-=-=~ 
202 .... ___ - -~1_7_Q.gs~_i0isc Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves _____ ·-------··-L ______ __ j ________ 1_____ 0 _ ._(_ _ __ ___ __ _Q_ 
203 44170WKCMP I jMiscRefunds-WorkersComE_ i 1,083 \ ! 1,083 6,610 ! 7,693 ------- - --·- - ·--, . ----- - - --- ---,- ------------ -- -----,---------
204 ___ ___ .. __ 4_'!_1]0 BELL~ i !Misc Refunds- (Bellsouth) ---·------~: ------- --) ·-------+ - ---- 0 -l-------- -.Q_ 
205 ·-·-·- 44180FY19 i ,Expend1tureCred1ts . i - ·----c:-i- ---------L-- 0 3,642 I ____ __1,§42 _ 
206 _____ 44530 ANIMA i I Sale ofEqu'.pment ________ J' _____ 5.QQ.+. ___ _ _j__ 500 ;-\.-----~ 
207 - -.. --.~.4.~30_GOVDLj lsaleofEqmpment ·--- ; .. .. ______ _ , ---~ ·- 0 I 4,00'-!___~-~5-

, I I • 

208 - ·-------~?-~~~aleofProperty -~-----~----- 0 J-------~-
209 _ _____ _____ '!_'!_'.!~O I 1Damages Recovered from Individuals _ _ _ __ J_ ___ _ __ .i_ _______ _!30 830 I 80_4 _______ 1 .~ 
210 . __ _ . _____ _i.457or-L~ontrib~ons and Gif!s_0nim~ ~elti:d_. ____ i___ ___ _ _ __ J ____ _____ i ______ Q_l_ ____ _..:_ _ _________ !?.._ 

~~=~~~~~~:~~~--~=~~ .. -.. . --~~--· 1~~~1 ·----~==~J~_ 
213 . 44570 - ASHLT I lcontr'.but'.ons and Gifts ---.--·------ - -+--- ··---15,0_Q.O !-.. ___ _500 ! m 15,500 I _1,200 ~-- ___ _!!,700 

214 ·-· ·--44570-A ~~-~.\.! ~ntnbuuons and Q!_f!~.=_f~unity Aw~~--l - ·------~ t··-----· --l..-------~-~r£--f.------~!..~--- ____ ?_.!_Q._ 
215 _____ 4~~70~~1.?P_~ i ! C~11tributions and Gift;; - Laddies Program ! ___ _ 2,00!?.._L_ _______ _j_ __ ~---- . .L _____ 2,000 . 

216 _ ____ 4457~LF~VRjTcontr!butions and Gifts - Project Lif~~ _ _ j_ _ _ ---~------1---- ___ QT _____ 8~q-·· ·--- 825 
217 44570-RESER;!contributions and Gifts- Reserves . i 0 , ! 0 100 i 100 
218 44570-PETSM i ! Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart ·------T----4:Ciooi------·--i- 4,000 I 4,000 

219 :~-=--=· 44flo-FDBQ~~ I Contributions and Gifts (2nd Harvest Food Boxes) i - - --=~--· 0 L--~-=)J~_OO J 3,400 ! ±-.. _ 3,400 
220 44570-SRCTZi lcontributions and Gifts ! -*4 5,0001 5,000 I 5,000 
221 =--=-44580-HE~:.K.-ll_Performance Bond Forfeitures -~=-T' ___ -- 0 1 18,000 I 18,000 i --- -18:000 
222 i' i I * I I 
223 =---------._-=J.f____ Total Investments ·:·-- --- 129,882 L- 3~-~-~? -iii.3s91 109,724 +:='2'·'" 
224 : ! i I 
225 ·Tutalothei=LOC:li. Revenues ·-------------- --,-· -129,8821 ___ 3s;4'77T. 168,359 109, 724f---27s:Os3 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 7 



2 

3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

General Fund 101 ! I 
E 

- -·- ···-· ··- 5/18/2020 13 :42 --------l 2019-2020! 2019-2oio-1 
Account Number 

Org Bgt Amds 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

H 

-----
·Propos~-

Amded Budget 

~~~ ~~:~~=--:---11---- -:::===::::_ __ -::: __ _:_~- + _·· -__ J==-- 1.:--==--==r~--==~::~ 
~~~ -~~--=* -~---------1 _· ----~:-=-·t i i ---
~:; ~-~=--=-~=~--:-++--------======--_:___E_~===l-. ---· -+----·-=-~= 
:: ~'.:~·-==- __ -~''" Rm;•od from c,...,., Offid•l~~±~-:-:---~-----t~~~=-J _____ l_ ---~--
236 · - -- ·------- 4551.0jJ.County Clerk . --1--·--_±_~.00~-f-----j___ 483,000 I ~-~~~_,000 
237 45520TlCircuit Court ! 95,000 ' i 95,000 I 1 95,000 
238 ~~ ==: ·-- 455_'.!.§l !General Sessions Cr. Cle~-=-=~==--=r==-428 ,250 _ f _ -~=-·--i--428,250 I 1 ··=-~~250 
239 45550TTClerk and Master [ 60,000 ! : 60,000 20,000 , 80,000 
240 -- ·-- --·- -4558ollR.e

0
is1-er ___________ _____ ----r-·· -328]lcioT--·-·-·--- : 328,ooo -r----328-;-ooo-· ------- -·-- -· - -----~ . --·- -----·------" ______ .. _. ____ ...., ___ . I ·--

~:~ -··- -·---· :~~lbTjf~:::: ·---- ; -----~~~~---- ---·--f ·-·-8~!:bbb ____ <,~Q!l.Qlj---·-sWori% -

::: =~=~~;=~;~~=±-;~~-·~,,~-~:".:--:~:,~ t~~;>~~t: ~~-=o !~:~:'."d!Dl -------~o'.i __ '"'i1_!9_ 
246 i : i I I I 

---·-·- - · -----··- -- ____ :..... !.. .• __ _______ _____________ -- _____ J _ ---· -- · ---1·-· · --·-··---- -~ ------ --' 
247 I j I ! I I 

~:: ~~==-~· ·-·· --~=~~If----:·_________ ·--~~-=---=-~t~~-·==~·~:.~I=~---~~=-j~---~=--~-----===== 250 ! I ' ; I ! 
251 =~--=----===-=i. L ·------·-------·----_____ c::::.:::-__ ::::_-:::;::-__ -:::::-::: ;::::::_--::-- p- 1-:::-:::-::::-:::-::::-
252 _T.o!,?.!_Fees_~~~\l~<!, fr~S.~~fficials ···--------i--- 1.J.2~~~Q.) ___ ___ _ _.Q+ _ _b293,250 4,000 t---~~~7,2~ 
253 i ; i : i I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 8 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

General Fund 101 ! ! ! , 
··-·----- - -----<-+----------s,-1-s12_0_2_0_1_J_:42 ··---------1--iii"l9-=2oio-~l-2_o_1_9-202ciT--A~proved ~------Proposed J Proposed 2 

Account Number , 
3 J Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

_ _________ L ---- ----

254 46000 ~StotoofT'""""' ! I __j 1= += 255 - -------- I ·------ - -----·-;------ ! ----- --- -

256 .4610_0 _ _____ !Genera/GovernmentGrants I :----1·-- ---
257 =--~-=-:::_-::__461 !~r Juvenile Services Program -~=------~IO:OOOT~---J 10,000 1--- I0,000' 
258 46140-SRCT~. Agin° Pro ams - Sr. Center ! I 0 I 0 
259 ~~~~~~CTR Agmg Programs -§:. Center _ ------ -\l,528;:=--:::-I ll,52& I - _____ J},52?_ 
260 ______ 46160 State Rea ra1sal Grant ____ , _____ ! __ __ --l----- 0 l _Q_ 
261 46190 PRIM i Other General Govt Grant ! 0 1 i 0 I 0 
262 ---------- ! r- -------- i ! , 

1 263 ==-~-=-=-==---4----· Total General G~~ment G_rants --=-~---~~-~~_j"2s .[__ ·-·--Q-+-- - 23,528 0 ! ___ 23,S~~--
266 I I I I ' I - ·· -----------· -i+--- ------ -------------·-}-----·-------r-----------+·--- - L _ ______ _ 
267 :!.§20<!._ _______ . ! 1Pub/icSafety_(]rants ___ , _______ _i.. ________ I _______ L____ ! __ I _ ______ ._, 
268 46210 ! iLaw Enforcement Grant 1 25,800 l 13,400 I 39,200 I I 39,200 

269 =--~162\iom-LiT\other Public safety Grants-GHSO ~s~ibeitGr;;;;! , · ·-=---~~===r---- ---- o -i-----~-- ~ 
270 - -- -~~~~O::Q~29J. !Other Pl!_~lic Safety Grants-Govefll~~~~~afety o~ 0 ! i 0 I 0 

~~~ ·· ··· ------- -·--·-~·+---· Total Public Safe Gr.ants --·--··-+----2s,slioJ- --l.3,400+---- 39,200 ! O l 39,200 
273 --- -- ---- ---··--- ---r;---------------~ 1--- ---·-----;---------T I · 1 ----- -----

274 463oo _______ [Tii~~lthandWelfareGrants ·--· I ------ ---- i i , -----· 

275 =~-~=--=---3~~1§.p_8e~~h_l?.~~rtme12_t_!'E._~m_s __ ----·----=---1- ··4-0°§AOO L~~~-- 2~ •. iQQ.J_::~-- 436,300 I __ 1--: __ 43_~lQQ~ 
276 ________ ±~390~Q!Y~_'.Hea~t~ & Wei far~ Gran~.:J..htla PEk -+----~9,000 : _______ j- 20,000 . 1- -·· 20,000_ 

277 .... __ _j_~~9.-T_9BA~\-i!e>_~~coGrant -------· - ·- ---1---- ----_Q_!-----~+---- 0 I · ___ ________ 0_ 
278 I : I i I I I 
279 ~:--==--==~-=TT=~==:_Tota~_Health and Welfare Grants ! . _ _.!~6,40!_j___ 29,901!..j____ 456,300 I __Qj ____ '.!_~6,30~-
280 : I ! I I 
281 ====-=--=-~~:+-~=~--- -~--=~~-=--===-~~-=-~=r-=-·-- I .-i----------·-= 
282 '!..§§00-469!}_<!_ __ ~.I OtherState Revenues -----i----------_j_ _______ _j ! ___ _ 
283 --- ··-----~-~g+-t!!:!come_Jax ____________ L ___ 400,00q_L_ ______ i----- 400,000 I T! -... _4.QQ.,Q~ 
284 46830 ! : Beer Tax ! 20,000 i ; 20,000 I 20,000 -·--·-- ---·- ··-----·--------------·--- --·------·---~-·-·-·· .. ·---- --- --···-------
285 __ - ~6_.?_~?_~0C_t,!Sil'{~i_cle Certificate ofTitle Fees ------~--- - --~,QQQ_i________ .J .. _ 9,000 j ! __ __ . 9,00Q_ 

286 --·· --- ___ . _ _±§~~_9j j~.!£.e>_~oli~ever!_~Tax -- ----·--+---- --~~975 ! _______ _L_ _____ 6~----+--- ·-·- 64,92.?_ 
287 _____ '!.~?iQ::f_Y._IJ_L ! Alco~_<?!!<.: Beverage Tax - ----------'- _ ________ _ ..i__ - -------L--------~ 22,091 r! ____ _1_2_,221_ 
288 46850 1 iMixed Drink Tax i : ! 0 O 

- ------··- ---- ·- ··--"· ··-··-·--·---- ·---··----·---t----· - --·---· ·-- --- ·----· ··-
289 -·------ --~~?~.iJ~~!'..!levenue S~ring- Telec<?m~~nic~tions _ ____ !.._ ____ 40,00J!..L __________ j_ _____ 4.Q,000 _I --~---- 40,QQ_Q_ 
290 _____________ _i~~I,S_;__j~~~~ted Prisoner Boarding ____ _______ _ J_ ____ 90,00Q_L . ! 90,000 1!13.ooo ! ----· ~Q.3,000 
291 ------~_6Q~.iB:~strar's Salary Supplement _j __ _ .!~,000 ! ___ J. 15,000 .i-. ___ _!_~,QQ9_ 
292 46970 i I State Shared Sales Tax - Cities I 6,000 ! I 6,000 i 6,000 - -···-·----·---------------------- ··---------;-r-------,-· -r----·-----
293 --~O - ELEC_~-4- 1 Othf'.!"_.~tate Grants - Voting Machi~es Grant ---~-- 180,000 1 L___ 180,000 1• ___ 180,000 
294 ___ 46980 _:_E:LEQ.Ll9~her State Revenues - Computer Grant f------- .. -·-· __ _Q_J__ _ _!.,_!llLL. 1,837 ---+----~-32._ 
295 _ __ 4~80 -TE~~ \ Ot~_e! State Revenues - Election Comm Computers ! . --·-··· ·----0_1___ 25,000 _ i ___ 25,000 1------L--.~5,00q. 
296 46990J_J0therStateRevenues ; 0 l F 0 5,300 i 5,300 
297 =~~99o-coN-F!d_\oth~~-~tateRevenues _ _J_ ____ ~=- o f ----- ~---· 4ooi~~--=- 400_ 
298 __ 46990-HGUNl_@ther State Revenues ______ _l _______ ~ ____ _l 0 1 , __ l_!Q_i _ _ _ , __ _l~ 
299 ___ 4.§990-PRI~l-i Other State Revenues- Presidential Prima_ry _____ j_ ··---_2~0_29_;_ . ____ . ___ 

1
1 _____ 52,000 I _________ ( ... ___ g_OOO 

300 _____ 46990-F~NTA! 10.!_h_e.!:.§tate Revenues ----------·-- · \ 0 ! 0 I 416 i 416 
301 i : I I I ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 9 



A 

~·-~-cco:~-t-Nu~be;~t ;-1 l 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D I E I F 

Genera_!_Ful!!_!Q!_ ___ _:__L _____ ! ·-·----+----
~;12020 13:42 I 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 1 Approved 

Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 

I G I H 

---
__!'roposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

302 ::::~=--~-===~-~-+-l---~al Other State ~evenu_<:_~ ---- I _ 876,975-+ ---~!..8~------_2_03,812 141,387 1,04sJ.99 
~~! T'o-t~lsi~ie-of T~nn~s~~~ -- ------------------~---1,Js2,103+--·-·10,137 i 1,422,840 I 141,387 1,564,227-

:~ ~-==-- -- - -f ==HH --H H =~~--:==r•H -:- ~ HF_:_ f =--=-+~= •H 
::: ~;;~~~~~~~~------1 1~~::~;~~-t=--=====-~~-::-r-_-l-==-- -~~--- -=-j-------- ---= 
311 47220i Civil Defense Reimbursement ! 0 ! i 0 I i 0 

~~~ ~-=~~~-4~~~~~~~~~~l~~-~~~~~::::-~: -·-~- .. ~ _______ ._ ! ____ ~*~l~~:-(16,00~- ~ 39 '50~ I I __ _:.so; 
314 .• ·· ·- · ____ 4_ 72~Q_QOE !Jj_&i_'.'. i!_12_~fensi:~eimbursement - -- · ·---~------ -~---_J§_,.QQQ_j ___ . ___ __ J 6,000 F __ 16,000 
315 472301 iDisaster Relief 1 i : 0 0 
316 =---~~ ~~~-~(i~S- 12 .5 Kj}8~;;~~d Security Grant~~=~~-==--==-i _______ _1_~000 1 675 J=~·. J~.675 __ .!_~A?..?.. 
317 ____ 47590.:~~C_'!:R l l Qther_federal through State- Sr. Center ------~- · -- ·-___l_~,Q~.J . . _____ _!.26~1_-· -- 40,333 4,90~-__i~J}~ 
318 - - · - · ·------i71LO.LJ_P_1:1_~~-c:?.a_(~ty~~(~~~~_:r!~-- I 0 ! ! 0 0 

::: :::::::_:::·:=:-=--=~:_::: ___ To<•I '"-""'Th"""'-'-""-- -:=t==---\~7~61_) ________ 1'41 L:=~I 09,5081 4,901 I _____ Ii~~!' __ _ 
321 j i I i ! 

l~j ~;--- ~ -~~--~~-~w=~=~--~~~ --~=~~+--~-----~~r= __ g~~~~~~-~--~~ 
321 ·TiitaiFe-c!e;alco;;~~-~i ----------------·----1-- -107~5671··-- · ··· l,941 _! ____ __ i09,508 4,901 -·-i14,4o9 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F G H 

i I ---~neral Fund_!_D_! ________ J _ _ ___ _j_ _____ l_ ____ +--

2 1-------· ··-----tt 5/18/2020 13:42 I 2019-2020 2019-2020 i Approved T_ Proposed. Proposed 
Account Number I I ------- Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 3 

328 -----------t_J__________ I i 1 I i -
329 ~_s(f@=_· ----=------ I Othe~ Governments an_d __ Citiz-en-s-----_,__-r--_-·-_-_____ -·-_-_-:-_-~_-_-I=_-_~ - r------r--·--· ---

i-::.;:..:...i---------!1-+' ---------- I ' I 
331 '!_~{QQ___ ____ Other Governments _____ ___ --y-=--~-1--==-r=--=---------+---· 
~~~ ------- :::~~l l~~~::~~~~:d --------- : 4----o+-----%1 ~ 

- - --- ·-··--·--- -- --------- ______ _J______ ---

334 48130 SRO Contibutions - From BOE for SROs i 0 ! 5,000 I 5,000 5,000 
335 =-~.?Jl.9 LOAN! Contributi~_- Loudon for Animal Shelt;-----r---:=_--o I -~-=---,---=_--=: ____ o_ ___ -_.=·o-
336 --- --~!}Q_!-EANI Contribu~i_ons - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter ---\-----~------==+----- - --5,000 (2,500)1 2,500 _ 
337 _ ____ _____ 48140! Contracted Ser~ices/Agree~~--- -----+--------t-·--- : _____ 0 ~-Jl_-
338 ---~.9 LOPLNI J.s::ontr~c~d Services/Loudon City Planning ----+----25,QQ9.+-----f-------~~Q9.Q... ____ _ 25,000 
339 ----~140 u:~!'TXf !Contracted Services/Agreements ------j-·----0 '-------+---·-·--·-=n· ______ _Q 
340 ----~~~O LEPTXI Contracted Services/Agreements ·--·- - _ __ _Q}_ ______ I_____ ~ _ _ __ O_ 
341 48140 PHCTY! Contracted Services/Agreements I 0 I i 0 O 

342 ==-=-=-=~---t-+------=-~----------===-==-- ··------Ci!·----·--r------- -- o ----- I . o 
343 _l . ' I I 
344 =~=-=~~~- --~-jl~==~ -~-Tota: .. Ot~e!_g~~~rnm_e_nt_s_.-=- ·_ -±--__ 3o.~~~f~- 5,001~:~~~~-~-~-o-o""'~--(2·-,s-o_o ..... ) -- -~2,~~ 
346 i i! I I . Revenue rrom HIDTA 

347 
- ------ -4860ot Ci{i;;;;"Gr-;;,p;~-;;;;0~---------r·------- i---·------··-t····----- ;elmburses Sheriff Dept o/T ----

348 --.. ---~ff6t-0-D!VEJjponations (Dive Team Resolutio~-) ----·· : o--:- ··--·-:--·-·--· s
0

4110-1a7 --- O 
------------, --:- -----··- ·;-i--------···--·------ ---·· 

349 . .. __ ~8610 - LUN~DonatlOns (Sr. Center Lunch _Pro~l _____ --~---·- 5,000 : ! -------· 5,00 [lBMay_ouunzozo] ----2.,QQQ 
350 48610SRCTRI ;Donations-SrCntr I 11,000 ! T 11,00 · 1 11 ,000 
351 =~==-=-~4899oi-T9!ii~rj1iloT~L-==-~-=-=--=-=--i--------oT- ____ T_____ __ 0 12,346 - - iT,346 
3s2 : i . ; : I I ·····-·- . ·- ·---·-- -·- ·-······-'-·'-- ··-·------------·-------+----·-·i-·--·-···---L----- ------- --l 
353 ·- ·--------.. --J-l_____ Total Citi_zens Groups and Other ---~--1~1~~9._; _ __ ___ _Jl__L ____ _16,000 12,346 28,34~-

~~; =--=~~---~t-====---=---=-~==-~=-=--==-t -=--== : ---=-~=~=-~=--- --·----·t------
356 Total Other Governments ancl Citizens I 46,000 : 5,000 f 51,000 9,846 60,84G-

357 -~-=--==-=-LI~=----------=--==--=--~~-------=~=-i:===---l-- .. ___ ,,___ 1 --L-------~~ 
358 Total Revenues ! 18,380,343 i 160,782 ! 18,541,125 1 210,848 ! 18,751,973 
359 

-··- ·-.. ·--·-··· .. ·-----·,-,------- ... ····--·--·- - --··-·--·----- --- I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 11 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c --T D I-- E T F G I H 

1 1-1 General Fund 101 ! +- I 
2 _ A ________ N __ _ _ b --rr---------511812020 13:42 ··---- I 2019-2020 -ZOt9-202o Ap~roved ____ -P-;:opo~ 

ccount um er ~L------------- , 
3 I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds r Amded Budget 
------- I I ----- ____ _ J_ _ 

360 '!!!1!!_1!_ ____ __ · ---~ J Other Sources __ _ t-----~- _______ I ---- - _____ I 

~:~ ---------~~ijb~~~~e~~~------------- -- 1 ----- ~ : -20~-----··20,408 1 
6,600 21,008 

363 -- -- ---- 49800 Transfers In (From Fu~~s;ie of Property in ce;;tre 75) r- 1 ·------- 290,406 --
364 -------- 49800 ,Transfersln(FromGenCapProjectsFund 171)- .55,546 i ________ 1 ____ 5{546_1 _____ ! --
365 ---------------H - . ! I I 
366 ==-===~i TotafTransfersin--_ ---=1"-- 55,546 i 20,408 J·-----·-75JS4i--- 297,006 I 
367 

--- - - --- ---H- -------1 - ----- --+------ --+---- j FvnPn<Pd la> 'i411n 
368 - ------- ---]t, --- __ ____ ___ _J ___ _ _ ___ J_ __ _ _____ : --------l-
369 _ 1 i ' • [18May_01Jun2020] 

370 ~~~~~ -R~-~~n~:-~-and Transfers In ----- -- -------- i 18,435,889 I --1-;;,~~--;8,6-~~~~;r- · 507,854 I 19,124,933 

:~ ~~==~- =:-:ih= ~=~~~-=~~-~;~ .. :-~t--==~--- --~ -t-~~-~-:----,_~-
374 ! I ; I ' I ' 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 12 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

_ _____________ Jlt=! _ General Fund lOl _____ _I_:=_ __ ~-- i ! -----,_ 
1 

2 A N b ! 511812020 13:42 i 2019-2020 1 2019-2020 l Approved j Proposed Proposed 
ccount um er ------- - - ----

3 j Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

375 --------- - I i I I I 
~;~ _TOiaTGe'!!ra!__§xpenditures ---------------f= :-----r---=1 -- r-·-----
37s A~~l!_ntNu~_!i-~--t1-~-==-=--=--===----+-- ! -+ ~ F 
379 . . I I --1 ----<! __ _ 
380 -- -·-- ---- 50000\ IGeneral Govem~e~! ___ - ____ ___ _L ______ _ f--------4-=--= --E- l---~-
381 -·-- ··-- __ _ ----~--------------------~-----+-----------~-------- __ T __ _ 
382 ____________ ?.~General A_~ministratio~------ 1 ____ _ _;_ _____ ----j________ ____ --+i ____ _ 

=--~= --~ --SI ~~~:;~~~=--==-±-~~Ot-~--~=~~ :.;t=-1---- _80,210-
386 _ ___ _ 201 Social Securi ==t==---4,973--!-__ ____ ;_ ______ ~,973 1 4,973 
387 - -···-------- 204 \State R..f'..0.~l'.':1:1.~!1!__ _ _ _j 5,382 l ___ 1 - --~3821- 5,382 
388 _____ 206'\ [Life Insurance_ --··---- ! _ ___ l~ ___ _j_ ____ 1 :~ 134 1,18! 
389 ----~Q_6::._RET-L!Fi ~~_rance_:_ Retirees ____ T _____ }_21.J_ ________ _J_ _ ___ J25i 19 144 
390 207 [Medical Insurance -: 26,824 I l 26,8241 5,210 32,034 
391 ~-~=~~07-SRHTH\ 'Medical lnsu_!:anc~_Sr Health -----=-~r--=-_ 10,702 t----· _ -L~==--::-l__Q_,.:?_Q?._ :-· (436)\ 10,266 
392 _________ 208 Dental lns_!:rance _ __________________ 2,4?.I_J_ _ l __ _?: ,457 j 412 \ 2,869 
393 208-RET-DENilDental-Retirees i 815 i , 815 [ 136 ! 951 

~:: ==-.:---=-~-----t~~s~~~;:i~:~ -----------==r---~-t-~~~=~~-t---=-~-~ : 1.16~ -
396 ~-=--==-=---=:=~~rti~~s.-=------------ ---- , - --=r:==~-~-=--=r====-9-~--·-r--=-_-==.-o:: 
~:~ =-~~---~---=-~~: 11 ~:~_:~_:~-a~l::__~!!U~--~------=-------_~J--4~_: _-_·~----_-_-~i --=--=~~~~'!_4:6s6I----- I __ _ _ 4_4,_68_6_ 
399 ____ __ 320 I : Dues & Memb~rship~-- I ___ !.1§_Q9_!-- ____ ____ J ______ . !_1_,~QQ ____ I l ,60Q 

:~~ ~~-=-=---::·---~=-H-u~~~~~~~~l~n~&!';;-r~----------- ! _____ 5oo _\ -----=--~==~-:-so~ - -
1

1 : 50~ 
402 355 : •Travel I 2,500 i : 2,500 I 2 500 

~: =~~ ~j:~u~~::'~;\:j~:~1;~=~--==-- -,-=-~-- 2.i7i~:=~~~ =-r=~: .:H~J7~+ ---i=--2~i1: 
405 ·--- -- --- ___ ---~_?-~ J9ffi~e~J?.P}~'.:~---------- _____ --------f----- _ ___!Q.9_: ___ _ --· ·---+ _ ·-·· __ JO_Q______ i __ _!QQ_ 

= =:= =jj1~;;;~~~~H---==-H L~:~ l~!t~:=~ ~-~==:~~ii= ~::__-r; 
409 _ ________ J_Q? \ Data i:i:~~~~ing Equipment __ __________ __J_ ______ ·--l-----------r ______ . ___ Q+---- --r=---·-- ---- Q_ 
410 ___________ _2!21 Office l_?~ment ________________ __ l i 0 I i 0 
411 ; I I l i 
412 ==·====--=- Ttrotal C~u-~Co~missi~---------1--- To7,782T=~=~~=-4-=~---~I()_~~ S,475 I ·z-13,2s7 
:~! -------------- -·-+t··---- --- ··---------------------F---- t- -- ------i------+-- i -·----

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 13 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

Ge~eral Fund 1.Q!_ ___ _L 
s11a12020 13:42 I 2019-2020 

E F G H 

_ _J ____ J!----1--
2019-2020 ! Approved j _ _!'roposcd Proposed 2 - Acc-~unt_N_u-~~-~~1!1--!-.;-! ----_-_-_-_-_·_-

3 ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

~- ~;--=~;:~~::::::~,::;~r.1.m~~~:.:----_i~;~= ~=-~~~:i~o f-= 1= - -· 
418 -·-----~ill~-----··----------------- 1 500 : l 500 ! I 500 
419 -- i II . _J__ '1 _ _j_ ______ -=-=4-=$--·--
420 ----·--------- ! Total Board of Equalization -1---_b~Q.Q__._ ______ ~j__- 2,60~ ______ 0 ___ 22~ 
421 ! I I I [ 
422 - - --------ri________ --r----- L---1··----- ,--- -
::: --~--~~-_i~:~?.~~;m;,ooMomb~F=---==l-=~~~-=-:==2:00: ! _ ~- 2,00~ 
426 ·· ·- -·· ····--------~~~~~t __________ ________ +~--~-----· ----+------~3E I .Ji .. 
427 ----------~ Em lo er~edica~e---------------+------ 0 ! +--- -----_Qj- O_ 
428 -·-------____ _ _3_9~~~dvertisin~-----· -- --·-- -----·-- --------~-------t--- __ . _____ I _ - ·---· _ --~--------4----_Q__ 
429 _ ____________ _31.!f-l~~l Servic_~_s___ _ __ ____________ ! 3,000 l ! 3,000 I I 3,000 

:~~ --- ------------ ·- : 'Total 8-;-~~-B~-~;:;i·-------· --------- '. s;Oii~------o+- ---5:ooo+- ----ot--S,Ooo 

:~~ =~·:· ~-~~ --==~-H-~=~---~~====~- ---- ~~-~- -=- -=~~-~ H --~~=:-=~-1=~~----~-==r=- - IH ~~-~~-= 
:~; --- -------~Li~Ti-t~~;r~~;;1~~;;;~~ii~~~~~b~~----- --L-----6.600+------+-----6:60-tt----r---6.606-

:~~ ___ :~~--===----~2-ft ~~~~~~~s~aff_Q~~el~P-~~~==-----___ .t :=:r~:= __ J_ ~=:=_'_''C ____ 1 550 
438 · ! Total Plannina/BZA Board ! 7,150 i 0 : 7,150 I 0 i 7,150 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 14 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A J8f c I D I E I F=------i G I H 
1 ~-- -Gene-ral Fund 101 r---- I I 
2 _____ N _ __ b ___ .. . ·u: - · s11s12020 tJ:42. --·------1---2019-2020 2019..zowr-A°;;prov;;;·-[Proposed Prop-;;;;.;--

Account um er , ----- --------·-- ' -·---'---+---____. __ 
3 i ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

439 ·--=-----; -----=~=---·-- ·-·-------- l _________ ' .. ______ J_ ________ l_- _____ 
1 

440 51300i Coun Ma or ----i- i I I 
1 441 ~~--=~~--==---=-~=-JOI CountyOfficia!!_Ad~~~~~ativeOfficer .L 98,429 ____ J: __ 98·;4~-----;------98,429 
i 442 --------·-·· ~ Su ervisor/Direct~---·--·---------~-- 4,579 __ I _ ____ -· 4,579+-- 4,579 

443 161 t Secreta (ies) l 40,165 ! 40,165 _ 40,165 
444 ------------ 162 Clerical Personne_I_ ---, 25,500 ----1 25,SOO I 25,500 

445 ===---==------ 168 Tern ora Personnel __ ! 3,467 I -~===-·-· -- 3,467 _I I 3,467 
446 -------~Part:TimePersonnel ________________ ! ________ \ -------+-----4---- j 0 
447 ___ 1871 \Overtime Wa~~---·-----.. --. I ! __ 

1
______ 0 ~ 1 0 

448 --·--· · · -· 201! iSocialSecurity -------------+-·· _!Q,?.73~---·-------: --~?~- _ I -~ 
449 ----------~il.JState Retirement _ ; ~-----.-l--. 11,318 ___ 11,318 
450 _ --- --------~Q~L!Life lns1!£ance _________________ ; ______ ].ill _ ___ _ _J _____ ___ll_tl______ ___117_ 
451 ______ }06-RET ~!!'I '1 Life Insurance ~---- 499 ! -------~-- 499 I _ 79) 420 
452 ___ 207 ! I Medical Insurance I ·- 5,7851 _ I 5,785 j ··-- (307) 5,478 

453 _____ 207 COBRA I Medical lnsuranc:~_:.._<;:OBRA ------ r __ o_~ ----------·3··· ··------o_L ___ 712 -----
454 __ 207-RE.I:!"l_l'~ Medi~l_!_n~a!1.C:.«::B:etirees ---------· . 7,054_~------ ____ 7,05ti_~) 6,~ig_ 
455 ____ __ 207-S~THJ IMedica~~-~.C:.f:.:_S_rHealth , . 4,281 i ____ l_ ____ _Q8_!J ___ (l ,597) --~~ 
456 -------~-q~ I I Dental lnsur~.c:~------ I 21!_j__ _ ___ _J_ _ ___ 22±l_ _illL_ 266 
457 208-)l.ET-°-~pental Ii:isurance - Retirees _ _____!_dl!_~- ------· _ __ --~------- ·\lJ._!_J_ ______ QiiL ___ I ~~ 
::: --·- -- ---· -16i1-~~!~~~~car.i:_. ----------------,----j:~~~ [------·--~--- ~:~%H-----+---~:~~~ 
460 -· ·---·--- - 3offico-n-su-lta-~-ts___ _____ r ! ---··--:---·-··-01-----+- ---o 

. m ~-:--~~~-~ims,~~~~~====~==t=-=-~~=~t~~~:¥, i ~~+=J~!~ 
-----------t+;;:----~---·-- ___ 1 ______ ~· --·- --- ---;-----------..J I 

465 - ·--- _______ l_'!.2_j_j1PrintinJh_?tati_onery_ &.c_Form~-----------~---- -l_2QQ_j ______ ____ ! 1,500 i 1 1,500 
466 355 I Travel I 2,500 i I 2,500 i ! 2,500 

467 ~~--==-=---~j~~~~~~~i~i~E£~~i.~=-=~=-------1 _ ___ __ t 62 :--:-=.=--- :-=--=::~=I~! _L_::______ --162 
468 4251 \Gasoline ! 2,400 ! ; 2,400 : 2,400 

469 .. .. .. ______ - -==-~5lJ9__ifi"~sup-piI~~~ -~:-~==-·-------·--------J_::_-===!,QQQ4::~::::=~~ ~-_:-=_-_::-=--. __ !A9Q..[~=-- 1,000 
470 _ _______ _ l_OJl ! i Premium on ~~'"E~!~t~_~u!~o~ds L-- ___ -~--L.---------+-·-----3~-l---------.·-----3§2_ 
471 -·-·---- -· - -~lH~~~rs' ~ lnsur~nce : . 2,737 ! _

7 
__ _______ !- --- _l,2.g._f.. I 2,737 

:~! -------~- -i~r1~~~~!T!!1~~~~-~~---~ -- --------t==~-+====~4-=-----~tt-~---t---r! 
475 I i I I I 
476 ~------- ---t!I;;t;(C~~~-~~'::-----------~----=~37,726 i ---~=~-=----or-----2ITT2-6-;-~---(-1,-68_8_)+----23-6-,0-3-8_ I 

477 I I I ' ! I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 15 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

: -------N- · --~b 1-1-----·-· G~~~::'a:au1~:~2-!_0_l _____ + 2019-20ZO.] 2019-2020 i Ap-:oved---,~--Pr~-~~sed-+ Proposed I 
Account um er --------·---- ' · --------;---~---

3 , , Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

:~: -rn --~~-~:=.·sl31oJ-jP::;~~=---~==-- ________ ~=--t·--=-~~--t-==-~~~=-=-+=--- _ I_ 
480 ___ ·----~~eervisor/Director o(~i.b~~a_!!_s --------=i=-----L----i ______ _Q_.J_ I 0 
481 _________ __ 140! jSalary SueEiement . --·----~-----·_j ____ _j _______ _Qtl 0 
482 162i 'jEmeloyee Benefits Administrator I i ! 0 i O 
483 =::=:=-_:____ _ 169 i l Part-time Personnel -- - 1- 28,09£ ____ _1 ~=:___ _ 28,093 I ----r-28,093 

______ __ 18.?~+.Q_v~£!imeW~ges ___ . ---t- ~------_Q-~-- I 0 

:::-----·---i-6{-H~~~~~~~~~~;nt · ---·------ - , --------+------:---·----H--· I ~ 
::~ ~~==~~~- ?Q§~=&~~:=a~~etire~----=~==~-------~-----~-~--------t-~~~=-~~:.:_1~+- J 19

0 
489 ===-==)Q_s_}yfr~jQenta! _lnsur~nce -~~~-elir-;~=:~-~--~-----------------i-------33-31·-----=i:~~~~~=-~_fJ) L-==:-__ -~ (9)E _____ ___B±.. 

490 -------·· __ 2 ]_(lf--J_!!_nemployment Co~l'._!!_Sati~--rn-------f-----d-----+------·-··-H------- _____ _Q_ 
491 ..... --··· _______ 1_!] ! iEmel~~r Med1c~_c:------ ·---------+----'!_Q2_~-------i-------- 407_~ _________ 1 ___ ~ 
492 _ ____________ J~_Dues & Membersh1~--------·- . !~!?_L_ ________ --~----··--- 150 __ i _ _________ L_ ___ .!2Q_ 
493 _ __ rn _ _ _ _ __ __ _llQj~rating L_c:ase_~-~.!!'~rlt~. -:--·---- ----_j __ __ __!_,?_QQ+----~---_QQQ__[__ . ~ 1,200 

::; ==:==-=-~~J5h~:~q~d"1:~i~e~~~~~ri;::~~;i!hehe;;k-)---1- -·-- --~-5,600 -j =-=-----L=-=-2,§91.1--- ----=---=-=t- 5,60~ 
::~ --·-- · - -----H~+f~;i~~i~c~;f;J~~~--. &·r:o~"s---- --------t·- -··- --~~~ i----------- !--·-----~~~ !--·--- --To6 
498 =~~=~==~~- -3-~Tff~~~i:!_=~~=~-~~=~:--=--~-==-------t==s:ooo ! --=_----==:-=r=--= --==-~ooqT::==--:=--1-----=_1.oo~ 
499 ______ . - -- --··--.. - -~~LJ_Qt!:!~r_C.:~!r:._a~_t_c:d_ Service~. :2 Po_ints ACA Compli~~l--- 6,000 C---·- ----~-- ____ §_,.QQ_O_ j_ _____ __ j___~!?_ 
:~~ -- ---· - ----- ---~~-~fo-~~~~~i:i~f.P!!e~ - ---.- - ----------------+------ 5~~ +----- ----· -· +--- - ----~H----·--- --t-----5~~ 

-·-·······- ·---·. ·- --····"-,-----g-- ·-···-·-·- -·-·-··-··--· - ··- -·----j------- --l.....--- -------+------·-· ·-----···'-· ------+-----'-'-'-- I 
502 ___ _ _____ '.'.2_9l_LQther Su~~ Jl'.l~terii!_I_~------------±--·- _ __!Q_Qj_ ____________ J__ ________ _§.QQ__~---------i- 800 

~~: =:~:===-~:-- - ·-~fi~EE~~~J~~~~~~~t-- ===--==+===600~=~~-=~=~-t:·_=::_----- -64-1--==~~==t-==I9_1 
-·-· ·--·-----1--'-----·····----------- --------t-· --·-----· ---·-------··--··--·- - - -" ------

506 -- ·-· - -- _ __ _2_1~ .:_ !Office ~l!~-~!1!._ --··-- ---- ----- -- -------· 200 i i 200 ! I 200 
507 i ; -1-- i i : ! 
5os = ·---~: .. :-::==·. ::::=-~~--~tJi~-t~_i--re~~-~~~-~-~frri~~:=====~::===~~--J___ 4~~02t::::==--~=::E::::=-~ =~ ~:S~!i.-.L~::·=-:~-- (9)! 45,793 

~l ~~~-~:~~;~:&:J~;=~-;-~--====--==-i ~~~.:,:=~F~~;r~;~:i~~~=t~~~ 
:~; =-=-3*~ii~~-lli1~~~:;ae;t~Se~T~~s-----·-----·--· ____ L __ ~ 50,000_t-----~~---- i-=---:-=iQ.Q-~t:: ___ 1_5::@] 75,00~ 
516 505 I 1Jud0 ments ! ! 0 : I 0 >---+-----·-----·--j--i··--"'----- --------··-- ·-+------+-------;------'-;------+-----.....:...-i 

:~; =~=-==~~-=----l-1i_~~-};~Q1 __ ~~-s~-~=--~-=~~-- j
1 

155~000 J_=:=-=·=o±.-=- 1_~~~000+=-=---~~ 
519 1 : I ; ! ~-

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 16 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

~ _A _ __ . __ N __ _µ,b : i ____ . _ __9!n5;t:~o:aut~:~/:_ 0(=-~-2-0-19--~~20-~: -2-0-19---20201-- -A-p~~~~d· -f-P~;.,se.t1- __ -r----ccount um er >--;- -- -------+---~-___, 
3 \ ; Org Bgr Amds Amded Bgr Amds Amded Budget 

520 ---------- I 1----------- I i I I ----
521 --·- 51500 I !Election Com~ission :------T---------±:--==i= --
522 =~-----~----- IO I County Official/ Adml~strativ_i:_9fficer (Election Offi _ 72:67611 ___ l_~-==---72,6~ - ----
523 ---·---------- 161 AdministrativeAssistant ____ I_ 41,663 _ l _____ ._ 41,663-+--- 41,663 
524 --- · - --·------- --·--_!.§_~ __ Temporary Personnel . __ --r------ 15,965 I ~1. ___ . __ 12,2§2._j_____ 15,965 
525 ___ 187 Overtime Pay __ ---l---- 3,000 I . ___ 3,000 \ 3,000 
526 ___ 1_9~_i I Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) I __ __l322Qj______ ----C _______ _!}_,770 I -----+ 13,770 
527 -------------~ ! ! El~ction Wor~~sJ~~me payroll; S~-Med; NO TC ·-- 46,0QQ_J _ ______ J___ _ 46,09_0L · 46,000 
528 _________ ___ _l_Q.l~Eial Secu!i9'.__ _ ________ ----------+----U,2.I!li __ ---------i------ ~!_,97~-+- 11,971 
529 2041 ;State Retirement I 7,873 i 7,873 1 I 7,873 

::: ~- ~:-~-::~~~r-~~~~:~;:~:~:-=----------~=t~~~=~+-=~ Dt-F~--- ~rr --~ 
:~! ~=-2~~RET-M~;w~~~:: :~:~~~~:-======--=-+- ----:::~~ -F~=-=~r-=~=~-::~}f~~-~:~)i -5.478 

~: ~ _:i0:
0

:~;1~!'.5'~;,;~,====---f-=~~~;::::-F:~~~}!It=::-c;Hi\----
2

~~-
538 __ ----------~._g+)~~£.1oyer M_e_<!i~.i::__ ____________________ ±=-=_~.l!Qg_J_ ___ _____ ----'-----____ __]_,_800_ ~ ______ I ____ ~ 
539 ----------~hl~dvert~~L_____ __________ ---~------ ·· ·----f-----E9~---·----·_?-~Q_ 1 ___ _ _Q_522\ _ ____ '2!}_7_ 
540 --·--- -----~tJ~i!IEJ__l!_!1.!..Cat10_!1 _____ ___ ···-------- · ----~-- 4,000 l_ ____ _..j_ ______ '!,_O_O.Q.J______ 4,000 

::~ ==-~- 301=~~tlg~;~~~:~~~~~~-=--=- -~ -~~= 4so-t==-==l=:~~~~=-- 4~~=t~-==~1------45~ 
543 -------- -- 330, !Operating Lease Payments i-----~QQQ+ __________ l__ ____ ~O_QQ_1 _ ________ 1 ___ 5,00~ 
544 ___________ _}]_~J-~~.B_al Notices, Recording and ~urt Cos ,----- _}_2QQ_~ ________ _j ____ ___ ____ 2,50Q_: : 2,500 _ 
545 -----·- -· ---~l_! jLict:_nse (Har~-~~_!:«:_)_ ____ ___ ____________ -+-___ _1.250 ! . ______ 

1
! ______ 7_,250 __ 1__ (3,900)1 3,350 

546 --------- - ---~~nten~!1ce and ~c:P~-~ Services - Office E~mentl __ .?_,500 -~--------------1,?00 J _____ I 2,500 _ 
547 348 I 1 Postal Charges I 6,000 1 i 6,000 1 1 6,000 ··---· -- ···-- --------- ·--·,------· ------------- ·--------------~--------~-- --- · ... - --i-----·--·· - ------ - ,---·--i------
548 ______ _ ··--- __ )~.[!'_r:~tin~<l:~~o_n_!!l):'_~n-~ Forms ______ J ____ _4,500 _(_ _ _ ___ ~-- ------_:l-'?.9_Q+------+---~QQ_ 
549 ___ _____ __ l_~_!_qRent~--- - - -------·-----------·---L-___ _l.9Q_l_ _________ l_ _________ ~o_O_J _________ 1 ____ 300 

::~ ------------------}§-~-j-+6:~:~1Coni~~ti;;JS~~~~---------+--- ~~:~~~ j---- --!------~~~~-~-----(5·~----2~:~~~ 
---------~--------------------.-----· ·-· ·---- ----~ ----· - - ··-----!---- ·-- -------1------

552 __________ 4_1m~iplicating ~~~1~-- ______________ I _ ___ ____ _?_Q_qJ __ . _____ _;. _____ 5oo _1 _________ 1 ____ _JQQ_ 
553 --· --·-----4~4~ ~ce Suppli~s ___ _ __ _______________ J_ _ ___ _ 4,000 ! ________ __j ______ ~.Q0_9_:--- 9,800 : ___ 13,80~ 
554 ---- -----~.!_µniforms ---·- ------ - ------ --~------ -2QQ_ ~---··-· ___ 4 __________ _?.Q.9_1 ____ _i2QQ11 ______ 0 

:::- - ------- ~~!:+i;~~~~~;~~~:~:T~c:eni ' l,~~~ \ -·---t---- 1 ·~~~ :--------:---
1 '~~~ 

557 -· 7111 jFumiture&Fixtures-~ i -------aT·--------i---------01--------2531----253 

558 ------------m11o~f;ment ~---------- ~-----2,5001-~=--=-~--r.-=-~~~ ------1-- 2,500 
559 __ __2121.JOffice E~pment - ___ _________ 

1
___ 5,000 j _____ (1_,Q_O_~l}----~~--------i-----o 

560 ____ ___ __ _719-ELECT! Office E~l?Elent -_Qr_a~--------------.------O_i . ___ !_,_812_'------~-EL ______ -T----~ 
561 ___ 719-TECHI OfficeEqu~ent-Grant -t------0_! _ _?~QO_Qj ______ 25,000 l _ __ 25,000 
562 ______ _J}l-ELECTt lvC?.!_ingMachines___ _J_ 594,257 i _ _(75,0QO_ll_ ___ 519,257\ 519,257 

::! ==--=-=2~~ Equipment (C~_g_e_:; to transport equipm:~± 0 J__ --~~:J ______ ~:_oo !___ l :: 
565 ! I Total Election Commission I 906,469 i 27,387 I 933,856 703 \ 933,153 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

i i General Fund 101 I I i 
-~:~~~~~:~~:ir-~----- - -~~~~11_~--~-20---;;,~;--··--··-----I - 2019-2020 2019--2-0_2_0--t--Ap~~-o-~~d---l. Propos~1 -- Pro~d-

! ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
-~----------h ________ , ____ ,. ____ _l__ __ _ 

566 _ll_ I ! ! J_ I 

567 ==~=--===----=-1__1~-=-~---=-=-=--:-_______ ---·- - -=~-=-+- --=-=-~~-== --=-~-=-=~+=----::: ~=--- 51 ~~~: l~~:~=~~~~ative Office~----~-- __ jQ,7sl-------L=:::~~=::~i921J ! -=-==-t -80,751 
~;~ =-:==-- _:;~: !~;~~:;nnel ·- ----~-----------r--T l 10,303 : -_·_·t~_:_=l 10~~~--- --~ 
572 -·-·- ----· 201! rsocial_~-- ! ll,845 i ______ L_ ____ ~Sj ______ =+-~~ 
573 --------·---~Q_~~-~~ate Retirement _________ .. + 12,82Qj__ ___ ) _____ ~2_Jl~j__ _____ J __ _____!b_820 _ 

:~~ =-~:==j~~iErl~fr~~i~;fn:~~:~~: ~-=-~~::=::__ ___ =:L _____ _§¥s--t-----~=~==t-::::=~~-=--=~~~H--~_:-_QQ)l----~ 
:~~ -- ---2-07-sRH~~! ~:~:~: :~:~~:~~:-=-s~~-;;i(h·----------+- +~-------r----- ~H~-H-- ---~~~---K~~~ ----·------::-:-::-r...:.----------_____ ._, _____________ __l___ ----------;- --·- --- ···--------~- ---·---1-~---------. 

:~~ =::=--=_:2os-RET~~4Wi:~:1~J;r:~:~a~~0~i~--=-=--==--: ---::~~~ l=:-=:-=·-=r-==~~==--~!~~===--= · · ·-£~1=---~:~~ 
::~ ----~-~~--~~-- ~lf~~~~i~e~b~~-s-~~~=:==~~~~=--- --t-=_11:t--~~-r~~~~::r:~~-=--t-- = i.::;: _ 
::: ____________ ~!~ ++~~~:~t~;a~:::e Paymen~ (9~~_) ___ ----j---~:~~~ i ____ + --------f~~~+-----+---~~ 
s05 ==--==::-::=-..:::=-·-31_~i~~-~;~T~i--_~-_:~~~-==~~--=:~~===::-r·---2,0~_::===-~---T~=~--~-:- ?"9~9-i~-==~ - ~ ----1-=-_bQQQ_ 
586 _________ _3_22i_!2tb~<;:ontr~1?_t~_§erv1c:~- -------------r----- 16,00_Q_J __________ J_ ___ .!§_,_()Q_9_:_ ______ t·---~QQ_ 
587 ___________ i_!_'!_+jQ_u_elica.!!_n_g~l!Jl..E!~s -------------------1----~L-------1--- _____ _l_?_5J_ ____ ___ ' 175 

::: -·--· ---435·ii~~~l !§-~~: ~-;~t~-=-F;~~ Cl~~k's R~serve _________ ! ____ _}J)O~ ~---7,ou+--- ----~1~H-- ----+-- ~:~~~ 
590 ==--~-~--==508T-ff~;~~-~~n-~Qiorat0'!'.<!_tY_B~~ds -=-~--=C--4cio-r--_~=~=~:J~_-=-.:.:~==-~~----:y-------:wo 
591 _ - - · . ______ ___ _J_l}J~9~~l'.~~~omp_li:!~u~ance ______________ i ___ _l_,§~---- --~ ---·--- __ _}_,§~-+-------+--- 3,649 ::! ------------~~H§tfiac=~c~~;~~~q_uipr.n_e~-------+---saoT ----------~------- -·5-o~·t·-- - ' 50~ 

::: --=--~=~::~ -- -==--~}Ji;~~st~!_-~To~~ci_,~~=--~=-~-=------- _J 3oJ,4s2 _L_ -_ 1 ,02::~t.:::___-)1o:4t~+~-~-: =---(~~~----~ 
sss ; i I I ; ; 1 

597 ----~--~~-=-~==--+-L~-=-~--:---~=---~--:~---~:~-_:=:===--+--==~~-+-=-~=-:=::_-_~c=-~---:==-~-:+_-__:--~--·--:--___ __, 
598 ' ' ' i ! I I 
599 ----·--· -· --------·---1:-------------- ---- -···----- -- ------------r--·---- . ·-·- --1--·--··-···-----·-r·----·------t 
600 =:--~=-~====Tt~==~-===-~-=:::: :::-::.==:==--:------:--=::=--:-_:_-J~:==---1-~==-~=:=~~-~-==~=--t----
:~; -- ----------++----------------·--· --- ---------- I ---~----- -+--------+------+--------1 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 18 



2 

3 

A 181 C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

---'---lwi------ - -__ g_~~~_!!_u_'!~ _ _!Q_~--- -
Account Number ~-------~~1-~~~20 13:42 

2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

E I F I G H 

-l-- ___________ J ______ _ 
2019-2020 i Approved I _!'roposed L P r oposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

~ : --~~{~~~~~~=~ ~:::; :, ----t=-·""'l~~~~~~ 
607 _____ 2Qil 1so_cial Security 5,664 . J ______ ST641_.~~-t----=----=r:= 
608 --------~Q_~~ Retir~ent _ ___ _ ___ --- --- 6,130 i -----i-------- 6,130 I I 6,130 
609 ------~! I Life lnsuranc~----------- 240 I -- -!-· ___ _ 240 l_ ___ _ M__ 299 
-- I I ' I • 

610 206-RET-LIF~~_!nsurance-Re_tiree~--- -- 308 I ___ _ _ _ _L_ ~08 +-- 54 l 362 
611 ---- ----- -- - 207 ! Med!cal Insurance __ _ _ 11,566 ! J ___ __JJ__2_~~-r-----1@4: 7,299 1 
612 ---~Q_7_:_RET-ME!?J Medical lnsura!IE~--- _ _ _?.054 I _J _ _ ____ ___ ?_ll~!i-- (3 ,716)L_ 

:~! ===~-o'.:_S_R!!Joil ·~:rTn~~~a;-;e- ~~Health --~=---=-±----~----==--t~=~=: ____ ~;_1 _ __ 2(~~~) ___ 1 
615 __ -~9.?-RET-DEN [ !Dental Insurance - Retirees I 33i_(_ _ _ ____ _j __ ______ 3:!)._C ____ )291-:- 562 

:~~ ------------jk}hE~!\~:~~~~~~E~- -- - ---- -- -- ·- --- 1 
. ~:~~~ : 1 ,008")j-----4~--~ -----l _ _ i .!!~ 

618 =-~~=~-~?_:_wrR,E__lk~l!l~-n_i.£~-===::-.·==--=~ I ---~-~~~1]_Qn:==-_ ___ !.2~-l~-=-==-~-+-- 1,008 · 

:~~ ---- -- --------~~~H~~::u~~e~;~~~~~P(~~!o~water) _ ____ __ ___ i _ _ !Joo{----------r------l~-f--·-·----i ---l,~ 
621 ~==-=- 330~0p.;a~~Leas~ Pax.'!'i.~!5 ( cci£~!..L__ ; 2300"i ----- -:-L~::__ -~?._OQl-==---:-=-- 2,500 _ 
622 _______ _ __ 338 WM":!l_'!~~an'?e/Repa1r~~h_1cle _ -- ---- -- -+--- _ _!_,Q_QQt --·--- ___ -i----- __!..,_QOO _L_ _ _______ _J_,9_QQ_ 

:~! --- --· --- · ---- -H~ ! ' ~~~~:-Slationa- - & F;;~-~------------r-----::~~~ , - · -------+-- ·----: ~65~ :--------- :~~ 
625 =~=~=-~~jJ"!!.~~~t~=-~==--=::~-=~=-~-==--=-+-- 3,000 ! -=-:=~=~~[--~=~=~~ 3,0Q~=~--, 3,000~ 
:~~ ==--~~~9

3

:-~:E~ffi~~~c;E!l~~~~- ~:~==~~-=-~:=..-=--- - i ------t~-=-~ 1(66ol~~-=--=~,~tt=---1 18,00~ 
:~: =~=-=~ST~~b~~hii1~~;~~pl~~: =~~:~~=---------f---:_":::r_-::::::==r=:_-:: '.::~-- =~:::_ I --~-
:~~ ===~==---- -- ~fr~~~~~££!!~~- -~~~ :~-==-=-=-- I ---~'&~--L=~~~--~-i~--=-- ~--~1~tt~-=---- ___ _L__ __ k: 
632 -- - ··- -- -~l Tire~------ · --- ---·- -- · · - __ _ ___ --·-- - --- --+---- - !-------· _ L _ _ ____ ___ __ Q ~------ ! 0 
633 _ -----~W_J~orkma~c;:omp_!_~s_:.i_r~'!_'?~--------------· -- -~--------l - - -- ------~2j_ _______ _ ~ _ __2_!1 
634 __ __ . ___ _ _____ ?_?._'!_ LJ_~~~~i~~~aff D~~)opr_nent _________ _J___ l ,200 t ·--- ---+--- ___ !_,_2~Q-~--- -- --+---__!_,_200 

:~: ~====--=- ;_:_~ U;it~~u~~~i~~~-=--===--=~-==---=-+-- -- -t.~ - --- ---- -·-1 --- -- ----- -J~-i- --- - --- --t--~ 
637 __ _____ _JJ________ ------·- -------- ! ---- --- ---1-- --- __ __ J___ - ·- - ----! 

638 _____ j jTotal Plan1_1ing ----·--------------=± 151,242 : --~!Q_Q4 ____ !_§9 ,2~~----j~~--163,728 

E~ :_-===;==t;;~~~;-~~ ~~~ -~-~-r- ~:=r=:;~- f -=r , 
::! --- --- '. t----- --- ----------------- ----- -!-- -·- : - -~-- ------+------~------

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 19 



2 

3 

A 

Account Number 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal· Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 
l i General Fund 101 n--------- ---·-· 5/1812020 13 :42 r-r--------------· 2019-2020 

Org Bgt 

E F 

I 
··----+- -·------·· 

2019-2020 ! ,Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 

G 

_!'roposed 

Amds 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

::: -- ~-~~~i~a~~~p~i~~~-=:=---- I -- 53.943 : ·-=-i--=~-_--53-;943 L___ . 3- 53.943 I 

647 __________ _J.Q4 i_New Employee- Bldg{~ning Ins~ t= 47,000 I _(2,0Q.~[ _____ 4_?,000 I ____ ~00 
648 _ _ ____ 105 1_ 1SIJ~~isor/Director _______ __?7,976 _ 2,00Q_~ ----- 59,976 ___ 59,976 
649 - ---·-.. ·--· ~ lSecretary(ies) _ .. __ I 36,588 _____ j 36,5~8 ____ 36,588 
650 ----.. - ·---~lJ ' Social Security _____ __lb_ll.!_ ------ -i -- ____ 1_2,Ql _ _ 12,121 
651 _ _____ ___ _?_9_'.IJ_bll~e_~c:_~t_ ____ -------------T--~!_9_c ____ _)_ ______ l~ll 9 ______ i_ __ J},_!_IJ_ 
652 206 ! !Life Insurance 538 i i 538 84 1 622 
653 --- -·---- - ----w?ii Medical Insurance- 44,539 r---·--·1---- 44,53-9 ----- 183 I 44 722 

------ ·-------U------------···--------- ··--·- ----,-- ----·;·· - ·-··-- ------ I - - --' -

654 ----------- 208 ! l_I?ental In~urance_ .. ______ _____ .. 2,406 i .,, ____ j_ __________ ?_,406_ -~~-~~ 
655 _ ______ __ ?:_l*Em(lloyer Medicare _______ .. _ ------·--------i-----_b.835 i _______ J_ ______ ?:.83~ _ _]_ _ _ _ -=r::=-__ ~ 
:~~ -=---_1§2~wI~t~-~::~~l;::~~ ~~:-==-----------1----!~()0l-::--..::_}::::' l ::=-ff~-:=~ +-_;:::: 
658 ______ , _____ 320 ! 1DuesandMembe_r.~~!_______ , 850_+--------~----- ~Q-l------- _ 850 
659 _ 330J_ ~perating Lease Payme~~s------------t-' ____ -1,!QCL+--- - ____ j ______ _]_JQQ+- _ ____ _ _ __ 3, I 00 
660 _______ _____ 338 1 1~aintenance_a_i:!d_~~-~-Services-Vehicl _. . 2,800 ! -~--- · 2,800 ! 2,800 

::~ ------ ------- ~:~lf;i~~~~~~~:n~-- ~~'dF~~-; -----------__J_ I.~~~ i ---j ------ ---T~H-------,--- -d~~ -------,·--,----"'-·---~---------------1-------, ----- · -j-- --------~ ---

::: =~~~==~-=~--~;~H6~~~~-;~~~=~ii.;~~~ ~~ot Cleanup --+----- I~ :~~~ -t~~-==~t:=- __ l ~ti..=---=-- ~-_:= __ !~:~~~ 
665 _________ --·---~WDuplicating_~p-~~~- - _ ________ _ I .. _~q~---- - _____ ~ .. ____ ___ _ .. __ !_?_QJ ___________ ! ____ _!?_Q_ 

::~ ---·---- :~~j i ~~~~nse~Pii~-;--- - -------------r----t~%6-1 ----- ----+- - ------~:~6t------_J ____ ~:~~~ 
_________ _ ________ '!E _. __ ,,____ - ------------------- -----·----- ------------- --

::: - -- -- -----------~-~qt-!i~~;o~;Iub~~-- -- - - - ---·---------t------~~~ : ·---·---+------ -~~~-~--------t- ~~~ 

:;~ ~=--~~~=-=~= ~~i~:-~:r:::+s~~it~~~~~r~~~£_e _______ _r__= __ J~?att~~~--~~~~~c.~=-~~J1~ff-~~~ _f ___ ~Q_ 
:~~ =~~~-~=----- - _;_~;J16~;~~i~ff~e_~r=~ ~==:==-=---+---- 3.~~~ : -- --~----- - ---d*-·~--- I 3.~~~ 
674 ----- -----------H-----·---- __ ____ ·---------·------l------ J-_ ____ :. ___ ·· - -- -- --~-- ------L----
675 i .Total Codes Compliance 1 316,152 I 0 • 316,152 ! 563 I 316,715 
676 -----------n----··-----.. ---·- · --- -·-------,---------r-- ----r---·-·-------T- -----1 --------

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 20 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1131 C I D I E I F I G I H 

i! General Fund 101 I _j + 
2 -A-·---N-----rb ! 1-- 5118/2020 13:42 I 2019-2020 2019-2020 ,- Appr~vcd-·· _P_r_o_p_o-sc-d-~ Proposed 

ccount um er r-;---------·--· --~---r---~--
3 I I Org Bgr Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

im -==:-- 5~~aJlh~f~~ii~;;-s~~_ms I i . i I - - I ~--
678 -----·-··-- --....!.Q~ . 1Su.£_ervisor/Qi.i:~.£~E.. 1 

_ 43 ,722
1
! ___ ------'------ 43,?22 j ____ =1 43,722 

679 _1871 Overtime_!'!i'__ ____ __!_______ 0 ___ 0 

::~ ~:===-~~1~§f~¥e~R:~~~~1~ ·----------------- -·+--· ~:~~!I ___ :·-f-·----%tH+-------+- ~:~~! 
682 _______ 206 i I Life Insuranc~-----· L __!!Q_i ______ l 180 .L 180 
683 - 206-RET-LIFI !~e Insurance-Retirees ____ :C ___ _I12_i - ·-----t' _____ J..92 L 180 
684 2071 jMed1cal Insurance i 5,785 ! . 5,785 5,478 
68s 201 sRHTH I ,M;cii;~~~--s-;.-:-8ealth_____ 1 4,w-:---·-r- ---4,281 __J53o 3,751 

686 _ _ _ __ :=:i@ lDental Insurance -·· + -=-- 274 r--=-=-==--=--=--- 27~ -- - 8 ~ 
687 -----~~-RET-qg]':!j I Dental Insurance- Retirees ___ _ __ -2.IL_ ______ ~------~~+----- (27) ..2_?.l_ 

688 212 1 Emet~yer Me~car~-------· -+----~~~----- L. ____ ·--~'!.L. --+---~ 
689 3371 JMamtenance & R~_i!:_Qffice E~ 1 --1------·-L· 0 ~-------i- 0 
690 _________ 3~~rint1~-------------·----~--------J~ -----~---- __ _1_0..Q_I ~ 100 

::~ -::_=~=--=-}~!! ~ci~:~1c~tra~~~~-;x;~· ----------- }-'~~~ 1- - ~=:_:~=-~----·3,~~-l __ .J J.~~~ 
693 4251 Gasoline 1 ! : 0 I i 0 ---------noo-·--·--·--····- -··--··--·-· ~-------- · · - ---------r---·--,-----· 

::: =~===--~H+~~~1~-~~L~~~~~~!1ce ~==-·----i= ~----=:--=:±=~:~J~-H::===--t-- :~~ 
::~ =~==-==·j~H~~~~~~~~~~~:e~t_==-=------ I I,~~~ r·-· ---·-... --+··----~----~-I~ 
::: ---------· ···-·l+Tot;JG~-;;-;:;·-hk-all~formation S stems ~--Gs.mi--·--· -d-----68,s~+--- -~- 67,71~ 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 21 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

2 A N b ~------- - Ge~;1:;!o:a~;;~~-l!}_~--------:. "''-"'° j,-,,,_,,,,+-Awo•;;;;-+ ,,.,.,;.;-tp;•,•"' . 
ccount um er --- · - - ---~---

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

~-!------- I -------- - -- - - - I 
700 11 i ! ~ ! 1 
101 ~~==~?._!.?Q9l~intena~~~op;.;tf~~County Buildings)-· I -- -------T---=--=-~=-~s--=-~---
102 105IJSupervisor/Director I 56,861 _ 56,86Jt- _i_ 56,861 
703 =-==--~=-149' · Labor~rs (Maintenance Crew)_ _ __ -------- I _____ ---- ---------_ _Q_--i=:=--==--1=---=--- 0 ' 

704 ________ 167 Maintenance Personnel ------ -------- -1-351,104 I --~-4_---l- ------ 1 __ 3~.Q!_ 
705 _ _____ _!_871 Overtime Pay ___ -------------+--- 6,000 __ __§,QQ9_ ' -- --------~--6,000 

707 ------=--~!: l~~:i~~~--- ---~-=:-~~-=~:--==-t:-- ~~:~~~ -==--+ ---~~*~-~----±-~~~:~~ 
708 __ 2061 ILife Insura'!_~-------- =f 1,750 i =+ __ ______ 1,75_0 • _____ [1_6)1 __ 1,674 
709 206-RET-LIFl1!fe Insurance-Retire~~------ - -- _ __ r 1,320 ! l,3~Q__L__ _ ____ 1!_!?)1 ___ 1,201!_ 
710 ____ __ 2071 IMedic_ii_l_l_f!_~urance ___ 82,500 J ___ _ __ g2_Q_~_j_ __ _ ~?_,~!~_j_ _____ 2?.,}_!i__ 
711 207-COBRA Medical Insurance 1,949 T~ 1,949 ! (60): 1,889 

;~~ __ -~:]- ~~~~~:~~~~~~-=~:~~--
1

1 

-- ~~:~~~ T ----- ---~=-l~-:~i6f ~~_K~~f f~~~t~:~~: 
714 2081 Dental Insurance _ ),886 , 5,886 ' (635) , 5,251 
715 --- 208~RET_::-DEN RetireeDental Insurance _____ ==-=~==~ - 2,289 ___ I~~=:-= 2 ,~2_t _ ___:-_·_ {6JllC=~--= 1,598 

;~~ ~~~ . ~:m~u~~t~~;-are______ __ ________ i 2~:~~~ (4,250)1- ----- ~~}~-H--------- - --r---- l::i~~ 
----- -- -:+--- ·-·----- . -----------~ ··-- - - ---~--- ··-·- -·-- -----..-·------

;~: ===~~~ ~j}}J_~7;i;~~e~-=:-~~-- =~-:~~-~~:==--=---~---- 4,000 ~----=42~+~=~-~-~:--=-~~~it~-===i=-- _ 8~5~ 
720 _______________ _31Qj __ Qperatin~-~e Pa_l_ments -------------- 4,000 i --=r=· ____ _j2 Q_Q_q_l__ -----~-----~·000 
721 - - ----- __ 33ili Maintena!!_ce and ~P~~~~~es - Bl,!ildin~ _ _j_____ l 00,000 

1
. __ _ _____ -~QQ,000 i---------___ j ____ ___ I 00,~ 

722 33~TJ Maintenance and Repair Services - Offic~!0>~- 3,000 _L__ 3,000 1 ! 3,000 

;~! =-__ ____ --=-~3r~ :%::~n~:nna;~~-~"-d-~::~se~~~;-~~~hic1es --i--:==---WoH--_-~==±_- __ -~~~~{~---=~~~ --=T ___ =~- _ ~:~~~-

;~ ~ --:::·=:f.~~1::~~:~~~~~:===--~--i-"!rn: i=-- t-~~1it--:-_:=:J=- 'Jf:: 
728 - - -- ------------ -~-~~JJDrug~nd ~~~~~_§~~- -- ___ ------1----____!QQ_l__ _ _ ___ 1_9_Qj _________ __ _:__ _ __ l_O_o_ 

729 --------- --~_liJ _-~_p~_a~~8__~~~--- - ------ --- - ----~ 250 l - - ----- ---+------ -----~~J ____ ________ ; - ----~ 
;!~ --------- ----:~~ 1_1§~~~~eucv~:~c~----- - · ___ __ ___ -----[---- 20.~~H----------r----- -~·{o~ _ _ ____ _ ___ 1 _____ ~Q~~~ 
732 - - - ------ ·456J~Tir~2P_l!_____________ __ __ __________ I 1,500 -i--------1----1;5-oo_l _____ - --;-------1,.500 

- ___ ____ µ_i___ ------------ ---- - --------;--- t---------+---------i------------,------

~~: --=~-==~=i%~ ' !~:~:~~:--~~;;;~;==-=:~:::~==+ -28~:~~~ i +-~~~=-~~281'.~~~T==--=~-=~~t~~~-1~, 
736 =~-=--=--~= - _ _s 13 Worke~s· co~;ura.!1~---~~-:=-==~~=---L __ 9~-----=t=-=-=-:- 9~1~--t--==-~=~-~~--_2,_G~ 
737 _________ g4 pn Se_rv1ce/St~f!_Qevelo_p_~i:i~- - ---------------i 1,000 · 1 l,O_QQ_J__ _____ _ ~ _ _ _ 1,000 
738 7111 Furniture & Fixtures 250 I 250 I ' 250 -------- --- -- ----- - ---- -;--- - - j---------- -~----
739 Maintenance Equ~IE~E~------- 1 7,500 J ______ ___j___ ____ .2_,;rno '--------~ 7,500 

740 ---------- Office Equipment ------------L- 1,000 j' ' 1,000 ! ---~--------- 1,000 
741 --------- no11PlantOperation Eguipment -·-- ----- ! 0 I 0 I i 0 

;:~ =~==---- t-rr~I;;;t 1\1.~intc;;-~-~-;;e &_QQ~-rati~-;;~------+-~ _ _!_.~1s.~I --or::=~!.~i~~~~t=-_ ______ 1_,~~-~-t--~1-:ZS~ 
744 . ; I I i 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 22 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

~-------·++-------Gener~ Fund 101 _ _ _ _ ·---+-------;--· -- l--·~-1 ---t----
2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved j Proposed 1· !'...!:.~.~~ Account Number LL-----~~1~20 13:42 

3 OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

~:: _______ 
302 

~~hve::~s~~~ral Administr~~--------t--· 
0

: 1 0 
1 ______ 2!i+-~-=- 212 

m ~===332 ""' No<io~-===---=-~=~-:± I0,000 I · ~ _.!.'!~ _ ___ =r- 10,ooQ_ -·-·------2~-i¥!sposal Fees ___ __________ ~ __ . _ __ 10,300 j ____ --r=:::-__ J0,3_00 -~- d-· ____ !9.3qQ__ 
749 -------- 499 ,Other ~~s & Materials____ __ . i 600 1 __ ._?_QQ I (600)1 0 
750 502 Buildin andContent~Jnsur~-~---- I 281 ,600 I -- ·- _l~~,6.QU ____ .J.12, l_~.Q2L__269,480 
751 711 . Furniture & Fixtures i I 0 i I 0 - - - --··---·-·----j------·------- -··-·---·--····-- ·-· -·--

"' 11 ~ I I I ~:! ==-~-=-==- tr Total 0!~~.0~,eral Administ;~ti~-;,--·--=·- I _ __l_!&}°° - - --+·-J02_200T _J_I2,508lf _289~92 

"' ~.:::::_~_::::s11=m"!'• OiikOO«i•---==---=- I ---_-:::.::L:::..::::--=t=-:::::::= 
756 -----------~~ : T...i:_a~~-----.:_---·--- -------· 1,000 I I 1,000 i i 1,000. 
757 I I I . I i 

------·-- ' -------·------·---"------ ··------_J_____-------·-1-----·'-----
756 --------- ·--++Tot~esi:~ation__!lf Records ______ .. ___ __ - -- +--·-~CW-------~----_1Q~-·------i---- 1,000 
759 ! I I ----i- . 1 : 

760 Total Ge~~~l~dminis-;ratio~-- . .. - -- ---·--- - i 3,989,097 I 52,413 I 4,04i~sui_!_(·i·1 -,81S)!-4~ii29,695 

:::---- -~;~ ~-=~tt;r=-=~;; ~~---~~--=; -~T ___ ~ -~-~ --~r ~--:J=~~~----
764 -i- I I ! i ---- ·-··-·---- ----- --l-,.------- - ----·- ----------------·-+-· +------· - -·~-- ------·-i---·- ----- ----1 
765 I ! I ! I ! I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 23 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C 1 D E 

U- ~-----N-~-1+=+----- Ge~~1:~;~~~:~2 I Q.1. ________ +2o)9~2o2o-~- 2019-2020 
3 I ccount um er ------------- , Ora Bat i Amds 

~ ~ 

F G H 
I I 

--- - ------~------L ______ _ 
Approved ! _i>roposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

;:~ ~-------- 52~~_r-:-~-a--~-c~--------=~-- ==--=-=-==- _ i ________ j __ =±~=~-==-=J-=--~=- ---~- ---
1 

;:: 
521 

OO : ~~~i~~~~:ng _____________________ ____ +-52~---+---· 52·:19·9+-----t-----52199 
110 =-~==~- s~r/~;:----------_=~-~:=-~=_J_ 80,151 I ------,---80,"isl! _________ j:::::__ __ _s_o:151 

771 Accountan_~Book~~p~--------------1- 247,396 _ (9,900) _ 237,~6-~ ______ ! 237,496_ 
772 __________ 140j~~~ent ________ ________ i 5,24~---- _____ 2,?i2j____ ________ ___ L_ __ ___ 5,249 

;;! -----------:~: tf:~~~~~-!~~~e~~ ---------- ------ 8,soo ! . -- ---s:soH------+----8~5o~ 
;;: =--=---==-- ~~~i-=~~---=---==~-:-===~--=-----+--~lf==__j,oo_g_L _ __ ~~:~~q-j- - -==+=-~~:~~~ 

;~ :=- '"C·ET-~1#:;:·:::::::,c~~~-==-=-==t~- !-- -'::~J -= ~1r==~1ffft: 
;:~ =--2~7~~T~dJ~ ! ~::~:: :~~~~--Retire~;---=-~=---------+---_8~:~~~ F-------- --+ H -~=j~:~~t~~~~( 1 o,~~~)r=--~If:~r~-
782 ::::_--=:----~fs-Illi~]M"e<li~11n~-;;~~-]"~=~~l~--=-----~--==-~:----~__J_Q,_tQU: ___ ~~=-io)Q"iJ==j,34TL===- li,043 
783 _____________ ___1~11!<1l lnsurancc:__ _____________________ __ _J ___ ~----+-----'!_,?_l~ I (655)i 4,157 

;:: ___ 208-~!:J?~-~~\~y~~~~~~~etirc:~-- - - ______ - --+------tl~---:---------
5 
~~}~==-=-==r=--=--=---5- ~~~ 

---------- --- ---~~----------------- --- --- ----- -- - ---- ----- - ----!--- __ 1 _______ 2 __ _J ___________ _J _____ __,_ 

~!~ -~-~-==--==iiF~~!~~~:" --=-=:--~:==-~~~=:==-~==~-----:---- l~:~~~ I --:---1- --~-==j~{~~:+=-==~-- l~:~~~ 
------------ - ~------------------ - --------r-- --- ---+------------- ------ ----------'---- --------------

789 3 17 ! I Data Processing Services 1 i 0 I ! 0 ----- - ---- -----~i-------------- ------------- ------ --- -------i-____ __l_ ___ --------- -- - ---- - --; ------ - - -------------- ---------

;:~ ==-===-~---=-h2%1µ~;:a:~ndg~:?s~;:~~:nt (~~~-~2 __ ----~~==-- i ----== 4,!~~-L---- - --~----:~-~~6H_~==~=-l-===~j,!~~ 
;:~ ----- -------H~~~~~e:iroffi~~Eq~f-;;;~t--- -- - - -------~ _____ l,J_9__Q_1---------t-- ----hl_Q~\------ --- ~ ---- - --l,IO~ 

;:: ==-~=-===~-! :~i~~~~~~~t~~:~~;=~~~~----=~~~ :~ =~~==-F----~ ~:~~~~----- ---+ --~=-f ~6~r~-~~===-~=~~:=--~-~~~~
~: :-:::- . ==-r~,,;.ct.1§;~~=-: : ~ ==s~==--=1=~=:.t~r=:-=~~=:i::::: · 
:: :==:_-=:_ :il:'~~;~:,~;;:;;~,-~:-==t ;:: 1-~-=: =Jjfil_:-_±_--==~~ 
::: ::::::::::::-_.:::___--::: ::~f.~:o;,:;::~~,,,-_ -~=-=-=~=-- 4---~--- 5~-t~-:===~iH-~===--=~=~-~= 4~~ 
803 - ------- ---- 513' Workers' Comp Insurance _ _______ __ 7,298 I I ____ _ Z,2_9?_j__ ______ L_ _____ 7,298 
804 ---------~__i~_ervice/StaffDev~m_El_t__ ____ ____ ________ !---~-----=-r ______ _l,500_L-------+--------},500 
805 _ _____ _____ ___JJ~L!OtherCharges ____ H _ ___ _ ____ _j_ _______ 0_! _____ _?06_L ________ l_~~ _ __ t 206 

:~~ ----------i:~f i~:::u~e~~:~~res -------------------:-: ---- 2,500: 4~~ ----2,9~~ t--=---~ --:--= ----~ 
808 -- ---- ----- --11---~~--------- - --------------! - -----o l --------oT--------i----o 

E~ _____ :~_--~-~----------~~=q:-ta_l _A::~-in_g_/B_u_d_~_e!-i~-~~~!il~ ~~~:=-----f-- 656,361 I +-~56,361----- - (6,75~~------ 649,606 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 24 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

2 

3 
Account Number 

General Fund 101 + - -! l i -1 

H---=-~------=-==- 5/18;0-;~4-;--·----------· 1 2019-2020 J 2019-2020 I A;~roved Trro~scd J Propo;~ 
OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds / Amdcd Budget 

812 -------- ?illu --- --=-~------------- - I I ___ j_ ______ ___ 1-- ·----_:-~-=-== 

:~~ ----= 5~; ; J;;;f~~tor ----~~===-= __ _L_ 56,701 ==--I __ 56,701 J ------!-.:=__ 56,70_1 __ 

815 ____ _1_22 IPurchasin Personnel -----·-- I 109,866 f 109,866 I -------·---t= ..... __!__92,_866 
816 ______ _!]~- Purchasin Personnel (S0~er) Step Raise 1,500 I J . 1,500 T ·t-----1..2.QQ 
817 169 Part-time Personnel 11,545 ! ! 11,545 I l l ,545 
818 -------181 o~~~------------ ----t- l,ooo ! -T---- -~---·---i---1.000 

819 --~_2o! SocialSecu®-_ _ =--------------=t 11,198 i ---i. ____ _l_l_,_1_98 i_~=---1- _ 11,198 
820 204 State Retirement l l ,344 I I l I ,344 i ! 11,344 --·---- -- -------·-- ------1 ----------- --------,-----
:~~ --- 206--llE:r-lii1--r~We~~--- -~~~==-===-:=~~---L ~~~I i -~-T~---~=-=--=--~~~-
823 ___ 2071 Medical lnsuran~ · ----- ----------- I 19,764 1 

, 19,764 l. _ _ ;_145 ! ____ 1_1,909 
824 ---~Q_~~T-MED 1 Medical Insurance----------- 1 0 I . I ___ __Q_~--- j ________ Q_ 
825 ___ __ _ --1Ql:~Rl:!!J::!J-iMedical Insurance --·- - -------- - ---+ 2,141 I -j _____ 2_,I_'!..!-.\.- (87) ! 2,054 

:~~ --. 208-RET-0~~8 \ -~::: ~~:~~:~~: ----------- ·-·--- - -----1 ~jh------~j------j}H------ 1 ~!J---_!,-~~! 
:~: ==~- ~~* ~~!~~%~t~~~~i--=-~~-=~-~-=-~-=-=~-=-=-=i= ;:~~~I (8)F-=-~= -I:~~~------==--=--: ~~~--=-~:~~;-
830 --- ---J07-WIRE1 Communicati;;;-·--------------- ----T-· 1,000 ! 8 I ----1,00BT ____ SoOI _____ 1,508-

--------·-·-------)'flD;--·----------- ---- --·--- ~ - ·----;-i-··---------r------
831 - - --·- 320 j Dues and Memberships·-·------·--- ____ __ ! ____ ~_! -------!------- ~§.9_ 1 _ __ _. _____ 1 _ ___ __ _ .2._~~ 
832 ______________ 3301 I Operating Least Pay111_~n~JCopie_i)_ _ ___ __ ! 2,800 I ! 2,80Q_J_____ _ ______ 2,8.QQ__ 

833 ---·--- -- 338Tlni Maintenance_and Repair S~i~~Y~ic:l _________ 
1
\ _____ 1,000 I -- -------L-~°--:--------{----_!_,Q()_Q_ 

834 ---------~~f()stal Charges __ · ··- ·----- - ·-----·-----: _ __ 200 I . _______ J ____ _____ ~9.2_+ ----------+ - ___ 200 

=~~--u=-~L= ~~=~±=-~~-~-~~ 837 ----------·- - 399 i !Other Contracted Services -·- -- -·-·· ·· __ ___ ; 2,400 (2,400)[ -~---·--·--I- ____ ___ _Q_ 

:~: -·--3~:9Q~~~~11~:~:~~~~:~:~::~ ~:~~~:-~;:~~!~ --- - --·--- --i=_ ~~~ t ---c1oo)t-·--- --~~H- ---- ----l - -- - - ··- ~~~ 
- ·----- - . --- -·---·- - ---. --- -·--·-·-,- -------1·--------1-·-----

~ ~:_;~~~!l~~~-\~~L~;i=-d!t;~#~~ ,~~~=-~~-i~t~~~~~ 
846 - - ·---- - 50~-f.'~emiums on Corp Surety_ ~nd~------ - -·---- .. -----i- 350 I ,---~Q_·l·----------1-------250 -
847 __________ __J_l3 -1 Workers' Comp Insurance -----------L- 3,649 I __ __]_,~~-'-------'--- 3,649 
848 _______ _ 524 I In Service/Staff Devel~~- - ----- _____ _ ·--·--+ 3,000 ~---J_,2.Q9_~---- (I ,50.Ql:- ---
849 _ _ _ ___ 21__1 Furniture & Fixt_ures _ ____ _ _ _______ -+- I ____ _Q_l- - -·-----1·- ·-----_Q_ 
850 __ ________ z.!_9__Qff_!£e Equipment --------------- · __ ___ \ 3,000 2,500 5,500 I 2,200 I 7,700 
851 .Jj_ I I ! ! ~ 
852 =-=--~~==--===-+TITotal Purchasing __________ _:_=---=---~=~ 2'59,72'4=-- - oj ---=:-- 2s9,12~f=l~77, - 261,_?0J 
853 I ! I · i I ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 25 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IB C I D I E I F I G I H 
1 I l General Fund 101 l I ! 

2 -A· .. ·-· ···-- -·N---b-·tt-----·-5~~~~~20 13:4·;------·-------1 2019-2020 2019-2020 I A~~-r~~;d--iPr~~osed p 
ccount um err+-- --···--··· . ----

3 ! Org Bgt Amds Arnded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

854 ==~---_J --------·-------·----·---- I -· I I ------ ~-=-==1=-=--==-= ::: =-~~~ ~o0u:~~V;~~~~fr;tiv~"C)~cE·-·-==~-+--- 80,751 I j------8D.751J~-===--i-- ~0.15-C 
857 _ _____ .. _. ___ 16.!J"T'~f!:.Yfages _____ ______ --------+----1_75,760 I ____ _J_ __ l 75,760_1------- --l- l 75,7_~Q_ 
858 1681 1 Tern ora Personnel : 3,000 I t' 3,000 I I 3,000 

::~ =-===~--::~! i ~~~~~~:n;~~ncentive -====-=---=~----:- 750 · ____ _ 7S~~=-=-+- 75~ 
-·--·-- ···----~---·-·-··-------- - - · ··-·--· -i-- : -- -1---------l---··-------l-----·-· 

861 201 1!Socia!Security : 16,1361 ! 16,136 1 I 16136 
862 ==~==--:-w4LJsta~~~-- --_--_=_~-=_~--=--~=-=-=- • 11,262 ! · ! 11,i62j:=_-~~----_j_ ___ ._11_'.262 
863 _________ 2061 iL~~ Insurance _ _ ______ __________________ J ____ --~_j_ ! 981J____ (88)1 ___ 893 
864 _ .. __ _2.06-~T-LIFI Life Insurance - Retiree~-----__ ----+- 192 ! I . ··---~J_ __ _ 176 __ _168 _ 
865 -·--··--·- ____ _l![! Medical lnsuranc~----·------ ___ ____ 38,074 _____ J-_______ _38,Q:l~-l---(9,33~4-- .. ----28,742 ·, 
866 ---~.Q7-RET-MED~edical lnsur_ance-Rc:_~e::~------- ·-·--t---- 0 l _____ ..Q..L _ _ 6,679 ____ .!i_,_679_ 
867 -------~.Q_7-SRHTH! I MedicalJ!isurance - Sr !:l~a..!!.h _______ ------1-----~,28 l ~----4,28 ~-~---Jffit-__ 4J_.9_7_ 

::: --· 2os~RET~;~~: fo~~:~\~~~~:~:~~ Retir~~- ------··- - · · · · ·- ·-··· ·-----__b~~~ 1-··---- -- t-·-·--2~is-+----c~!~2r-· · --·--+~~! 
870 ==-=-==~-~2~~:.M.~~~~~=~~==~=~~=------t ___ +fil+: _______ -t.-~~--=- 3,77~----~- -~ - - 3:774 
871 ··· ·- _ _ 3-Q.'4~.E_mmunication ______________ _______ ·-· .... ; 1,499 1 i ______ __!_,~_22_.;.___ ! ___ _ ..!_.~2.2__ 
872 307-WIRE : !Communication I 500 I I 500 I 500 
873 ===:.-_~_=::._-:::_3-!.?. l .J€~~ P-~~~~~in~~~=-~·: -:-_=:~::_--:-:_-~~-~~~=~:1____ 8,550 l__-=_+:= _____ 8:S50..l ________ L. ________ 8).~.Q:: .,. -----------''lr""-"'' M··"'"'""------------- ____ _ ! ,_,,, 

1 
-+---___ 3.~~---------1 ____ _3.2.?22... 

:;: :==.:=.·:=:=-~~~- ii::J~~s~-~~:m~~~~_(f~_i:::.=~-=~~=t~=3:~~~ I· -----t-=·---~.:.~-}J_===~-~-~==~ ~:i~~ 
877 __________ }.~-t-+~egal Notici::;~~ording a!1E..f~r:t~~~- - _ __ ; 100 -----.. ·~----- -·- -J_O_O_ ( _____ ---i-------IQQ 

:;: =====-=-~;{;l~+e~t;:~~f-~B~i~=:=-==~-=~-~-:=~---t- __ -}:.;i=~:-- -~-=~=-=-~~~~~~-t~-==~:=·--1=-=-==J.:6-ci& 
::~ -------==~-~~i~ i I~~:~~:· ~ti;;;;;&-& F~;;~~~--==~=-·~- -~ :::: : :=_:_1--

3

·~~~ . (---·-t:=~-==~'~-~!-f.."-==- -- '. =-~- -~·~~~ 
-- · --· ·---··----~-,--------- · ·-···- · · ·· ··•·-··--------·- -- .. , - . ----- - ····T·-- -----:-i------------,--·----- ····--·- .. ·-;-·- --·--·--,....---- ----------

::: ·-----~~~H~:~:;1Cc;~tr~reciS~i~~~--- ------- --- --- --- · ·--1-··--3~:~~~ ; --7,500+---· 3~:~~6-t------~-------3~~-~-~-
885 =-=~-=.:~- -~1~]?_~catinSS;;-pp~·----====~=~~=~-:~~===:==-- 1·00·=-=------- _J_ =--===-- lQQ_J__===~~ - _L=:~ .. 1Q2= 
886 4251 !Gasoline · 2,000 I 2,000 i I 2,000 
--------- . ------------- -----·· ·--,--- I . -- --

::: =~-==~=- :H: ~i~~eE__ - --- - ~=~=~:=-~=~-=--=~=:=-=+=--~i---·--+--··- --~}~%+=~-~-=-i_:_·-=~=~~ 
::: -- -=~- -_J~~;i;~~~ ~=,:~~=~;-~-f ~ ,~f--~ __ 3 :: ;,:~~~~=r:-~~;,: 
'" ________ _52_4j.Jio s~ioo/S.,ffD"""J'.~'"----- __ ___ ! ~ ___ --T __ ___!_,22_9_i_ __ ==t= ______ l_,99?_ 
894 7 ~ ["Furniture and Fixtures i 495 1 ! 495 I 495 
895 ~--=--=:--=- .. --11~- :office Equipment --- -~~~~~---!--· 1,000 ! -----· I 1,000 r·- I - ·--1,000 

896 I I i I : 
897 ----·--------ltTu'ta~r·~;r~ .. ---- ·--··- ---.. r-----4:i0,763 7,500 r----.. 438.2631 __ _ .. 3,0621 - - 4JS,201 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 26 



2 

3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

2019-2020 

OrgBgt 

E F G H 

201-9-20zot .. Ap~-;:-oved ~-· _!'.roposerl-p;:~~;;-;~;J-
Aruds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

~B I l 
699 ---·- 524001 Trustee'sDepart;;,ent_=-_:-~_::--=~=- --·----~·----- i ·-·-_ -·-[=-----i----·--
900 101 County Official/Adm_i_!listrative Office -+- 80,751 1-------L ____ 80,7~1-l-______ L___!022.!_ 
901 ____ 162 ClericalPersonnel ___________ --r 130.2_!i_!_=$__ _ _ _!19_2~11 ____ ~ 130,514 

902 168 1Tem~ Personnel ·---+--- __ o-;.,__---~ 
903 182_ _ Overtime~- I _ 0 '1 _ ! _ ____ 0_ 
904 201 Social Security -----·+ 13,0981 . -,--_!]_,Q2!_ =r ___ _!l,098 ·. 
905 2041 

0

StateRetirement _______ 14,t?Jr ---+--- 14,17~L -d 14,173 
906 ____ 206! 1Life_~n_sura~-- ! 874 l ___ 1 ____ 874 \--- (21)1 ____ 853 
907 _ ___ 206-RET-L!F i J Life lnsuranc~------- [ 260 I _..i_ ____ _]_~----r=__~ 
908 207 \ [Medical lnsuran_c:~ : 48,154 i _____ _J __ __ __ ~~--(5_,_173)~ _ __ 42,9!!_

1 

:~~ =--201-s~i~8 H~=~~T;;;~- --=-==~-------_J__\' ~j -- --~--:--1~}£l_ __ ~L __ _j~~6~ 
911 ---· 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance _____ :------ ; _ 333. . · -----~i--~t-----~ 
912 --·-·- - ----- 210 : Unemployment.f!?.l!l:PC:_ll_sal!<?f.l ___ ____ ________ -t----- I -----+---·--------0 ____ _J_ ______ _Q_ 
913 _______ f.ll\..EE:P~!. Me~~~ - - - __ _ ___ __ ___ _______ ......___ 3,063 -----~--- 3,063 I _ --~ - ---__l,063 _ 

:~: =-~==~-- ~~~j l~~:::~~i:~:nberships ----=-=·:.=_ _ __±----==·~~~ ~=-=±---=-_]·~~~ t_==~---t-~-- --q~~ 
"' 3Wfiol"I><io£"'°" ''""'""(Cop;"' _____ I __ _!,699 ! --- --+--------1,699 J _____ -=i=_~~ 

:~~ -=-==---==~~~~~11~~~~~~!i~;~~=~~= ~~:..::==---::__ ---~~t---=-==-t-~~:-=-·t~{ :---~-=±~~=- ~:~:: 
:~~ -------H*{~;~~;~~~=~;;-:-~d Fo~~;-·- -- --··---=+=- I ~:~~~-r- ------f-----·---1~:~~0---- ·-·-+------- I~:~~~ 
:~~ ~-~~----~_:~~=-=--~-~~¥:;~;~.~.;;~~~~-;:::::=~::_. ______ :=~- t_--~~2~:::~~---- -~-~~-~_::E~;~;;}-f=--==--:=_~F ~~~= 2~::~~ 
:~! --------1}}rig~fti~~~t~n~~pplies ------ -·----- ---------+-·- 4,9!~ . -----+------ 4,9!~ ! ·-·------· -----f---- 4,9!~ 
925 -==-=--=-5o8flPre~i~~!~ corp;~;;ie-s;;~~ty B~~~-s-----r---·7,999t------±-=-~:-~ _ _2,999 I ·- ------~-=:-::~- 7~999_ 
:~~ =====- ~~~t f~!;~~t~:~:ur::.:=~~::~-~ ~~~~~~:~---f=--4,::: 1----~==t-~=~-~·:~+- -~===t~..:-~-~~~-4·::~ 

-----···- ···--··----·-:i:--··------····-·----· -···-- -····· ·- ··- ··--··· ·-·----·-----------,.-,-- ------·----- -- ------~- -- ·---· ---- --, -- --------
929 _________ -212+-~C2~~E.'I~~--------------------- I 1,499 I ! 1,499 i ! 1,499 

:~~ -- ·---- ----· ·---H-T-o-ta-1 Tru-st-ee-·s-De -a-r-tm- e-;;t ·· - - · -- - -- ! -- 3-7-8-,66sf-·------ot---·378,66~ I ----5,894j-- 372,77~ 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 27 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D E F G H 

lJ_ General Fund 101 I I t --- -l ~ 

;-J--------- [ I ;-;-8/2~~-;;;~;-----·---r 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 -· Appr;;;;;J--t-P;:;;pos-;;J --p;;;-~-;;;~;;;--
Account Number n--·----------· 

I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
_______ __LL_ __________ _ 

:~~ ------ 525ool lcountyCo~rt~--------·-----+-·-----+- ! +---~- -
::: _________ ::; ~~:;;;,~::;~;~1dm~"'<::omm= _ =~~t ,:::;:: i I___:-__::~::::~! ~------~----: ,:::;~ 
936 1681 Tern ora Personnel ! t 0 ! 0 

'" -----------=--__1_69_L """""""""''~--=-=--==-----=:___ i - 56,350 I --56.35o-! ------=-=~-+- -56,350 
938 _____ __ _____ _JOI! ;Socia.!_S~----------------·--·-+· 24,500 i 24,500j_ _______ . ___ 24,500 
939 __ 204' State Retirem~-- -·---------------- ; 22,735 , 22,735 ! I 22,735 
940 ----·- 206 Life Insurance -----·- · I 1,562 I 1,562 I _QI)I ___ 1,531_ 
941 206-RET-L!F Life Insurance-Retirees += 601 l 601 I 13T 614 -------- ---------------·-· -----·- - --- -,------+------·---,--. ··----
942 __________ 2_0?_ Medical Insurance ·----- __ 104,574 [ __ 104,574 -f-- ----(~,~.?2}1 ----~'2_'!?_ 
943 --~07-RET-MED Retiree Medical Insur:~.n~ _________ =r 5,878 l ___ =tffit=,878 __ 802 [ ___ 6~~ 
944 ___ 207 - SRHTH I Mc::~cal Insurance - ~Tc Health______ _ ____ l 2, 141 ! I ~J..'!L ______ (87) L_ ___ ?,054_ 
945 _ 2081 IDental Insurance --i-- 5,356 L l 5,356. (215)[ 5,141 
946 - 208-RET-DEN tfoental Insurance-Ret1re~s - -------- - -----;-- 815 I- -··----r-----8151------136 f----··951 

--·----·---.--------------------·--·---------·---, - .-------·r--·----·--·-··---i-- ----------·· 

::: • ----,,,_~Jl~~:r~i:~i"re --~-=~:--•=~:_-- -: =± -- -~- -=-1===5t==+=--=·~~~ 
H! =--- ---~=- ~~t~}t~~~l~;~y:~;~~:~~p:~-~~~=~==~=~-~=~±= :i:~~~ 1--_t _ .. jjf ··· -·-:-::i---=-_j~!~ 
953 -=--~~lK~:i?'~~~~n~~~-~~'.:'-~=-=~~~:====:.-+---_--11~----+ -~=~1fo=t·-~=-:~=~±===--t~~-~ 
955 _________ 3_9_9-+-).Q!~r C_~ntracte~?ervi£e_s __________________ J _____ J_Q_,O_QQj _ ____ -J ________ lQ_,_QQ.Qj______ _ ______ )__ _ _12,000 _ 

H! ==~==-- ~- ii~~!~~~ip'i::ate=~;;~~~~~~~==--=·:=- ·= :-._~ ~:~~~ i - ---t-:=- ~:~~ti~~---=-=-:=~~-~=-~:~~~ ------·-----~.l-------~-- ------- ·-----·-· ··· ·----' '. ___ _J __ ·-·----------,------------+--· ·--· - -----
959 --------~-HWor~~'._~_omp Insur~1~c:: ___________________ _J___ 7,298 I __ J_ __ ~J-------J·---- - __ Z,~9~_ 
::~ ------------4H-f tt~~~;;~t;:t~;e~"'.lo_p_~e_n_t ____________ ___ - -+----~------! ---------f :~66 ~--------- --+- -·- ·-+:~66-
962 - · ----=~--=_21}l-l!9l![c~~ip-~e_'.!t _ ~.::-:==~~-=::=~~:- -=~: 1--·- 2,500 1 i ----2.5ooT ________ r ____ · isoo-
963 I ! I : I i - -- ----r.,----------------·--- -·--- ------ ·-----·-· --;---- -------·-·-----'----------!--------·n;t----·---· 
964 ________ ---J-+Tota.!_~.ounty C()_urt Clerk ____________ _____ 4 ____ 645,050 I 0 L~,_i!_~-t---_J?_,709) 1 637,~~.!_ 
965 I I ; I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 28 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

DIE IF I GI H 

---------- General Fund 101 ' 
Account Number ~ -·---~-;~~~-;-3-;:;;--- - - - - --·-i-~ *

' - l __ _l__ __ __ _ 

- _I 

2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 j Approved I Proposed Proposed 

01·g Bgt I Amds Aruded Bgt - Amds A,;ded Budget 
I 

:: ~- -_:__~:: ~=:.:~---==~~~+ 52.9381 I "·"':I ---~+~52,938 
969 _______ 121 Da!RProcessingPersonel --1-- 44,138\ I 44,138: ~--'!±...!.~ 
970 _____ 187 Overtime Pa -------- i . 100. _ ___!QQJ _______ j--- 100 
971 ----·-·--- Social Se~~~---------·-· __ __ ~ 6,019 \ 6,019 I ___ _i,Q_l2__ 
972 __ 204 , ,State Rettremef!! _____ _______ ________ L ___ 6~-------l----~1!4-. -------\- 6,514 
973 Life In~r~:E_e _____ _ __________ ·-~-- 337 , 337 I __ ! ---~ 
974 Medical Insuran~- _____ _________ --+--· __17,350 i __________ !.?.d~I ___ jJ:ili[ _____ l6,425 

975 _____ 208 }.pental l~uranc~----- --- -- ------··-~------274 '. +---- 27H _____ _mj_ ______ 2§§_ 
976 _ 212 \ 1 Employer Medicare -· ______________ • 1,408 ! J ______ _l ,408 ____ ____ L_ _ _j_A~ 

:~ ~ "' w:~1 ~~;;;:;;;::: =-:-=--==~_--_-+-*1---- 1--- -: :~:~==-=::f-:_=-Hi~ 
979 _________ 320 Dues and Members_l0>2._ _________________ _l_ _____ ~----- 0 \ ----- --i-------0-

H~ ---~ ==J~- :~:~~:~:~~a~~~~e;~~~-- _ ~-~---~~~~~=1~~-~---~~1-.- -__ -~--~~~1~~-~~~~~~~t~~~~~ 
983 ·--~- Offic~lies .. ·-----------+---- 250 i (10.QlL__ ___ l~t+--·----t------_!_5_q __ 

984 ------·- · · -- --~Jll.~kEs' Comp Insuranc~---·- ·-· --··-· ···- ····-·- _;· - ·--·· -~---+--- 1,825 _____ ____ 
1 

____ 1_,~~-
985 ________ 5~4 11_~~~/~~f.F_Qevelopm_~ll.~ --· __ ___ ______ _ j _ _ 3,000 ! _______ i_ ____ _ },000 +----·-- - --[-·------ ~O_Q_D_ 
986 ---- --- - -- :?.Q9! Data_~~~~~~-~gE~~-e.nt ___ ____ _____ _ -·-- j 10,000 \ i ___ J_0,000_; _________ -+ ____ 10,QQQ_ 

::~ -----~*1-~~~:u~e ~ ~:~tres ··- --- · - ------ - -- ---i- --- 1,400 ! -- -1------1,40%1 - - --- -· - - --:-- ··- - . - l,40~-
--- -··- ·-- -·-··------~---- --~- .!P---·-----··-··-·---------- -·t-----'---:-----+----'-'-'-'~----+----.:.?..;..;:..:....j 

989 i I ! ! o ~ ! o 

:::~~1~~~~m~~~~-~~~~l~:1~=~~G~::i~~~~;,~:l 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 29 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 --A-·----N--b-- -~~;._i -Gen5~1:~o:au~;~!O_l _____ ·- - ··+ 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 1- Approved--hropo;.;-d_J_ Proposed 
ccount um er ----------· · ------·- ·--

3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

::~ .. - - -- =--·---51_00011 Admin_!gr_atio_n_~~u:: ____ =:=:~---===~-----L- __ _l____ I -=-~=--·- -i==--=~- ~--------
::: ------

53 :~~-~~~~~~~i~~~~ministr~tFe-Offic~r==~-~=- 1

____ 80,751 _______ J_ _____ ~.Q~. --=-·---t-- 80,751 

1000 --------- 162 Clerical Personnel 195,500 _ l_ __ J~_2QQ_ ------~-- 195,500 
1001 169 Part-time Personnel ! 14,474 (~ 12,599 l \ 12,599 
1002=~----- 187 OvertimePay ~-----==--=---==---=-----+~ 5,000 ___ ===~I,ooof __ ____ i __ 5,00Q 
1003 ------- 201 Social Security_______ _ ___ .J._ 18,335 ·-- ___ !8 ,33~--------1==--- 18 ,335 
1004 --·--·--·-- 204 State Retiremen_!__ ___________________ , _ ___ . __ ! __ 18,872 _.!_8J.?..ti ______ ~-- 18,872 
1005_____ 206 _L1felnsurance -·---·----------~- --1,046 _________ l,046T ---~_J_ _____ ~,07~-
1006 _____ ~06-RE.T-LIFJ Life Insurance-R~ttree~---- ___________ __ J_ ___ --~---- _J__ ___ l_~ _(_ ______ _j_ _ -~ 
1001 207 !Medical Insurance i 52,271 I __l___ 52,2~ (9,29m 42,981 

~~~:=-·_207-RE~~Tl~::t~a~nl;~:::;:e-Rettrees--~~~:=~-~-~~~=-~---- -;~-=~=---- ~----~~~~ j - _ -1!~~~1----- ~:~~! 

;:;: :::::__ 2os-Rf~-o~j~~~~::i:_~"===~==~-::~~=~~f:~---~~-i-- ~.~!]:[_:::_::_: :~~ ~/f,J 
1012 ___________ _ __ 3071 ~Comm~~a~~i:i.--.-- -------·------------+--- -__!EE-!-- i ___ _ !_,~q _________ ! ____ ..!_,_6~~ 
1013 _ 320 1Dues and Memb.i:rsh1p~--- - ·· --------· · -- - - --·-i---- ---1,005 1 1,00? ~ __ ...!.,Q_Q?__ 
1014 330 .~~~Le_ase !'~!!lents iC~_i_e..1_ __________ ·-· ______ ;__ ___ 4,000 I 117 ---~.!..!..?...L _________ __ +-------~'-U_? __ 

~~~: ---- -----~~~ ~~i~~~C.h;f:i:n~~~;dF~~-s - -------- -·--·-··J -----N~~ t-----+-----~~5~+ ·------- ·--«d-·--}~~~-
------·-·-···----~--~---ry _ ________ .... - - -- ···-·-c·--- -=--!---··-··----- -- -· ···-·· ·- ----

1017 _____ _____ 3_5-5-L~---- --------------------·-- ·L ·-- 2,500 i i -----· 2,500 j _ __J_ _____ ...b.5-9.Q_ 
1018 -------~2.1 10the~~ont~~e_~~ervices .... ... ---·· . ··--- -·-· _ _l 17,930 l___ ___ 6,080 ~-----1~_,Q_l_Qj__ ___ _ . ___ .L_ ____ ?~,_O_!Q.. 
1019 ··---------~14 j_1 Duplica!i_n~~PY.E~ --- __ _________________ J_. 484 i --+-------~84 t--------·--J __________ ~84._. 

~~~~ ---------1~:;\~~~:~:s & M~_!_eil~~-~=---=:====~=--=~.t.-~:- 4,23~ 1 -~-=---=--i-~==~--~:~~-::~~===- J - - 4,~I 
~~~!~~~-==~=!H~l~~~~~Yt~~~~~:~~=~~~s=·:~=~=~_J~==- ~:~~! i=-- ~- ·-=- ~:H!+-~=~~-~-:~~-~~:~=-~~-:iii 

--·- ·---·----- ___ _______ P!!_·--·------··--·--·---- -------~ - ·-···--'--'-----·--···--·---·- --
1025 ____________ 709! DataP~~~~~~I!l~!!t _ ____ _ ____ ... ____ ___ j ________ 5,000 I . 5,0qQj__ _____ i---. 5,000 
1026 711 I Furniture and Fixtures 1 500 , 500 I i 500 
1021 ===- 119! loffi~e_ Eq~iiE~_11_1___.==~~-=~=-~:~.===~:-:=-1·------ 500 1=-·-·- -sao-r--·-·-- -· ·;--- -·--------soo 
~~~:- - - ·--------±i-ro1a1 Ci~-c~it c;.;-;"tcl~~-- --- - -·------+-----451,991 4,322 j 45(;-;-3~- ·-{10,osorl--- ---446;2~·-
1030 - - I r--···----- --··------ - --·-----·- .. - --T- i ------T----,-----

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 30 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

0 E F G H 

. , General Fund 101 i ! __J j 
ri-1 - \ I 511812~;;;-;.;; . --- - ·---- ---T--Wi-9-2020/' 2019-2020 1 -----::;:;;~ro;e--d- / Proposed / Proposed 

Account Number -- ·--- - · ----
Or:: Bgt Amds Aruded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 3 

__________ --{---- -\----- I I - ~-i=------
------- ----- ----- i 392,246 3,300 395,5461 --t---395:546-

:::::::: -. ~-1 ~ ':::~ ''·"''Fl~TF ~==r=- -'::: 
~~_!~~i_ci~Clerk_sl_-4---- _____ O_L___ I 0 

1 27,087 27,087 ! +-- 27,087 
i 26,655 222 26-:s-nr ------- I 26,877 

------- - ------- ---- 1------1,900 - - 1,900 ! 106 l 2,006 
····----- ---·----i----- --------~-------

! 308 308 I 218 I 526 

1033 

'1031! _________ 1 

1032 

1034 

1035 

1036 

1037 

1038 

1039 

---533001 . General Sessions Court---

162 Clerical Personnel --- ·-·· 
169 Part-time Personnel -- ·-- ·--·-·· 
187 Overtime Pav 
189 Other Salaries & Wa~~s (01 
201 Social Securitv -------· I State Retirement 204 ----
2061 --- Life Insurance ------- --

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees -·-- ·-·~ - ------ ---- ·-----·----r--104,498 1 ----104,498 1----11:855)/ 92,643 
1042 207-RET-MED/ !Medical Insurance - Retirees- -----------·-------... ___ i _ ___ _ I . ?--+-_0_: __ i ____ o1 

1043 ==--- 207 - SRHTH I I Medical Insuranc~r. Heall~-=---==~=~ =L: 2, 141 I __ I __ ___::---2, 14 l__j_-__ --(87~--=-----2:°o5!_ 

1040 

1041 207 Medical Insurance - ·- - - -

1044 _ ________ 2.Qtl Dental Insurance _ ____ ·----- ___ ____ ____ '._ _____ ___§.22Jj__ __ _§,597_1_ __ (94~)L_ ___ __ 5,65~-
1045 208-RET-DEN\ Dental Insurance-Retirees ! 666 1 666 I 93U,___ 1,598 - ------- --- ------------ -- - -- - - -------1- - - - -------· 
1046 _ _________ 212 Employer Medic~- - __ _____ ,, ___ __ ___ __ L _ __ 6,335 --r--- 6,335_f-------- -L-- --~l~-
1047 --- - --- --- :UCommu~j~~!~n ___ __ ________________ __ _j_ 3,750 i (978) --~~------) ______ _ 2,771__ 

:~~:------_3_Q1=~-~~I l~~~s~~~i:~:nbershi-;---- :---·---- 436 I -----12il---------{J~+-------+------:~: 
____ ,, _ ____ ~.--------~----- .. ------ ------------ "' ' '---;-- -- ·-----::-=--r------~-------B?t-----.. -- -~---- ------

1050 _ __ __ 330 1 iO eratin ~~se P~men~- ~~o_p.!_~L_ _____ __ __ ____ j __ _ ___ ___ _ ~?87 ! t=--·--__?,7~ ----------~-- j _ ___ _]_,787 __ 

1051 - -------- - 334 _ M~i_!ltena~~greements _____ ·- --- ----------------i- - --1,775 j ___ __l_,.:?_~--1------ __ _ L _ ___ !_,77~ 
:~:~ ---- ~!;! ~:~~Tg:~;e: Repair :_Qff.~!? E_g~iE_~r\t ____ _____ -+ -- --- 12,ooo+-------1------12,006+- ---·--~-12,00%-

__________ - -------- ·-··--· -- ---·--··-· ----·----....,--·- --·-- ---.-------- ·-:-i------------ -- ·--·--
:~::----- ~~~ 1 ~~~:!~o,Station~nd_F~~-~----- · - ----~-------r--- ~:~6H-- 2,48~ ~:~~~ J -- ------+---~~~~~-
1056 ------- ---- 399\ Other Cont~;cted Services (LGD_f) - -·- - ·--- i- - 18,983 I (4,3il ----1,(66il ______ oJ ___ ,, __ 14~661 
:~:: =-~-~--~~Wc~~ppli~~--~ -~:--~~~~~~==~=-==~±~~- - - !:~~:I 1.2~~ t-=-- ~!:!~:L~~- ~- -- i-----------1,302 
1059 ______ 4#1.fw;~er ~PP~~-~nd ~ateri~I-~ - -- - ------ __ j_ __ O _L 35 I __ _3_5+--- --------~------3_5_ 
1060 51~~~ers'_f_?mp lnsuran~e ______________ .. ____ __ L_ _______ 9,123 ~ +--- --~~4------- --+---- __ 9,123_ 

:~:~==--------~~:. 
1

~a~:-;:~;t~~~~~~r- - ----- --==~~~-~t.::~=--- ~:~~~ --D.8oOt------tlfoH---------: -=_-2!:~~6.-__ 
:: ====-- ;::1 !~;~'f.::.;;;"'-~--==~=~=~==:~-t - 3.000 r I _ _3.q:r---=r---""!: 
1066 =~==- -1 \Total ~-;.;-e-;.~~ions c~E~ ---=-====-- : -~~-695,2271 19,478 I 714,705 I (l t,6'~21i==-_ .. __ 703,07~ 
1061 , ; I I ! : 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 31 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 J I General Fund 101 I I --- I , 

--- ·------------- ·- --- ·· --- ···---- -- ·--i------- . . ! 

2 A N b 5/1812020 13:42 I 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 l A;p-;:~;;d---TP;~posed -~~osed --
ccount um er · --- -----

3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1060 ---- --------· l I------!-- -----
1069 - - ------ General Sessions Judge ----------- - - - ----i--·- -------: ---··------
1070 ==-~-=----·JO I County Official/Admi_!!!~r~ii~2!.f~~~~udge) ____ 1___ 324,615 : ---i-- J_~~.6ffl___ _ ____ ! =-·-324·;615-
1071 ________ 162 Cleric~! Personnel (Judicial_~0_!!.11!'_.{~s.s~l_ ______ L 55,286 ! ___ ! -~_,286J_ _______ r_ 55,286 

1072 - ·----- 168 Tern Personnel (Substi!!!te J_~_&e~)_______ I 1,500 I . --,- 1,50Q_j_ I _ J,500_ 
1073__ ____ 187 OvertimeWa es ----------- I 3,000 1 

_ 3,000--f____ . 3,000 
1074 ___ _________ 2_01 Socia~~ecuri~------- - -- -------- -------+--- 23,740 23,740 j _____ __ -=:-T __ 23,740 __ 
1075 ______ 204 i State Retirement -----·-- - -- ------ -- --·-- ---~----- 25,693 i 25,693 1 I 25,693 

1076 ___ 206 Life lnsui:!l.!_l~------- ·- · - ----·- ·--- ---·----1----~ =--l -~~~-=--==--:--=--_= 53_8_ 
1077 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees 1 j I 0 I T 0 
1078 =~---- --207, !Medical ~n~------=~=~=-~ ~~:=-~-==.I---~=- 11,566 / : -~=--tl,5_§?j_ __ 1_4,991J _______ i6,557 

' I =r=-= . ' ,---·-----
~ ~~~ ----- ~~~--~~~ ~:~:~:::~:~~:~~:~~~~~th-- ·- ---- ---- · ---t-- ------t----==--·--&t-----·- ------+------+ 
~::: ~--;,~0~t~ir~::::: ~:::::: ~:'~~-~~~~==~:J~~ - 1±_ ; -~::~1Ln~-~45t-~~=~'l 
:~:: =-~-=-_:_-= ~~~B~:~~~~~----=--~:~=--=--====~~:=J . ·--~:~~~ I -- ·-(1,600)1 - 5,55tt=---~-- __ 5.,5~~~-
~~:;-- - =-30~:mr ~::~~;~~¥nEi=~=-~=-~--:--= - ===-=~--~+~ ::--~:i 1,600 : --~iH-1==---==== ~-~=~ -- !-:~t~-

- ----- --·----- ---- _______ _g_ _ ____ -·------ . -- ·----·- --·----- -------!-- --·-·---· ----~- - --- -- - --·---- -
1089 334 ! Maintenance Aoreements i 480 I I 480 ; ! 480 

~~:~ ~====-~~f~ J ~~~n::ig: Statf~~~~._~~d ~~~~~:-= ~~--=~-~_:_---~~i ·--=~~.~~~ t-- -:----:--~~~~ T-==:=~-~+-.:·== 2.~%~~ 
---·---- - j- - --------------· -- ·---- - · ·-· ·- ·---------- ---- -~---- ------~--~----- ·---- --+---- · ----·- · ---T--·--- ·-

1092 3991 Other Contracted Services i I ; 0 i ; 0 

~~:! :-~~---~- --- :;~ 1 ~:~0er!;_p_l_ii-c~~==~~~~=~~-~~~~ ~:~~~ --:-:-=-E~=~~ 2.~~~ r __ · _:_ __ -t----~~~~-~ ~~-=~-~=~-~~I~~=~--~_]§6~ 
1095 _ ·----- 513 Workei:_s_'S_o~P. -~nsuranc_~ ------- ---------------+- --- - - __ 2,737 : 2,737 +---·----+---2_,TTL 
1096 524 Inser"'._ice/Sta!f_Develoe:rn~i:t _____ __ ___ _ - - - - -+--- ·-750 __ J_ ______ -z_~_g+ ______ j _____ __ 2~_()-

:~:; ----- ~:! l~u;~:uf ~p~:'.~~-----· ------ --- ------+ -· --~---------~-----do+-- ·--+---·- ----- ·5-06-
1099 =~=-~-=---==-it=·~ -=~-~=:~:~~ --~---=~-=-===L ··-- I _ll _______ __Qj_ _____ _ _J_ _____ _2_ 
1100 ! !Total General Sessions Jutloe i 471,761 I 0 471,761 ! 14,946 ! 486,707 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1131 c I D I E I F I G I H 

: ---------N \ ; ___ ____ gi:_n~~;~~-!ul~:~l_O_~- I 2019-2020 J 2019-2020 ~- Approved -~osed+Prop~sed--
Account umber - - --- -- -· jj>~~ . 

3 i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
i 

1101 _ _ __ I I ! I - --- ---·---------~- +----- --$·--
-·- - -- 53400 Chance Court - - - - ·- ·-·- . I -+--- _ ___ _ __ _ 

1103______ IOI Coun Official/Adminig_r_ativeOffi~----- ~ ' ___ 80,751 _____ _ __ 8Q_,75!__ 
1104 _______ 162 Clerical Person~--------- ______ · ---- E 70,533 I 70,533 ___ -~.2~~ 
1105 169 PartTimePersonnel 26,800 I 26,800 ~ 26,800 
1106 ______ 201 Social~ecuri~---==-=-~~=~-- ~ 11,041 J _ _ _ -- 11,041 -=--~-~--=-~ 
1107 --------- 204 State Retiremen_! ______ __ ____ _______ __j___ 10,151 I 1

1
___ 10,151 \ __ 10,151_ 

1108 206 Life Insurance I 508 508 30 538 
1109 - 206-RET-LIF . iife Insurance -~-=~=~=--=.::---=:==-___ j__ _ 228 - I ___ 228-r-__ _ ___ 8~ __ _ 30~ 
1110 207[ [Medical Insurance _________ ____________ __ ! 33 ,960 ---~----33,9~ ___ 2,736 -----~6,696 
1111 207-RET-MED \ [Medical Insurance ________________ L_.~28 __ _J ____ ~.228 ~ ____ (8 ,226) ____ 2_ 

1112 ___ 207:SRl-ITH Medical Insuran~-----· - - ·----·---- \ 6,422 . _J____ 6,4fil _ _ l,_844 ____ _!9,l~~-
1113 208 De_ntal Insurance ·- ------ I 2,272 _l _____ j 2,272 I 66 t-_D38 
1114 208-RET-DENf Dental lnsurance:_!letirees ___ __ _ _______ _ L 1,8821 _L_----~-----~---- · -·_ll~ 
1115 ~ Employer Medi~~~- _ .. -----L--- - 2,582 -i---- 2,582 1 1 2,582 

~~:~ =------~l~~:s:~~~~~:~.~~~==:=-~~--=-~ -+---~it----j_ ______ _L,~66 \--==-=:--t ____ y6~-
1118 _ 330 • -#~~i~g Lease f_ay~ents ~~p_i_~)__ _____ _____ J _____ __ 3,0Q9 +---- 3,000 i . - -t--··· - 3,000 

1119 ·--- 331 H LegalSer~ice~-- -.. ·----- ·-- ·· ----- ·-- ---------·\ MITT-------•- -- ----~--------r-------· -- - · ·Q_-
1120 ---------~~~~~~~nance Agreemen!S_ __ __________________ ; 3,000 16 j 3,016 r-.. ·---- - -f----~QJ..~ 
1121 ____ ___ ~LJR?stal Charges - - · ---- - -- ----·- ------- J_. 8,000 1 ~.!_64------~!!.4_, _ _ ___ _____ l ______ __±J_~~-
1122 349 1 -fi.!ii:!!~.2,tatio~~~d_f_o~--------- ---j__ 1,500 I ;-!"·- --- l,500 I __ -l-_ __ 1_,_?Qq __ 

:~~!-- ~~~i 1~~:;1Contract~dS~~~~;;- -:=-=-=--=~-- l,~66 I 1~::~~1=-=~~- Ti:~~~ i ==~-=-· : ____ _!_~:i~[ 
1125 ____ _i!_4_Hfl-~hcatiE_S~_p_i_!_~- -- -·- ·- - __ ____ 2531 300 : --·- 553 L- ------+---~}_ 
1126 _____ __Q5 , IOff!£<:~~i~------- ----------- . --· . i 1,500 ' 380Ii ___ .!.,~~------·--'-···-· ·- ·---~,8-~_ 

1127 ---- ----·-·1i1t~~:.~:~fn:~~~-==~on~~-----.. --+-- 1 .!~~ i j -~=~ 1.!~~ I _-=--==--=± .. -~=--~~d~~-• 
1129 __ 52~~vice/StaffDeve~EJ.<:.n1_ __ ______ ____ _ J_ _ __ 400 i --~O :·----~- -------L-------h!Q.Q_ 
1130 709 CHANC 1 1Data P£~es~!!_~~l!.!_~_en,~ - ·--------··· -----L- - -----~---- 2,624 2,626 i--··· __ L __ ____ l,~~?. -
1131 _ · ______ _ :?_~q_l off!_c_eE!~!flme_!'l.!_ _____ ___ ___ ________ __ ; 3,000 ; (380) ! 2,620 : I 2,620 

1132 L L' I I o l ! o 
1133 ---·- -- I T-;;t;;Ii:::ti;;;~;;-·0i-u-;:i -- ·-··- ·--·- - --- -- ·· ·-··- ! ·-- 2s2,2JGT~92!-29S:728T .. -(W28)! _ _ _ 294,'600-

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 33 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

c I 0 

I! General Fund 101 i 
! 

----------- -- - ·- --·-- - . - ·T-· 
5118/2020 13 :42 t 2019-2020 

OrgBgt 
;-1 Account Number l>-+-1------

I I 

E I 
1 

2019-2020 I 
Amds 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

G 

_!'roposcd 

Amds 

H 

--i--------
~~ 
Amded Budget 

, -----t- I 

~==--==~~=--==· __ ! __ I 1--~-=-==l---~=~= ~-------- --.,'1,~--"'I'-------· 
,- - . --···- ---- -

1136 

1137 

1138 

1139 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

1150 

1151 

1152 

-- -------
105 ------
Ill 

··-- ----
161 
169 ·- -----
187 
201 ___ .. 
204 -----
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 ..... ___ _____ 
208 

208 RETDEN 
212 - --

212-BKPAY -
307 

--- --307-WIRE! 

- ·-
j 71,742 I 7~~f- i 71,742 

~~------===-- -~--~ _ ~~:~~; --- I ~~:~~; I ____ ±_:_--+ -=-- ~~~~; 
----==f= 18,99iQ:l ! 18,9?.Q_L ______ ---=~-l~..22.Q.... 

-----------~- ---_i_M90 - · I __ JQ,QQ_~---- i _ ___ l~Q_O_Q_ 
--·--- j 13,6231 ~I 13,62~+----l_ _ _ l3,623 

-==~=~=-=~- -~--J~----- ----13,~~ft---=-_:_ -~~=n·~~~ ! 

~- ;~===t- --=:~:::r-~-, -~~:=f~-=3:~:; 
-=-===~c=-=~-----r--=r=---~=- -==+-=---=-=g: 
----- ---- ·-------+--- - --~10.QQ_+---~-- 6,600 r ____ _j _____ 6,6QQ__ 

Supervisor/Director --I Probation Officer(s) 
Secretary( ies) 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security --
State Retirement ·------
Life Insurance ·---
Life Insurance ------
Medical Insurance ····-··-----
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Emolover Medicare 

1Employer Medicare - Back Pa 
Communication ------
Communication ===-=--===~-f-=_~-=__5-'ooo_J--· ~:~~~ I 1~ :~~~ f-----~-~=~!~:~~~ 

1153 ___ .. _ .. -- ------ 320 I Dues and Members~-- ____________ _ -~---- ____ !QQ....L_ ___ -+-_____ _!QQ__ ____ ____ _L. _______ _ _J.Q9_ 
1154 _______ .. __ __ 330 0 eratin Lease_f~ents~i~)_ _____ _____ i _ _____ ],500 ! 1,500+ ______ ! __ _____ ],_5Q9_ 

__ ______ l.Q?I :contracts with Gov't l\~.~c1e! 

1155 --·-·- ______ l}_§ Main~nance and ~p~ir S~i~c_:~~9!:'ie.~ll!_ ____ __ _L_____ i ·--~1 _ ____ .:_ __ J ______ _Q 
1156 __ _________ 338 Vehicle M~f!tenance ____________ ..... _________ + _____ _3,000 ! _ __ --+------ 3,000_.l--_______ _J ____ _ 3,0QQ 

~ ~:~ ~===--=-+~t1~~~~~~~al_~-==~..:-..=-::_=-~-~:=-~--=_:_-r---=-~---=~1ii9j ___ --±---= 20~ _; _:_==--J ~-:--~-= 20~ 
~~:~ -------------- ~~~~~~::ig, Sa_t_t~IJ~~-~ For!!1~------- -----···-- · -+-----d~%t- 4.~~~ r ----------~----- ;d~~ 

--·------·-- -- +:-:-=----------------------- -- ---·-- ------ ·-·-- - ------- -----· -- ---.----- .... ______ _ 

~~:; ~~=::~===-!~! ~~h~~~;~~;l~;t: _____ _:_·=-=-~==±=:=3·~~~-±_ ---~----==:t=-~~=- 3·~~~. 

::~ :::=::~~~~,;~,"------_:~::__ ~=:~ -~~=-- ~~ij-. --+-:::~~~~:~-=-J==- ~!::-
1166 ----- ·--- 4991 !Other Supp~i_c_:s an~Materia~- --- ______ _i_ _____ 15-9.Q_L___ I 1,500 1 _______ _l ______ 1,500 
1167 ________ 513 !Workers'Complnsurance __ __ ! 3,649 ! 3,649 J_ _______ _j _______ ],649_ 

1168 ----·- - _____ 524 In Service/~~ff Devc_:.!2f>.!!!_f'.E!.l_ ___ ___________ -+---·- _},9Jl.Q __ i ! 3,000 I ___ j_____ ___ -~_QQQ_ 
1169 ________ 711 Furniture and Fixtur~·- ·------- ----r---- 1,100 l 1,100 ! _____ 1,100 
1110 ___ _ ________ 719 Office~~ment ________________ -r-----· 500 -r 500 _ _____ j_ _____ 500 
1171 _ _________ 7_9Q__ Other Equieme:i!_ _______________ i 0 I 0 ! 0 

1112 · I I oY=' ! o 
1113 =--=---=----=--+t1.:()_f'.ll Ju".!'1.~e Cour_! _______ _:__=------+----~316~508 5,ooo j 32i~so8 =~4,1 67 ~-=-:=~~2_,675 
1174 I ' I ; 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 34 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A I~ c 1 D I E I F I G I H 
1 f r General Fund 101 ! ! I I 
2 -- :::c-~ou~ Nu_m_b_c-:RI s11s12020 13:42 ___ ·- ----.. -·---·· : -- 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved -1 Propo~ed Proposed 

3 I Org Bgt Amds Aruded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

;~;:-=-=~=-~3700 Judicial Commission:~--====--~-----+-- I _I - f-j. --=== 
1177 105 Su ervisor/Director ; 0 I ---2J__ 1 0 ' 
1178 ~=~=-- 169 Part-time Personnel (2 Prr Mag~~~~---- r-- --54,653 I ------~54,653_ -1 ·· -- -~---_J==---.:s4.653 _ 
1179____ 201 SocialSecuri _________ [ __ ~ 3,388 1 I ___ 3,38~ 
1180 _ _______ 204 State Retirement -----------·----+- 3,667 1 ___ 3,667 J_~ __ 3,667_ 
1181 ---~ Em lo erMedicare_____ ________ __ ; _ ~-----·L-~T---·-+---____]_'E_ 

:::~--- ----12!=~~ g;;c:~:;:::~;--- ·· - ---:-----HWot- -=± ::~~~T +----- ::~~~ 
~::: =====--~~: ~~:~~c~iS~~iopm~nt -===~~=~~·:=·~=f-----diiH--·--=f- I,~~~ I =----t-===a~ 
:::~~ -~=~=-- -~---- --~~ - -=~~= --~~~ - -f~==~~~ ____ o I 66,4:~-~- _ _ o ~-~-~!~~00_ 

~~~=~~~=~~~~ =$~=1~~ 
~ ~:~ -------- g~:;~:~t~Se~e-s-- - . ··-·--------·---+--- -.. - 2,f~~1 --·-· -- --·--1-----f~+-------+---·- 2~~~ -
~ ~:!---------·----719 rc~:::m& ;i::u::~1~_-_::_-_-_-_-_=--==~=~~-~l---_-.:-._-_-__ -__ -o-t--·----·=-- ----1------%t-----·----~~~-.. -.. _-_-f 

jj~~~~"'''o""-~:,,:~::t~;=f 1~~i= ~==- "?~t--=$~~~ 
~~~~ :==--- 53 ~~~: g~~:~::1~:~~~i~r_v~es ~~-~~~=~~=~ --.L:=:=l-:§Q9_-_t_· __ 1,000 I 3,00~~--·--- :-. - -~~-·3:0oo~ 
1202 ___ 7081 Communication E~~f!!_ _ ____________ -J---- j _ L ________ ! ____ ____ , 
1203 ____ ____ _ 708-CRSECI Communication~~'!!..__--·-------·--~: - -- · ___ __ ) \ ---!-------· __ _J _ __ _ ____ __ 

1 ~~~:--=:=·-~--_7_1_1--~-~~~~ F~~!.!..u!~'!~_£ixtu_£_~----~=-~~~---.---~-~-=~~---- -- -----·· ---- -· ~ _ _ _ _J ______ J_ ______ ~--- ·--·-- ---· 
1206 ___ --· . _____ ____ j_)Iotal Courtroom S~1!_'2!Y ___ __________ _ ; ___ --- ~ 'OOQ_'.___ 1,001 3,000 +--_ .. _____ _J!._

1
_ · --- ---~O_QQ_ 

m~~~~=:___-- t==-===- ~-- -- -~1~_:~ :-~~1=--- 1 -=t=-~~~~~~--
:~~~ - - --- 53930 Victi~AssiSi~-;;~~-p;:~~----------t---· ------~-- 1 ~ ---+----·-·--·---
1213 - ------ 358 Remittance ofReven.~ Collec~~- _:__ _ _ ~ 22,QQO} I 22,0_0~ ==- i __ -::---22,0Q_Q __ 
1214 j 
1215 ---------·-, -- ---- · ! i i l 

-------+1_,j,_T_o_t_al_V_ictim Assistance Program ·-- = ::~-=-=--L ___ iij{io ~ 0 -~@ -- O l~=~-2"2~000-
1217 I I : I i 

1218~-=-=--~ I H -t----=~-...:---· ·- I --==~== 
~~~~-- ---- =+----------------------- ·-, _______ _l I ,-----f----- -------
~~~~ ~!!!.!.~_ministrationfp~~~-----=-====--=-==---=~~t- 43,292 J 2,370,175' . (3,694), _ -~!~~6,481 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 35 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

________ _ _ _LL General Fun~_1QJ ____ _ ----+ J , 
1 

------i------- -

Account Number - · --- -----r--- ----~ I I 511812020 13:42 ! 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved Proposed i Proposed 

1 , Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

54000 1 Public Safety ! i I -------------------- -r---- i i ' 
1225 541101 lsheriffsDe artment ----- ------ ------ --T i ----r-----f----1 ------
1226 =====~ Coun Official/Administr-;;tiv"i"Qffi~e_r_(Sh~~lff)--j-=~-93,742 I I 93,742 T= -~93,742_ 
1227 103 Assistants (Chief De uties i 127,069 I I 127,069 127,069 
1228 - - ---- 106 De uties - 4 New Em~ees - 3 Patrol, l Court _ __ i 174,224 i 174,224 - - -----i74,224 
1229 ~==-=~==-= __ 106! De uties (XT~_=:;$4I)Oo) ____ :::::-_:-::~~~ f --l)23,897 ! (45,032) 1,178,865 :- l,178,865 

~~~~ ______ :~~ j , ~::1~;:~st~r(s) ____ ____ ___________ 
1 
___ l ~~:~!: +- l ~~:~!: ; -------+--- __ l~-~~~~} 

1232 =~~--------===-- _ 110 I Lieutena~---=--=--- _-____ - __ -_-_-_- ---~-~=--~ : _-_-___ -J_-__ -_-_--158,0"13j--===t= -l-5-8,-0-13_!_ =-_-__ -_-L _-___ -_-_-l_~-~-,oj}_= 
~~~!--- -- ------ :~~ ~:!;:~~~sirogrammer --(x~J,399)____ : 

1 ~~:~~~ l __ _5J_,~~-L1------ ---1fH%5+----- ------~-~R~;-j-
1235 ==-=~=~ 140 Salary Supplement (Inservice ~eimb by_~~t~) -----:~T--=~ 29,400] _____ ~00 I - 39,200 ·=--==-=L __ :::::j_~Q_Q__ 
1236 _ ___ ____ 161 Secretary(ies) --- ---------- ! 35,17U__ __35,176 -----+---__:_ 35,17_?_ 

~~~~ ---- - ---- --- - :~~ ~~e;::::a~~;~s::~el -~===-=- -~==:=t ---- l~: :~~it=~==-1---l~:~~~~ ==~=r= l~tl~~
~~!~ ------ ---- ----+% ·-~~:~r~:n~ii~:;~~~ew-E;;;~y-;;~-- ---±-- ----~~:~~~ : ----------i--- ~~:~~n=- -------i------ ~~:~~~ 

- --- ----------- -- ----- -- -- ------- --------,-------i- - -- ------------ ----
1241 __ ________ ____ l_l_Qjj~chool Resource Q_~~--- Q~.I~~JIJ 5,4_?_DJ _ _j_ ____ ~J_?±_ ~-------f-- 409,222 -l---- ----!---4_0_'!_,_2~--
1242 _ __ _ _ _______ !_Bil Overt'. me P~----_________ _ _____ _ ___ _ ___ L--- __12_Q_~D_OO ! - ---- +-_ __!29_,Q_Q.~-j---------~---- __ ljD_,_OQQ_ 

!l~ ~~~-=~?~~~;~;E~~--:~r~ Tu~~r -~_i4-_-''!·"~i=-~~) =~!~~,~ 
---------- -- ---------'-'-- -· ------- ----- --~------ - ----~-- ---- · --- --- - --------------------, -- _______ __,___ _________ - -- ---

1247 --------- _2_Q 1-GHSOG I ! Social Security (GHSQ_Gra!l_!_)___ - - - -- __ ___ _j _ _____ i_ ____ I o _ ___J_ ________ _ I _______ _Q__ 

1248 _______ __ ____ }04 State Retirem~11_t _____ -- - - ------- _ _ __ _ j_ _ _____ !_!) _ _Q~ ___ _J 11,305 ~-- -----~- _ ____ ! I,~o_~_ 
1249 204 State Retirement-1=!!!Proved Benefit 55/25 i 287,372 l 800 I 288, 172 ! : 288, l 72 

~ ~~~ =-~-~=-~-)~~~~:~~ ~~:;e:e~~~Te~~~~~:~~~~:1~l~~=~~~~--~~~-~ ----=-~~~~=~-=-=~-=~---=~ -------~~[-=~-~-~-~~~-:--~~-~~~3= 
1252 _______ _____ _______ 206 j L'.fe Insurance_ - 6 _l':IE~~~p_~qyee~_l':~~_i_ly ~~~~_) _______ l_,_Q_'Z§ __ : ________ ---t-- 1,076 I __ __ _j_ ______ _l_,Q_?~-

~ ~:! =-~=~=~~Q.6:RET::~~~[ ~:~::~:~~:~~:-Retire~; -- --- -- -_- -------------+-- -== t~il~=:~~~=--- 1 -----~:~_ j =-----~~t--~-- ~:;1(~ 
1255 _____ ___ 207 Medical Insurance- 6 New Empl_~~f_!i_~ily_ Cov~_!:j__ __ ~~~- -------=f= 98,920 T ---~-----9~?20 __ 
1256 207 Medical Insurance i 649,513 j 649,513 ! (64,87~~ 584,635 
1257 ---- - - 207-SRHTH! 'Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ---- - -- ------T---8,562:------- -------s.562T ___ _ 7J7: ---9,219 
1258 ===~----- 208 Dental lnsura~ce T:New Employ~~F~~!L¢9:y_::_·~--1=-=-__:: 4,8 DJ --- ----- 4,81 l ~----- - --+=-~~-4=8-U~ 
1259 ____ ___ _ 208 Dental Insurance ______ _ __;__ ____ ~,358 _L _ _______ _ ____ 33,358 , ____ (2,464)

1 

____ 1_0,8~±_ 

1260 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees l l ,644 ~ I,644 I 88 , l,732 
1261 ~:=--_ ____ 210 Unemplo men_tCompens~!~ ___ _____ - _ _L_ ___ --::=_-T I 0 I -------i---- -:=-Q:: 
1262 212. Employer Medicare f 43,980 i 96 1 44,076 I ! 44,076 
1263 ----- -· -- 212-STBLT Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt U~------- - ---r-------;-------T 0 [ ____ ]____ - -- 0-

1264 ---~!2-Gl:!§OGI _Employer Medicare (GH_SO G~----=--===+---=-~_:::___~_-----------0 1-~-i =-=-~-o 
1265 3071 Communication ! 20,000 : (7,955) 12,045 ! 12,045 

1266 --==--307-WIRE Communication ---~=~~-= - -~-==--=---==c_::_ _ 7,955 ------i--~== 
1267 __ 320[ Dues and Memberships ____________ --L-___ 2,750 i ____ _ __ 2,750 I ____ ?,750 
1268 330[ lo eratin Lease Pa ments i 3,000 i 3,000 i 3,000 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 36 



A ]B( 

~ I 
~--~-f Account-Nu~bcr LJ 

3 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D I 
General Fund 101 I ! - ·· - · 

<118/2020 13 :42 ! 2019-2020 

I Org Bgt 
-r- T 

E I F -I G I H 

Proposed Propose«! 2019-2020 I 
I 

_j_ 

Approved I 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

330-SHERFI Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) [ 3,000 I 3,000 I 3,000 
3-32~AWARE Legal Notices (From Committed F~-~d0 _____ __ ___ i -------1-··--- 0 r --- ·-·--- ·o-

1271 ·--·- - 334 Maintenance Agreements ··---- : I0,000 i I 10,000 10~00 -----·----·- -----·-·----,-- - · ---~---,--- t --
1272 334-RADIO !Maintenance Agreements - Radi<?~-- --------+--- 14,000 I --~ 14,000 _ _ _ ___ 14,00.Q_ 
1273 ---- ·--- 336 Equipment Maint & Repair ______ _ ___ 1 __ ___2,Q_Q_Q_l_ . 5,000 _______ ...,__ 
1274____ llS M•i•""~"~d RopoicS~ioo,-Vohiol" _ _ J_ 175,000 i __l!,238 _____ 196,2tt __ _§,600 
1275 ___ 338- FYI 8 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles __ __ ____ j___ ! ------+----- 0 ------+-----.-
1276 3401 Med & Den - 6 New Employees ! 1,500 : 1 1,500 -~---- 1,500 
1277 ------ 340 Medical and Dental Services -·--·-·--------i---s:ooQt·---- 5,000 ----- -- 5,000 
1278 - ·- - --·-- 348 Postal Charges .. --·------i---·~r-- 6,500- Insurance Recovery 6,500 
1279 _____ 349 Printing, Stationerv, and Forms --··· ---~!---- 3,500 ! ---------3,500 f- @ 497oo 3,500 

- - ·----- -- ·- ·-·-----+-·- ·-------- ----
1280 __ __ 349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and Form.~------ ______ ..l_ 1,000 I __ l __ [18May_01Jun2020] 

1281 353 Tow-in Services I 6,500 l ~ 6,500 

1282 ~=~~~~- 355 Travel ------------------=~l--12,0~ I 12,0001 ___ _ __ --i 12:000 

:: =-==Js~,~~~j 11~~ Co""''"' Smi~-==~-=~-==t==~::=- -i- ::,;,~===+=~;,,;: 
1286 ------ - · ·-- - ·-- - 4121 Diesel Fuel -- -- --- ·--------r-----·- -500 !' --- 500 i --- ----r-- - - ·500_, 

1287 ~=-~: . _____ 413_ Drugs and Medical S1!£plies ---~-~===-=~~~}-_::-.=_-=---:=..-=r==---- ~--·o_::r~=- 1----~ ____ Q_ 

~~::----------:~~I ~::~i~~~:~i:suy~------ --- --- ----··- +---- ~J~~ :--- --· ~:~~~ i·------1------i~~~~-
1290 - --·-----·---- -;us Gasoline ------·------------:--·2aei.ooo·r ·------i-- 200,000 1 --·----!----200~000_ 
~~:; ==~~=~~~- :~~ ~;c~~uS~~i~~es -6 New ~!!1.P!<?l~~--~=-=-~--=- :--=- 1 ~:~~~ !-~-==-i=- 1 ~:~6%~-----=---t=-=;ci'.~6f 

----- ··---·- er!! ___ -·-·--------··· -·· · . ·-----··;--- --·-·-- --·.,.----·--·--i·-----;1------ -----+---··-·---· -- -
1293 450 Tires I 25,000 ; 25,000 I : 25 ,000 - ··-·- --·· - - ·-·-- ---···---~-- - ----------- ·- ·--i---------·--- ----~-----·-- ·---· · -
1294 ___ _ _____ __ _ 451 Unifonns - 6 New Em~~-<:~----- ------ ·----~-- --- -5,7Q_O_ L --- -----+- 5,700 j _____ j _____ 5-,?..QQ_ 

'1295 _ _ ·- __ 451' Uniforms ___________ ________ : _ ____ D,?_O.QL... I __ 37.~~--t------t----· 37,50_0_ 
1296 ----·---- 499 Other Supplies and Mater~s __________ _____ J __ __ ~_0,000 _L________ 10,000 -+-- ----- - ---+--- ____ _ .!_ 0,00.Q_ 
1297 _ . ... _ _ 499-AWARE Other Supplies and M~t-~~l_s_Q'ro'!l_~ommi!!_ed F1_11~~-_i0_9.Q..l____ 3,000 J 510 i ________ },5-!_9_ 
1298 ______ 499-LFSVR Other Supplies and Materialsl_l29.m c~_n.:i.f!l!_tted !'IJ.!:'E~ - ___ _ __l,Q_O.Q_'I Contribution from BOE 3,000 I - - ·--- 825 J _______ ~,8-~ 
1299 _ _ ______ 508 Premiums on_Cor.E_~ate Sur~~.!l~-----·- ·--·· ·i! _ ____ ~'M ~;;1~~s. See Revenue __ 2?_u= _______ j_ _____ ~.Q_ 
1300 _________ _ --2!.~rker's Comp lnsuran~-----·-- --·----- _1 ____ ~_,_7~i 47,728 i -- - --l-- -47,7?!_ 
1301 - ------ 524 In Serv1ce/StaffDevelopmen!._ ______ ___________ .;_ ____ l0,000 i [21Jan_03Feb2020] 30,00_Q__L _ _ ___ _ --L. ____ _3_q_,QQ_Q__ 
1302 524 LFSVR In Service/StaffDev-Pro·ect Lifesaver ! , 0 I ! O 
1303 =-~--=~-==--708\ Communication Equip_:._6 New E~...£!oyee~~=~~-r----··44,0_QQ}~ ·---- -44,000\----~--=~--44,000 
1304 708 Communication E ui ment j 16,000 ' ~L , 16000 

1305 -~~-=---=-=- 716 Law EnfE u1e_ment 6 ~w Employ~~--- _ ---~~-25,56~_1_-- ______ I ___ ~----~~--T==2s~560 
1306 _______ 716 Law Enforcement Equipment _____ _l__ 20,0.QQ_j__ 0 20,000 I ---: 20,000 
1307 - -··- 716-AWARE Law Enforcement E ui ment (From Committed Fundj . 4,700 ~----- ::::] _____ 4,70_Q__j__ __ ____ ,

1 
_ _ _______ '!,!Q_Q__ 

1308 _ ____ I_~6 GHSOG Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) .. ____ j_ _______ ! _ ___ _ oT -- O 

1309 ----·- 716 SRO Law Enforcement E ui ment - $5,000 from BOE for i - 0 i_ _ 5,000 5,000 J ---·- ---:--..==-s:0_90 
1310 _____ 718 Vehicles - New Employees __________ ! __ ~~ I 160,000 _ I __ 160

2
000_ 

1311 719 Office Equipment i 2,000 : 2,000 l 2,000 
1312 -==-719-S!:fERF offic; E_s0.p_ment Cl2.<?...~~~:!!~~L:=~;--·1o,ocioT- -- 10,000 I ---1·-- 10:000 

1313 I i ----i[--·---+-
1314 ---- ------- Total Sherifrs Oe--;;-~-;;t-----·--- -----r ·---s;n3,7isr----- 44,002 S,367,717 I 58,982 l 5,308,735 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D I E I F I G I H 
I I ' ' I 

~
-·-- _____ I j General Fund l_Q_!_ ________ , I i j__ ___ _ 

H-' 5/18/2020 13:42 2019-2020 ! 2019-2020 I Approved i Proposed J Proposed 
Account Number - · J --· ·--

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

:~=~-~-==~~-J± -------==-~----------=-==:--+-.--==-=-1--=--1--=-=-+~~-~~ -+- · ·-~-== 
1317 541201 Special Patrols-Sheriff's Reserves _____ _____ ! =r= ~-------T-____ ! __ _ 
1318 _____ 307 WIRE Communication ___ _____ .. ___ I 1,000 I -+---_ 1,00~---- ! _ ___!_,QQ_Q_ 
1319 _______ 340 Medical&DentalServices __________ J__ 2,000J _ _ __ -+- 2,000 ~--- ____ 2,000 _ 

1320 _____ 431 Law Enforcement S_!P_e!_i~------ -- ·-·--·-·---J 5,000 J ____i_ ___ ---2,QQQ_L-- ___ 5,000 

~:~>:=: ::::::: ~ ~~:::.lopm•"' ----- --=-===-l =: 3,000 • -:__ ~ -~-":+ =---- ! -:.=·''~ 
1323 ___ ______ _ ,, __ .. _ 708 Communtcat1on Egu1pmen! ____________ ; I __ _ _____ _Q..j_ _____ .. __ l ___ .. ____ 0 
1324 ______ , 716 LawEnforcement~l!!_P!11en!._ _________ __ ______ i 9,000 ! I 9,000 I I 9,000 

~:::--=--===--rT"'"'"'""""" -~-:=~====-+- _"·':1.=- '1==::E~=~ , ! ~- '""~ 
~~~: =~==-----S4 I 30! iTraffic Control ===-=-------t==J---==-±=----0 -f---------j----- -- --([ 
~!!~ --·--- ----- - 1~~t·1~:~~~~~~~=~:~ Services - ------ -----~:----_?_~t __ .. __ 12,000 I i~:~~~ t---- ------:-------i-~'.~~~-
1332 -------- ·--- -----n--- ------ ------------·-: i . : 

~!!! ~=--==-_-:=-:rtal Ti:a~!!~~I -~~----=-=:=_:::-· !- -----~~_QQ___i- ____ 12;oYtj----J4ToOf _______ : --------
1335 ===-=: -===-~=~~~ -----=-~~=-===~=-=-~--.-; --~==~~~t-==-===1 --------=--r-~==--=-=t=:=~==-=~== 
~m- --· ---------- ~:~:~~~:ra~ii:~·~~::~~;e:~~~-~~~~~-=~=:=~~-==~~1~~ ~~~~==-=~~-=--=--1t1t===±=----- H~ ____ .,,,_., ________ .. __ ---------------.. ---,.- .. --~- - .. ·-·-----,-------·- . i-____ ,,_ 
1339 719 I Office Equipment ! 1,000 ! 1 1,000 ! 1,000 

1340 =~·===~-~-==-- -- : ------- -- ~---=~~--~--=~-=~+-- i __ _J ___________ +---·--~---
1341 __ ___ _ _ ________ Total Adm of Sexual Offender ~!:g!__stry ________ ___ j ________ l_,S_Q_~J._ 0 I 1,500_

1
! _ ___ __ ___ __!l_j_ ____ l_,~O_Q__ 

1342 . ! I \ 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 38 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

: -A-----·····----N·-----b·--
1

1; -II ------- Ge~~l::~~~::~2 l0l --------+--w-19-2020 2019-2020 Appro~~+Proposed -I Proposed--
ccount um er - - · ---'----+----'---1 

3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget --- ' ---r-----
~~::--------542101 Jail De artment ---·--------··-----

1-----1--_ _L___ --·----j---------
1345 =-~~=--- l_Q~\ Ca tain(s __ --t ____ _?_~,545 I _ =-56,545 I _-2§_,~ 
1346 --------- 115 . \Sear ents - 3 recommended at 16Decl9 B~ Co~m I __ 0 I 130,728 ____!10,728 __ _ __ 130,728 
1347_____ 160 Correct1ons0fficers-24NewE~loyees ------+- 921,624 I (38,401) __ 883,223 I -- 883,223 
1348_____ 160 Guards (~tra=$28 ,277) _______ 1 -~-- 994,647 1 130,728) _ 863,919 ----·- -~,2_!_9-

t----+----16_0_-C_RSEC ) Guards (Xtr~~1i.'.l,97!L _________ ;=~ 120,427 _ 120,427 --·- · 120,427 
165' \Cafeteria Personnel Number of additional employees ' 67,596 ~------- 67,596 ___ L __ 67,~~ 
169 Part-time Personnel reduced from 24 to 23 at Aug 2019 Co ~---- 0 _ ~----0-

>---+------ 187 Overtime Wages Comm Meeting ~·- 1 102,500 I _ =r 102,500 
1353 l _~fRS~~ Ove.rtime W~g_!'._S -- 16Dec2019 Bud Comm Mtg - Recom. ~-;- 3,500 I 3,SOq_ 
1354 ------- ---- 201 i Social Security Reduce new corrections officers by 3; 132,861 i __ (2,381) 130,480 I ---------- 130,489_ 
1355 ____ 2Q~RS~~ Social Security add 3 Seargents ?_,683 ~---- 7,683 j____ 7,683 

~~:~ ---- io4~cisJP-l- ~:::: ~:::~:::~: ------------- -+- ---- 14!:~~: ; - ...J2 ,8_g_~ 14~:~~: I . . f------!4~:~~: 
--·-·- -·--·-·-··----· ·- ---··--------------·-- L __________ , 

1358 _____ __ 206 Life lnsurance-24 New Employees - F":~· ---+---4,304 i - - (179)\ . 4,125 \_ ----c-- 4,125 , 

~ili-_:_=_:~~~~~-------~---~--=-~--t~_1_~~----~=
4

ilit_~_-_-__ 2? 
1362 _________ .. -·-. _ 207 , Medical Insurance - 24 N~~~-~y~e-~~i!L ___ _j_ __ 395,6?_8..+ ___ J!§..'!~l ___ ~9,!J.q __ (320,~~4T) 11. -·--~~307 _ 
1363 ______________ 207\ IMedical Insurance -----------------~ __ ___1_89,59'!__L_____ T 289,594 l __ __2~9,59~-
1364 _____ ?.Q?.:~13-§.1?.C ; Medical Insurance ____________ __J__ _ __ .!_7,35.Q.J _ _______ I ___ _11,_~I----~ 17,5_~6_ 
1365 --------~QJ.-RET-MED , Medical Insurance - Retirees - -· .. ______ .___ _ __ _____ __ J ____ 14-<1.Qij- __ . _ _ -~\ ___ ~J.Q4-----~--- 13 ,352 
1366 __________ ?07-SRHTH\ \Medical Insurancd-S.!:- Health ---------- -----'----~~---------- 3,89l_ 1 --~---__1007 
1367 208 ! I Dental Insurance - 24 New Employees - Family ! 19,245 ! ~ 18,443 'j- (14,94911.. 3,494 

1368 ~--=-:~~-:~~:~=-_?08 i Dental Insurance -=--=--===:_-::==:=-===·::1=:--:=i~,39_1-f-__ -:::-~~ ____ j__ ~-~'397 !_ _______ _:_~j-=~~-JiJJJ 
1369 ___ __ 20_8-_C:_~SEC Dental Insura~---- ·------ -- --_j_ ____ l,075 i ___ 1,075_+-----H+-----_!,9_8_?_ 
1370 ____ . ...l9~~~T-DEN ! Dental Insurance - Re!!~t:~ --·-··---- ------- -i-----.ll!._j______ , 333 941 , 1,274 
1371 __ _ _ __ ... _ . _ _ 212 I Em loyer Medic~-- -·----- _ ------------- -1---2_!_,972 1--·----- (55_7) \ 30,515 I --+---3_Q2_!l._ 
1372 __ ___ _ ?!~-~RSEC_j Em lo er Medicare _____ :__ ___________ ___ -+ _______ 1,797 ! ___ ------~---~1.797 , _____ __J_ _____ l_,_797_ 
1373 330 0 eratin Lease Pa ments (Co 1er) : 2,500 ! ! 2,500 I 2,500 -------------- -------···--. -----------_...._ ______ _ ----1-
1374 ______ __ __ _____ l~ !LegalServices ---- --- ----- -------~----3,000 1_____ __ j 3,00q____ _ _____ ,hQ._O_Q_ 

1375 - ----------·-·-- 334! Maintenance Agreements --·------------~---J_O~Q~-------+-- 10,000 f------__J_ ___ _!Q_,QQ_D_ 
1376 __ -----·--· ---- 3 36 1 Maintenance and. Repair ~~rvice~- E~~-------+-----~~--- 5~-------L 5,000 _ 
1377 --·--·-- - ·- ·-·_340 Med & Den Services - 24 New Emj>~~-- -----i----6,00Q_+--·-- (250)1 5,750 I 5,75Q__ 
1378 _ _______ 340 Medical and Dental Servic,:es -----i--~O,OOO_J_ ________ i 280~ ----+-- 280,0Q_O_ 

~~~~ :=~~::-=-~Q~~~~: ~:~~~~~~~~s_:_ _ ____ 
1

_i _· ---~00 -: = ·_J__ 20~+--==t--==_ 20~ -
1381 _________ _li9 Printin , Statione!}' & Forms -----· ------+---·~· · I 500 l- _ f ·---~ 
~~:~~=j}I-Ed~1 ~~::::.Extradition ::::=--~===-~--· i. ~:~~~ ;_---·:::--_____ \ ~:~~~ 

1

1· - ---·- _=:=-_j~~~ 
1384 399 Other Contracted Services [ 5,000 [ 886 I 4,114 4.114 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 39 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBl C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 N-·····-·--H-!
1------ Ge~~1:~o:au1~:~2 IO_l __ -- -----+-20.i9=2o2o I 2019-2020 hpprov~d ___ TI -- Proposed ··11------r..-;,po~ 

Account umber --------- · 
3 . Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

1385 ===--- 41~1Custodial Supplies _____ l_ ____ _f0,000 I 20,000 ____ __j_~,000 
1386 __________ ___ .i.!}l Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates2 _____ . __ . _____ + ____ 200,000 200,000 _____ 1_ __ 200,000 .. 
1387 _____ ... 4!4i_IDuplicatingSupplies ____________ )__ __ 500 ----· I _ 500 I __ 1 -~Q9-
1388 _______ . ______ .Q.!J.1Food Pre aratio!l Supp!ies ___ ..__ .. --.-------1---· 10,000 I ______ J_ _ 10,000 ;_ __________ 10,00Q_ 
1389 422 i Food Su lies (Inmates) l 250,000 250,000 J i 250,000 
1390 =--=-~~~-~~ jS Law Enforcement Supplies :_2j ~~ Empl~~~-=-:=J-=-=- 2,400 ____ ( !00 --~;300 t~-- J_-=.---~~_Q_Q. 

:::; =~==---~ :_lHdll~~~'--~~-===-= :1:~-: ,::::: I ~ - ci5QJ -~=-~~- -t----2+.ll%-
1393 _________ ___ 45Ii Uniforms __________ -----~---- 23,00_Q I ---g3,000 _ _______ rl __ 23,000 
1394 468, Chemicals 1 I 0 0 
1395 ==-~=-=-==---4.2.ii Other Su Iies&-~ials_iI_i:imitle-S~Ii,;j=__j__:=__ 5-o~OOOJ-=..= 50,000 1==--::=---_t---SO,ooo 
1396 5131 Workers'Com Insurance ' 27,0161 27,016' _l__ 27,016 
1397 ~--=-~-=-.-:.~--=~-=-~S~4.l- In-Service/Staff Developm;nt - _-=-=-:--=::=--_ __j ______ _l,Q_~----- --___::-- 3,000 l-------i--:-- ·- 3,QOO 

~~:: ==~~:=~~:- ;~+t~:~~~~~:~q~~t-MN~~~~~~i>yees ·-j~~---1J.W%t-----(WoL -- 12,~~~ l--==~-=i=---12,~ 
~:~~ =-==~-=~ -~= ~HP-~~~:~~~:~~~;~~:~==--~-=----===~==~~t=-=~--t~~t~--====i~ -- ~!f===- -: ~-=---!~i: 
~:~! ==-=~~====-~+~~J=T-~:~nt -24 ~~~-~!!'.Y_~~~-=~==-=-+===~~.oot~~~:=c~~t--~-:- 11,~*1----=-===f =~ 11~~~ · 

-· --- ---·- - · · ·~ __ l_IP _________________ ···· ---
1405 --- - .. . i ! i I ~ I o 
1405 ~=-=- - =~==--~--t I Total Jail Depart~.l'E~~-:==~--~~==~:==~~r-: -~)_334;§l~~~J64,2_!1_ii+---- _±,_2_?_~428 __:__(~8,6894="~~~\93 I ,71_9_ 
1407 . . I I , 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 40 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

-·-------! \-- General Fund 101 --·--- --··~-·- --·---- I 
1 

~--
2 N b ; \ 5/1812020 13:42 ! 2019-2020 2019-2020 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Account um er ' ' ·-~----<·f---
3 I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 

140B ----·----- I i I I I -----r------
~:~~ ~-- ·- -~~=--=.l~~;;l_.~~i~ea~:~!:~d Wages - ----:-.:::=-;:~ . H u-- $=- --·::t--=---=i=----~i: 
1411 ·-----·- ·lJ9 i IOtherPerDiem&Fees ------··- ·-·4- _0 0 I i 0 

~:~~-----------}~·j \~~:i:~:~~~~;nt --------·-+--- ~I *~I -·--- -t----~ 
"" _ =:-.::_:-~:mE~Y~ Mofore :=-.:::==-i:=-+ t _ ~ --- --t--- -~ _ 
1416 - -- - --·------;\601 Travel/ReservatioM"-- --- -·-- ·----·,-! ------·-or·---· O ---,--------0-
1417 ===-=---==· 49.9 QtherS~lies&Materials ---:--~-=~J ·- ··----o-·-1--- , - 0 I ----0 

~:~: =--=--=-~-:--=.:=~--~:ttrotal Juvenile Program -----==:~=~~-~±~==·- 0 I -~---.!'-l~---=-~ot-----t ~ 
1420 LL ! : . I I 

~:~~=- =~-~------~~;izj :Rural Fire Protection --· -- --·-=~-~ - ---~-~:=-- ±--__ -~j_---------1 =t--== 
~:~!-----3 i6=Cft.~~~~!;~~:;~~: --------+-------0i---- 1-- · : I +-----%-
~:~: ~~=~- ~=--- . --~n·:~~~:::~~~i~i~:~~;!~:::1n1--=~~-~ :~-£~~ · - ~~:~~~ [~=~=~:~t==-~~--~~:~1-~=~-TI~~} 
1427 ·--- _ _ _____ :} ~§.LLTellico Village Fire Department __ _t __ ___ 50,000 ! ______ _ ._1 __ __2Q!.@] ____ ___ _ J _. __ ____2Q_,Q_~0-
142a __ _______ ___ ___ ._ 3_1_(Sj_ I Loudon C9unty Fire Rescue ---·--·----- ! 120,000 j I 120,000 ! I 120,000 
142s i 1 i I ~ I - -·· --·--- ---·----·-'--· ---·---- - ·--------'-----·----·--:1·--···-·-----,--·--__J_ ____ . _________ , 
1430 . --· ·------- _. ···--··-j jTotal Rural Fire Protection --------· - ·· .J----~~Ql!00--1-___ JlTI . 240,0_!!Qj ________ f!J_ ___ - -~~Qi!!_l!_O_ 
1431 i : ! , I : 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 41 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 1131 C I D I E I F I G I H 

··- · q General Fund 101 ~} __ __ _ __ _L i t. l 
N 

j··t 5/1812020 13 :42 ! 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved - Propos;;J I -- Proposed 
Account umber f-+ · · --'---+---'---

i l Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds j Amded Budget 

---~-- ·--····-·---~.L_ J_ _ _ - -
1432 1 I l +-- - -
1433 -==--=~~merg~:z: Manage!'lent ---=-===+~- -----'-- -=----l _ _ -_ _j__ +---
1434 - --·----- __ ·· -- -J-i-· ·- -··- ---·· ·--··- -+--- I -1- ___ _ _ j _ __ _:::i ______ _ 
1435 ----·-·- --·-·- ·l_Q_Sj jSupervisor/Director --------: __ ______ g~- i --21_,999 I____ I _57,99'?..__ 
1436 -···-----·--·l 6ljTSecretary(1es) ____ _J_ __ 34,882 i -----==I 34~ . 34,882 
1437 ··------ ----- ~Q_\j_ !Social Security --.. - -- J ____ 5,75t:L ----+· __ _l2i2j ___ ~ __ .2.J._59 _ 
1438 - ··· ·-···· -·--- ·---~°--'!.J iState Retirement _______ i _______ __ §.232 __ _ _ __j __ __ _j~232 j --- ·- - l __ _.§±~2 __ 

~:~ ·-------- ·- -·i~~H ~~:~::~;:~;ance -----·- - ··- --- ·· - ·+ --- ·- - 17 ,~~~ ! -·+ 17 .~~~ - 2,74F-·14-~-fr 
1441-- - -- - - ··- ·2os i loental Insurance - - .. --.. -----.. r-- - --l.015 1-----r-- -- t,075 ___ ((:lci}j--- -1,0-45-

1442 :=::=:-::=:.=--- ilij~-~-loyer Medica_re _ _ _ _ ___ ~-=: :::-_~J-::-=l,347T _ _ ___ '---~ ___ ---r--·· --T347 · 

1443 ··-·- - --··--- ___ __ 3_9_°UJ.Communication . . _j ____ i=.400 ' ___ (2,350~-- 2,050 _ ____ _ J. ___ -2,Q?_Q_ 
1444 --·-----~_Q_?~i.!.~LJs:ommunication - Wireless ______ _ I_____ _2,350 J 2,350 I j__ __ 2,35_9_ 

~::: :=~~=~-~~:ii~iifr~~::tn:x~::::rships - ·- --- ---· ·-=-L~~=--~~ --=--=t-----filt=------=-1=-- ~~~ 
1447 ···- __ ___ .. ~Qi_ l.9_E~~t~ Lease Payments _ ·--+--·--..h!0..2.j_ --------~---- ··- --_hl.QQ_.L ______ J_ ___ __l_J_QQ_ 
1448 - - ·-·--·- ·- -· }~ ~Lf!-icenses -------- ----- ·--·-·· - --i----- - ·---- -J__- __ J_ _o.J _ ________ j ___ ____ O. . 
1449 __ _____ _ _ _ . .... J}_~j_.J Maintenance Agreements . ·-------·---+-·-______ §l!__j _____ ____ _ j___ 67 \-+--- - --+----- ---.£?.!.-
1450 ___ _ ____ 3~±~J?!Q~JMaintenance Agreements -- --· - - - · _ __ ···- +----·--·· _ _!_J_QQ_+-·-·--- -1-------_I_,_200 r-·-_ ·---!·------~ 
1451 _ - · . - ·- · - ····· - · -~-~6 J.j Mainten~nd Repair Ser".ices-EquiJ?~--+- ___ .12.Q..O.+- ·- _ ___ J_ _ . 1,000 ________ J ____ ___ _! ,000 
1452 __ _ __ _1~6.:~9-~ T t ! Maintenance and Repair Servic~~~q~~~-- -· ·--- --~- · --·- .. _~,OOQ._L. _ _ .--i--__?.,QQ_O_j_ _____ +------- ~,QQ_Q._ 
1453 _ . ---· _____ _ __ }. 3_8_j. .L Mai__~tenan~e an~- Repair Ser.:'.i__~es :_V_c:~~~~-- -· ______ ! 6,500 ! ·--+--- - 6,500 I ----~- ___ _§,5_.QO _ 
1454 ---· - .... .. .. · --- ---~~JJ.~-o_~al Charges _____________ ___ _____ ___ J ______ _!_~J _ ___ .. --- -··-L ·----~ l __ _l}Q _ 
1455 --···-------}~?J...J Printing, Stationery and F~!!l.!s _ _ ___ ________ _J_ .. _. _ ~j_--------~-- ---· 800 I _ _______ _J ____ ~0-
1456 355 : !Travel ! 1,500 t ! 1,500 ! i 1,500 

1457 =-=~~=- ~~-- -~ . ~.::~~ 99 L~Q!~~ Contrncted Serv5es -- ·==: ::~:~:~-=~===::J= ~-~=-~8_,5.00T=-:=.:::::.~d- 8,500 _i ·--- ----+~:~ - --S,5_9Q: 
1458 ---· .. ... _ ... l.9?_ D.~V_E. l J.9ther Contracted Services -_(M._Eine R,~s~ue Te~_".!LJ ____ __ IQ,~------~ l,_24~L.. ___ ___ 8,757J__ ____ L_ _ ___ ?,75]_ 
1459 399 HYPER ; \Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - H er Reach) i 5,000 ! I 5,000 ! i 5,000 ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 42 



A 

11 

;-1 i Account Number r~ 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D I 
General Fund 101 --1---· 

5/1812020 13:42 ! 2019-2020 

/ 

i 
Org Bgt 

E I F G H 

I 
2019-2020 I Approved l Proposed i Proposed 

Atnds Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 
·------·- ·-- I - ·-·---j_ ____ _ 

1460 __ __ , ___ _____ 4091 !Crushed Stone -- ·--·----1·-----~----- l _____ l_,O_QQ__l ! 1,000 
1461 . 412 : Wiesel Fuel i 5,000 1 l 5,000 I 1 5,000 
1462 ·-·- ---- -.. ·-414 !. iDuplicatingSupplies ·--- ---·- ·- - .. j -----·-700·1- - 63 ! 763 I ,-----76) 

1463 :-=-_=-_:=.---=---=~=-i"?:fil.Food supplies --=-=--===r=:::: 1so i ___ cno)I-~~ 620 I ____ - ~ 
1464 _______ _ 425 ! !Gasoline __ L_ 7,000 ! ____ i __ 7,000 · ----t-·- - -7,9.QQ__ 
1465 434 ! \Natural Gas . ! i 0 0 -·-- ··-------·--T1 . ---- -----·- - --,.----- - ·- ---·-------,----- --- --- -----
1466 -- - --------~.3..~-f-Pffice Supplies _____ ____ _ _] ___ _ _ 2,600 ! ______ r! 2,600 ___ 2,600 
1467 450 ! :Tires I 2,500 i . 2,500 2,500 

1468 ~~~=--=~-:-----=-=--4iQJuniforms -----=-=-~-+-= 2]iOO:-- 35-f--- 2,035 ----2,035 

::~ =--=-=H=~:~!JJ~::r:::::: ~:::::: --= ===- ; :_:-==ii~+ _: -;::L rn: I --~=mi 
1472 ______ ____ _?_Q_8_l I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds _J___ _________ :J-·-- --- ! . 0 ---i-----·--.Q_ 
1473 ------ ·--·----~1 __ 3_(_~rkers' Comp Insurance -------- ---~- --- --~~+-----_j _____ 1,825 __ _J_ 1,825 
1474 524 : 1In Service/StaffDevelo men! ; 3,000 i ! 3,000 I I 3,000 

1475 ==-~=-~~~24-DIYh In Service/StaffDevel~~nt ----==--=J·-=~----4:000!--~==[~ 4,~-=-~--==-r-=--=-- 4,000 

:::: =~--~-~=~-:=--~~t1~~:~:~~~~~;i~~~~;m·~==~==~--=*~-=~=-~J,~~~ ~-==--~~~-----~: I -=---t-==-s.lif 
"" -=:= :=:::::::~~21911~;,moo< __ --=--==- i _:: ___ _1,;QQj___ _Jl]Sl!·= ~-- · - I __ - i;Jll 

~::~ ~:~=~=~~=i~~%~~1fo~~-~-=~-~-===-=~~-=+ ·----~!--- . -·· -iJ)99+ - -----~ -·---~---~%99 
1402 i i i I i I 

- - --- ------ - ·-- - -· ··- --- . I - ---- ·- ---i -------, -------,.- --------t-----------
1483 _ __ .. ·- ·- ---· - ·-·-· . l. ;Total Emergency Managcm_cnt -·------· __ _ ___ __! ___ .. _ .. -~1_,71.? __ ; _ _ __Jlj ___ ~21,717+ (2,779) I --~8,938 _ 
1484 ! ~ ! : l ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 43 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D 

·---···-·· --·--·--- -- _J_[ ___ _ :_-__ General Fund lOl . l 
U Account Number L~--- 5118,;~~~--- ----- i -iol9-20io 
3 I 1 i 1 • Org Bgt 

E L___F__J_ G I H 
I 
I 

2019-2020 , .- Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

-----·------ ___ u_._ --·-··---+---
1485 I! ; i I J_ _j __ _=-
1486 ~~~~~=::- 5449_9.IJ:Qiher E~er~!!C:Y Mgmt (HLg DOE.Qrants)_ _T=:.==-=· 1--- i __ ______ C_~-_c_--~~-= 
1487 I i I : l 0 ! I 0 

1488 ~=-~--=- _---122_:_:.Q!~~-Contracted Services _________ _-:_-=.__+-----~=~--0-: --· r --01 ----__;_~ _ ___ _Q 

1489 -- - - -·- - - ___ 422 11 Food s~~ . --- - ---! --- --*1---- ,. 0 I II 0 
1490 435 Office Supplies 1 0 , 0 0 ---------11 ---- · ·---~----- -·- ' ·--
1491 _ ___ __ __ .. _____ j_~~i--2.ft!.c:i:_~pphes ·---·---------···---+--- ·- ---+-- --- · ___ o_+-_ _ _____ o_. 
1492 450 1 !Tires ! 0 ! I 0 • 0 
1493 =-~~~~=--j--Q_~-1-2:S-K1J.9~mmunication Equipment -------=-==-=--1-===-~-----::-1-0_i ____ l_3 ,-6~-== 13,675 I _ -· 13,67S: 
1494 708 DOE! 9 !Communication E ui ment 1 0 I 3,305 3,305 3,305 

1495 =--===-?.9-Q DQ!OI2.)~ Other Equipment ---~~~~=---=--1=== 0 i_:=__ 12,695 ___ 13,695 +-------+-- 12,69S 
1496 ···- ______ ______ ?.9-Ql.j.Qther Equipment __ ..... __ ______ __ i 0 i 0 

~::;- ~-~=-.:-~.:-:::-.::--... u!otal~_i:_.Emergency Managemen~---~=--L-=--~--29~61.d~- 29,675 f-_ 0 I 
1499 ! : ! I ; I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

29,675 

Page 44 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

2 

3 

Ii General Fund I_~~- - ---------~----------~-------J___ ___ -~~+-----
1 I 5/18/2020 13:42 : 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 J Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Account Number ! J · I I 
Org Bgr Amds Amded Bgt __ Amds Amded Budget 

I I 

1500 !I I I ! I ! 

1501 ~-=~~~~-=--=-546io County Coroner/Medical Examiner _ F=----1=·----T _J_ ___ ----=:: 
1502 ___ _ ______ l}_l_! Medic~) Personnel (Medical Exa~_iner) ----·-- 9,000 _y_,QQ_Clj_ · ___ ---2.,Q_Q_Q_ 

~~~!---------· 3991rct w/UT for Autopsies ------ --i ___ J__QQ,Q_Q9_:----------:----!.Q0200~ I l ___ !QQ,Q~ 
1505 ______ 11 -------·--·---~ _____ J__ ___ i -- L __ _ 
1506 ------- - --- i Total County Coroner/Me~ical Ex!!_ll_!!_!!.!!:_ __ ~l _ _____ lQtQQ.Qj_ ___ _Q__l ____ I09..!.~00 0 i 109,000 _ 
1507 , i i i I \ 
1508 -·- -- --- -·-·--i .------------- . --------; - ----1 ~--- ~ ---~-- ·---
1509 _____ ______ d ______________ -~=-~~---=i-=-=- -----i------ : -· ~--=-~= 
1510 : i i : ~~~;~~~---267~RE~=:$!1:;c:~~~~~!~r:;Retirees --=-~~=~--E~-~==ri=--~~~+-----:--~+ __ ::_f 
1513 __ _ ____ 3!.§::!:-.f.~~I?i I Contributions - Loud~n Co E-2_1_1_ ___ _ --- -f---- 540,00QJ _________ -+--- 540,00g{-_ _ ___ _140,0QQ__ 
1514 -·- ---- --~~-~_!l._J' ,Contributions- Rarity Bay First Respon!!_~~~------'- -- 1,500 ! _ _______ 1. _______ l,50~t-----------__!_2QQ_ 
1515 __ _______ .]_!~-!?l_V_~~<>.i:!!!:!E~~~9~~.:_12i_~l'._ -~~1:!~------ ! 0 ' ! 0 I 0 

jljl •• -~~~~~~~-~~lli"'' Co=~"i'-'~~-- :~~=: _~-_-t _ ~="~'-L~;-~;l==-'-i~f- S4l,'!~. 
1520 _T._o!al!'u~_l_i~ §~fe~L.~~----- ---------- --- --- ·- -·-------·- +- -1~..!.~~4,567_; ______ .~l,470 L __ 10,836!037 (400,450) ! 10,435,587 
1521 : I ' i i ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 45 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D 

. ; General Fund 101 l l 
E F 

--··-···-··-··----·- .... , -- ·-·- --·------- -------~-------+-· I 
;-1 I 1 5118/2020 13:42 1 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 Approved 

Account Number r-r- ' 
I ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

G H 

Proposed I Proposed 
1 

Amds I Amded Budget 
I; 

~:~~ ---·~:~~:.=~ _ .15-~QJiYublic Health and Welfare ·------=:J_ -~=--f~-±=--f =- ~--= 
1524 --··---··-··-----'-:__ _ __ __________ ! ________ j_ _____ __J______ ---!------

~~~: =~~jQ~ -£dii~ -!~~~a;n~~;~~hc~~e~~::nt ----·----=-t---%f---.-=---- l._ __ }tl_ ---t-----9_~ 
1527 ___ 19]_~:!: MED i I Medical Insurance - Retirees ! 858 l ___ _ __ 8_5!_]__ (858)J O 
1528 208RETDEN i 1Dentallnsurance-Retirees 319 ! 31~ 5 I 324 --- ·- -------- - ·--- -------.-------. ----- --------r------ -
1529 _ __ _ __ _____ _l_~zjJ~ommunication _ _ __ _L 5,000 ; _ (I ,2IO) j -~,790 

1 
___ _QQQ2: ___ _},590 

1530 - - -- - - 30?_-~IREI :com_munication _ _ ___ _! ______ f-rn l)<Ot __ _12Q_J 2001 1,410 
1531 316TTContnbutions I 4,635 1 4,635 I I 4,635 

:::~~=:~:;~~~}§::~~~- -f~-~~i;~~=t=~-=~ __ 4E 
1535 ____ ... ____ . ___ i}_?.U_¥aintenan~_& Repair - Office E91=.1iP_ _ ______ ~ _____ _?OO_J _____ ... _. __ , ·--- ·- ---- 300 l--- --T--_]_Q_Q_ 
1536 ·--·-- --- -·---· - ·- __ 3~~_j__[!'_osta1J:.:~es . ________ _ _J ___ __ 1,500 j_ __ ___ J_ __ _ -~,_5_QQ_L_ _____ 1__ __ 1 ,~ 
1537 349i !Printing, Stationery & Forms i 450 ! 1,228 I 1,678 I I 1,678 

1538 ~=~=~-:--)~~-£0::--LJ!f.G.!Ln_g,_S!ationl'.!Y_~_i~rms ·----~==-~====L -===- ! _ : ~:-:-~-=-=~r· -:-__ 1 - ---0-
1539 ---· · - - ---- ·- - ·---}~j Trav_el _ _ , ______________ ~• _ __ __ l,SB J__ _ _____ __!_231._L_ _____ I 1,53~ 
1540 399 ! !Other Contracted Services : 11 ,395 i i 11,395 I I 11,395 --···-- ----------------;~ ----------· · ·----·~------,------. - - - - · 1---- - -- -
1541 3 99-FLU ! Other Contracted Services : l I 0 0 ·--- .... .. - . --·---·- ---'· ·--- · -- -- --- - --- - ----:;-:;-;;T-- .. ----~ 1----·----

~~:~ ~-=-~=:~ ~~~-=-=~~~L§~~;;~tJ~~;s ---_----- - ------~i.~-- 1±o~c==------~~g~t:--::-·.-~ .. _ d§*-t-·-=-~ L_ - - 1_,~~~ -
1544 _ _ ____ _______ 4_1~JLUUI?..!l!gs & Medica1 supe1ies ------------1--------L-------L-----····- ·_Q_l·-----l-----9. 
1545 - - - ..... __ _ __ ~L~rEl~~~~~~----------·------ ----1 ____ _1~-- i -- - ______ l._ ________ 323_1_ ___ ~ 610 
1546 ·- ·- .. ... .. _ · -· -·---~~j_J!.'.~_d Supplies _ ___________________ J_ __ --~--- ----d-----4.gg.+-------:--- 400 
1541 ____ _ - - --·· ---~??i JQf'.fi.~!_!~l!Efllie~-------·--· ----·-----~-- ---s,31 ~+---- iL~?.~l-l-.---~ '8s~---~1 ___ '.!.,.?_0_?._ 
1548 ___ ____ - ---- ---- __ "..9J.Lkq~her Supplies & Materials __ 4 _____ _ ___ 9_9~-~------------l--- --------~L ____ L ____ ~!_ 

~~:~ =--=-=·-·_ :_·==--~:~~:J~~ : ~~~~~k~;~z;;t~~~~7 
80

~~~-==::====~~t.:..-=::-· -(~ t ~--·-:==~- ~=~=};a~}! ____ ~! ____ _}}} 
1551 _______ . · ·-· _7_1_1J~!.'.l!!~J!l!!:e and_ Fixture~ __ _ _______ ____ _L ____ _ 426J _____ ______ ~---· · ----~~ I l_ ___ ~§-
1552 _ _ ------ - __ ___ _ ?_1.2.j_J OffiEe Equir.ment ____ j_ _______ ~!Q_ J___ .. ____ _j__ _ . .. -~~-:-- ___ ---:-----l_l_Q 
1553 _ __ _________ 'Z:_90 '_~~Equipm_e_!1~ _____ ! 1,000 ! : 1,000 , (350), 650 

1554 i ! _J l I ~ I 0 ---·-·· .. -·-· · ·----- .. .... - +~-. - -·- -·-------------·- · --- - -----.--------.----- .... --- --- I -
1555 i !Total Local Health De artment I 42,241 ! 0 i 42,241 853 41,388 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 46 



A 1a c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F 
'I 

2 
- --- --- -'----+~--- General Fund IOI 

!.J Account Number r-4------- s11s12020 13:42 

: ! I ~ __ , __ ] _________ , _ ____ , --------
1 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved 

3 I ! 1 OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt 

G H 

~oposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

1556 ------- ---tt-- -- i l . I 
1557 =~-:=--=~=:j~-~-l~~-ima~_£1._ _________ ·-:=---=T=--==--=--i -- ~----+---=---=r_____ _ ______ , 
'"' 1OJ 1 A"''"" Dire"" ! O I I O I O 

~:: =- ~---:~Hf;;::::::~:: =--== 1-- ;:::;; : -- . _-::~-=-- ---t'f,t 
1561 _________ 187lJ~~rtimef'.~-- -------· ! 10,000 ! -----·-- 1 ____ 10,000_(____ ___ 10,000 
1562 ______ _____ !_89! !Sta_!!'Wages _____ · ______ J __ J.iQ,941 L-----+-----~0,941 '------ __ 140,2_~-
1563 _______ _2.Q.!.[Kocial Security ________ L _ _!_4,00g_j I ___ __!_4,000 _ 14.000 

1564 _____ 204.L_L~~te Ret1rement _ -~---!~~-----+-__ !],542 _ 13,542 
1565__ ----~~[Lifelnsuran~ _______ _________ J_ ___ ~_J_ _______ ,-______ Jl'!!_i_ 19 __ 967 
1566 - -· . 207i !Medical Insurance ; 36,733 ! I 36,733 I (6,974 29,759 

~~:~ ~=~:-~ --=- -=~:=- ~~~R~~i~~~:::- =- -~-=~- ~:~~2~-~~=F--=~-=H*·I--~ ~:~~ 
1569 ______ ______ _ J07 I J.f.C>!11~~cat~---------------------~----- -4,16~-----· (1,935)1 ___ __ 2#W--

1 

2,231 
1570 ------~07-WIREL~mmunication ________ l______ ! . 2,~---±~--------- 2,600 
1571 ___________ ___ _l:lQJ. _ _Q~~r~!~_I,.~~;;~J:aymen~------------J_ _____ 8Q_Qj_ __ ------.--- . _____ ~~ ------!- 800 

~~~~-------------;;!\ ! ~;;~;n~~~eand Re air-Vehicles --+-----!,~~~ 1-... ----+-------l.~~tt---t I,~~~ 
1574 =--==~~-:--=--ffii-Jt-k~~I &~!~ices (Y~~cin!!ions_ior -~~~¥4=~=--- l~Q_J_- __ t=~---- 1,000 . =r--= 1,000-

1575 ________ -------.. -~~~Tj_l'~!~l-~~!:_S~-------- -----------l---~~-----~~- -----~------1 ___ _QQ_ 
1576 _ _ _ __ ____ __ __ .. 34~,~i~~ S~a.!_ionery & Forms .. ______ j_ _____ .!_,~27_J ___ ~-- ___ ____ I]_!_l__ _____ _ I 711 

~~;~ ==~=~-~9 ~~j~ d;~~~Cg~=~tionery ~~o~~- --------~~~~~=j--==l~~~-l-~-=:~:==--=-i==~~-=~H~ll-~-=-~± --~:~~~ 
1579 ____ __ --~51,:!'ETS~-HJ:ra_':'e)_:_!'e_ts~~-------- ----J_ _ __ _ ! ,_9.00 J _____ _l200 J_ _____ 4,500 i _' 4,5QQ_ 
1580 --~~:i'~TSM_=f_~)-~_0:~~~ :_l'etsM~------------- ____ L_ _______ . 0 l ~ . 423

1
_ .. __ --i 423 

~!:~ __ ________ .. ffi~l'~4Wi~~~~~~:~-i~~j~~--------------1 ----29•71~- 1 --- ---- 1 ~~ - ------29~~~ --- --~·~~~ 
-------- ----.. -----;-~-- - --~ -------~-----~--------·--- -- - -------r r-----

1583 ____ _.3.5_?:~_1:!~ 1:.j.~~e!e!_i_n~S-~rvices - HeartwCl!!l"!_Treatl!!~:1.!. ___ _j _______ O J ________ 1,ooq_l-----· ~Q_Q_j _________ T ____ _l_,000_ 
1584 359~ ;Disposal Fees ' 100 : l 100 ! 100 ·----· ---- -------- - -,-~-------·-·- --------------------i----- .. ·----'-'-'-+-----·--=71---- -- --------------, -------
1585 399! ;Other Contracted Services \ 1,000 I (500)1 500 I 500 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A c D EI FIG I H 

· ----1 - ~ - - - - General Fund 101 ··-- __ _ __ _L ____ !,__ ____ -1 

2 N ! ! 511812020 13:42 2019-2020 · 2019-2020 I Approved j Proposed I Proposed 
Account umber rr--------------- · · 

3 i I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
_..__ _______ . . I ' ·- I I 

1586 ------- ·---~j_l~nimal Food & Supplies --------··---L--. ~,QQQ_j_ . ___ . ___ j___ 28,000 ---- -·· I 28,00Q_ 
1587 ------~Q_l_ASHL"f i f~nimal Food & Supplies ·--· i 15,000 ! (500)l ___ 14,500 3,2Q0T _ 17,700 
1588 . ___ __iQ!_BQu~·~l~-nimal Food & Suppli_7s 

1 
22,600 i I 22,60..Q_L ___ . ___ . 22,600 

1589 ----~:!,-ADDS 1 iAmmal Food & Supplies __ - - ·-- ----l--- 3,000 : _____ ! 3,000 !_____ r-- 3,000 
1590 ---~_-PET~~ i_ 1Animal Food & Supplies ---~------2,9.QQ_;_ _____ i= 5,000 l----=1 __ 5,000 
1591 ____ ___ 401-T~n 1 An!!:!ial Food §!. Supp_~----- ____ . I _ 6,500 i -+ 6,500 I ---~ 6,500 
1592 ____ ·-· ______ . __ i.!.Ql.L<::_tistodia1 s~~s _____ ._

1 
____ _2.ooo ! - ------+-- _ 5,ooo I 5,ooo 

1593 _ _____ ___ 4_!i~lic~!1.S.Supplies · ·-------+-----~--- 36 ! ___ . __ }Q~_J____ 305 

1594 _____ _ _______ ~4,~~oli~- - ··--------+-- 8,000 ; . -t--·-·--~,OOOil ___ I 8,000 
1595 --·-·-·-·- _ - --~5.l._.Q!f~~~-· ----· ___ I ____ 1 ,500~--·-- ______ I ,50Q_ ---·---- , 1,500 

~~:~ -------· ----1~~-HH~k~s-----------------+- ~:~~~ i ·-·+-- ··---+.~~~- 1 
- ~:~~~ · 

1s9a ·---- -- -- - - - -45·2:!-Ciliiities. - - -------·--·--- - - -----r-- - 9.ooo 1-----,-·-·--·-··-·9:riool----··---·1----- -9,ooo 

: :~~~ =--=---=--=--=· :~~16*~~~:~~£Pii~s&M~terials ---------·~-=-i--=-~--=--!,5~b+:~~~=_:_-:-+- ~- i ,5~ITT- ----r-~- 1,~~-
- ----···-·----· -·--~!-··-·-· ·-·-------- ·+- ---------t-- ·----~ ·- --

::~~ ------------------H!i ;~-~%i~~~;:~~:~~~:C~ent u·-··---· ~--·-- - ~:~M+-u------1---·-·· --i~6~~ ! ·-+- ~:~~~ 
---· - ·----·-··-- · ·-·- · · ·--r----------·---~--·--· --·--···-'--··- ----------------·-------··----------l..-----·-

::~: ---- ·· ------¥ifr~~~~~ ui" ment ·---·--------·-f----~·+------~-·- ··---75%+----·-- I --·75~ · 
---- --·--···-·· - ··- ··-j-· - -· --~--------·-·---·--·-.--------+-·-----~--- --·---·-··-.,.--· _____ L ___ ------

::~~ --·---- -7~~E.ri~f~~~-~~;!i~:~i~~-- CatteiY----------·-+- ···· -. ___ _5~---10;74?-t ·- ---10:~-H---·----~--·-- ~~-
::~~ =-=~::~- =-. ~ - -~·.··i+;~-:;~iA:i~:~~:r_o_I ------===~~~-~ · j-· ---- 455,89S+--- ·1s-:-110 +----- -47i-,o-6_8_,i ___ 4_,0_4_8-+I 467,020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 48 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

I D I E T F T G I H 

1 --- ---- - ------ -- -- - !-~----· -- General Fund 101 ____ _ -+--- -----L------l-=----___ _j_ ____ ~.!------
2 Account Number H-' _ _ ___ ___ _:5~8/2020 IH2 i 2019-2020 ; 2019-2020 i Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

3 i 1 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 

-~----------·_LJ·-------------· . I 

~:~~ =-=-=~~-~T?~i: Material and Child Health Services -- ~- - - I + -__ ±I 1 
1611 _!Q?_-J:OBAC-~_!lE 1 _ Sup_erv isor/Dir~-~--- - - + - --__Q_Ti __ =rr--=·_: _ _Q_ 
1612~T_9BA~\~<'._!~Secu~~ty__ __ .t. ___ __ o_____ __ ----~+---·- ____ o 
1613_204-i:~~C::~ l~!~!e_~~.!!!.ement \ ___ ___ O j '"-- I O 
1614 212-TC?!li\.f-J>_R,E \l EmployerMed1care __ _L_ _ ___ C!_~---- 1 0 I O 

1615 __ _3_02-!Q~~<:;:§!:!~-! j Advert~!!"t..&.. ----~------Jl_J__ _ __ -1-----~~---- _ __ __Q_ 
1616 349-TOBAt;:-J:3~MJ ; Pr~_!!f!&~§~t~D_'21:_1)'., and_~------- ---~---------0 !---· _ ------+-·--· __ _()_.1___ ____ _ ___ _____ 0_ 
1617 _ 355-TQ.1:3~~~~! ITraveJ _ _______ ___ ___________ f----- 0 j 1 0 ! 11 0 
1618 355-TOBAC-SHS ! !Travel • 0 ; 1 0 \ O 
1619 --J99-TOBAC-i>RE\!o"lh~rContr~cted Services ~---·--OT--~· ------- O i o 

~:~~ ::f[~f:~J~~J+61~~~;~~:!~::~:-----~=~--1--=~~---:=--- -----=--~J-1-~----- I ~ 
1622 __ 499~T_Q_!3AC_-.!'.~J.Other Suppli!!s and Materials L --- - - --__Q_ 1______ _ __ ___ O l I 0 
1623 __ __ j22_~!0B~C-SHS i !Other Supplies and Materials . ____ J_ ______ ___QJ___ 0 I_____ O 

1624 ___ 524-TQ.J:3!.-~-BAM]}In-Service/S_taffDev~l£Jl_f!lent ______ --------- + -----0-L _____ J_ _______ _() 1---- ---, --0-

~:~: ~~-~fg~~f~~~+J~i,~~~~~i~!~eve~_rnent ---------- 1-- -- --· .. --6--J ----~------------H- ---·-+-----+ 
~:~: =-=~~~:~. ~tF-=~--:-=~~----=----==--==-=~~~~~f~-==--=4~~~---o-~------~----=:it~---~+------0 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 49 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D I E F G H 

l i General Fund 101 

;-J
-·----- ----: --r- -·- · 

511812020 13:42 

i I I ! ------t ··------·- - - ____ _l__ ____ _,_ ___ . 
I 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved l Proposed 

Amds 
Proposed 

Account Number i+--
1 ! 

: 
OrgBgt ' Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1630 _ _ _ ______ _5.~QITQ!~-i" Local Health Se~ices_iQ9f Grant) ___ _L__ _ i --·- - - I _______ i _:=__ __j 

1631 ---------··-~ [Wages/Salaries _ ____ ·---- ----· -- -f-. ___ _liQ,700 I 15,90QT 256,60~- ---=--=- I 256,600 
1632 _____ _ __ _ 201 ! !Social Secu!:!.!Y________ .' ___ 14,000_;. 3,000 I __ 17,000 I ---·---~ 17,000 

~:~! ------- ---·~: : j ~~;~r~~~;:nce -----------------l-- --~~:~ri~+---~?l)! _ _2::~~~ ~ ------ I 2 :·~~~ 
t----t------t-W----------------------'- I ----· - - ·-----,.---·-- , 
1635 ___ ~Q§.:~I~~ILifelnsurance - - --·- ·-··--- _____ _ J__ 96 1 -- --~--_ 96 ii ----=+ 96 
1636 _ __________ _ 207 Medical Insurance - - ---· _ _ _ __ _J_ _____ ~--i--- -- ·- 6,151 103,414 103,414 
1637 207-SRHTH! Medical Insurance ! 2,141 ! , 2,141 f 2,141 

~:~: ====~~=~·~ii~l l ~:~ti~a~~;;-r"a~~e ------=------T==-}~riri~-~- 1~500 I ---{~riri 1 ·-- 1 ~·~riri -
1640 ·--- -- --· ---- ----- J-07-! !co~municatio;;--------··- --:------i-----1-----'.~f--------1 ·----' - o 
1541 _____ ---lliTTTravcl"-- _______________ T _____ IO,iOciT _ ______ I _____ IO~io~-+----··-- I 10 200 

1642 =~-=~~ff~f68~cTIQ!~~ Contracted Servi-~---_-----------___ i ---~==---·1·-------·1------0-J--=::--:::r--·--'-o-
1643 _____ 499-IQ~~gTOthe_IJ)_':!P.~S and Materials , i ~ -·-- 3,800 1 _]_~_QQ+-- ·----j _____ __lJ_Q__O_ 

~:::-- -·----- - ---~-i~+ i ~:~~~~~sf~celnsura~~------------t------7~7ooi-----~----i;i"ori +----- 1 

7,7ori 
1646 ---- -- - - -------·-1llti Fum-itu_r_e-an_d_F_i~-------------·- r- -- -------or --------j - --- ·- -o\ ___ ____ __L _______ o_ 

~:::~=~~ ~-~~:~---~-~~~f.ITo!:!Othe;~~~~~=-~- -~- -=~------~~± ·-29,9ot=-436,30-0~---- __ 0 ! ----- ' -

"'" =--~:~::~:::: :Jf =~~ ~~-~~-=-:::-=___- ~=I _:-::~:::E~_=-1~ ~:-=:t:=-_ --=1= ____ _ 
1652 ______ _ ___ ~~-9..0_QjJ_()!£I~~':!blic !'.!:~Ith &Welfare - Healthy E'!yiron_f!l~"-~ G_i:~nt _ ____ _ J___ __ ____ _ _______ _ _j _________ _J _ _____ _ 
1653 -------~-~!\_C!.!'{L i C~t_rj~_!J~i_2!1S-_l!11Provements ~t Phila Part_ ________ 1 20,000 i I 20,000 i I 20,000 

1654 - - --- ---- ----- - - - - -~-~--- - - . ___ : _ ___ ____ _L __ _____ ~i - - ----·--_J__ __ l -----
1655 ; iTotal Other Public Helath & Welfare ! 20,000 i i l 
1656 ---------·- - ---· ···-·-n -------·---- ---- -----·-----, --- - -----r··· - - -----!------- : -----

---- ---·- ·--···- ·- --- -----------··----- . ·--. - --- ---,· - ·--:;::i-···--·--·----1- ·-------+-------1 
1657 Total Public Health and Welfare ! 924,539 i 45,070 1 969,609 I (4,901) 964,708 
1658 -- - - - - ·- -· -:T- . -------·-·-- ·------····- - ·-----·-··1 ·- -- --- - --1----- -----!-- - i 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 50 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D I E T- - F ------r G I H 

-- - ---·-------· -'-1-------_Q~nera!_Fund 11!! __ ------L---- --t- ---- ----r.-=-_dh1 ---~-=J __ 
2 N I. 1 5/18/2020 13 :42 I 2019-2020 I 2019-2020 I Approved Proposed Proposed Account umber -·-.---------- ------ ---
3 i j 01·g Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--===56000 ~~ciaJ,"Cui~-R~eational Se~~c-~~-----~---- ·---0-+----+------1---=----=i 
1661 56-iooit'Ad-;:;i!Activities r--------r-----1-------:------1-· 
1662 ===~~=-3f#_]:;;-ntrib~ons (Ad!:!lt Comm~ Train~=----t--- - ---3:0ooT --r 3,000 -i------i----·-3,0o0 

,1663 il i * ! 
1664 ---- ---------~_Lj Tot-;IAdiiliAc!Mt'ie;- --- ----------- T--:--=:::: 3,000-1 -------il ____ 3,000 -=--- 0 \ ____ _3,000 
1665 : ! j ! i I ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 51 



2 

3 

A 181 C 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2020 

D 

____________ lJ __ _________ J?eneral Fund 101 
I ' Account Number r-l----- _ _____ s11s12020 13 :42 
I j --

OrgBgt 

2019-2020 

E F G H 

I 
I - --- I 

-~--------ti - i --
2019-2020 ! Approved _!'roposed_[ Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

i-------J- +--+---·------- , \ I r -·---~---·---
1666 , i ! , i I - ------··-··--··-·-i--------·-------···--·-------·----·---·-----'- ·-----·------i- ----
1667 ______ _J.6300

1 
iS~niorCitizensAss~~ance_ _______________ _L. _______ J. L-·-----f--- ____ _ 

1668 _________ ..!.Q.ti_L~.upervisor/Director ·-------·-·---··-! _ _ 42,824 i _j_ 42,824_L____ 42,824 
1669 __________ 16_1 i jOffic(! on Aging Director i ___ 36,677 J __ _L 36,677 ! ---·-- 36,677 
1670 _ _____ 1891 !other Salaries and W~es i 61,610 ! I 61,610 r= , 61,610 

1671 _______ J_9.uJ~_9cia1 Security --------------+ 8,749 i +-----~749 f------- ---~ 8,749 
1672 ___ · ------· ----~~LJRetiremen_t____________ --i-- 9,469 : -+- 9,469 I _____ 1___ 9,469 
1673 _ __________ lQ~lLife Insurance i 680 , ! ______ §~ ________ i ____ __§!Q 
1674 _ ___ 206-RET-!::!.i:U!-if~ lns~nce - Retiree~--------------+- 500 ~------·I ____ __2QQ_[______ 192 ; 692 
1675 _ __ _______ ___ 2_Q7j_[0!!dic~!_lnsurance ---·-· ----------·+----_l~------T-.----- 38,311 ! (5,468)1 32,843 
1676 - ·-· 207-~T:~~°-L~edical l!lsur~e - Re!!_r_e~ ________ __ _ _,_ _ _______ _?,940 .+---- ---+--- _1,940 1- --- 3,7~ ____ 6,682 , 
1677 ____ _107-SR!::l_I_l:!.!J !'-!edical Insurance__~i::,_H_c:~~----------+----6,422 j_ _______ .j.. -~ --- 6,422 i _____ (262)1 6,160 
1678 208! iDental Insurance 1 2,406 I ! 2,406 I (68) 2,338 
1679 --·-2os-.:-RET::0ENTloe~r;;ce-Retirees ____________ l ____ 333l-----i- 3331 315 ! - 648 

1680 ==----==--=.? l 2:jlEmJJloyer Medicare __ ---·-- ------1----2;o461----r-=~=-2,o46_·~~-~=~~-=--:-_J__--2;046 
1681 _________ ?.Q?J.J~ommunication ---l- 5,000 : (1§_2}~----- 4,833 ! ____ I 4,833 
1682 - ···- _ .. 316-F~~QX ! _! Contributions - (2nd Harvest Food Boxes) _L . 0 i --~QQ+_. 3,400J ____ -···· -----·- _[ ____ 3,400 
1683 --- - ·-_ -·--~ t-~~£~li_ng L~~~~-P~y_n:i_e_~~(~pier) ______ ___ -t_ ___ 2,209_ L_____ ---f---- _ - ·---~·20Q..j ____ _ _ ----: ---~g __ 
1684 --------- -· . ll~J....;~~~n~~-------·-----·-- ·--------~-----~Q_J _________ (_ ___ __ ~oo +---·-____ f ____ -~Q_Q_ 
1685 _______ ___ .}~l~aintena1!~-~d Repair ~!'._rvic~~§':'.!.P.'!1~---- _j _____ _J_,_~------- ___ _ i _ ____ 1,63 2+-. _ --· ----~----_l_.§_3..2_ 
1686 ·····---·- - ________ 3]il4_Y.eh icle Maintenanc~---·-- --------+-- 3,00D l _j_ ______ 3_,000 -;---------~----·-3,00D 
1681 ___________ 1~~-U_P..?~~.!_C:ha~----- ----------------i-·-- -~~l ___ .29.Q_J ______ 9oD :_____ _ ! 9DD 
1688 ____ __ ········ · ---~~.j_ ll_'~i_i:i~i~~1 .. ~.t~tionery_,_a~~_F_<?~~-----------{----_l,Q~9 J_ ____ .(_~Q.Q4_ _____ 2,5DO ! -·----··· ___ L ____ __ 2,5Q_Q_ 
1689 355 : : Travel · 1,500 ' (60D) j 90D \ I 900 

- --- ·---···-· - ·- ----r-""" ·---- --------------------------+-··--·-· ------- -7'"" --------·-;---·-·- --r- ··- ··----·--------
1690 399 ; !Other Contracted Services : 3,0DD ! 1,200 i 4,20D 1 ! 4,20D 

---------------r~-- ··- -- ----·--··------·-r-··------·--·-------,--·---- ---. -· -·------------------
1691 ----- -----~-.f-CIJ_S~~ia!..§..l!EE'J!!~----·--------·--· _j ____ -~QQ_l_ ________ :+------~ L ... ___ __ -j----___!QQ_ 
1692 ________ _5_!~..!P_!:!Plicatin_g_~)~~-----------·-----L--~-l ____ _?_Q_f --·-----~-- -· ----- ------~ 
1693 -- -----~~!:ld_~CH :.+!:_o(Jd_~l!Rl'.~IE_S ___ _ ------ -----!----~_,_DOD i -----j--·--- 8,0DD ! _____ - ---~---· 8,00D_ 

~::: ==~~~-~-==~~~~~i_j~~~~euHlf~- _--:-_-:__:_-==~~=~--------+=~~=- ~:~~~ ~--~~=--=~1§5-0) ; ~=--=~{~~~J_ _ ·==~-_:_-:-_-:--- -- ~:~~~ 
1696 450 i ! Tires & Tubes I 1,000 1 I 1,000 i : 1,000 --- ·· · ·· ··· ·--------~------- · -·-·- -·-·· -·-··-·--- ---·-· ·----~- ·-·---·---------r-- --···----+---·--·····------,------
1697 452 : ; Utilities I 15,DDD : 1 15,0DD i 1 15,0DO --- -·----::::-;-r-··-----~-·-·- · ------. - ··--- --- 1 -----·--.,...----------,---------1----· ·· · ·--------· --·-----
1698 ------------- 49~l_ ; Ot~~~~~~~~1~~-----------L ___ ___jQ.Q_l'-----~1----~-- - -- - ----l 600 
1699 - · ___ ____ _2I!J&oi:!<ers' Co~p Ins~a..':!~-----------· ! 3,649 ____ i ____ 3_~l__ I 3,649 

:: ___ --,,,~~~l!;~:i~~:~-~-= --=-~-=~=~',5il-~:l~~-- ::~; 1- ~=~ _- -::;:; 
1703 _ _ _ ----12Q.:!~~'2.jjQ_~1:.e.£§J.ui.P_~c:~--------· __ _i D , , 0 ! D 
1704 : I ' i D I ' 0 
1105 --- --·-t;·-r~t:;1 Senior Citizens Assist~nce ·--r 271,188 -j----8,400 j---279,s8rr·· --- (t,549)! 278,039 

1706 _ __ --· - ·-u==-----------~--=----=--~_:_ _L · : -------~~=~==-r-----
1707 56700 ! i Parks and Fair Boards ! 0 ! i i ! 

----------:-:-;t-t--· . . ----- --,-··- ··· ·· ·-----,-· - . ·-- ---···----.-
1708 316 ! : Contributions ! 0 I ' I 

1709 =====-u=-==--=--===~~~-=-~--====-~=-i______ 0 I --- __ J _______ j__·------f--------
1710 : : I ! I i I . 

1711 Total Social, Cultural', ~nd Recreational Se~;~-- ----:---;4,188 -r-- 8,400 I - 282,588 I ·-- ·· (1,549)1 -----l 281,039 
Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 52 



A 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year-Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G 
! I General Fund 101 ---+-l- -- ------ ! i !- -+- - I 

T 2019-2020-:2019-20201 Ap~~ovcd --p-;~-;~~~d-i--1 I s11s12020 13:42 

Account Number r-1------- Ora Bat I Amds Amded Bg-t Amds 
3 I I i b b 

"II' 

H 

1112 - l i i l I I --+ 
1713 ==---57o-1fol-!Ag~i~~~ur~-;nd Natural Resources . - , ---------r-----lr-~=-=--r--==---=_L 1 

. I . I +- I 

~~~: ----~=---~~~~u~~~~~~~rvice ------------t~-~----~ 
0 
j ~==t--==o;1~-=~-~=~~ j --=-~ 

1717 --------~C_ommunication ----------------- 4,600 ; ___ (1,800)\ 2,800 t- ____ --=r-___ ~800 
1718 ____ 307-y.'IRE j !Communication _ --1------~ l,800L-- 1,800 __ _j___l_,!QQ 
1719 ________ __3_2_9 ! _L~ntracts "Y/Gov't Agencies • 167,079 L__ ' --~7,079 I _______ __ I _ _____li2,912__ 
1120 ________ ___ 33Qf jo~rati~LeasePayments I __ 1,550 ! i @ -t-----~ 

~~~~ ==-==~~~~e~;~i~~ed Se~~e~----------1-= l,~~~J--=-~-==--!,~~~ I ~----- -t-----1,~~~ 
1723 ________ ~~~i l.Qther Supplies and_!'1~erials -+----- 670 ! (5~ ____ _!J_Qj ____ ___ ___ +-- 110 
1724 _______ 719t l o!!!_~f:_guipment ---- -- - -------- - I 2,070 : 560 , 2,630] i 2,630 
1125 1! --+- : ' I i 
1126 ------ -------rTr~t~IA~~i~ultur-;-,- Extension Se;.;;ice 1 - ---i78,Js9r - - o I 178,389 I --o: 178,389 

~~~~ --~ --- --~-==-5j3osr;~~:i~;;~- --~~-~ -- -~-- - _ =- - _-f---- --- -~~=i~===-~--=-- --==~t-= ~~~~~~-~f--~-== 
1729 __________ _ll~Ll~_o_1_1_tributions (TN Dee~f Ag/Qiv ofFores_!_rTI__ I 0 i l 0 I 1 0 

1130 __________ !+---------------------- -l------ ---J-- ------l-------L ____ _ 
~~~~ -- ---------- -~J:~al_!'_~~t Serv~_e____ _ ___ : Q_t----_Q_-j-------°-1- ------ ______ o+ ______ _Q_ 

~~~! ----~-~-=-- 57~~;~~0;~~-¥:-~0-e~-ts ____ .. - - -----f-- ----------- - ---0+ ------+----~=-or--=~-==--~=_. 
1735 ·----·- ····-----162 ! fCk-~i~i~;,-nn_e_) - - ··-·------------,-----1-6-,0-10-i ---- --··i----16-:0-10-I ------- --+-! - 16,010 

- - ---------,;;-:----- ·------- -- - ·---r-------------------,------~ 

~;~~ =-~=~--- ~~!l _~~:~;:~~~~~;nt ~~~==~==- _ : --~ -~-=!93J_-------r--- ----- 996-i~==~i 993 
1738 _____ _______ 2121 iE_I!l_pJ~i'._<'.!'_!vled1~~_1'._- -- - -------------+- 232: ______ j ' ______ 2ll_i---------+--~ 
1739 ---- --- ------~-92.lJQ>~rn_!:lnication _____ ·----------------- - _ _J_,_6_Q4 _ _ _____ _ __ __ _!_,_6_Q_~--l- -- -·- ---·---j------ 1,600 
1740 _____ 31 ~c;:9n_t_rl~~l9~- _ _ _ __ -- ---- . __________ _J_ __ _ 2,000 .;_ ___ ---i---- ---1.,9.9_9 j__ ___ ___ - -- : 2,000 

~~:~ =::~=--=:=l~!W~~~~~~~~~~~2~~=~--==-~==-=~1--- -- H _2Q6t -_______ G ___ -__ 5_0~:- -- --------t----5~ 

:::- :=-_-~-i~0o~1;~~~:~,,;;;;~~:==::: _ -~f -~"t:;=-:ir- ~,~,~~-~;~~~ --~'·"' 
1747 __________ llif-JCOnl!:[bution~ _ _{_S_':\'.~C:.~!!_er ~t~r Shed) i 2,000 ! i 2,000 i : 2,000 

~;:: =====Jti°of;l-FI_~~ ---=--------J 2,000 i ---=TI----- 2,~=-=~~ 0 2,000 
1750 ' : ' ! ---r- ! -----------1--'- -------- ------------ ' -- ----r--------· ---------~ - -
1751 57800 I ! Storm_~~_!'.r Manageme_~t_____ __ 1 I I ______ j __ _ 

1752 361 ! Permits i 4,000 I I 4,000 i -r-- 4,000 
1153 -------·--11----- ------------------ i I I ' 

~~:: ==-===w~tal Stor~ water_:~~~::_:i~:_----~-~=i=-- 4,000 ! -~~ 0 i---~=t=~=~~~-----~--+1-_---~--4-,0-0-0 
1756 Total A riculture and Natural Resources \ 205,724 I 0 1 205,724 I 0 I 205,724 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 53 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E F G H 

i i General Fund 101 i i '~ I -----------"'.'----·--·----- - -·----- -------------- ---.----- _______ , 
2 Account Number U------ _5~~s12020 13:42 \ 2019-2020 i 2019-2020 Approved -~ropos~---~oposcd 
3 ! i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds [ Amded Budget 

1757 ~--::---=---=----- H:::-~~-=-------- ___ : --- I i ----- l_=~=---,-----------
1758 ------ ssooo !JQt!:!~_General Government_____ +-------4----- I I ~~-~=--_:___ 
~~:~ --=~=-=-~8~ :~! 1-~~~~~:utions (Visitor's Bu;eau) -- __ _l__ l~,_000 J - :-- - -l45,000 i-=~=-=-=~-1+: ---~-!~_?,000 
1761 ___ ll~C:.C?_ntributions (Visi~<?_~S Bureau)___ I 01 [ 0 1 0 

171'12 I i I I t ! 
1763 =-=--==-=-~-~---=--H-!~~!.Illurism ____ ___ __ _J 14s~ii00-! ___ o _ 14s,Ooo _ _::_~~=.= ___ or- 1'.!_s,000 
1764 I i I ! ! ! t 

1765 ===--- 5~ 120
1
! j~conomic and Industrial A~es ~--=---=-=t- I _ -=-~=---1-=-~==~::r=-~-= 

1766 320 Dues and Membersh1 s I 0 1 ; O 

1767 =---==---=:::_ ____ ~Joues & M;;;be~!E;(E TN Economic _Dev Ag'.!~! _____ j __ ------t--==-===- O 1-~==-=1 0 
1768 __________ 3~-~_!)_u_::_s_& Membe~~~_!E(_E_!_!:l_Q~':'._~l stnc!)_ __ _i ___ _____ }~~+--- _____ _]~_ ----·-·· : --~~ 

~~~~--------- -H~i !~~:~:~~::~~~~~CoEcDe~Ag)--·--f J62,54s-[--- -1---·- -i62:s4~ J · -·---Fl62,54~ 
1111 =:=-:====--~j_J6flc~~n.!_ri!J_l!!!~ms (Inno~~~~~Valley) l ---- -·--01--------r------·01- -- -- -·-- ! O 

1112 __________ _LL ________________________ _J____ I J ____________ I _____ L _______ , 
1773 _________________ jJ!o~~co~~mic a-~-~"-d-~ria~~~----f·---166,43.~-L---- 0 I __ ~ _______ _!l_j_~430 _1 

1774 I l : ! I I I 

1775 ===-- -- -~E~~lG~~-~~~~i_rare As_~t;nce-==--==--=---=+~-=:~~=--=1=-~~-===r=~=-==--i~=~~~-~=-+==-~-=-~-
~;;~ =~~-=-~=~ ;! ~+J~i~~~~~~~~~~::.·=~-=~~-=-~==--=----I---u-~+---- ------~--- --1Ts~ q U - - --t----~Fo 
1778 ·-------·- __ Jj __ ·-·----------·--__ ________ l __ J _________ l _____ _ _l_ _ ____ ___ _J 
~~~~ -·---- -~-------t tT()!a~-~i:!'~!"al W~lfa~~!s_i_stn_11_c.!:..._ _______ ~-- - .~?i~--~ -- -· -----4---· · ---~'~~1i_ ___ . . ----~ : 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

, • 1 , I 

Page 54 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

181 c I D I 
!;I ~L. __ _______ General Fund 101 I 

'3J Account Number H- ·--·· ~~n"""o;; 13:42------ ----r--wt9-2o:ZOI 
I I Oro Bot I .. 

E I F G 1 H 

I i I 
2019-2020-tA;~~~ Proposed --;,--P-r_o_p_osed 

Amds Amded Budget Amds Amded Bgt 

1fa11 583ooi jvcterans Servic,;---- I 1 __J_ _ _J_-----1 
1782=-=--~--- 169 I Part-timePersonnel _ __Increasehoursor J, : =-::r-- - ---~~-=~---· _13 ,084 
1783 189i lotherSalaries&Waaes Veteran'sServices 23,515 ! 4,650 I 28,165 I I 28,165 · I ., _____ om t FT -· ;-;;-,-·-· 
1784 __ _lQ_lj_j_Social Security ___ ocer 0 2,269 i __ _2ll!_J ____ 2,557 ________ _J 2,557 
1785 212[ iEmployerMedicare [Nov18_02Dec2019] - · 531 l 67 I 598 _ ! ___ -22!_ 
1786 _ _______ _lP4 ! ~..!_irement , ______ .Q._;_ __ !,_829_) _ ____ 1, 890 _ __ -I 1,890 
1787 206 i 1 Life Insurance I 0 1 \ 0 I 601 60 
1788 ----==-~"}O?T J.~'!!~unicat~o-ns__ _ ---r 1,300 ! ··--~lJ--___ 1,290 -~---- -· ·· --r---1,290 

, 1789 _ _ _ ___ _307 I.Yim ! C:()~~unications _________________ ~ _____ 4QQ+-··--·_!_Q..)_ ___ _____ 4_1_Q+- --- - -+· ______ 4_LQ.... 
1790 _ ________ ___ 1..!£~ !Contributions- Veteran.'.~.!:lonor _Guard • l -----+--·- 0 1 I 0 
1791 _____ ____ ~2.Llli:'!.t:~and M_c:mbersh1ps ! ___ 950-i·----=+ 950 I -l 950 
1792 ---·-- ·--· 3301 io~rating Lease Payments ! ___ 322._J _ 250 1 ________ i ____ ~ 
1793 ·---~~_aint_c:~~-Agreement: TDV A__ Claims Mgmt Pro~ 898 ! . ·-- .. -- _;;;m._ _____ 898 t ________ -~ 898 
1794 -·--------~~~aintenace and Re~lri'_~rvices-Vehic:!._ __ __ _ : 55 ! ~-~21.. _______ 0 J - - ·-+-----0 
1795 _____ _ _ ~-3~~~ i i'.~.~t!.!_~!:1!.r.S~.s___ _j__ 300 i __ (300l! _ __ +f------· -···-) ______ o_ 
1796 _______ ?..~?+~~_i:!n!~n].~~~onery,i:~~onns _________ __ L_ 100 ! · ··- --~~-------~~~r ______ i ______ ~ 
1797 ____ ____ 3~5_,_ _ [ TI!Y_~ _____________ _ _j ______ .1Ji2J ___ _ 5~+--·-··-l_,402_1 ___ _(_h!_Oo): 2,302 
1798 _____ __ ____ '±..!_m_~plicatingSuppli~-------· 1 _Jgj ______ "--- 162 1 _______ .1__ 162 

1799 --- ·-- ------ 471 i Softw~!:!'.____________ 1 
500 ! (400)1 . __ _!_~:---·----- :- 100 

,1800 425 1 !Gasoline I 500 i (500)\ 0 0 
-·--·------~---------·-·- ·--·---------------. - · I ·----··--!-··--- ···· ---~ I 

1801 ______ __Q?lJQffice ~LIEP!~e_s __ ·-:--- - -1--- --_§QQ_i ___ __ ~ ____ l ,Q.~----L 1,005 

1802 -- -- ··-·-------<!_~J_f Qth~~§-~J2J?hes &_Materials .. _ -·-· i ________ O +---·-·-i------~---·· ··-- ·--··{·-- ·· · · · · ·----0 
1803 _____ ___ _ 1_1249m~.c:-~ci.~.e..'!'...f'.!!! _________________ _ _1 o: 400 i 400. 1.100 . 1,500 

1804 I i I : I t i 
1805 ____________ _:-Jli~~ll1_\l:~I~ns Se_r:Y-~~~ --=-~~----J,_· __ __i~J_6_!_J_-=-_ _ 6,S9It:::.__~~.~~ ___ _::_::_-.=.::_~J_ _ _ 55,71~ 
1806 ; [ ! ~ j I ! 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

LL Genei:'.'_!f~~!!.}01 _____ I -~----l_ _______ l __________ l_ __ _ 
2 I ----,L, j - 511812020 13:42 I 2019-2020~ -2019-2020 J_ 1A p-proved ! Proposed ' Proposed 

Account Number 1 -.--- -- - -----
, ! Org Bgt Am_ds _ Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

---=2-~~;I ~tions to Other Agencies ______ 4 _______ E\ ____ l _____ -r~_:=_:i::: __ _ 
1808 __________ 316i !Contributions I 0 I i - --- -
1809 ___ fill]!,oudon County Health Education Allian~--- i ____ ! ________ _9 __ ___ ___L_-____ O_ 
1810 _ ________ 316 ! !Loudo_n County Education Foundation _ ~, 2,500 ! ! ____ _l,500l _______ j 2,500 
1811__ 316 1 iLoudonCountyHealth~rovementCounc1I 2,500 I 2,500j I 2,500 
1812 ____________ 3161 JSm_okyMountain Service Do~-- ---------4 4,000 J __J_==~ 4,0ooT~-==-~ i 4,000 
1813 ______ _ 316! !Chi ld Advocacy Center _____ I 42,500 J__ __ ' __ jl_,500 T _____ ____ ---::;- 42,500 

1814 --- ---- - ------ ---~W~~J;:_!_tizens Home ".'-ssista_11ce .. + ___ 1,?_QCJ_j_ _____ T ___ ___ _1_,500 T --------t----_!_,500 
1815 ______ _____ __ ~ 16 1 !UTSpeech&Hearing___ ________ 1 __ _ 1 ______ 1_ _ __ 0 i I 0 

~:~~ =--==~-==3~~~~~o:Nc~~~~~:~~;~~~;~~----- I -~--- }.-i-~l __ -==t=:~--- ----~~~6H---- ---=-~--=f==*' 
~:~: ==~~=~}i~f--~:dp~:~~_!!_an Cen~~~~~~~2~~Cou·;;~-i-- - l~:~~~ i +-- - - ---,~~~%6-t- -· . -- --+---- - --~ 
1820 i I ! ! o I I o - ----- ---------:-r--·------ .. -- - . -+-------,..----------------, - ------, ---
1821 i ; Total Non Profit Oraamzatrnns I 83,100 ! 0 ! 83,100 I 0 I 83,100 

1822 =--=---=-:==:=-~=:=-__ J.T~~~=---- _ ----"--==-==-=-~~L~=-:=_-:----=i_-_==~=-~~:=---+--=~ ~~~-=-_:_-_-~-::::-:_-== 
1823 I I i I I . : ,, _ ____ ----~~-------·--------- ----- ------~---------------- --- - ------i------ ------~-----

12 ~-~~~~~~~~~~=-±=~~=~~~-
-------------- ---)fr. - -------- _______ ____ ,, _______ , __________ ----------+------ -------.------------- ------------ -

~:~; ---- ----- --~fo-rt~:~~.m;~~;s~~:;~~~ti~nn~~~~~~~------t-· --------*--·----1----------- -o1- ... --------~-- 0 

1829 =~=--==~~--~=~====-=----=--=---==~~=--=-- - · 1 
---:;;-f---- I ----at---- ---------~!-----

1830 ________________ 4 i::_o_!al E"!ployc~-~~!1..ef.1.!.~---- -- -------~--~o_Q_ 1 ______ o_, _______ ~.so~-.------- -- --Q_+------ 2,500_ 
1831 ; l I ; I i 

:::=;~~2U:~~~~~~-~=--~::=-==----=t_ -~t ~~-~-- ~~ -t=:~-~=-I-_=: - --
1835 58900 , !Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance ! ! i i i 

~:~~ _:__~=~-~--~-- -~f ~H~~:::~~~:m~~-~~;~~~~~~~~-===-=-- i-~~-~fu~~=E~ - ---~--1=~--~~~-~;:~~-r~~:---~~~~-~i~a~==-~ 
1838 540 ! !Tax Relief Proaram ' 95,000 ' I 95,000 1 20,700 ! 115,700 ----- - -----,-1------- -------= ---·----------- --------- ---- -~--- ----- - --------- ---.------- -
1839 ______ _ _____ ~_Qt~i.__~~~~--- ---- -- -- -- ------- , ; O I i O 

~::~ ~---:_-_----=:~ -- -- j ;Tot_a_I _M-;;<IB';~"""'-&S•"!<•" ""'"""- - t_::-33-0-,0-oof ==-_-_-____ o j _ 330-,0-0-01=~--4-~~o_ [ 
1842 _________ _ _ _ ! j_ ______ ----------------- ---- _ .. ____ _L__ J __ =c __________ __ J __ _ 
1843 Total Other General Government 1 782,541 • 6,8951 789,436 I 45,760 i 835,196 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 56 



A lel c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

T D T E 1 F 1 G H 

1 --·-- --------- --------+J-------g~_neraf~~~!O} _______ -+ _____ l ------h 
2 A N b ~ 5/18/2020 13:42 I 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

3 ccount um er \ I ---------- Or11: Bgt Amds Aruded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 

1844 - --- I ------ -- I I i l ______ _L__ ___ _ 

'"" =:::::::-__ .,zjL'" Doh< . ·--t= i ___ J --=---1-- + 
1846 _____ __ ~0 ; General Govemment_~_!~ncipal on Loans __ • -t' _J l------+'------1 

1847 ---~21 Principal on Othe!:._f::~~~--- _ J 50,000 , i 50,000 \ I 50,000 I 
I I I ! i I 

1848 _______ , ______ _;J______________________ ' --~-------~-------- _ !_. 

1849 ___ _____ ---tf o~!Jrinc~pal on Debt__ _ __________ + 50,000 l 0 I ---~·000 l_____ 0 I 50,000 

::::_~ ==:::1=~:;;;~'""~-s _____ :J_=--±--_t= ·~~==----$----=-= 
1853 613 . InterestonOtherLoans 1 0 I 1 0 I _ 0 
1854 ---·----- ----- --:T_______ ! i I I 

1855 - ·- --- i !Total Principal on Debt 1-·- ·- --Qt-----0+ --------01- · 0 1 0 

1856 ~~-=~==~---- ~~------ -- ----H----===--==~=~~--=j-=--=--·--~--=--==:l===~=--~=~~----i -
1857 i ;Total Prin.".!._pal/Interest on Other Loans I 50,000 ! 0 \ 50,000 i 0 ----- ---· -----r·---- - - - ·-----i- ·- -------- - --- -

~::: ~fotaTExp~~iture~ 1 

-----------------------+·-2l,9zii6o 185,040 1·--22,il.3~001- · --(3~ 21,714,575 

~::~ ==:~~ - ~~-=~-- =lr=----·-=· ~~~-~:~~~---------t=------ _ __i _______ +--~~=-=~-:=--r----==J-------
~::! ===-~~:~:::-~~~~~:;~t---· - -----=--= ------- -F=-=~--~ ==---;---==-~=i=-= -1- - -
1865 - --·-------- 590(fTransfei=;t~ Other Funds -r--- ---o-i 37,400 1 ·----37~400-1---- -- O 1 !~~=:~~~;~;' 

1866 =~~-=~-==--=r~.r--=--=-~~~~-~~=~~.=--·-·-·- I ·---·---~------_j_ ___ ---~--~ ~·~=~~~=~~ ~ 
1867 _____ _ .. ______ _ i ,Total Transfers_ Ou~- - _ _J _____ ______ 0_ 1 ____ }_7_,_40_0_i _ _ ____ ~~.400 : _______ Ul!_-t-I reimbursed when 

1868 .lJ I i l i I are Issued 

1869 =-..:=-:__--=-~==~j_c_=::=.=·==~--=-==:=----=---=~=- --:-~===·-· r=-~=-~==- ! :=---=:=::~~~t~==_ __ I c2uan_man20 

1870 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out ! 21,928,360 i 222,440 i 22,150,800 ! (398,825) ! 

::~~ ~---~-=~~~-=~-~-~~i - --~~ ---------~~~~~===---+=:- -:~-==~-1~~~---==-f~=-=+=------I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 57 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

t----1----- -----l-i---- General Fund 101 _ _ ___ i _L__~-----!-----=--! _____ _ 
2 A N b I J 5/1812020 13:42 I 2019-2020 2019-2020 I Approved ! Proposed j Proposed 

ccount um er r-r--
1 

· ------,---------
3 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

tt----------____ __j__ -- 1 _____ J_---=---=~--l--~-=-
1875 Estimated Total FB per AUDIT June 30, 2019 --!-- 7,781,901 --j--------·- '-----f---- --------
1876 Less Restricted, Com!'1itted ~-Assigned Items ~Enc-2s6,277; Rcs/C<>m•m,o~J_!_ _ __ I _____ 847,949 _

1
__ --r-- __ J_ ______ t·------

~:~:_E_st_i~ated_A_v_a_il~-b-1~-w Bata~--~u_1_¥_b 2019 ------~---_--_-_-_-_-_-1_6,933,95T-----j--~33~~=~!-_--_-_-.-___ 1 
_ -~33,9~-~ 

1879 ii ' I L I --- --·----- ·- · I·-------- ------- - -~------- --------.1 ... ___ _j -
1880 ! ! . • ! I ! ,--- - ----

1881 =---====---j_j___~==========-j_ _ ___j--==-"l"-----~=~t:·~~~=~=~j ___ -_:-_~= 
1882 : ' I I 'L I i ----- ----- --1-I--- -------- ---------- - - - ----- -· -"---------- --- -
1883 Total Reven11_~-------W---------·--------- ----------j__ __ 18,~80,343 __ 160,782_l __ 18,54!_,}_~?_ +' --~~0,848 ! __ 18,751,973 
1884 :_r_r_a_ns_f_er_s_l!!__ ---W-----------· _ ---------___ _1 ____ 55,546 __ 2_0_,_4()_~j _____ _:l_~,954 ! 297 ,OO!i-i-.. ___ ___ 37_2_,9_§0 
1885 ! I I I ! i 
------~----------------·----- - : --------4--------+--- -----

1886 Total Revenue and Transfers In ! 18,435,889 I 181,190 I 18,617,079 I 507,854 j 19,124,933 

1887 ~====----+~-==-==~==~~ ~:~==---=---L_-----!---------~-=-=:=r=-==:~I~~~~-=---
1888 -----------~-+--- ------ --· - ------------ ----·-----L- ! . +------ ------!-- -----··--i-----------
1889 ! ! ! ! I ! i 
1590 -T-ot_a_I -Av-a-ita-bl~-F-un"d;j --------------------- -- -·---r--·z-s-,369:S41i _ ___ _ l_8iJ-9or-iissi~(iiil ____ 507-,-85-4 ; ·- - iG,0-58- ,-88_5_ 

1591 ==~=---==-~_jj_-=__:~-~~~---=-·==~=~~~~=-~:~---J --;---~--i~::::==-=-T=~::::_=:-:~~-r_ -~~~==--
1892 Expenditure Bud_g~!__l_J _ _ __________ _ -------··--·- -··- · _ ___ _ __ 1 _ ___!1,9~_!1.?-360 ! _ _ _!85,040 l_ _ _ ~..Jl_!J.1~~~--__Q_2~,~~_2j_ . 2 l,?14,575_ 

~::~ I_r~~fe~-O~t-~~=J]~~=---~-~~~---~=-=-~:::~~~~=--_i~~----___ _j_=_~-~~:~----~=====L~~=· 37,400 
1895 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out i 21,928,360 ! 222,440 i 22,150,800 I (398,825) L 21,751,975 

;~; .. ~. ~~~·~=!-~~~::·~~~. :~~~;~. ~ t~~1~~'~;,~~-~~~~If ~~~~ff~;;.:;,,~ 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 58 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Budget Recommendation

Highway Department 

Fund 131 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A Isl c I D T E I F I G I H 
1 I Highway Dept 131 l - I / ----: --~:::-1 --=~---~~~~~~~-------~~=1~~~1~~--t-~0~~:2of~~~v~ I p::~sed ----:-:;;:~:= 

I I I ' _ __ __ __ ___ ___ ___;__i__ ____ ________ _ ___________ -r------ --·---j-- - - --------- . _____ L ________ ____ , 

:~ ======-n -==~=----------+-- -------r t-----1 ___ l_ ----=-=== 
99 - - -- ---~-=-~~~- 1 I --=--=-- --~-=~-===--J~~-~=--=-~~---- - , -- ---t _ - -1 -:t---=--== 

I I I I . ----:-1 ---r------- r---- · - -t 
:~~ :- 4814o:4:~~~rr~!~;;.~;;~:::::· & citizen• G9------~- 1 ~--- yr·- t-------0 ------ ----·--·-· -~--------· -------------- --·-··-- --. -r--- -- --- -
104 I I I i I I 

: ~: -=~~~:: =uT~~~t~er Governments & Citizens~-=-- -of--~-= o ;- o ~ --0-1--------0 
101 =- =-~=~J! -:_~~--==~-=:::~::: __ :_= =+:::_::::_ ==--t=~ -~ ____ 1 

______ l =:::--===: 
: : ~ ~600- - ~~~_u~:1~eJt;r;~~v~~-- -1===- o L1~_6,oocd:::_:::::_ 1 s6,ooo \ 1_

1
1 _ ---==_1 s6~~0.2_ 

112 49700 1 :Insurance Recovery 1 ! ! 83,350 

113 ===~~--~~~i~~f~i~l_OtherSoITTrn---=~~-===--~~-=!-------___ ..Q_l __ lSj,O_Q.Q_ L . 156,ooo I 83,350 -~ -~9.~iQ_ 
114 i I L i : I I 
---·----~----·--·--------------------- ··- . ·-·--- ' -- -,--------·- · · - -

es I 4,446,021 895,308 ! 5,341,329 I 83,350 ! 5,424,679 
11151-----·----· ·- TT.--- - ··------------------------- - I ! i I I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G 

i I Highway Dept 131 ! ruml i I _J ---·---------·---··-· ··-·---·--·---··------··--·-----·--- ·----------------r 
3.J Account µ ____ ·---·------~~/2020 13:49 ___________ 0019-2020 , 2019-202Q.j __ ~ppro~_ed ____ j Proposed I 

3 I Number ! ! j Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt I 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 
___ !~L .___ . I __________ __L _____ L _____ I 

: :: ~otal[!!K:O~:i{J'~ih~~~ Expe~di:r~=--=t===- ~ =__ . I ---==--~-+------
119 610001 !Administration 1 l 1 ---------i-+-··-------------------------t-----··------------·:-r----·-1-------- ---;·-----+ 

120 _________ _!Sl]JJ~-~.r:!.~ _ _Qffici~l/Adm Offl~_r ______ _J _______ 2~,742 L______ 93,742 I 93,742 
121 _________ l~-~~~~jstan_t____________ J _ ______ 69,680 ! --r- 69,680 I . - 69,680 

~~~ ------ - -- +~il-rrt~~~~~~~-o-r;;rator~~Heavy ------+- -·-1~t,~~~ :-- -----t-- ----i-~t,TH-i------L _______ 1 ~~:~~~ -

~~! ====-=t:tfl!~l~~,~,~~L~ht - =~=T ==~~'.~~~--~~0~i--~-~~~~~~t-----~-~~~µ,~: 
--------·---;r-1-- -- ·-----·---··--·---------·------·---T-- --- ------+---·----t----- -·-----~----_l_ _________________ _ 

~~~ ------ --}~+J~:~i%~~!~~s:~fi(!!. _______________ l ___ ______ i2,480 t-- 2,500 t-·-- ·---i-4,98~ t----±----l4j8~ 
129 ====:.::. J•ft-t~rti,,;~_P.y_= =======:=: =·c::=·· 15,ooo_;___:_ :=.=r===~-1s,1io0]_ __ -+~-=-=-~-15,ooo _ 

~~~ ----- ··---~-~ J-tb~-~;~~~~mb~;~;hiP~----·-·-·------+-- -- 6,~~~ +----c!:OoO)T------53-~+---+---- ----5,~~~--
---·- --·-··-·-- ··-· ··1-, ·-·--·-- ·-·-·--;··--- -··------··-----·---·--------,-·-·------!-------- - · ' ------

132 -------------~~-~:_ :L~~~s~~y_i_c~~----· - __ ________ i ____ 500 l ----·-~-· _______ 5oo_L I __ _;;oo_ 

~ ~: =~ ~ -::~~~~!h?i!i~~;:::,m':.==-+==~ {~~ ~HH-5°-i-- ==--:~~ l =-- i -==~-:~i 
-·--··-·----- ·---···-- - -----·--·-·------- --,.---- -- ··-·------··------C--------------- - - - - - -----·-· 

136 355! !Travel i 4,000 l i 4,000 I (147)1 3,853 
- ·-···· ·--·- -----··-··-------·--1 - ·i---·------------ ·------·· -- ----·-·------ ---r------· .. -----T-- ___________ __.:__ ______ ------ -- · __________ , 

137 355: !Travel ! 0 i I 0 I (2,000)1 (2,000) --·- ---·--·----- ---+r-- -------·--·· --·----------------- >------- ··--------.---------·--7-----·- ----·- I I·-· 

~~: . = *~~-:-l:~t~-~-~--:!i~&_E~-:-:t~~:-a-ls----~~-=-~-----~t-== I ,50it--.:::_:_ 9~4=--------- 2'4~-i-l 3~---==~=--- 2-~~.~ 
-·-· - ··------- ------,--r----------·- -- r------.:-::-t- I · -t-----------

141 ______ ____ 2~~1J_J.!~Se~ice/Sta.ff.J2.~v_e._l~pme~~ --1--··-~90 I ____ i ____ ___??Q_q_Q_1_ __J_________ 2,000 
142 599! I Other Charges ' ---+ 0 I I 0 
143 =---~=--=--~-~_?_1i1lFu~nit~~~--&==F-~xtu-;:e~-~ --------------~~!"=~-------=--o -t·----~------i---·--_--------===o=~ __ ..!. o~ J_· =_~·==~--~-10=8 
144 ________ 719: j'_O_t:_f~~-~g_~ipme_~-----·-------- i 500 I i 500 I I 500 
145 I i ! I I I 
146 --------------rJTotaI-Actministration ---- i . ss2,21il _______ sof-_________ 852,261 1--(2,0~ sso,261 

--·--- -·-· -- ---tT---··-·-·-·-- ·-----·-···------ ;---·------; - -·-··· -·· · ------l----···-·--- ---+---------·-
147 I ! i I I i 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G H 

~ ---~::-f::--11-~~--~:_--~=~~{t3:1=:==f=-z~~::.o I 2t~#m.§~-eiI;;::" I A::::~~-
-------·---··--·-·+.L-·------·------ ____ _l ____________ l ______ _J__ __ __ ______ J_ -·----·--·--

~ :: -----------++-- -------- ---·-----+ ! I ----· I I 
------ ----- - ------1-:-- --- · --· ·---------------·----~- _____ __L_ I 

150 i i i i ! I 
151 ------·-- 62000\"l Hig-hway and Bridge Maintenance 1----- ! -- ' -----------1r--- i ---------

152 -- --=-_:~~i~e::n;n~e~;t:~:l'_Se~!i~-=--:~=E=- 500 i ~-:--~---:--~ I L - 0 

154 351 ! !Rentals _ t 4,000 I 500 ! 4,500 I I 4,500 
155 _________ __ 399-L1 -[ 0therContract~d~rvices - -- 30,000 i !--- 30,000 I -2~ooi ___ 32,ooo 

156 :===.=--402~\A;phatt (Contract paving) -----=~:r- ~-- o t=: 3so-,000T~-~~~-Ts0,""oool==--=i---~=J~iooo _ 
157 ___________ 402~~-E.~!!_(Contn~~~vingL ________ L_ _ _______ _ll_l.__ 534,9_50 I _____ 51_4,95Q_1__ J ___ 534,95Q_ 
158 403 ! ! Asphalt - Cold Mix ! 6,000 I 6,000 I I 6,000 

-------- ------ ------------ ---- . -------··:-::--i------ -------- ------,-----, 
159 ___________ 404! j~spha)!_- H~t M~x _ ________ _______ _ i _____ _?OO,O~ __ Q_~_,_OOO)j __ ___ _1_?_2.,000 I 

1 
___ ______ ___ J2_Q~OOO 

~ :~ _____ __ _ ___ :6~+-t~~~~~l~~_H_o!_M1~ - ___ ______ _________ 11 ___ _____ 

7 
,oo~ -t-- ______ 1_0_,o_o~--~ _____ _ 1 ~:~-~~\- - g~o_Q)J_ ____ . ----t,~-6-

152 ::= : ·-.:~~=· ___ 4o~t1c~ushed §"ton~---- . --=====----! ··------- ---45:000--! ----------r-··--:~~~-15=:-oooJ__ 4,ooo-j- ----~~_:=--49 ?QQQ_ 
163 436! !Other Road Matenals ! 15,000 ! (3,000) ! 12,000 \ (2,000) ; 10,000 

~:: =:-- -=--=~2i\i~~i.i, :: =~::===~- :=-- -~--J-:- --~H~~ i ==c~rn~=~--~JiJft -1~-===- ~~:~~~ 
------------------r--------------- ----------_____ l_____________________________ - _.J _ __ _ ___ _ 

~:~ -- -------------::~tfc::~iZal~----- - -- - --- --------------1- ---- ~:%~H---c49-d-- - ----------!:~~~ \ ----f--------- !:~6}-
- -·-499r "1"oth_e_r s~pj;l~~-&-M~t~~·i;J~----- -----·--·i- ---- - ·---1-4-,o-oo_:_ ---- (-4-,ooo)! -n- --- --10:0001- i -- - -----io~acio 

170 =:=~--=-==~~_!-~~~===~=~~:-==~-------------- i __ __j_ ____ __(________ I \ ___________ _ 
171 ______ _________ J __ ! T~~~~g_h_w_a_y ~-~!_i~-~J!'!~!!t_te_na._I_!~~----~----~7_2_,5~----~_9_8,17QJ _ ___ 1~-~-'6_70_l __ 2_,0Q.Qj_ ___ ~J:Z~~-Z!l-
172 i i - i ! I I 

173 =-=:~=-- --- ~-i.- ------=--=-==--~---=~i=-=~-=--=-~--~-=---=~~t=--=-~~--:-------1---~~=~~-=-
174 l i I ! ~ t 
115 =~-~=-=~-~~~~JJ-=---=~=--=-~-==--~-=.-~~-=:---=_-==~ ~---==--- I ____________ L_=--==-==--~==-=~~~-~-=~~~~==--- _, 
176 ! i i ! I I I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

1 I i I Hiuhway Dept 131 I I -~ I 
---A~~~~~t----1J._-~--=~~---=~~1~s12~_?0-l3:~?--===-~~=J~ -2oI~~020 ____ -2019~202°-r-Ap~roved -- !--Proposed1----P-;p~;e_d __ _ 

Number l i i Org Bgt Amds i Amded Bgt r Amds I Amded Budget 
___ _____________ :_I _ ---·-----··----·-----· ______ -I -- _:____--::=~ _____l_______ 1 _J_ I 

177 63IOOj IOperation&MaintenanceofEquipment I i I I ! ---------
178 =--~-== 3~~1~:~t~~~~~8-~).epair - Eq~ipment i -:-=-- 30,000-j -------~! --~~_30~000-- -r-------~0,000-

~ ~~ ----- ----~~-H- f ~~~~~~~:;:i!~~epai_~~_l'._h_i_cl~s--------t---· --~ :~~6-t-- ______ _____[_ - -'\':~~ci I (: :: ~:4--- ----~:~~: 
--- ·-·--------·--· ·+··'-·----------·-- -·· -·--··· ------·--- -- -------T-·--- --· ----·----~--------- --J______________ _ ____ l__ ------·-·-·--·--

181 359! !Disposal Fees 1 5,000 i ! 5,000 1 5,000 
182 ---- ---399!l0thei=-E~-;.;-tra~ted Servi~-e~--------1---------1----1---------- -----0- -·-----1 ----0-

----·-- ·--- ·- ·-··-·---'-+=---·- ---···- --···---- ------ ----- ·--·- -·--·-------,---·-- - --·-----t----- --···---- ------~----··----- -----+----------
183----------~gf_JJ2~sel1:_u~_!_________ ____ ! __ 45,000 i 5,09_Q_+--- - -- _ ___2Q,000 ' ____ 50,000 _ 

~ :;-------------- ~ ~ ~ H~~~1~:~~H;~:~-ci~h7--- -------------+-------16-~:~66-t-------- 2,ooo-t-------16~:~~~ i----·-----1 ----- 16i1~~ -
-----------·· --·---,-- -·-----·-------------- ------·------- -- ·----i-------- - - .-------- -----1---··------··---·-----r ·--,-------------·-

186 418 1 !Equip/Mach Paits i i i 0 1 i 0 

181 ===~=--.~- ~-I~sJJ.9~-~Ii~~ :.-.-=-== ===~----==----~=-=-~==-=]=~---=~--=3Q~~~ot.===:j~~ooa)r· · -----_-_-_-_ 27,QQ.o 1---==-~-===--=_27,Qo-o · 
~::-- --- ----------HH i-~~~~Ti~?~!J1~- - ------ -- ----------------t---- - ~,QQQ_ t----- - - --- ~-----. ?~09_~-t----- -J----------6,006-

--- ·-· ·-·-·--- ·--···- ·-- -__j_J .. .. _ . ________ _______ _______ ___ ______________________________ ·- --·- - - -· - ·· . ·-- -------- - ····- - -,- -·····--·- --· ---'--·- ·· · · ··-· - --------~---- ---------·-··---·-·---- --·-

~:~-- - --- --~-~--!~ir~:~~~~~*~:~&-Mate-ri;i~ - --------+------~~:-b-cib-t-·u ----(l,45l)~---m-- 2~~~~~ I ]! ________ Jt~~ 
-······--· ---·---·-· - -- ·-· ·---!~-------- -·· --- · ·----·--- --- ·---·- -- ·---- ------ ·---.--··-- -··· ------- -.---·-·-- ------r--· -··-- ··---·-- - - -· '-·· ------ i---------·-- ·---------

192 _______ ___ ??_~j___lQ_t~~S.~~rge_~------· -- __________ i 2,000 ! ! 2,000 ! 1 2,000 
193 ! i Li i ! ! I 

----- ---- · -·-·-- - ---- · -- ·-- ~-1-·-- ·--- -- --·· · - - --- - · ---·-·---- --···· · ------------·· - -- ----- ·-----·-- ------ --·-'.--·-·-··· -- - ------ --- --.------------- ·----·------ -·--- ----
194 ! !Total Operation & Maint of Equip ! 304,500 ! 2,548 ! 307,048 ! O-! 307,048 

- ----- -----·---· - -----1--··-----------·---------------·--------·-1·----- ---·------,~-------· - · ----- ·- 1 -----··-· ·· - - ------··---- ---.----- - -------------
195 I ! ; I : I ! --·-· -··--·-····- .... - ----j·-1--- ···-· ·---- ···· ----·- -·· --·-- - . .. ... -------------- . -----l----·---·---·- - ··· -·;------··- ·- ·- ·--r---·- - -- --·--·-----· - . ··--1·-------1-------· 
196 I I ' I ! I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A IBI C I D I E I F I G H 

~--Acco.;;;!H_=-~-~ !!;g~1i'i;~,~~P.~1_3_1 = _; 2019c'~2~ I 20!9~2~0~~•~·~ _hropmd l Propo5'd 
31 Number i i j Org Bgt \ Amds I Amded Bgt \ Amds J Amded Budget 

- _______ _j_J. _ ____________ - _--------·-·-·-·-··- -·- __.L_ _______ _______ i - ·-·----1-----------__ L_-=-__:_:_--=L_ ________ _ 

~:: =-=- ~:~~\ lg!~~~~:;:_~=~=------j- --:--12.000- : --=-=t- - -12,000 1----+: ____ 12,000_ 

~~~ =~===~~~t~~f~~~f:~ct~ __ Set~ic_~~-- ----=--t:-=-='=~~L---
44 

~-t--=-j~~- ~~90'!1= _ 3,;~: 
201 410 : jCustodial Supplies 1,000 i i 1,000 I 1,000 ---··--·--·---·-'--"--- -- T-------~------------,--·------------ ·------------
202 413 i i Drugs and Medical Supplies 1,200 I i 1,200 I i 1,200 

-··-·· -· · ·---- -· --- -- ·- ---·~--- -----·--·--·- ··-·--·---·-·----- --·-- ·--,-··-·--- ---l---··-il=-----, ---·---·--····-
203 415 ! !Electricity ! 14,100 : , 14,100 1 14,100 

204 ~~~=--=-~~~4flq_~;;g-~j~iP_pi~~~~=-~---- -=-~-==-------- ·-L--~~~-5J.2Yl=--==~~=-~-r--.-=--- s.~o_oJ_ ___ ·__ I ___ "),ooo · 

~~~ --- =::~-~~~JE~t~~~;~:~:.:~ :~:-~::,=~--~--=i~:~~~-1-~==:-:---~1~- - ==~4~~t~=-- ~~- ===i~i~= 
-- -· ··- ·- -·-1--·- ----·--··-------·----- ----- ·----··--·--- ··-·-+---··----····- . -- ·-- -- ·----- -

~~~ -------·- -----~~~l-~~;~~;~--c~~~~is;~~- --··---- -------+--------30,oocd- · _J~~~~+----·----3~~6~6 \ 900 
{" 3-~~%}-

-------··- ···· -----· ·-- -~------------·----------·-"·-· ···---- ·----- . - -- ·- ··-··- --!- - ·- -----··--·-··--·-· ·---·---- ·----- ··-· 

~~ ~ - ---·---- - }!·}J-·1 ~;:~;1f~~~;:iel~~~~ce _______ ____ +--·-·---·· -2,000-r--··-· ---·---f---··----·-foo~--r-------1 ·- ------2~0~-
- ·-- ·----··-··-·-- - -- - -~---------- -- .. -------··-·--- ---·-- -·-- ·----··--- . 

213 i ! ! I ! l 'L -·--··--- ···- ------1--'"---- - ··---- -·-·--·- - -···------- ·--··----1·--- ··-·--- -·--·--T---·---1--- ---------- -·---;-----··-- - _______ , __ _____ _ 
214 - ·------- ·---·-··· . -+l~~!al Oth~~~~_rg~s _________ ----· --'-- __ l~?.~!~ _______ .}.!~~-L-------~6,99~_i' ·---··· 0 j . ---· _____ !~§~2_3- _ 
21s 1 : I I ! . 1 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 PageB 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

. A IBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

2 - Ac;.u.t- -re=_- =mg_~~~;~,: 1:3~ :::::__~:J 2010:2~2.-J201 •-2020l::::_A-";,-;~~;i-+P,.p.,.d I p,•P••~ 
3 Number ! ! I Org Bgt I Amds j Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

-·-------- -- _l___·-······· -·- ·-··---------·----·--·--·-·· _ _ _j_ __ ···- ··----_J __ - ____ l_ _________ J · ·· --·- .J 

fil. 6600~ I Employee Benefits I · 1 i ! ~,-··· --·-·--- ----··· 
- -- --- ···-- ···-·- ··--- -------------t----·--- ··-- - ---r------- - ·- ·--j-- ·----- --------

219 == -E~-~ -~i~~i~~:; _ ~-~----~~~=~ i =~--~1~2 +--==----1~=~~~;~~H=~--=--_ -- -~-~~- ~~~4t 
220 204 1 !State Retirement i 55,270 ! l 55,270 ! I 55,270 

-----·-··--t~----· ··- · ··-- --i---- -------·--- I · ·---j--------·-~- I -- -----··-·---221 205 i ! Employee & Dependent Insurance ! 2,000 l ; 2,000 i 2,000 
---··-··------···----~ ----- -· - ·-·---· ------- ·- - ··-· - -- ·:-···---· - ····-·· ·-- -;-·-·----··-·-··-r--··-·-- .. --------:;-,-· -----·- -·-

222 RET~Hi!-t~1fe T~;~;~~~~~-- Retir~~~---------------~J--· - - ·-}:i~~ ~----- ---1----·--i-'.~~i-1· - --1 ~~ ~-----}}~~-
- -·-·····-·--·-- -·-;-·:-··--·; ... .. ····-·"···--·-----·----- ··--· -·------·· -----,-----··--··-··· .. --. ·-·-+---··- -·---;---· - ·--·-·-----:-i-·--- -+----·---- · ---

2241--·RE·T~J~Ji-t~;dt~:H~:~~:~~: ~-Rciir·;~-; -----------·--!- -· 2~~~!:~+-- ----- - r·---- · · · ?-~·},!~~-i-·-(1 !:~~~) !----·- · 2 ~!~~~ -
...... ·--·-·- -···--,--,- ------ --- -·-··---··---···. ··-··- . ---·--+- ------- --··;---- - ····-·-·---·---·----···-··- - ·---· -·- ;-·- . ·- - - ----

226 ____ 207-~RJ:IJJ:IJ_f~-~9.~~~!~~1:!!~~-~~_:- ~_i:_!i~_l!~---·-·-----~--- ---1_?.~.?-~----------·~---- -1~~4_9_5 __ ~-----~2~-------- -?_~!?.?!.. 
227 208 ! 1Dental Insurance i 12,853 i ! 12,853 : 412 1 13,265 

···-------·- · ··-··- ··--·-+-'· - --·-··· · - ·- ··-·-··---- ···- ··-- · ----·--- --- -------+--····--· .. -------~. ··--····- ····----,·- -------- -- - ---···- .. ·--·--· I - -- - ---
228 _29_~--~:!::Q~~ I _j_i;:>en!~!_!~~~:~-~e--~-13:~!i.!:~~ ... ___ ______ _j ____ . __ _]_J~-~-L. __ .. ___ _____ ~----·- - ____ }?/14:.~ J__ _____ (?50)T _ ___ ______ _ - -~!~?..~. 

~~~ =~~==- ----= ~---=~~~J~~~:!~JrJi~:~±~~~i~6~tio~=----=~ ____ !_:=-=~=~~9~§~l~-~===i=-=·==-~~~~,:g~t+ ... ______ L==--~--s)ot 
231 212 i iEmployerMedicare i 12,124 I ! 12,124 ! ! 12,124 

.. ------·· - 1 ·- ·- - --- -- · · - -- ····-------··--- · - -- ----··- - ·-··- -- · -----.----- ·---·· -- ----·-···- --r-- --- --- -· -·· · - -r··- ---·----- --··· - -------i------ • - - - --- ---- -232 513 ! ! Workman's Compensation Insurance I 58,000 ! f 58,000 i i 58,000 
--------·--·--···-1-r----· ·-··········-·------ - ----- .. - ··---- ··-----· · : ! . I 233 i I I i ' . ··- --··----------··· ·--· -·-·-·-1- ·-· -,, ___ _ ,,. ···- - ·---- -·-----·-·· ---------~-------· ·----;------····---i·-·-·-·------ ··--···-!•" ---·-- - - ·-- ··--····--234 ! ,Total Employee Benefits ! 477,282 ! 0 i 477,282 i (5,461) ! 471,821 
----··- ·-··- ··· ---- ···---1··-<----·· -· -- ·- ---------····---- ---- -------·----·-·- -·- - - -~----· ······.-- ... . , -·-·-- ----.. ·-···-··· .... -,-- -------·- ··-·-··· ····-- ·--···-235 ! ! : i ! I --···- - · ... ···-···-···-·-· .. ··---1---•--- -· . . •·· .. ···-· ...... - ----· ·- --- __ ...... . ·--- ·--------- -------·--· ---· ------~----·---------·---···--·-- ·--·· - · ·- -·i-·--·-·-·----·-t---·· -- ·-·---···-

236 j ! ! i ! i ' --·- . --- --------·· · ·-·-·- ·1- ·1- .. . ------·-·-··-· -----·--------- - ·· -- ... ··-···- ·- ---·- --- ----:-- --·-·- --------- ···· ··-:- -··--------- --- - ···t·- -- ·- - ····-- - - ·· · · - -- ··;· --· -·-··-----r-- ·--- - --- --- · ··- ··---- ·- -

237 i i : I i ' I 
238 ===-~~==~~~~:_Ji!~-~~---=-~=:·=~:-~.-:=-:-.==~=~~~=·=~--···--:----===-~~~-= j --=~--=~ ·=--=-~=~---~-: --.~t=-~-= '.-=-·==-~-~=~~ 
239 I I ! : ; ! 

- ·- -- - ·-- - - -· -·· - - ---~·-·---· · - - -- - ·-· ·· -------·-· --- ---·-·· ---- -------- --- --- ---1---- ·· ---·· - ··-··- -- - . - - ·- -··--·--- --·- ·---;------·--·---· -· · - - ---, ------- · 

240 I ! · . : 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 c l D - l E I -- F I G H 

lih~~~=~~~~~t~~:~~~-~-
~ --6ifooo1-tc;Pitaioutla~ - - - ----~-----------·t------·-i-----------~1--------i 

--------- ---··-- ·- - --·----·---·-------,-- ____!._ __ ___ _____ ! --+------
242 __ }~1-BMILI_( ]=:ng_i!1~~!.~~g_ Se~~~ces L _________ I _J __________ Q_J _ 0 
243 321-STBGP !Engineering Services i 170,400 ! (8,000) i 162,400 ! \ 162,400 
244 ___ 32_2~BMILKrE~al~~tio~-and Testing______________ O I 350 1 35Cq----1- 350 

~:: ::~BRI~blt~~~~-f ~:: ~~~~~~::~:~::- =-~~~=--:n- --6•578-:-----~=-~~: i----r·--------~-:~~~-
247 =---]l~~STBGPfTMatchingSh-a-re----~---·-----~~==-------1· _-_---~~-=-.),222_!______ ---( 4-.§2L--=-~~=---S,232·1-----=r---------5-,2-32 
248 ---~ 9-ST AJ_Q~-~-~-~!_c~ing Sh~~-e-State Aid_ (2.yo_f~.'._!_~2016) __ 6, 13 5_j_ _______ j_ ___ ·- ___ ?.,l}?.J ______________ _ 

~:~ --4~:~~~Jt~i-+~:·:~:n-~-~~~:: -------·---- :---- 8:~~T~-t--{~t!~~}~-----· -111,2-&-f---------~-----111,2 i-~-
------------- -~-L--------···· ------- -----··------ -------------,-·--- --- ---.,-···--·---+--· -----------·--- -+-- 1----------

. 251 ··- ·- --- - ---'!Q~~_rus~~~ -~-t~-~e.__________ ___ +-------iqg_Q __ !--- :. 3,000_ i-----t-- 3,000 
252 ________ __ _?Q_?_1_j ~_:idg!'._ ~~-~!~uction _ -·---- -·-------+---· _ _.?? ,~_9~_J_ _ _l_22, l 9?_i __ _____ 41 O,q_QQ_l _ --·-__ ± _______ 4__!_Q!.OQ_O __ 
253 __________ ______ ?~?J l.!3-~iJ~~g Con~~C:!io~-- --·-- -- ------------1---------·-·J __________ - --·\- -------- __ __ ----+---- ------- ----·-
254 790 ! •Other Equipment (Plotter) I ! ' 0 ! I 0 

255 ===~--~~= 1TIC\I~~-11i~r~i:I\~~·es ---=:=====-L=-=---=-- ! ==~:--=-=-t==~-==-----°-I~=---==r-·----=~=-~=c[ 
256 7141 1Highway Equipment i 100,000 l . ! 100,000 i 83,350 I 183,350 

257 ==-~-~~---~~--?_l)JJM~~~!~~-ce Equip~ent -·-=~-=-~.:-=----·_J _______________ : --·----=-=1=~~~=~-= --~-=~~c[[=-~~- __ ]~==-=-=~~~= 
258 718 1 IMotorVehicles i 200,000 i (92,883) : 107,117 ! I 107,117 

-·------- ·-· --,-··r:-:---·- ·- -----------· -- ·- -- ·-----,-·--· - -- ·-------·-, ----·-----. -- --·-·------·- -1---------. ---------··----
259 718- -TRA! jMotorVehicles-Trade-in I 0 i 198,883 ! 198,883 i ! 198,883 

-- - ·-------·· ·--- -····--------- ·-------- -------· ·-------·-;-1·------1---------::-r···--- ·------t . ---- ····--

~:~ ---- ··726~sTl~6~·}:~:~-:~-~~:J:~i:iA~~·ixo_r _~_T.~GP) _____ : ·--i8i~206-1---~{~·:H~--j- - ----- --~~t,~~~-+-· ----- +-------~~-~~~~ 
--·- ·-----· - ······---J _ __ ____ __ _ -·- --·- -····-- ·-·- -----· ·····- ··- ··--·------· ---·- - - ·--·--··--- - - ·-·--·-----·· · · ···- ··-·-···-----·- ·-·~ . ----· -- ____ ! ___ --··-·- - - ---·- ---

262 726-STBGP ! JState Aid Projects I 231 ,633 i (l,960) i 229,673 i i 229,673 

263 =~~=~~---=:=If-.•~=~==~-~=-===---==:~----~~=~~:=-.=-l ________ J __________ j_ ___________ -~---- -----L __ _ 
264 ___ ... _______ ___ ! i To~l- ~a r_~t~_!_QutlaL ___ ______________ fl ___ .}_dl_21881 __ j_ _ _ 2~?.!.~0-~~-- --_}~QS,6~~--L-._~l_,35~ .J-- 2,689,036 

1 

265 i I j I i 
266 TOTALfi1cH:w±Ys-----------·----· -- ·---1--4-,38~474 j l,310,-466\--s;699~9-~ior--- 77 ,889 I . 

-----·----···---·--r~------------·-·· ··-·--·· -- ·---··-·-----·-,- · - -· --- ·--·-·--,-----·----·T-··---------~-+ ------·----·----·-----
267 i I I L ! · I 
~:: ===-=--=- - -- f:----==--=~~~~~-=~-=~-=-~-=-~=-----~===-=-=--=--i ------+-=:·-------·:~~:i==-=+--===-= 

----------···--·-·---i-r-----·- --·-·---------·----····---1·--------r----··-----1---··---·----·-+----t 
270 I I I i i I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 10 



2 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G H 

3 

-~c_-:-~=~;~:~,~~~l~l =L 2019-202~~~~1 Aep;~;,-d _:Thrnpo,.d i Propmd 
Number ! I I Org Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Bgt , Amds Amded Budget 

_ ___ _________ J_j_ --·-- ·- _________ -L ___________ _j_ ___________ J_ ~! _ -~I __ _ 
211 ________ 8~~QQ_l~~-~_!-~e~~ce _ _ _______ L_ _____ -+---- --_L _________ } __ - ! · _ 
272 I i \_ ___ -· I l i 

213 ~~~==--==-- 1-r ·~~~==~:=-=~==---=~-===~=~-=--==~==~-~===~~t=~~==-=L=-=--==~~~~=t==~~1-=--====--= 27 4 82120 I Highways and Streets i ! l ! i 
---------:-T--1------- --·--·--·------------·-···-------------- --,----------- ------ +-- -------.-· -----------· · -j- ---------~----------- - ----

~;:--- - --------{6fil-l~-~:-~~::~l-~~ ~~~::----------------+---------6-j--- ----t----------- ~ 1---- i -~ 
211 -----------15"12 :-l?-~1-. n-ci-p~l~~o-th_e_r i~-~;;~- -- ----- -----1-------- ----0 -I - ---- - __ T _____ - - ----o-r-· -------i---------------ci -

- ---------------·'-----------------·----- . I 

278 l' i _l i i ! I 
--···------·----- _..! _ ________ __________________ ________ __ _ · · - ··· ·· - · - · - ----·-- ---- -------··----L----------L·--·------· · - ·- ··-----·- _J__· ·--···--·-·-- I 

279 ! !Total Principal on Notes i 0 ! 0 i 0 i --ol·------------0-

~:~ ===:=-------~-=~ --~++~-=-=--~~-==~=~-=--~--=-= =-=--~=~~===-~-=-=~--=-==-+- - -~-=--~==·r -~-~~ .~-~--- :·==~=:1=---==1====~=-------- ---
282 ==~~~:=-~--~-=tt·-=-~~-~- -~-=-=-=~-==~~~= ~---~=:-~=~=-~-=L-= ::==-~=1~=~=~~===-i==--~--=-~:=~~==- --=·r.-~~~-=~-J-~-=-=-==-~~----~= 
283 82220 ! ! Highways and Streets i i i i I -----· ------··----- -r-r·--·---- -- ··--·--·------------- ------·-·· --·----- -------· -1------·- ·------- -· - --- -r---------- ------,. - -- --- --·--- ----- ---------.--- --·-----------r----------- -----
284 604 ! Interest on Notes 1 0 l i 0 l I 0 --------------1-,---·---- ··-----·-·---- -----· -- -- - ------------------; . ; . . 
285 ' ! I I ; 0 ! I 0 ·--- ---·-· --------- --!--1------··· ····- -·------- ------- ------·· ___ ____________________ _ _ !__ _____________ __; . - -· - ----------- ----·--- - --:.------- --- __ _ _ .. __ 

286 ! !Total Interest on Notes i 0 i 0 l 0 i 0 0 

===-=-~= -_Ir~ =~~-=---~~~-==~-=-~:~-=~~-~~ -~~:====r- -~==:-=--r~~==-~===~-;-~~-=:===:-~l~~~~-~~-=-t==-===-----
288 Total Debt Service i 0 i 0 : 0 ! 0 I 0 

- --------·-··-· -1-: - -·-·--···--···- .. ·---·· ------- ·- -··--- - ----- ----i-------------;--------- -----t-·-·--·····--- ------------1--------- ------· 
289 ' ' ' I ' ' I -···-- -·- ·······-- ----- -----···i- ~----- --- - - -------------· - - ----- -------·----------~- - ---- ··-· - - - --- - -+--------------- -'-- ·- ------ ·---·-- · ·- J_ __ _____ .-.'---

290 _____ ___ -~_9_QOO~ -~Q~~~~~------- · -- ----- -- ---- ___ . _____ ____ _ : __ _______ -----+-----·-----· ---'-----___ ___ _____ --··· -1--____ ------+' _ 
291 __________ __ 9-?_IQQ!_j_T_r<i~~[i_er_s Q_u_t ___ ________ ___ __ __ _ -- ------- - ~- - -- - -· - - -- -------~----- -- --- -~- ____ _ _____ __ 0-~-- _ ---------+------------_9-
292 5901 !Transfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) j 14,082 i ! 14,082 : I 14,082 

----·-----··- ·••-- ·----+~·-- · - ·-·----------·-- ---··---- - ·- .. ···--•·• --··•··--· ' I I 

293 : I j ~ i ! ' 

294 - - ----- ·---rlro_t_a IT-;:-~~s-£-e;~-o-u-t ------ ----- - - - ------!--------1-4,osn---------o-:- - ·------1-4,082-1" --- ---------ol 

~:: ==-~~===~::. J11~-=~~-- -- -==-=~=~ . --=~~~- - ~- --:~--===]~~~ --==~~=--i _ -=~-==1~-~=---~~ -=~~---~1~-~=-i __ 
297 ! I l -t : ! I -------------- ·------ ·· ···---.-L...-1-··· ------- - -·--- ------- ·-- ·------·--·· ·------ -----~---------__ L __________ r------·--------- ----~--------+-

__ _}~~Q~ 

298 I I ! i ! i I 

299 Tut;,I--Ex~nditures -- ---------------- --------- ----- 4,403,556 I I,3io~66T _____ 5~714,022! 77,889 l - -----s;791,911 

300 -- - -- --=-==:~~IL _________ ~====--==-~=---=:-+-- ---- --- I --------~- - · ---·- - - - ---··· _i ___________ ! ____________ _ 
301 l I I i i I 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 11 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

A 181 C I D I E I F I G I H 

:-~~~--~ ~-:~~"~~~i~~~t ~~~= 
3 Number \ i I Org Bgt ! Amds \ Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

_______ LL___ ___ · _____ __(_ ___ _j_ _____ ! 

303 Less Encumbrances . . . . . . . . . .. L 5,000 l ______ L __ , __ =t=== _______ _ 302 Estimat~~ Total FB per_~~ Report June 30, 2019 --i-- 736,337 ! ____ I __ I 1- ____ _ 
304 ~s-~i~_add.~y,cai!~~l~- ~e;tri~t;~f~up.ci_#aJ~Ace-i~ifi::i_o~:~ -,: --~ 731,337 ! ~-~1,3~2_[-__ . 731,_~~2_ 

~~:-------------= ---~jj~~-~-====~~===--==---- ; ---==J~==--- i -- ---~------ I I - ___ .. .. __ 
. ' I I ' I 

307 - - __ :__,, ··-- ------+~- --------------------------· ------------·-----J__ _ _____ --r-- -----+-----------J ___ iif= ________ _ 
308 I I I ' ' t --·-··--------i_J ___ ___ , ____________ ,_,, ___ --i-____ ,__ . ___ _j__ _ __________ ,,__ ___ - -

309 .:_ro~U-~~~en~!:._+ _11 ___________ _ ·----------------t--_4,4~_~,021T\ _ _Jl951~08-J----~'-3~1,322_ 
1 

___ 83,350 ___ 5,424,679 
310 i I ' I I ---· ·----- ----- ,-·1·---------·--·- --· -- ------·----i------- ----, -------------·· +-----+--- ·----
311 ; I : i . I I 

------·- - ··· - ----·'-J. --·-·· ···-·------· ·-------- --····---.. --------+----·---·----; --------'·· --------------r- i 
~~ ! Total_ ~~~~~~~e-Ir~--~-~-~---=~::::=--====:~~~----====-~=--±---- -~~-~~t.:- · · 8~5-~~~L~~~==~=~,6-~~t ___ 83,350 

1 
----~6:-~~~-~-

314 Expenditure Budget j 4,403,556 ! 1,310,466 ! 5,714,022 i 77,889 I 5,791,911 
--·--· ·-·-·- ------,----------·-----·- - ··- .. .. -----,-------.--------·~-----,-- ---···-----

315 ! i ! I i l + 
31s T;;t;IE~:r~-~_dit~;;~~~ct-Tr~~~r;~ o~!~--=--=:= _____________ :j__i~o~~~56 i

1
, -1~~~~~~~~~-f::·.==5;7j_4~~~=fl _ 77,889 -==--=:~191i~1 

! l l ' 1 

317 ------ - ______ J_J ______________ -·· ·------· ... ----- --t------- __ [_ --- --- --!---- --------1 ,------ -- ---
318 Estimated Ending Fund Balance I 773,802 ! (415,158)1 358,644 5,461 i 364,105 

319 :=----~-~~--~:=--Lr~-~=-~~=:-----~~----~-~---=~-------~~~=~--,,----=~-=--=--~--~-r~·:=~=~-c=~ :-==~-~- -~ -__ -~----- - ----r-----=--=~=~~-~~~~ 
320 ; I i : ! ! . I I I ' 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 Page 12 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Budget Recommendation -

General Purpose School Fund 

Fund 141 



Account Number 

Gerieriil Fund 141 

5/1812020 14'bb . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

·zof9-2020 2019-2020 Approved · · Proposed 

; Original Budget Amendments A.mended Budget : · Amendments 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

~~ncral _ P~_rpose Scho~~ Expc~d~tures 

10.000 

71000 

71100 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

: ' Ed_~_cati_on 

'Instruction 

: Regufar lnstnrc1ion Program 
116 : "Teachers 

i 17 '. i C.,;e~r L,;dd~~ Program 
ii8 : ; i-io;;,ebo~~d T~ach~~~ . .. 

163 ; ; Edu~~ii~~~i As~i~t;;,;~ 
i 95 : '. Certifi~d Subst.itute"T~achers 
198 ' : Non_-CeI:tified Subs~tu~e Teach_ers 
20 I •Social _Security_. 

204 <State_ Reti_rement . .. . . . _ ... . 
205-RET-VIS ·Employee and Dependent Insurance 
- . . - Life Insur~~e ·-· . - . .. 206 

.. 206-RET-LIF; : Life lns~ran_ce _ 

. 207 : Me~.i~3:! I~~ur~_nc~ 
207-RET-MED · ·-Medical In_surance 

. . 208 · ' Dental Insurnn~~ 
208-RET-D_EN : ·_Dent_al Insurance_ 

2 !.o.: : Unemployment_ Comp_ensation 

2_12 . ·Employer Medicare .... 
35_5 · Travel_ . 
399 · •Other Contracted _ _5ervi_c_es 

429 · . Instructi_onal S_upplics .... 
429:EES ' Instruction~! Supplie_s - Eaton_Ele'!'entary Sc_hool 

429-FLM . Instructi()nal Suppli_es_:_ Fort Loudoun .Middle School_. 
4_29_-GBS Instructional Supplies - Greenback School_ 
429-HPS . :Instructional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School 
429-Li::s • i~;~~ii~~~ i s~ppii~;: : l._~ud~~E!~;;,~ni.",y ~S~h~ol . . 

429-LHS : ; lnstructi_o!'al _S_upplies .- Loudon High S_chool 

429-NMS. : 1ns1ruc!i~n_al Suppl_ies - N_orth _Middle School ... .. 
429-PES . : Instructional_ Supplies_ - Ph_iladelphi_a E!e_mentary School 

429-READ_ · histructional _ _supplie~- ~Q 
429-SES . · ln_structionalSupp_lies - Steek_ee __ El_emen_tary S_chool _ 

44 9 · . T extb_'.'oks . 

524 · ln-S_e.,-ic_e §_taff D_evelopment ... 
__ 599 : Other. C~arges 

790 : : Other Equipment . ... . _ . 
790-EES ' ·Other Equipment- Eaton Elementary School 
19o:F~M · _·_ Oih_~~ Eqll_ip;;,~nt :f~rt L~~do~n Middle School 

790-GBS ' ' Other Eq_u_ipm, n!-_Greenb_a_ck Scho_o_l 
790_-HPS ! .: Other_E.quip!Tlent -. H_ighla_nd .!'_ark Elementary _School _ 

790-LES : , O_tlu:_r_[oq~ip!n.ent :. L_ou_do~ !Sle.inentary School 
790-_LHS · : Other jOqu_ipmc_n_t -__ l,_o_ud~n-High Scho_ol 

790-l'JM_S 'Other !'quipment -_1'jorth Midd_le School . . 

. 790-PES_!_ :other_!:quipm_e_nt -~ -~~ilad_i:l~h.ia Elem~~tary Sc_hool ... . 
790-SES i ' Other_ ~U.!P_me_nt - S~eekee _ Elementary _School 

: :Total Reeula.r Instruction Proeram 

14,099,176 
" 

187,_138 

5()_,000 0 

7,000 O · 
1,218,302 0 

45,600 : o · 
128,914 · o · 

9_48,488 ll,852 

. 1,623,098 : 20,320 

2,803 ' o • 
56,942 ' 590 ; 

14,700 0 

_2,615,180 4,183 

52,828 0 

130,580 . 1,375 

30,30,0 : 0 

25,000 0 
217,985 ' 2,772 

5,000 0 
83,000 ; 0 

I06,000. (4,000) 

48,197'. 0 

19,786 2,663 
33,196 0 
25,832 2,000 

35,623 (4,964) 
46,040 (5,000) 

42,256 (2,110) 
26,782 ' 0 

o · 0 
13,975 " 1,725 
50,000" 177,156 

2,000 . 0 
o· 0 

150,000 • 100,0_00 

5.498 9,14_6 . 

.. 3_,112,. _l,999 

5,7_12 ' 10,407 
4,662 _5,560 : 

4,672, 7,846 
9,2t7 l2,73_1 

16,052 . 11.183 
5,820 4,793 
1,749 : 1,000 : 

22,011,737 ; 560,365 

14,286,314 i 0 . 14,286,314 

50,000_ ... . 0· ~1Lcaoe: _ 

7,000 . . 3,ooo"" . . . 10,000 Adjusted based on ftnal 
...... . : - . . . expenditures. 

1,218,302 0 :_ 1,218,_3_02 
45,600 6,000 : 51,600 

128,914 ·' .. . (23,200) . 105,714 . 

960,340 . .. . 0 960,340 . 

1,643,418 o · 1,643,418 

2,803 . 1,700 : 4,503 . 

57,532 o : 57,532 

14,700 0 1_4,700 ' 

2,619,363 0 . 2_.619,363 

52,828 0 52,828 

131,955 0 131,955 : 

30,300 : .. 6,500 36,800 · 

25,000 : 0 25,000 

220,757 ' o : 220,757 • 

5,000 o _· 5,000 

83,000 6,000 ' . 89,000 
102,000 0 10].,000 

48, 197 o • 48,197 
22,449 ! o · 22,449 . 

33, 196 0 33,196 : 

21.8:iz : 0 27,832 

30,659 -·.-- - 0 3_0,_659 . 

41,040 ' o : 41,040 

40,146 ' 0 4_0,146 . 

26,782 ; o : 26,782 
0 0 0 

15,700 .' 0 1~._700 
227, 156 O ' 227, 156 

2,000 0 . 2,000 
0 . 0 0 

250,000 . 0 250,000 . 
14,644 : 0 ' 14,644 : 
5,771 ci ,- 5,771 

16,119 ' o . 
" 

16,119 
10,222 . o '. _ 10,222 

12,518 .- 0 _12,518 
2t,94B 0 . - -- .. 2_t ,94B 
27,235 o : 27,235 

·· - --
10,613 0 - l()_,_613 ; 
2,749 0 - 2,749 . 

22,572,102 ; 0 22,572,102 ' 

5 



~ccount Number 

- · GeiieralFiinCI l 41 · 

5/18/2()20 14:00 

71200 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

1 · Saecia/ Education Program 
116 ; :Teachers 

116-vR ; ' Te~cher~ 
.117' ' C.areer. Ladd.er Program ... ... -·· 
128 : ' Homebound Teachers 

. 16J : Ed~catlon~J),;~ist~ts ... . . . . 
163-VR' :Educational Assistants 

i7j( ispeech P~~~Iogist . . 
189• ' Other Salaries & Wages 
.195 ' :·certified Sub;ti~te.'J:e~~hers 
198 • .Non-Certified Substirute Teachers 
20 I : : Soci~I Security: . . . . 

20 I-VR , · Soci~I Security 
204 : ~tale Retiremen.t 

204-VR: .State Retirement 
205-RET-V.l_i> : .Emploxe.ea~d. Dep.enden-t ln.s_urance 

206 : ' Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF ' •Life Insurance 

206-VR ' Life I~su"r~nce . . . . . 
207 ' ·.Medical. Insurance .. 

207-RET-MED ' •Medical Insurance 
207~ yR,: ; M.e.di~ai l~;u~~nce 

··-·· 
208 ' ; Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN · ·Dent.al Insurance .... 
208-VR •Denial Insurance 

212 Empl~x~r .M~dicare 
212-VR: · Employer Medicare 

399 ' ·Other Contracted Services 
429 : .Instructionai Supp lie; 

499 · . Otlter Suppl.i.es & Mat.e.rials. . .. 
725 ' Spec.ial Education Equipment . 

Total S.pecial In;tru~ti on_ P .. ~g",~m 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019:2020 2019-2020. Approved 

: Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget : 

1,452,095 '. (30,000) · 1,422,095 
O· 92,886 . 92,886 . 

4,000 0 4,000 . 

23,000 ; (12,000) i 11,000 . 

. 347,590: . o ' 347,590 ' 
O· 57,297 . 57,?97 : 

198,165 : 30,000 : 228,165 
4.0.000 0 40,000 : 

5,000 · O · 5,000 .. ' 
26 •. 000 : O ' 26,000 

129,943 " 0 129,943 
0 · 10,031 ' 10,031 

216,295 0 216,295 
0 14,431 14,431 

660 0 660 : 

8,418 0 8,418 ' 

1,51.1 0 1,511 
o· 1,500 1,500 

357,291 o · 357,291 
3,750" 0 3,750 . 

O: 30,820 . 30,820 : 
17,000 0 17,000 
4,300 ; 0 4,300 

o· 2,213 2,213 . 
30,390" O ' 30.390 

0 . 2,891 2,891 
O' 0 0 

81,752" (40,000) 41,752 
0 82,000 ; 82,000 

103,500 , 45,000 148,500 . 

3,050,660 · 287,069 : 3,337,729 , 

Propiiseil · 

A;,,endments 

·-. 

0 
0 
0 
o : 
0 
o : 
0 
o : 

Proposed· 

Amended Budget 

1,422,095 : 
.92,886 ' 

4,000 . 

. . 11,000 ; 

(I ,fo~( 
1,000 . . . . . •.. -

o.' 
O · 
o · 
o · 

200 : 
o · 
0 
O · 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O • 
0 
0 . 

o : 
0 
o · 
0 

o : 

27,000 
129,943 ~------; 

10,03 1 
. 216,29.5 

14,431 
860 

8,418 

. l.511 
1,500 

357,?91 
3,750 

. . 3.0.820 : 
17,000 
4,300 
2,213 : 

30,390 
2,89.I 

0 
41 ,752 
82,000 . 

148,500 

3,337,7.29 

6 



~ccount Nu~_~e~" _ 

General Fu-riifi 4 i 
5il8/21l20.14:00 

71300 V~cation-~i iiducation Proiram· -~. -
P .6 '. !c~ch_e_rs ·- - - . . 
11_? ' ~a~~~-r _La_d?_er Pr~gram 
1 __ 6} _: E.~-~~8:t_i~n!'!. A~~~~~~~~ 
195 ' Certified Substitute."fea~h_c;rs . 
.19.8 :. 'Non-Certifi_ed Substitute Teac_h.ers .. 

198-CT( : Non-C.~rtified Substi_tute "'["e~chers. 
201 : Social Security 

.. _ _ . 2~~. ::_ ; s_late ~~t{re_1~~-~t .. __ .. _ . . .. .. --··. 
~05-RET-_YIS ' : Employee .and I)epende~t lns_urance _ 

206! . Life Insurance -
206~RET-LIF :Lire Insur.;,ce 

. 207 ; ; Medlcal_ insuran~~ 
208 : : Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN ' i Dent~! insur.;,c~ 
212_; . Employer_ Medic.are . . . . ... . • . . .. .. .. 
336 ; ~ Maintenance and R~pair Serv(ces·Equip~ent 
'.l55 : T~a~el . - . . . - . . . . 

39.9 ' ' O.ther ~o.ntra~ted Services. 
399-CTE . Other Contracted SefVices . 

425 . Gasoline 
429 ' · Instructional Supplies 

4_99-CTE! . Other S~p-piie; & M~terials 
499~RES . Other ~upplies & Materi_als 

. 599-CTE ' Other_ Charges 
790 · ·Other _Equipment 

790-CTE '. : Other Equipment 

:Total Vocat~onal Ed~t:~tion ~~~grai:n .. 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020 2019-2020 

, .. Original -B~dget : Amendments 

Approved 

Amended Budget , 

739,500 . 0 739.500 
- ~6.ooo 0 · 6.ooci 1 

20,808 : 0 20,898 : 
§,700 o_; 5,700 : 

. 10,000 0 10,000 
0 450 450 

46,921 ' 0 46,921 . 

81,267' 0 . 81,267 

173 0 173 : .. 
2,714 0 2.714 . 

400 . 0 400 
146,360 0 146,360 

5,400: 0 5,400 
810: 0 · .. 810 . 

10,949 ' 0 10,949 
2,300 : 0 2,300 : 

8,000 0 8.000 
0 0 0 
0 4,100 . 4,100 : 

200 0 200 
74,386 , 0 74,386 

0 22,997 ' 22,997 
0 5,000 5,000 
0 2,212 2,212 

60,000 (1 ,000) 59,000 
o· 0 0 

1,2.21,888 ' 3,3,759 . 1,255,647_ 

26,284,285 , 881,193 : 27,165,478 ' 

Proposed 

A-mendfri'ents 

•··· ·· 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 '. 

0 t 

o.: 
o ' 
0 
0 

O : 
O · 
0 
o · 
0 

o' 
0 
o . 
0 
o · 
0 ' 

0 
0 

0 '. 

0 

Proposed· 

A.;,ended Budget 

739,500 
_6,o_oq · 
20,808 

. s.700 
10.oqo 

450 
46,921 
8.1.267 ; 
. __ 173 
2,714 : 

400 

1_46,3_fj0 . 
5,400 

810 
10,949 
_2,300 
8,000 . 

0 . 
4,100 

200 
74,386 

. 22,997 
5,0_00 . 
2,212 

59,000 
0 

1,255,~47 • 

27,165,478 . 

7 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

BODGEI AMENDMENIS 
General Fund 14f -- - --

Account Number -·- -5/18li020-14:00 - ·2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved- Proposed -Proposed 
· -- - · -- -- - · . Original Budget : Amendments Amended Budget : Amendmen.ts Amended Budget == 

72000 : 'SupP._ort S~rvic05. 

72 I 10 Attenda_nce . . 
105 Suocrvisor I Director 43,492: 0 : 43,492 ' 0 · 43,492 - -- ---
20 I Social Security 2,696 . 0 - 2,696 0 : 2,696 
204 State Retirement 4,228 - 0 _ 4,228 - 0 4,228 : 
206 Life Insurance -- i6o' 0 ' 160 - 0 160 
207 Medical Insurance O' 0 0 ' 0 - 0 - ___ _ 
208 Dental Insurance o· 0 0 - 0 - 0 : 

----- 212 Employer Medicare 631 0 · _6_3_1 [ 0 631 
355 Travel 50 0 50 ' o_: 50 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 2,0oo · 0 _ 2,000 0 - 2,000 

-- __ --- ----1 lTotal Attendance 53.257 , 0 53.257_• 0 . 53,257 

72120 Health Services 
105-CSH ' : Supervisor/Director 44, 181 • 30 44,211 0 44,211 

131 • · Medic~! P~rsonn-ei _ _ . . 289,020 0 289,020 : 0 289,020 

1,_ 189_-CSH -Other Salaries& Wage~ 39,771 ' (4,321) 35,450 • 0 __ 35,_450 

BOE Approved Moy 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

19_8-CSH - -Non:Certificd Substitute Teachers 0 2, 100 2, 100 0 2, 100 
__ _ 201 ·social Security 17,920• 0 17,920_ 0 : 1,7_,920 

201-CSH ' :Social Security 5, 113 (255) : 4,858 0 4,858 
__ 204 : :State Retir~mcnt . ·-- - 30,062 0 30,06i 0 30,062 

204_-CSH i :state Retir~ment _ _ _ __ _ 7,602 _ (1,032) 6,570 - O - 6,570 ___ _ 
205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance I 02 0 l 02 0 I 02 

206• Life Insurance 1,635 0 I,635 0 I,635 
206-CSH · Life Insurance _._ io8 · (388) 320 O 320 

206-RET-LIF . . Life Insurance . __ . 325 0 325 0 - 325 
207 _ Medical Insurance 60,080" 0 60,080 0 - 60,080 

207-CSH. Medical insura~~. 11 ,211 (3,68:7) : 7,524 - 0 ' i ,524 
208 ·Dental Insurance 2,400 0 ' 2.400 , 0 2,400 

208-CSH ·Dental lnsuranc' 754 (379) 375 0 375 • 
208-RET-DEN - Dentnl Insurance __ 432 - 0 432 - 0 432 

21_2 -EtnployerMedicarc 4,191 0 4,191 0 4,191 
212-_CSH ;Employer Medicare _ _ _ _ 1,196 ' (60) · 1,136 : 0 · 1,136 -

3_55 ·Travel 400 - 0 400 ; 0 - 400 
355-CSH Travel 3,000 (1,465) - 1,535 o 1,535 

399 ·OtherContractedServices 9,100" - 0 9, 100 0 9,100 
399-CSH 0th-er Contra~ted S_~~ce~ -- - ---- 6,000 _ (2,000) 4,000 0 - 4,000 

413 , Drugs and Med_ical _Supplies 10,000 4,000 - 14,000 · 0 14,000 
435 Office Supplies 1,000 • 0 1,000 0 · 1,000 

499-C_SH ' Othe;Supplics& Materia)s 33,4.64 (3,008) - 30,456 0 ' 30,456 __ _ 
524 • ln-Scrvicc/StaffDevelopment 600 - O 600 0 600 

524-CSH · : 1n-Scrvicc/Starf[>~vel~p~ent 7,000 1,674 8,674 0 8,674 
735-CSH - -Health Equi_PfTl<:nt O, 12,791 12,791 O - 12,791 

Total Health Services 587.267 4,000 591,267 0 591,267 

8 



Account Number 

General Fun-d !'4 f 
5/18/2020 i4:00 

72130 

BOE Approved Moy 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

; Other S111den1 Support 
1 i j ! Career Ladder Program· 
i:Z3 i' G~idanc~ p~;~o~ei . --
16i_i Ciericai_P_.;rsorutel 

!89'.fE, Othe~ Salaf1es & Wages 
2_0 I ; Social Security 

201-FE: :social Security 
. i.04!_ , Stal~-~~tir~;ne~t 

204-fEi iStale Retirement 
205~RET-vis i _i Empioye~-a,nd Dep~nd~~i Ins~e -~: · 

. 206 ' . . Life_ lnsu.rance 
206-RE'f-LIF I_ ;Ure_ Insurance_ 

_207 · .. _Medi_cal \nsuranc~ 
207-RET-MED : Medical Insurance 

· ·· · - · io8 : - i o~n1ai i~surance 

208-RET'.DEj;i, ·: Denial ln_su.rance_ . .. 
212 ; :Employer Medicare 

212~FE ' Empl~ye~ Medica;c" 
309-SAFE- - C~n~~~ts with Government Agencies 

. . 3_22 . · Ev~l~ati~n and Testing·_ - · 

355 1 ·Travel 
399-SAFE: . co~tracted Services 

499_-FE '. . Otl1er Supplies & Materials 
499-SAFE '. Other Supplies & Materials_ 

. . 524 . In Service/Staff DeveloplT!en_t 
790-SAFE: Otl1er Equipment 

: ·Total Other Student Suooort 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

' 2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved Proposed 

. : Originai Budget : A.;endments A.;ended ·Budget : .. A.;endments 

Proposed 

A:;,,ended ii~dget 

_· _1 :000 : 0 ·- · . -· _ 1,000 ' - o _ 1 000 ' 
664,250 ' 0 664,250 i J,~O() 665 750 LCBOE: 

151 ,799" 0 151,799 : 0 
--

15
j'7

99 
Adjusted based on final 

- .. . • - . expenditures. 
o· 6,197 : 6,197 i o · _ 6,197_ 

50,_65'.7 - 0 ?0,657 0 : . .. 50,657 . 

o: 79 79 : o : 79 

85,455 o : 85,4~_5 . ··a. ~-- ·.·.~--~ 85,455_' 
o· 135 135 . 0 135 : 

102: 0 102 () ,_ 102 

2,746 : o · _2,746 . .. 0 . ··- 2.?46 • 
480 0 _480 - . o_: 480 ' 

154,1 IO · o . 154,110 ' .. 4,2_00 ' .. _1_58,?_IO : 
0 0 _o_: 0 .· ' 0 

6,425 : 0 6,425 ' o : 6,425_ 
432 ; 0 432 ' 0 432 

11,84_71 o · ll_,847 • 0 ' 11.~47 : 
o: 89 89 0 89 • 

0 5,000 ' 5,000 0 - 5,()00 
2_0,0001 0 20,000 o · .. 20,()00 : 

5QO I 0 500 0 500 
o· 9,200 9,200 . 0 9,200 
0 3,500 3,500 O · 3,500 ' 
O· 1,500 1,500 o · l ,~00 

4,500 ' 0 4,500 ' 0 4,500 . 

o' 69,800 69,800 . 0 69,800 

1,154,303 : 95,500 1,249,803 5,700 ; 1,255,503 ' 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

. ~ 

A~co_u~t Number 

General Fund 14f 
5/18/2020" 14:00 · 2019:2020 2019-2020 Approved · Proposed 

·, Original Budget : Amendments Am~nded Budg~t ' . Amcnd;,;ents 

72210 .! Reg1tlar lnsin1cti~~ Prog;~m 

BOE Approved Moy 14, 2020 

Budget Committee Moy 18, 2020 
County Comm;sslon Jun 1, 2020 

_I 0_5 ' S!Jpe~so_r/Direc!or . .. 
117 : Career Ladder Program 
129 •Librarians 
161 :_: secretary (s)_ 
201 : :soci_al Security 

~04:~ ; s.t~lc ~eti.;e1~~~t _ __ _ . __ _ 
205-RET-VJS : '. Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206< Lifeins~;.;,~e . . - . .. -

206-RET-Llf.:_ i Life ln_su_ran_ce 

. 207 '. . '. !vic~i-~~! I_r:is'!:t:':'~~e 
207-RET-MED ' ' Medical Insurance . . ·-·· · - . . 

. . .. . .. 208_; _ Dent_al Insurance 
208-R,EF-DEN i D_ental _lnsu_r_ance 

212_: Employ_er_ Medicare . 
355 : :Travel _ _ . ... 

432-EES : : Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 
43ULM . Lib;.;iy B~~k~/Media ~Fort Loudoun Midd-le School 
432-GBS , .Libmy Books/Media _-G_reenbackSc~o_ol _ 
432-HP~ : :_Library Book~edia- H_ighland Park Elementary_Schoo_I:_ 
432-LES ;_ iLibrary Books/Media - Lo~don __ E.lemcntary __ School _ 
432~LHS : ; Library Books/Media - J,ou~on f:!igh S_choo_I 

432-NMS ' "Library Books/Media - North Middle School 
43.2-PES '. . ! Libra,Y Books/Media ·_ Phiiarl~iphia Ele;,;entary S~ho~I 
432-SES : : Library B~okJMedia - ·St~eke~ Ele·;,;~ntar). S~hool - . 

. 524: '. ln-Service/St~ff Develop;nent - - .. . . 

524-EEs · ' 1n:Seivice/Staff Dev~lop1~~nt ~ Eato~_Eiement~ry S~hool 
524-FLM : In-Service/Staff Development - fo_rt_ Loudoun M_iddle Sch: 
524-GBS i ·.In-Service/Staff DeveloplTient - _Green~a_ck Scho_ol 
524-HPS ' : In-Service/Staff Development_-. Highland _Park_ Elem. Schc' 
524-LES - : In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary Sch of 
524-LHS . ' 1~-S~rvice/St~ffD~veiopm~nt- -L~~d~~ High School 

524-NMS : ln~S~rvi~Staff Dev~lop;;.~~t- North. Middle Scho~I 
. . 524-PES ln-ServiceiStaff Develop;,;ent_- Phii~<l~ipi,ia Eiclll· S~hoo' 

524-S_ES · : ln:Scrvice/Staff Development_: _S_tcckee_ Elementary Scho_C: 
790 · : Other Equipment 

790-SAFE . . Other Equipment 

. ~ Total Regular lnstructi_on ~_rog~a!fl .. 

306,7~8 : 

5,ooo: 
496,240 

. 304,902: 
69,002 

115,499 
465 . 

4,248 
1,790 

226,15_0 , 
5,000 ' 

. 8,725 
3,610 

16,_138 
17,000· 
8,768 ; 
4,697: 

13,385 
3,659 
5,606 
9,536 ' 
6,696 
4,137 : 
3,500 

12,000 · 
5,500 
5,Joo: 

13,300 
4,900 
5,000 
5,255 ' 
6,750 . 
6,400 · 
4,000 , 

0 
o: 

1,708,946• 

(88,000) 218,788 ! 
" ... . 

O · 5,000 
0 496,240 . 

0 304,902 ' 
(3,150) 65,852 
(6,000) 109,499 

O" 465 

. (800) , 3,448 
o ' 1,790 

(30,000) 1_96,1_50 
0 5,000 

. (1,000) 7_,.125 
o : 3,610 

(740) 15,398 
0 17,000 

(1,595) 7, 173 
(1,999) 2,698 . 

0 13,385 . 
0 3,659 

(8) : 5,598 
0 9,536 
0 6,696 

(1,200) 2,937 
o . 3,500 
0 12,000 
0 5,500 

1,065 6,365 
(3,119) 10,181 
(3,221) l,_679 
2,782 7,782 

52 5,307 
(I, 100) 5,650 
1,290 . 7,600 
(145) 3,855 

o · 0 
0 0 

(136,978) 1,571,968 

o ' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O ' 
o · 
o : 
o : 
o · 
0 
0 
o · 
o · 

0 -
o . 
o·, 

0 -
0 . 
o : 

0 -
o · 
0 . 
0 
0 
0 
0 · 
0 
0 
O · 
0 
0 
0 
_o 
0 
o ' 

0 , 

Proposed 

Ame~ded Budget 

218,788 
. 5,000 

496,240 
304,902 : 

65,852 . 
109,499 . 

465 
3,448 .... ..... ... 
1,790 

196,150 
5,00~ . 

?.725 
3,610 . 

15,398 
17,000 
7, 173 ' 
2,698 

13,385 . 
3,659 
5,598 
9,536 . 
6,696 .· 
2,937 : 

_3,500 : 
12,000 
5,500 : 

6,365 : 
10,181 

1,679 . 
7,782 
5,307 

5,650 ' 
7,600 
3,855 

·. 
0 
o • 

1,571,968 . 

10 



Account Number 

r 
GenerafFun·d· 141 

-·· 5/1812020 14:00 

?_ll~Q ;special Educ:alion Program 

.. 105 i ~_upe_~~_o_r(Di~~ctor_ 
! 17. ' C:aree~ Lad~er Program 
124 ' :Psychological Personnel 
i 7·1, ! Speech Paihoi~gist . 
261-; ' s~~i_ai s~c;_urity · 

_ . 204 ; :s_tate .Retireme_nt 
205-RET-VIS : '. Emp_loyee and _Dcpendent l!'Sl'"'°~e . _ 

206 ' Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF ' Life !~~~~~~ 

207 ~ ·; ~~.dical Ins-~rance 
207-RET-M.ED : . Medi_cal Insurance 

208 '. , Dental Insurance 
208-REF-DEN ' ·;Dental lnsur..;;ce 

212 , .Employer Medicare. 
355 .. ! !rav~l : - . 
399 ' ; Other Contracted Services 
5-24 :. i l~~Servi~e/St~ff Development 

Total. Spccial _Educa~ion ~rogr_~~ .. . 

72230 . -,~ocational £du~aaon Progra11~ 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

105 · S~pe~s_o~[qirector 
162 · Clerical Personnel 
20 I · · Sociai Sec~ritY 
20_4 · State_ Retirement . _ _ _ 

205-RET-VIS · '. Employee and Dependent Insurance 
. - . 206 · .-q~e ln~u~~~c_c . . . - .. -

206-RET-LIF: ·Life lnsuranc;e 
207 . '_Medical Insurance 

207-RJ:T-M_ED • Medical lns°'ance 
208 · ' Dental . Ins_urance 

208-REF-DEN · ·Dental Insurance 
. . 212 · . Employer -M~dicare 

355 : :Travel _ 
399 ·Other Contracted Services 
S24 : ln-Scrvicc/S_tarf Develop,;,ent 

;Total Vocational Education Prol!ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020· 2019-2020 Approved 

i Original Budget : Amendments .. Amended Budget : 

·Proposed 

A~encimenis 

·Proposed · 

Amended B.udget 

29,103 : 0 29,103 0 29,103 ' 
l,000 0 . 1,000. ; . . 0 ·1.000 : 

i96,o85 o ' 296,ii8s· o 296:os5 
.. 6J,OOO 0 . 63,000 · . 0 . ~ 63,000 '. 

24, 129: 0 24, 129 . 0 : 24, 129 .. 
. _41.:i10 o 41.~?o o .: 41,370 

203 . 0 203 ' 0 . 203 ; 
1.iciii o 1,200 · o . i:ioo · · 

385 ' o 385 _ o , 385 · 
58,870 ' 0 ' 58,870 0 58,870 ' 

3,900. o 3,960 · ii · . 3,9oci .' 
2,625 · o 2,625 ' _o , 2,625 : 
- 863 . . 0 . 86.3 0 ; 863 : 
5,644 0 . 5,644 0 5,644 : 

21,650 (6,000) : 15,650 ... . 0 l~.650 ' 
180,000• (18,750) 161,250 0 ' 161,250 .. 

·- ·· ··· ' ·· · · o: · o · o i>' · · · o , 

730,027 . 

7.6.688 · 
40,780 '. 

7._143 ' 
12,111 

102: 
360 
200 

15,050 
o; 

750 
440 . 

l_,703 : 
2,000 · 

500 ' 
2,000 . 

159,827 ' 

(24,750) ' 

19,250 
0 

1,334 
2,423 

0 
0 
0 

1,880 
0 

95 
0 

1,982 
0 

1,000 
o: 

27,964 

705,277 

95,~3.8 
40,780 

8,47_7 
14,534 

102 
360 
200 

16_. 930 ' 
0 

845 
440 

3,685 
2,000 
1,500 
2,000 

187,791 

0 

0 
0 

(100)' 
o · 
0 
0 

100 . 
O • 

0 
o · 
O· 
o · 

0 
0 

0 .. 

705,277 

Adjusted based on final 

8,377 lexpendltures. I 
14,534 

102 . 

360 ~ 
.300 : 

_J 6,93_Q . 
O : 

845 : 

440 ' 
3,685 : 
2,000 ' 
I,500 ' 
2,000 ' 

187,79!; 

11 



.~cc!>~nt Nt!mb~r . 

72250 

1 , · GeiierarFund 141 
5/18/2020' 14'.00 

r Education Technology 
·105! Supervisor/Di_rec.ror . 
117 : Career Ladder Progmn 
120 : :computer Programmer 
2o ( S~cial Se~~rity . 
204 · ·State Retirement 
29.6 :. ; Life ins_urane~ 
201 ; ,M_edical_ Insur_anc_e. 
208 : : Dental Ins_urance 
212 · • Empl_oy_er Me~ic11re 
350: .. ·Internet Conne_c:tivity 

350-IC· iintemet Connectivity 
. 355 ·_, Trayel . 

72310 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

399 : : Other Contracted Services 
4 71 : Sofy.vare 
499 : ·Other Supplies & Materials . 
524 . ' In Service/Staff Development 
790 : Oiher Eq~ip.;,e~t ... . 

' Toial Ce~tral & Other T~ansp~rtatio_n_ 

·Board ofiducali~n 
191 . . Board ~d Conunittee Members Fees . 
20 I_. ' Social Security 
204 . State Retirement . 
206: :ure Insurance 
208 : •Dental Insurance 
212 · Employer Medica_re 
305 : Audit Services 
331_} . Legal Services 
355 . ·Travel_ 
506 .Liability _Insurance 
508 . ·Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
509 ' ' Refunds .. 

51_0: =Trustee'.s Commission 
513 : Workman's Compensation Insurance 
524 · : In _Service/Staff Devel~p.;_e~t· . . . . 
599 . Otl1er Charges 

· :. Tot~l Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020 2019-2ll20 Approved 

: Original Budget : Amendments Amended Budget . 

97,098 0 97,008 
1,000 0 1,000 : 

253,454 0 253,454_ 
21,_190: o · 21,790 : 
35,028 . 0 35,028 ' 

961 0 961 
6(}_,3_60 0 60,360 ' 

2,250 0 2 ,250 . 
5,096 . 0 5,096 

1()_0,000 8,000 108,000 
0 0 o : 

5,400 o · 5,400 ' 
12,000: 0 12,000 

190,000· (27,000) 163,000 
4,000 O · 4,000 

12,430 : 0 12,430 . 
160,081 · 5,388 . 165,469 

960,858 . -13,612 947,246 

40,300 o · 40,300 
2,499 : 0 2,499 
1,800' 0 1,800 
1,480• 0 1,480 
2,085 0 2,085 . 

585 . 0 585 

12.000 , 0 12,000 
15,000· 47,000 62,000 
8,000 0 8,000 

28,578 · 571 ' 29,149 
400 0 400 

o · 14,494 14,494 
300,000· 0 300,000 
203,496 ' 0 203,496 

25,000 0 25,000 
o· 0 0 

641,223 62,065 703,288 . 

· 'Proposed · Proposed 

Amendments Amended B.ud.get 

0 97,008 . 
o · 1,000 . 

0. 253,454 ' 

0 21 ,790 : 
0 35,028 .· 
0 ' 961 
o : 
0 , 

o ~ILceo•: .. o. · . . . . . .. .•. oi:iq Increased travel · 
0 : O k>wered contracted 

1,000 • . . .·.. .. 6,400 serviceS . 

(1,000)' _11 ,ooo_ 
0 163,000 ! 

0 4,000 
o · 12,430 _: 
0 : I65,469 

0 947,246 ' 

0~· 1LCBOE: 
0 . 2, 4_99 . Adjusted based on nnat 

. (200) 1.600 expenditures. 

0 
200 . 2,2~5 • 

0 585 ; 
o · 12,000 . 
o ' 62,000 ' 
0 8,000 . 

0 29,149 ---·-
0 400 
o · 14,494 
0 .. 300,000 . 

(18,020)' 185,476 . 
0 25,000 
0 0 . 

(18,020) . 685,268 • 

12 



Account Number 

;: I' 

General Fiiiid 14 f 
5/18/2020 14·:00· . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

20f9-i020 2019-2020 Approved 

·: Originai B~dgct Amendments . Amended Budget 

72320 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee Moy 18, 2010 
County Commission Jun l, 2020 

: .·' Om.c~ .~{111~ Sue.~rintendent _ . . .. 
IOl ·.county Official/Administrarivc Office 
i ~l !: Ca;~~r -~dd~r)r~ir~m .. . . . . . .. . .. 
161.· ' Secrelal)' (sl_. 
!89 '. :<:Jther Salaries & Wagc:s 

. 201 _' .: So_cial_Securiry __ . - -- · -- - ···· 
. . . . . 204 . j Slate Retirc_ment_ ... ... 
205-R£!-VIS : '. Ei~1ployee and _D_ependent l_nsur'111<o~ --- --. 

206 ' · Life Insurance 
206-.RET-LIF ' : Life ·i~su;an~c· 

·-· ... 

207 . ; Medical Insurance 
208 · Dental Insurance 

208-REF-DEN . D~ntai !~s_ura~ce - -
212 ' :Emp.l_oyer Medicare . 
30.2: · Advertisi_ng .. .. 

.. 3_07 . Co~n~ni_c~~?n . . ..... ... 
320 ;_Du~~ -& Memberships _ ····· -· ··· ·-· · -· - ··- ··- ·· · 
348 :- . ~ost~l Charges . -· · ·-·· 
355 · . Travel - ... 
399: _'. Othe~ Contracted _Services ... 
435 · · Qffice_ ~upplies .• --· ··· 
524 . ·_ In Servi.cc/Staff Development 
599: Other Charges 

··- · - . . 
Total Office of the Sunerintendent 

_J34,?_6J ; 126,045. ' 260,808 

. . 1,000: O · l,000 

45,232 . o : 45,232 
1,200: 0 7,200 : 

11,669: . 5,618 ' 17,287 .: 
_19.~89 ' . (2,070) ' 17,519 : 

102. . (102) 0 
:i5o · 350 0 

120: (120)' O · 
·· 19,510: 6,130 25,640 

1,125: 115 1,240 
435 ; (4_35) · 0 

2:129 1.316 4,045 • 

1,000 0 1 .• 000 . 
50,000 0 50,000 . 

14,000 : 0 14,0_00 

2,500 .. o • 2,500 ; 

500• 0 500 

.. 40,ooo : o · 40,000 
8,000 0 8,000 
7,300 ; o · 7,300 
3,500: 0 : J,500 

370,624" 136,497 507,121 . 

· Proposed 

Am~ndmentS 

o · 
o . 

· Propos.ed· 

Ame~d-ed Budget 

. 260,808 
1,000 

0 . . . 45,232 

O~ILCBOE: 
· · · · - · · ·' · · · Adjusted based on flnal 

420 : .. -·-· . . . p, 7Q7_ expenditures . 
748 . . ···-· __ 1_8,267_ 

o : 0 
o · -·-· . 3_50_: 
o · O ' 
0 25,640 

0 . 1,240 : 
···· · 

0 . 0 
0 _4,Q45 
0 _1,000 

(1, 168) · ~8 •. 832 
o : . ..1~.0.00 
O · 2,500 -· -
0 500 

0 40,000 
O· 8,QOO · 
0 7,300 
0 :i:Soo • 

0 . 507,121 : 

13 



A~count Numbe.r 

General Fulld 141 
5/18/2020.14:0·0· 

72410 

72510 

BOE Approved Moy 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

.. . Offlce ofthe Principal 

.104 : Principals . 
117 · Career Ladder Program 

. ··· 20-i Social Sec~riiy - . ... 

204 ; . Stat_c_ Rcti_rcm17~t 

205-RET-\flS Empl_oyee and_ Dependen_t Insurance 
206 , : Life Ins_urancc 

206-RET-LW , Life Insurance 
. . . 207 Medi~ai I~~u;~ce 

. _ 207-RET-MED · ' M~dical Insurance 
208 ' · D~~tal .Jnsura~c~. 

208-REF-DEN : Dental lns~rance .. 
212 . · Empl.oyer Medicare 
307 : Corrununic?tion 
348 Postage 
355 · :Travel 
524: · in Service/Staff Development 

·Total Office of.the Principal 

: Fiscal Services 
119 · •Accountants/Bookkeepers 
20 I Social Security 
204 ' : State Retirement 
206 , Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Lifo lnsuran.cc 
207 Medical Insurance 
208_. Dental lns_urance 
212 Employer Medicare . 
355 ·Travel • 
524 . In Service/Staff Development 

·Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020 . 2019-2020 Approved 

: Originai Budget ; Amendments Amended Budget 

815,243 ; (8,000) , 807,?43 ' . 
.. . 6,000 · 0 6 •. oo_o 
. - 50,900: (496) 50,404 

.87,298 (850) 86,448 • 
182: 0 182 : 

1,450 , o · 1,450 
2,000 0 2,000 ' 

102,500· 14,050 116,550 . 
4,350 o · 4,350 
3,600· 1,030 4,630 
3,400; 0 3,400 

11 ,900 . (116) l l,784 
101,000 0 101,000 

5,000 · 0 5,000 : 
10,000 0 10,000 
3,ooo , 0 3,000 . 

1,207,823 .: 5,618 1,213,441 

66,774 • o . 66,774 ' 
4, 140 ' ·0 4. 1.40 
6,477 0 6,477 

165 ' 0 . 165 
86: 0 86 

7,090. 0 7,090 . 
375 : o • 375 . 

969 . 0 969 : 
200 0 200 

1,800 0 1,800 . 

88,076 . 0 88,076 . 

Proposed 

Amenci~ents 

.... 

O· 
0 
_g l 
0 
0 
o . 
0 
o · 
0 
O · 
0 
o : 
o . 
0 
0 
0 

0 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 . 
o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Proposed 

A.mend~d Budget 

807,243 

6,0~~ . 
50,404 • 
86,448 

182 . 
l,450 

._2,000 : 
116,550 . 

4,350 . 
4,630 ' 
3,400 . 

11,784 . 

101,000 . ' 
. 5 •. ooo .. 

!0,000 
3,000 ' 

1,213,441 

66,774 ' 
4,140 : 
.6..477 

165 . 
86 

.7.090 ' 
375 : 
969 . 
200 ' 

1,800 ' 

88,076 ' 

14 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

~cco~~~ ~umb~.r-. 

r 
General Fund 141 

511812020 14:0b' 20'!9~2020 · 2'019-2020. Approved Proposed · 

... Originai J:i'udget ;· Amendments Amended Budget : Amendments 

Proposed 

.Amended. Budget 

72610 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

: Operation of Planr ... 
166 ' .Custodial Personnel 
20 I ' ' S.ocial Security. 
.204 . :Stale Retirement 

. _205: RET · Vl.S . _ · Emp.loyee and D.epende.nt Insurance 
206 . ' Life Insurance 

' io6-RET-LIF :Lire lnsur~n~e 
201 • 1 Medi~ai_i~~u·r~nce 
20~_:. _ . : De~tal In_sura~ce 

.. 20B-RET-[)EN ·.' Deni.al lnsur.an~c. 
212 : Employer Medicare 
399 . . Olher Conlracled Services 

399-FLM · ' Other ConlracledServiccs~ Fort Lo.udoun.M.i.d.dle .Sch.ool , .. 
399-GBS : Olher Contracted Services - Greenback School 
399-LHS · :Olhe;Conlracled Servi.ces - Loudon High School 

399-NMS : Other Conlracled Services - North Middl~ S~h~ol . 
399-PES , Olhe~ Conlrac1ed Services - Phil~delph.ia . Elemenlary Sc.he. 

415 . ' Electricity 
425 ·Gasoline 
434 ' ·Nalural Gas 
454 . •Waler and Sewer 
502. Building and Contents Insurance 

Total Ooeration of Plant 

136,933 o : 
__ 8.,4~9 o · 
1_3,309 O l 

275 0 
BOO . 0 
B40 ' 0 

' ' .. 43,2_!0 0 
l,8BO o : 
2,102 . O ' 

I,9B5 : 0 
1,295,000 : 0 

2,500 : 0 
12,500 0 
10,000 ' 0 
2,500 0 
2,500 0 

l, 130,000 0 
1,000 ' 0 

120,000 ' 0 
133,211 0 , 
346,872. 1,192 

3,265,906: 1,192 ' 

1)6,933 : o' 
B,4B9_ O ' 

IJ,3_09 : 0 : 
275 0 
BOO o~ILcaoE: 
840 : 

· · · · · · · · · · Adjusted based on final 
0 . . . . .. . . B_40. expendilures. 

43,2_10_. 2,320 . 45,5_30 

l,BBO : .. 0 l_,8BQ 
2,102 : o . _2,102 . 

1,985_ 0 _ 1,._985_: 

1,295,000 o · 1,295,000 : 
2,500 0 2,500 : 

12,500 0 12:500 : 

10,000 : 0 : W,000 

2,500 o : 2,500 
2,500 . 0 . 2,_500 _: 

1,130,000 641 1,130,64_1 : " 
1,000 : 0 . l,_000 ·' 

120,000 . " (13,000) 101.0.00 

l3p_ll, 22,359 155,5_70 
348,064 : 0 348,064 : 

3,267,098 : 12,320 3,279,418 

15 



Accoun_l ~.l_.l~bcr 

General Fund 141 · 
5/18/2020 14:00 

72620 . . _Maintenance of Plant . "" -- · 
__ 335_i_: _Mainlenance an? Repair_ ~ervic.cs:Buil?ing_ 

33_~-INS : ' _Mai~tenance and ]lepair Services_:Building . 
·- ~.3.~ :P.~ : 'Maintcn.?-nc_c and Rep_a.i.~ Scrvic~s-~_ui!di~g 

335-TNRMT · ' _fyfaint~n~ncc and Repair Scrviccs-Buildi~g 

Total Maintenance o_f Plant 

72710 · Transporlation 
!05 ; · Supe£Visor/Di_rect~r 
201 ' Social.Security 
204 .State R~_tirement 

206 . Life Insurance 
2Q7 ' · Medical_ Insurance 
208 : : Dental Insurance 
212 : Employer Medicare 
313 . ;Conlracts with Parents 

.. 315 ; : Co~ttacts with V~hicle Owne;s 
. 3i7 , Freight· E~penses . 

. J36 ' : Maint~~ance and RepairServic~s-Equipment 
340 ' Medical and Dental Services 
348 : Post~! Chariies 
355 ' Travel 
-399 ' Oth~r Conlracled Services 
435 : Office Supplies_ 
524 . In-Service/Staff Development 
599; ·Other Charges 
790 ; Other Equipment 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020·· 2019;2020 Approved 

Origi~al B~dget ' Amendments ·Amended Budget 

. . 

250,ci~q i o • 250,000 .· 
•. -r• • • 

25i,o8i • · .. .. . 91 251,081 . 

. . 0 369,643 ; 369,643 : . 
I 0 ' 8,514 8,514 

·---.. 

2s~_.ooo : 629,238 879,238 -

55,785 0 55,785 
3,459 . 0 . 3,459 . 
5,412 0 , 5,412 

181: 0 187 
13,10i/ o · IJ,106 I . ... 

375 0 . 375 ' 

809 , . 0 ' 809 

. -· 9,010 : (4_.000) : 5,070 

\,808,320 :_ . 0 . 1,808,320 
100: 0 100 

6,243 o · 6,243 
3,000 0 3.000 

100: Q 100 . 

. _1,750: 0 _ 1,750 

3,2001 o : 3,200 . 
z.qoo : O ; 2,000 

···-'·· 5,000: 0 5,000 ; 
5,985 . o: 5,9_85 : 
4,000• 0 , 4,000 

· ··- . 

Total Education 

BOE Approved May l4, 2020 

Budget Committee Moy l8, 2020 

County Commission Jun l, 2020 

· :Total Transportation 

Total Support Services 

1,927,901 

13,106,038 

39,390,323 

(4,000) 1,923,901 

782,734 . 13,888,_772 

1,663,927 41,054,250 

Proposed 

Ame~-dments 

0 
0 -
0 
o · 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 

o 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

o 

0 

0 

Proposed 

Amended Budget 

_250,000_ ! 
251,081 .. 
369_,_643 

8,514 

879,238 ' 

55,785 .· 
3,459 
5,4_12 

187 
13, 106_ 

375 ' 
809 

5,070 . 
l_,808,320 

100 
6.~43 

3,00_0 . 
100 ' 

l,75o ' 
:i ,200 ' 
2,000 : 
5,00_0 
5,985 
4,000 ' 

l,92_3,901 

13,888,772 ' 

41,054,250 

··.-· ---

'... 

l6 



Accoun.t N.~mber . . 

General Fund f41 
.. 5/18/2020 14'00 

?JJOQ .. __ , ·conmrunitvSe,,,ices 

BOE Approved Moy 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

105-CCLc.: :s_upe.rvisor/Dircctor- C_CLC Grant 
I05-!,_f:AP ! : superyi~or/Direclo.r: LE~P Gran! 
116-CCLC < Teachers - CCLC Grant 

116-CCl,(F;Es '. T~ach~r;_ ~ C~L63ra.nt 
l 16-LEAP Teachers - LEAP Grant 
J63-6:LC i :Educational Assistants -CCLC Grant 

163-CCLC:EES ' :·Educaiionai Assisi;.,,ts - CCLC. Grant 
··· ·· · 163~LEAP.i ; Educ~ri~~.-1 Assisi;;;;!, - LEAPS Gr~nt 

. 189-.F!lC :. :·other Salaries. & _Wages -FRC Grant 
201-CCLC \Social Security - CCLC Grant 

'201 -ccLC::-EEs ; ;so_cial S~c~rity j:CLC e;-,;.,,t 
201-FRC , :Social Security- FRC Grant 

. 20.J-LEAP: :Social Se~uritY- LEAPS G~nt 

.. '2o4-CCLC ; .. St~te Retirement - CCLC 

204-CCLC-EEs ; Stat~ Retirement - CCLC 
io4:i:R.c .: : ~tale Re~rem~ni- FRC 

204-LEAP : . State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
. 206_'. : Life lnsu;ancc . . . 

706-RET-Lif · . Life Insurance, 
207 ' ·Medical Insurance 

--208 '. :·ocnlal ~·nsura~cc 
208-RET-DEN · •Dental Insurance 

21.2-CCLC . : Employe.r M.edicare - CCLC .. 
212-CCLC:EES : .Employer Medicare - CCLC 

212.-FRC ·Employer Mc.dicarc - FRC 
212-LEAP Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

355 Travel 
355:CCLC Travel - CCLC 

355-CCLC-EES Travel - CCLC 
355:LEAP ' Travel - LEAPS Grant 
.399:CCLC . Other Contracted_ Servtces - .CCL.C Grant 

399-CCLC-EES .Other Co.ntractedServices - CCLC Grant 
399-LE/\P : ·Other Con.tracted Services - LEAPS Grant 

. 422 . : food Supplies 
422-CC_LC .: Food .Supplies - CCLC 

422-CCLC-E)O~ · ·Food Supp.lies - CCLC 
422-\VS". : Food Supplies - WSF 

429-CCLC . . lnstructi.onal Supplies - CCLC 
429-LEAP . Instructional Suoolies - LEAP 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

20i9-2020 2019;zo21i Approved Proposeil · 

• Original .Budget ; ·Amend,;,ents ; Amended Budget Amendments 

oi 
18,427: 

.. .. .O! 

o: 
200,000:. 

o· 
o! 

29,5.0:01 
25, .1_9r 

0 
o; 

~ •. 5_61 ~ 
15,371 · . . o: 

o; 
2,492• 

23,784 

. l.88 : 
216 . 

7,524 . 
375 

1,011 . 
o· 
O· 

366 : 
3,595 ' 
i,5oo:·· 

O' 

0 
1,000 

0 
o· 

4,0~Q 
5,000! 
. o· 

0 
o: 
o. 

2,500 · 

11,444 

_o ' 
100, 000 : 
45,000 .' 

0 
. 20.000 . . 

8,000 : 

0 
701 

8,150 
3,286 . 

44 

0 
11 .,802 
5,244 
(754) 
(545) · 

0 
0 · 
O · 
o . 
0 

1,906 . 
769 

9 

0 
0 

400 
200 . 

O ; 
3,~00 ; 

1,000 
1,000 . 

o . 
4,000 
1,000 . 

8,100 
12,500 

o . 

U,444 

. 1.8,427 
100,000 
45,000 . 

200,000 
20,000 

8,000 . 
29,500 • 
25,893 

8, 150 
3,286 . 
1,605 . 

15,371 

11,802 ' 
., 5,244 

1,738 
23,239 

188 
216 

7,5,24 : 
375 

1,011 
1,906 

769 
375 : 

3,595 
1,500 . 

400 
100 

1,000 
3,oo.o 
1,000 
5,000 . 

5,000. 
4,000 
1,000 
8,100 

12,.500 
2,500 

o · 
0 
0 
O · 
0 
0 

0 
o · 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
o · 
0 

O · 
0 
0 
0 

0 

·Proposed 

·Amended Budget 

.1_1,444 : 
18,427 . 

1.00.000 : 
. 45,000 ; 
200,000 
26,000. : 
_.8,oo_o _: 

,29-.500 
25,893 : 

8,150 

3,286 .•. 
. I.605 : 
15,371 

lJ.,802 : 
5,244 
1,738 

23,2,39 : 
188 • 

2 16. 
7,524 

375. 
1,011 
1,906 

769 

. 3.75 
3,595 
1,500 . 

400 . 

200 
.1.000 : 
3,000 
1 .• 000 
s..o_oo 
5,000 . 

4,goo · 
!,000 · 
8,1_00 

12 .. 500 . 
2,500 

·r-----

17 



A~.count _Number . 

· · General Fund 14i° 
. 5/18/2020 14:00 

BOE Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun l, 2020 

_ 4~9.: . :Other S.upplies and Materials 
499-CCLC: : Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC Grant 

.j99~·CcLC::EES : : Other Supplies & Material~ - .CCLC Grant 
.. . 49.9.-.¢inff ; othe~SupP.lie~ &.Mat~rials- CHR 

499-CL :. '. Qther Supplies & Materials-. CL 
499-FAM.i iOther Supplies.& Material.s - FAM. 

. 499:1.,EAP.' :Other Supplies & Materials~ LEAPS Gn111t 
. _499-~UP ; '. Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 

524 ; ' In Service/Staff Development 
. .5z4; cc:;i,c •In Servi~c/StafrDevelopinent - CCLC Grant 

.524-CC.LC'.EES . In. Servicc/Staff.Develop.ment - CCLC Grant 
. 524-FRC ·. In Service/Staff [)evelopment - RRC 

524-!-EAP . ' In Se.rvicc/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 
790 : : Other Equipment 

790-CCLC Oth~riqu.ipment - LEAPS G~nt 

Total Communitv Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

. ·2019-2020 2019-2020 . Approved 

a°riginal ·Budget:. Amendments : Amended Budget 

4,000 O · 4,000 
0 11 , 79~ . 11,798 
o; 8,751 ; 8,75 I 

6' 2,.515 . 2,515 
0 . 3,646 3,646 
o : 9,922 9,922 

7,448 !" 0 7,448 . 

o; _ 2,000 2,000 

· ···-- · ·- 5og: 0 500 ; 

0 , 3,732 : 3,732 
ci' 1,000 1,000 
o · 600 ' 600 

4,QOO (455) 3,545 
2,300 · o · 2,300 

o: 2,000 2,000 

361,850 '. 291,765 653,615 

Proposed · Proposed 

Amendments Amend.ed Budget 

0 4,000 
0 11,798 . 
0 8,751 
0 , 2,515 ; 
o · 3,646 
o · . 9,9.22 ' 
0 1.44.8 
0 .2,000 . 
0 500 ; 
0 . 3,732_. 
0 . 1.000 . 
0 600 
0 3,545 . 
0 2,300 : 
0 2,000 

o: 653,615 : 

18 



Account Number 

f 

General Fund 14i 
5/18/2020 14:00 

.7J.100 .. 

76000. 

76100 

BOE Approved May l4, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1. 2020 

. . : .. : _ 

' .. ~ EarlV Clriidhood Ed11c~i;on 
. . .. 1)6.:_: T~achc~. 

__ 16_3 l. · ~duca~ional_ Assistants 
195 ; ; Certified Substitute Teachers 
198 : : Non'.Ce~ifie.d Substirutc Teachers 
20 l i : Social Security 

.. 2.04 :_ : .s_tat~ .Reti~~ment 
206: : Life Insurance 

-206-RET:LIF i ; Life l~s~;.;;~. 
. . . . 2cii i .' Mcdi~al lns~ran~e 

207-RE!-MEP ' :Medical insu;..nce 
208 ! : Dental Insurance 

208~RET '.i:iEJ{i_1 Den!:•l).nsurance. 
. 212 :_: Emp.loycr M.edicarc . 

.31 l : HHA i.! C.on1racts with Other School Systems 
4?9 ; : lnslTIJctional Supplies 
49.9. ' :Othcr.Supplie.s & Mat(!_rials 
524 1 : In-Service/Staff Development 
599 , 1 Other Charges . 

- !90; i Other Eq~ipment 

.. ,Total Early Childhood Education 

i '. Capital Outlay 

'Regular CaeUal Ow/av 
706: ' Building Construction 

'Total. Regular Capi.tal Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

2019-2020 2019-2020 Approved 

i ~riginal Budget l Ame~dments ' A;,,e~ded Budget 

370,0-0oi 5,420 : 375.420 
_16-i,0001 ~ (l 1,510): 149,490 
__ ! .. ooo; O ' 1,000 

- 6,0001 O · 6,000 
33,356 i .. (376) 1 32,980 

54,9~4 : . (5,000) : 49,964 

2,395_ 0 . 2,395 
652; o : 652 

9i:8::io :. ·· - ·· 
-,• 

.. o .. 92,830 
1,950! o · l,950 . 

4,500: 0 4,500 

~1.~4q !. 0 1,64_0 

. 1.sW (88) ' 7,713 

- _85_,5§2' (4,535)' 81,027 

1,600 0 1.600 : 
o: o : O· 

1,600 ' o · 1,600 
. 420 0 420 ... o' . 

0 0 ; 

.827,2?0: (16,089) '. 811,181 

o• 0 0 

01 0 

Proposed 

Amendments 

Proposed 

Ame~decrllii.ii:et 

ci . . 3_75:420 ; 
o ·~LCBOE: 

· · ·· · · - ~ · · Adjusted based on final 
540. .. . l,540 _. expenditures. 

(540)- 5,460 
0 . 32.980. 
o : 49,964 . 
o : .2.395 ' 
0 652 
0 . 92,830 ; 

0 1,950 . . 
0 : 4,5_09 
o · . l.640 
o · _7,7_13 i ---
0 81,02.7 ' 
0 1,600 : 
0 o · 
0 1,600 
0 420 : 
0 0 

0 . 811,181 

0 o . 

0 0 

l9 



.A.~c~u~t. ~-~m~~r .. 

80000 

82130 

82300 

82330 

8_0.000 

90000 

99000 

;: 
l :. 
~ ~ 

~ _J;>cb~ -~crvice 

fri_ncJpaJ ... 

GenerafFund 141 
5/18/2020 14:00 

60 I Principal On Bonds 
6~~ Pri~~ip~l on Note_s 

: Q_ther Debt Service 

• 
1 

) Educalion . 
699 : ; Other Debt Service 

) 'otal _Education Debt Service 

' : ~_f?_lal _ Ed. ':'. c.~tion Debt Serv~ce 

.:. :.capital Proi.ects 

:Other Uses 
i ; ,, 

?9100 _:. : Transkr 0111 

590• ' Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

T'?~al Ge~cral Purp~·sc _School 

Beginning Fun_d. Bala.nc~ (Unaudi~ed) 

I~~a_I Rev~_~u_e 

Total Avai.la.ble Funds 

J~ota .l _ Expendit.~11:-cs 1 1 

~}t~m.~t.<:!f. E:S:-.".H.ng_ful_!_dT ~ala~~e _ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Vear Ending June 30, 2020 

2019~20i0 2019~2020 . Approved 

·Original Budg_ei • Amendmen~- . A;,,ended Budget 

. .. 
o: 0 , 0 
o: O · 0 

o: o ' 0 .. . . . -· ; 

o. O· 0 

O; o. 0 

0 \ 0 o · 

0 ' 0 0 

-~o .. 579,443. 1,939,603 4.2.519,046 · 

o· 0 0 

40,579,443 1,939,603 42,519,046 

4,949,955 . o · 4,949,955 

3_8,§64,61! ; 1,945,816 ' 40,610,427 

43,614,566 1,9.45,816 45,560,382 

40,579,443 1,939,603 42,519,046 : 

. 3,035,t23 6,213 3,0.41,336 

-··- - ·---- - -

Proposed 

Amendments 

0 
o ' 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

o· 

o . 

0 

0 

o · 

0 

0 

' · • $300,000 w;s transferred t~ sub fund 999 off~nd 142 that ca~-be nulled back ro."re•uiar fund balance ournoses at anv time. 

BOE: Approved May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 1B, 2020 
County Commission Jun l, 2020 

Proposed · 

Amended B~d.get 

0 
0 

0 

0 , 

0 

0 

0 

42,519,.046 

o · 

42,519,046 

4,949,955 : 

40,610,427 

45,560,382 . 

42,519,046 

J,04t,336 

20 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Budget Recommendation -

School Federal Projects 

Fund 142 



.., 

.-

BOE May 14, 2020 

...1... 

A lfl c 
n Federal Fund 142 
; 

Account Number- j Sf1&12020 1c:J6 

! 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

0 

-i-- iOl9.loiO--_-! __ 2019.2020 

On~. Bet T Amds 

G H 

ADorovcd Proposed / Proposed I 
Amdcd Be:t Amds Amdcd Bude:ct 

I I L_ 
:109-Tillcl - I -----1 I I . I 

- I --·-- --i---- I. =t= I I 

--

1 Educalion ----- 1

1 

_____ - 1- , =t=-- --+-i ---+-

·-----+------ - _ -r I --l 
---~-'-'-;,;-'=~=~~~~--------------+-----21.880.00 o.oo 21.880.00 I o.oo 21,880.00 

II 1,357.00 I 0.00 I 357.00-, 0.00 ------

-·------~++=~~=~-----------------+----- 2, 125.00 2,125.001· 
-----+·---- 317.00 I 317.00 LCBO•' 

-----------~ 700.00 I --- 700.00 I ~~_:__~- · - .. ., PO. 

' I0.581.31 I 197.15 10,778.461 211.10 I 
------- --;-I ·--- I _j__ ______ j______ ' ---I 

3~~.31 i 197. 15 i 37,157.41= (211.10 36 946.36 

_____ ----- ___ L ! --· 1---==~~_j I --
-------+----+ ~ --- - --------~,-- ·-·---1· -t---·-·-

----- : , I -r·--~=-· , I -- -- ·r=----.. --1 ~- - L I 
------~--- --------s9.~ 3 999 oo I ·-- 63.660.00 r--=~~:C!o'!Q_l__ 63 660.00 

·--- I 3.699.00 L. 248.00 I 3,947.00 ! ---- -· ---· 0.00 I . 3 947.00 
! o.oo I 6 342.oo ! o.oo 6,342.00 ______ I 160.00 

1
----iiliaT-- 160.ooT-----=- o.oo _ 160.00 1 

__ , 9.891.00 , ~ _ _ _ 9 191.00 I _ _ __ o.oo 9,891.0ol 

-----------+·---- 376.00 i aw1 376.oa r o.oo 376.oo 

+
----- '865.00 ! ~=- 0.00 - 865.00 ,------ - -- · 0.00 -- 865.00 ------~ 

1.000.0U i 1,500.UO 2 500.00 i 0.00 2 500.00 

---------·-_.._!_----=-~-~1.¥a"i- 0.00 . -~~lJl~--=-::--==~·:ru I.OJ: 

------·---~-_J,OUO.oo.t== 36000.00 i. - - - 211.IO: 36,211.10 
I 0.00 . 0.00 I 0.00 I 0,00 1--- --0.00: .. o:iiilr--·-- o.oo o.oo 

_____________ I ! . : 

__ T-~~---_· ---8~~:·:~1---40_.1_.~''L ,,.,., oo :- ::-___'"'f "'·'"~--------

·-'"""''"-~"'-~-:_~-:_"'_""_"_:__.,_'"_:__~':_-_~~-----~~~---_:__~----~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~-::-=-----~~ -----~: !----------~-:-;- ---~~-~--~---~~:t- ---~~ 
~~~~-~----· [--- 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00~ ·- --· -·--· 0.00 I 0.00 I - ------

-------------i-!-----;:,,,z ~-1 ~ .,. ... ,.+----0.00 I 878,401.781 

-------·--+---- ---~Q2._,_---~ o.ooj---· _o.oo I o.oo 

_ 8i~L 65,186.361 . 878401.18 I ··-.·--~.oo ---8-,-8,-40-1-.1-8-tl-------l1 

--1.----::-.f-_ __L ____ _:: 

---~.- - · 81~-~215.42 i 65,186.36

1 

----8-7~~1_, -------~-- 878,401.78 

149 ~-------------------· I 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 i 0,00 I 0.00 

Budget Committ&e May 18, 2020 
Counry Commission Jun 1, 2020 



BOE May 14, 2020 

...l.. 

A Ill 

ii 
c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

0 I G H 

Federal Fund 142 I 1 11 S/1112010 ,.,,. 1019-1020 2019-2020 A coved ..+- Pcopo«d I Pcopoud I 
Account Number ------------------ I 

Org Bgr Amds Amdcd Sgt 1 Amds Amded Dude.er 

---p--·------------ . I ~ - IT -- - I I I I I ==i 
Sub Fund I 1409 Title IV - Revicnue -r 

Jss _ _ __ --==:J_ I __ ---+-----1 
386 47000 Ft:dtrn_l _G_ov~_rn_m_c_n.!___ -;'--------l------lli-------+------+------,,__.-~LCB;:;;;;o:<:•,:----l--1 
=1-,-,=,.------tt=--.--=--:--=-----·------------ ------- Rnalalloc:atlon. 

0.00 25.845.00 25,845.00 46.00 

0.00 25 845.00 25 845.00 !-- 46~--~25=89~1~.o~o+-------; 

i -----0-.0-0+----2-5.-84-5-.00-+----2-5-.8-4-5.-00-+-' ---·-·---46.00l--- 25.891.00 

I 0.00 25 845.00 25,845.00 I 46.00 I 25,891.00 

I 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 +----·----~ 0.00 
_ _j_ I I I _______j_ - _J__ o.oo t 25.845.T 25,845.oo ! ~----~~--~oo I __ 25,891.00 =' 

--------+----- r-__ --t-_____ L ____ ==i _ _, 

>--•==----=+fui~----=--=---=--=-----~I . --+ ----·I : -+-------
---- ! l1nstructi~----------------_·-- --·- ' =-4= I "I I 

=•=~-----++1~.,,~,,-J~V ndlt11r11r--- ------ ------- 1 1 ~ -

189 Other Salaries & Wa ~--·-- ---- I o.oo 10 000.00 10.000.00 r·----o:oor--·· IO,QOo~ooj--------
195l ICcnifi.:d Subs ··· - --- I 0.00 I 000.00 1,000.00 ! 0.00 I 1,000.00 I 

~1------~h7-"~------··---- , 0.00 2000.00 2000.00 I . OJ!!lj 2.000.00 ,--

2011 1Soei::.1 S1..-curit\' ·----------------~--0.00 806.~ 806.00 1 ---- - ~c----------w-6-:00-~ 
204l lsto11e Rctin.nk.-nt _ , O.oo 1.046.00 I l,046.00 I o_oo I Jl!46.00 
212' Em lowrM.:dicare :- 0.00 189.00 189.00 0.00 I 189.00 - -----l 
524 l ln-Scrvicc/Staff Ocvdop·.;;~;;,--- -.=---- ________ !__ o.oo 10804.00 I0.804.00l _______ ~--- 108;0.oo L _______ _ 
790 !Other Eguipmcn1 ·- ·-·----·· T 0.00 0.00 -o:oor 0.00 I 0.00 I 

::~===--~lT01alTillclV -=-~-==--~-=------ __ _____ __ :_:3- o.oo 
1 

25.84;.oo - 25.84;.DO l 46.oo+-·---- 25.891.00 I ------
'"--- , i . ---·------· I '1 .J-- ' 
=~-------+\+jT-"o:::l•:::l..:E:=x~nditurcsT~~V____ 0.00 25,845.00 15,845.00 ~-- lS,891.00 1 ----

1 I ------- I I I --~'-------·· ·j !Beginninl! Fund 8a1anc!___ __ __ ___ ______ ___ _ _____ : 0.00 j ----=-r-- 0.00 i ~0.00 1 --~~ 

Lk.~!~~----- -· --~~==---=--=-~·- ---_j------ ·--=o:ooi= 25,845.00 i 25,84500~----___i~.=...00 -===~.891.00_-t I 
_

1 
___ -=_-:._-:._-:._-:_-:._-_-:._:~'--- ~ r I t 

-='!-------+l+IE~x~re=·d~i'~"-~'·~~~~~==~:==---=---::::-=~~---L----· o.oo I 25,84500~5,845.00 I -· 4600 ------ZS.89t:ooT 

:~~ ------·---~£;~~~~--- --- ··- ------- .. - ----- l o.oo ! ---o.oo~--o.oot o.oo I --- -----uJ)Ot--------

.. 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 10 



BOE May 14, 2020 

A 

L2. Account Numbei-

,, c 
Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

0 G H 

.l---·------S/18/lOl0~--- -- · - ·---·----4----~019-lOlO I 1019-1020 I Appi-oved I Pi-oposed I Pi-oposed /·--------! 
Oi-e: Be:t Amds Amdcd Be.I Amds Amded Bude:ct 

-So. - =r I I I T 1 

~Sub Fund --·*809 - Carl Perkins Revenue - ·-· -~--+----

517 ---=~~-.. -----_---·--- ---·- ~.==-i---==~.0:::6:..:7~.5-'-7+-_ 
I [To1al01hcrSourc:cs --=-~ ----=-o.""oo:-l-----.,,.U.700:-1------,0,..,.0,,,U+ 0.00 U.00 ___ 

1 I! I ! . 
Total c-;;.Tfe;iri;s~-.-- ----------- ==+==----- 83,067.57 r- 0.00 ____ 83,067.57 o.001--=----~~-=-----

=~-------++. 8-09---c=.:::,,:::P:::c_r-IO::: .• :::,:::E:::x -.,;,--===-=-:=----=-~~=-:__ -- j - 1 ~~=-- . -
1 
Education ··~-----------t---- -------

F=t,=----j+=----cc--~=---- ____ =:::j _____ +-----1----l---
---++"In"s""lr_,,u"'cl"'io"'~---------------·------~----------+------+--------'---

' , I 

162 l~;:~~n;~:~=lionPro•ram __ ===--~~~~~-=~=j=----=-=-·· S.OOO.OO I ----
201) !soeiillS1.-euritv ~ 310.00 I ==o+--
204J jsia1cRc1in:mcn1 -------·------·----L·- - 531-50 ____ ·----.!~~+----~C'.oJ~;:c.iOE;----1-

__ _,2'-'1=;211Ernplo,\!rMt.-dic:m: ______________ _____ ~-- ; 72.50 ___ -· 71F.50 
=i------3'-'5"'-{5 1Tr.wc1 ' 0.00 Q.O{) 
=i-----4'-'9"'9_,_·RES=.;-J[ I OthcrJ!P.plic:s and Mab:rials - -·- - ---·-----=-=~~=-__ _L_ 0,00 ----~--'U'-'.00.o..+------"=-;-<'-
---- 730 Voca.tion.:il Instruction Equipment ·---·----------+-------1t2~----~j --~?53.57 I 

730-RES yocational Instruction Equ~.n_t ------------··---· i 0.00 l U.00 0.00 
540 ' ! I I 

541 ~-==:ljTotal Vocational Educa~n Prol!!.!!1~~~=-=-:~~--=--=-..,l-----~67.57.T--- 51 ,867.571 13,098.96 I M~66.53 ! 
542 I 1 , I i --j--· - -----

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 fJ 



BOE May 14, 2020 

A 

i.2... Account Number 

c 
I Federal Fund 142 I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2019 

D G H 

j S/1112020 14:)6 ·-- 2019·2020 2019-2020 A roved -~~1 Propo><d I I 
I I OrE Be.t Amds Amded B2t Amds Amded Dude.ct 

4 I I i I I I :I: ________ -+·------~-
s.43 Sub Fund 11809 ·Cul Perkfos _._i ________ _J_ -T- .L L:= ___ · 
~-----· I I I I I -i 
~! 70000 Education ·---·-4---··· -----+ : =--==i--
547 72000 Suooort Services ______ =c-·-·- -j-----=4 
548 _ __.J_ I I 
549 711 JO Other S111d~n1 S11nnnr1 1 t I I 
sso 146 Bus Drivers CCTSO Tr.msponation) -L 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 - - o.oo__J 0.00 I : ______ _ 
ss1 355 Travel i 10 000.00 0.00 10.000.00 (7~ 2,662.80 
5s2 399 Other Contracto:d Scnnccs +--~- 2,000.00 I 0.00 2-000.00 (50.oojl 1,950.00 I 
553 ~24 ln-Scnncc/SttffDcvclopm<nt ---t--·-·-··-... . .... J~. 0.00 12.200.00 q,~l{-. ___ J ,656.04 j 1 
~~---~2 Othcr_~c:s_____________ ; 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 

SSS ---' --- I I I 
SSS Total Other Student Suonorl i 24,200.00 0 .00 24.200.00 (9,931.16)! ---1-4-,2-68-.-84-+! --------

._ill . _j__ I i __ :=J 
~-=-=rl___ ----+- I -+ II ~ ~~Sub Fund I r•rl Perkins ·-·--------- ----=-----·-- ll I E= =r-----
56; 70000 I I Education ' ~ - i · >- Ir ·------~ . -
~ 72000 -itsu ort Services -------··-·--· --· l 1 -----~-----·------~·==--== 
';------~ --t--- --- -------+- ------,----- ==1--------
sss 72230 -rfVa-CtT~l~11cn1JonfuRrnm _ ---~~ ----- - 1---- i-----·---1 
586 _ J55l]Travcl ·· ·--- __ ·- 3.000JlC)+--· o.oo 3.ooo.oo 12.018.25li • 981.75 
567 524l lln·ScnncdSttffDcvclopmcn.t -----· -!-- 4.000.00 0.00 4000.00 (1.149.55)1 2.850.45 

~ Ii -----------------: --------t f-------\-·-------1 
~ ---·- ij ITolal Vocational Education Program - ------- t·------- 7,000.00 i 0.00 7.000.00 --~j 3.~~~-------·1 -: ====- !Total Expo~d=e::-::·~~-- --~==:.·----- -:----~-~ 0.00 F· 83,067.571 O.C>O~ ·-----:,:,:-i,·. --------
574-------- r ---·----------· ; -·-- ~ ~ ; ~ ··-·-
~ ---- ----Deeeinninr. Fund Balaot~ - - -··------·- ·---· ---- - --·-~l-------4 0.00 I o.:L 0.00 f----1 - - -- 0.00 t -=---=== 
~ :Revenues ---------~ ... -:-----:~--- 83,067.571 0.00 I 83,067.~-~-r---- 83,06757 i ____ 

1 1579 ___ IExncnditurcs ·-----==------==-=:::::...--:-=.l___ 83,06~ 0.00 I 83,06757 L__~ I 83,067571 

l2!i' I ----------·+------ I I ~ 1 

~:~ __ -=1+~~·-~~~~=~---- -·- ·· - --.. --··-·· -· -·-· ·· f-----==----o-.oo~----=+ o_oo I ----~~oo+--===-~r~:~-~-=== 

Budger Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun f, 2020 14 



BOE May 14, 2020 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
~chool Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I I E I F I 
i 

--t-----019-2010 1 I Or& B&t l 
!. .ilil 11 I . 

l790!Sub Fund 1999- RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW ·---------

+=-~:~ 
1011 I I 
7921 11 

Other ewn11r Smrrcf!S ____r_· __ ___ ==-r 

G H 

Amdcd Budget 

; 0.00 I. 49800 Transfers ln ....... , ......... , ........ , u.uu , u .uu , 

I ---~-;---------! ,.------o.oot Total Other Revenue - _.. .. .... - -- 1 
- - - - --- ' 

:;~ TotalR•:o:c----=-_:_-_------::__--==_ I - -o.ooi- 0.001 ~ooL-UT~~:_-=-~~~---== 
001-- ------!--·---.-~ : F =1= I 
002 I I I 

:: :- ITol•I RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW ~+---- . 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I --_ _!lj -- - ;-I -----

~-----= I --- ·===i-_:._-__ ~:_-__ T;q L * - -
~---===-- - - 1 

Fund 14:1,_'.!J.!!!..!l_~ i . 0.00 J 0.00 I 0.0¢=---~~~~---=ii±:-------
iii2 I Fund 142 Total Expenditures ~- - - ~217,923.09 I _..}_!)}1878.74 I 2,519,801.83 I 0.00 L--~~-
813 I 1 _ _i__ I I I ~ --- --
~ ~d 142 Total Revenues ______ _ _ j_~- 2,217,923.09 i 301,878.74 I 2,519,801 .83 I _!l.00 I 2,519,8Q.!_.83 • 
a1s ----n-- ; · nnn-J- . -;-I- ---· 

~ =~-===--::::_. I Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance - -1- --···-·-·· _~o_if+-.---!.ooL 0.00 I ~00 I -·- 0.00 ---------

010 • Sl00,000 ia sub fond 999 was lraru;ferred from Fuad 141 rund balance and can be lransfcncd back to Fund 141 fund b1lancc at IDY lime. =r= 
------------ ·· ··-·-·- :+-·-----~------~-- - I !-----+--~ .. . ~===-== 

o.ooT 

~- ---- --

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 
County Commission Jun 1, 2020 20 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Budget Recommendation -

Central Cafeterias 

Fund 143 



,. 
·' 

BOE May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

Centralized CafeteriaFunul43 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeterias fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

.I ... I I . - I 
Account 
Number 

s11 sno20 15:02 2019-2020 2019-2020 , Approved Proposed ; Proposed 
. - T- ·- - --·- --· - -···· --- -- -··--- -- ·-.--- -·-·- · - - ·---

Original Budget Amendments ~ Amended Budget; Amendments i Amended Budget 
I 

Centralized Catetena Fiilid-Y-evenues 

43000 ChargesfurCurr_en_t_S_e_rv_ic_es ______ -+--------+-----+--------1-------_j__ _____ _ 

43)00 I IEducalion Char2es 
1no~oo 1 • " l A~n nr1n I 1 413211 I Lunch Payments - Childien 

<n52211Lunch Payments-Adults rr,ooo 
4:15231 llricome tfo-m~realffast Qi 

-----+T_-___ TOO~'-----,rl-----~+--~ 
I 0 

Tlr,500 43525 i IA La Carte Sales 

-----11- ~ f-! ----,.-+------,..+--

I I -=t=-- 475,000 : 

' 44000j JOther Local Revenu_~~ -----+--
-14100 I IRecurrinJ! lncome 

4411011 Investment Income I ·--r,ooot 0 i ; ,000 1 LCBOE: 

i i I IGrantforfood 
TOtarffi~Revenues --~-1.000J _~--~ .000 distribution. 

i i 
14 ------- ---- - --1--· -,.---

T,ll()o-

T,ooo 
'-----

7 
/ ---~....+--1-....--;ooa-ao_t:--s--:i-~-;-ce_-_-_ _ -===:=f=--=:?~~!!' ~ I 25~ 0 I.::::'. 25,000 10,000~--.. ----ro,ooo 

tate ants ------f----- -12';0001·--- --0 I \2,0'00 o I ·----n;-ooo 

3/,000 --.rr.ooo r-----·lr.oo-ot· 
11----++I --·-----·---------i- ! 

I 1 Feil era I Govern~~!_ ----=~-: _ -~- -{- --l 

e eral Through State I 1 

0 To-ial-Sf:ite-Education Funds Tlr,0001 

--~~-~~A~~ch_o_o_l _Lu_nch Program --------r-----rJ14300T___ , oo 
rea last --·--·--------,-

1 

--·-rso:ooo , o I 356,ooo-

A-Other ---- 121r:ooo;-- ~ 120.000 
~41~1~14~-~HI ~snA-Other _______ ·-----~-----06-:ooor---- ·-----oo,oooj 

----.17~~~ i I ~th'er Federal Through State --, - - l . - - ---·o-
473Wl'ISD'lJO'iherFeaera!Thiough State _________ __ , - -- ·--oT·----o-r--- -------o-

---~~~~~~-...;.1-----1.m:soo+-----o I 1,716,Soo i o i t,7T0,3'on-

moo- -+---=--- ----+- I I ----
1 4799 ------ ' m:noot--· 0 150,000 --ol----!3'0,000-

1 ' I I ,---· . . rso,o~ oo : o.oo I 150,000.00 I o oo ---r50,Qlloll0-

l49ooo l IOther Sources I ' 

---498001 ITrans!er In ·a 0 0 0 () 

[TOtiiTUilier Sources ----0:-00 i 0.00 j . I o.o 0.00 I I I 
=ftTIITALREVENDE -----r------2.TBO,Too-T--- o I 2.)80.J:; Jo,o;: I 2,39o,loo I 



BOE May 14, 2020 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

11 Centralized Cafetena-Funfl43 - j J 
2019-2020 

f Amendments Amended Budget i Amendments 

Account 11 s11 s12020 15:02 

Number 

2019-2020 

Original Budget 

-· -·· --· _.J_ __ ___ ·-- ___ J __ 
_App·~-?.~e.~ . .. ·-- -~-~~~~~d __ ~~-~p~s~? . . -

Amended Budget 

I 
!Centrahzed Cafeteria Fund~X-p-ella1tures ----- ---1 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services I 
73100 J;'nnrl «;;:,.'"";,.,. I 

t 
I ··- --------+----------

165 Cafeteria Personnel 750,000 I 0 750,000 8,744 758,744 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 1.650 I 0 7,650 0 7,650 

201 Social Security 46,500 ! 0 46,500 542 47,042 
201-SFP Social Security 475 I 0 475 0 475 

204 State Retirement 44,250 I 0 44,250 587 44,837 
""IJI JI I 0 "' or 744 204-SFP I I State Retirement ,,, , v 

1 

,,, I ~ 
05-RET-VIS JEm lo ee and pependent Insurance ~- 0 270 --=-:::iL ______ 2_7:Q:: 

4,950 I 0 I 4,950 0 I 4,950 

f----------l-+----------___ -____ _j____ 1,250 I 0 I 1,250 0 
i 173~- o 173,200 o 173,200 I 

Dental Insurance I 9,792 I 0 9,792 0 9,792 
Dental Insurance ------------ ! I.~~ 0 1,300 0 1,300 

Employer Medicare _____ I 12,006 , 0 12,006 127 12,133 
Employer Medicare ==t= 112 i 0 112 0 112 
Dues and Memberships --+-----4_,600 i 50 4,650 0 4,650 

.. 1 , Mainten!"'ce Ag_i:eements I 11,860 J___ 1,692 13,552 0 13,552 
1 

Travel J 3,500 I 0 3,500 0 3,500 j 
Travel I 500 L 0 . 500 0 500 
Other Contracted Services ______ i ~ 0 I 4,000 0 4,000 
FoodSupplies I ___ __!_,__l_Q~.238 1 13,oool 1,117,238 o 1,117,238 
Food Supplies L_ _____ ~_QQ_j___ 0 25,000 O - 25,000 

!Office Supplies _ i 1,950 L_____ 0 I 1,950 __ _Q__ 1,950 

·Other Supplies and Materials L-·------ 95,000 ! ~ 95,000 I 0 [ 95,000 
u•. I I Other Supplies and Materials I ___ J__,_500 _i 0 1,500 I 0 I 1,500 

In-Service/Staff Development_____ i 2,000 : 0 2,000 _ 0 ! 2,000 
In-Service/Staff Devcloement ; 2,500 I 0 I 2,500 0 I 2,500 

~Other Charges ------ ---==r-------2.5001_ (50)1 _ 2,450 o I 2,450 

Food Service Equipment __ , 28,9341 (14,692)1 14,242 ___ _Qj_ _ __ __ 14,242 

Food Service Equipment ~ ·- -·---~U O o I o I o 
Food Service Equipment _ 12,000_J____ 0 I 12,000 : 0 I 12,000 I 

I 

_ .. ,

1

FoodServiceEquipment I 21.5191 o! 21.519 

! _ i i I I I 
I ' _l , 

Total Food Service --------r----~~iQ{il _____ --61 2,380, l 00 I o.ooo+----Z.390, 100 

. - ! I I I 

1 
! l"TuW01J;.:;;t;;;-;;-;;[N-;;;;~~.:;;~;-;------zTsO-:iaoT~ o 2,380100 _____ _ 

I Total Expenditures I 2,1sr1,11H1 i_ o 2,1so,100 w,0011 2,1911,100 ~ 
I I 

Beginning Fund Balance _ l . 489)43 +.-- 0 489,743 0 . 489,743_ 

11 --=F---------+- I 
----~~--

208 
58-RET-DEN 

212 
212-SFP 

~ 
334 
355 

355-SFP 
399 
422 

1---~22-SFP 
435 
499 

499-SFP 
524 

524-SFP 
599 
710 

710-AFHK 
710-NSLP 

710-SFPI 

1,250 

0 27,519 

I 0,000 I 2,390,100 

1

Tota1 Rcvenuj : _ _3_~0,100 J 
: I 1 ------ i--------- -i--
Total Available Funds ~ 2,869,843 I ____ O--t-1 ___ 2~,8_6_' ~-r----~~-t---~ 

I I -=-T_----~ ==1 
I I 

Total Expenditures J 

>,843 

2,390,100 2,380,100 10,000 

lf- - \ 
Estimated Endine Fund Balance --------! 

2 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Budget Recommendation -

Education Capital Projects 
Fund 177-AFAT 



1 

2 -
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

>--
16 

>--
17 

>--
18 

19 

20 

21 -
22 -
23 

24 
25 

26 -
27 -
28 -
29 -
30 -
31 -
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

44 

A IE c 
Fund 177 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 

D E 

I 
Account 5/18/2020 13:04 2019-2020 2019-2020 

Number I Org Bgt Amds 
I I I I 

Education Capital Projects 
I 

Revenue 
Sub Fund AFT 
40000 I Local Taxes I 
40200 CounQ!_ local Oetion Taxes 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 
40285-PNL TY Adequate Facilities Tax - Penalty & Interest 01 I 

! I 
Total Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 0 0 

--· 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 0 0 

ll 

~ Capital Funds School Expenditures I 
Sub Fund AFT r----

I I 
91300 ! J Education Capital Projects I I ------ -r1 -----i I 

I -· 0J&IJ I ! [)]300 ! Education Capital Projects 
3041 !Architects I 0 i -or 

- --------399 1 Other Contracted Services 0 I 
- - -m-SE:ST1 Other Contracted Services - I 

~ 707 NMS I Building Improvements -Performing Arts/Locker Room -nf- ! 
_____ _2_14lI:Ieating & Air Conditioning Equipment 0 1 

ol 
1 l I 

--------i- l Total Education Capital Projects 0 I ----------r-t: -- -
I tTotal Expenditures _ 0 I 0 

·~ - 1 - i 
I 
I 
I 

Estimated Beginning FB - Unaudited : 2,629,270 I 
I I 

Total Revenue~ I 0 0! 

Total Available Funds 2,629,270 0 
_J_l 

Total Expenditures 0 1 0 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance I 2,629,210 i 0 

Budget Committee May 18, 2020 

County Commission Jun 1, 2020 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 800,000 800,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 800,000 800,000 

0 800,000 800,000 

2,629,270 2,629,270 

0 0 0 

2,629,270 0 2,629,270 

0 800,000 800,000 

2,629,270 (800,000) 1,829,270 

Pagel 



Loudon County Board of Education 5-Year Capital Plan 

Year 1 
Facility 

Technology Center 

Eaton 

Greenback 

Highland Park 

Loudon Elementary 

Loudon High 

North Middle 

Philadelphia 

Steekee 

Description of Project 

Remodel Men's and Women's Restrooms 

Replace Carpet in PDI, Main Office, Workrooms 

Repaint building 

Replace floor tile and and ceiling tiles (Mezzanine Classrooms) 

Extend Awning at Front of Building for Drop-off/Pick-up 

Increased lighting for front parking lot/security 

Greenhouse 

Power for Marquee Sign 

Remodel gym bathrooms 

Resurface driveways and parking lot behind school 

Replace PTAC units with mini-splits (10 classrooms) 

Carpet removed from old elementary offices and health room 

Fence Around 3-5 Playground 

Awnings replaced or removed at old entrances 

Acoustical ceiling installed in cafeteria 

Updated intercom and bell system 

Resurface and striping of driveway and parking lots 

Repaint building 

New ceiling tiles throughout old corridors 

Front Bank Erosion Repair 

Remodel Front Hallway Restrooms 

Reroof on original building 

Remodel upper 7th-8th grade restrooms 

Repaint building 

Ceiling tiles throughout old corridors 

New restroom floors in old building 

Awning walkway connections to classrooms 

Reroof gym with epdm (rubber membrane) 

Cost 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

$18,500 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

$76,183 

$61,100 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

$28,900 

$24,000 

$18,500 

$114,274.50 

$18,165 

INS Funds 

INS Funds 

$18,500 

$250,000 

$23,300 

$17,540 

INS Funds 

$30,000 

$8,000 

$93,770 

Total Year 1 $800,733 
Eliminated $I 52,40 I from Year 1 needs through savings from insurance claims 

$21,500 

$26,000 

$5,400 

$18,112 

$3,780 

$4,488.93 

$3,532 

$16,800 

$16,300 

$9,103 

$20,000 

$2,885 

$4,500 



Loudon County Commission 

Exhibit 060120-

Notaries & Bonds 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 01,2020 

CAROLYN MARIE ALEXANDER 
AMY BENNETT 
JOSEPH ALLEN CASH 
SUSAN SIMPSON CLENDENEN 
MICHELLE COFFMAN 
CYNTHIA C DUGGAN 
CARA FORD 
JACQUELINE HAMPTON 
SHARI LYNN HITSON 
BRANDI J JOHNSON 
JOHN R. NEWMAN JR. 

MATTHEW D. OLAKO 
RENE PENA 
DEBORAH SANES 
ANGELA MARIE SPENCE 
TIMMY L TALLENT 
KIMBERLY GAYLE THOMAS 
JACQUELINE E TRICE 
KIMBERLY ANNE TURNER 
MELISSA WALDEN 
NIKKI NICOLE WATKINS 


	County Commission Packet 060120 part 1
	County Commission Packet 060120 part 2

